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l To Company Annocuncements Office

| Company  Austratian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 19 September 2005
| From  Bill Hundy | pages 147

| Subject  ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

We attach the audited accounts of Origin Energy Limited and controlied entities for the
financial year ended 30 June 2005 comprising: '

1. the Financial Statements

2. the Concise Annual Report including Directors’ Repoert "50 06
3. Notice of Annual General Meeting and Proxy Appointment Form

These documents are being sent to shareholders today. ‘p‘ &\

We confirm that the Company will be treated as having lodged the reports with the
Australian Securities and Investments Commission by reason of having given them to you.

Regards

B,

Bilt Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundv@originenergy. com. au
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The scale and diversity of
Origin Energy’s integrated
energy business provides
strong and stable cash flows

'.éh'd enables the business to capitalise on opportunities for growth through
development projects, expansion into new markets and acquisitions. This year
the acquisition of Contact Energy of New Zealand added significant scale and
further diversity to our business.

Origin Energy Limited asn 20 00 051 656




Contents

Statements of Financial Performance .. ... L e 2
Statements of Financial Positlon ... ... 3
StatementsofCash Flows. ................ ... RO 4
Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Statement of significant accounting policles....... .. e e 5
2 Segments.... o

3 Profit from ordinary activities

4 Income tax expense/(benefit) relating to ordinary activitles. . ... DO 14
S IVIBIIUS. e

B RECEIVADIOS L e e e

7 odnventories ..o OO UU R URSOPR R

B Otherassets............................. T P IR

9 tvestments accounted for using the equity method. ... .. P S

10 Other TInangial as8ets. o e e e

11 Progperty, plant and equipment

12 Exploration, evaluation and development expenditire

13 INTANEIDIC BSS0TS L e e e e 19
14 Deermed LA A8 OlS . o e

15 Payables. ...

16 interest-bearing liabilities

17 Lease faDIIOS e e e e y
18 A bt e y
19 Provisions, ...

20 Conlributed @QUILY ... oo 23
20 RESBIVES .. i e e e e 2:
22 Retained profits and Wolal eqUItY . . e 24
23 QOutside equity interests in controlled entities. .. ... e e 24
24 Notes to the Statements o Cash FIOWS ... o e 25
25 AudiTOrs’ rEmMUNEIELION .. . e 27
26 Contingent fiabilities and aSSBES .. . e 27
27 COMMILIMENTS L ettt e e e 28
28 Details of credit facilitles avaitable to the consolidated entily ..o e 29
29 Flnancial instruments. ... o e e O 30
30 Acguisition/disposal of controlled entities ... . 35
31 Controlled entities ... .............

32 Equity accounted investments

33 Interest in joint ventute operations

34 EMPloyee BENefiLs oo

35 Related party disClosUres.

36 Director and executive disclosures

37 Deed of Cross QUAKANTEE .. ... .ol e e

B8 EaMiNgs Do Share . e 51
39 Bvents subsequent o balance date ... 51
40 Impact of adopting Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards ..., .. S P 52
Statutory statements ... . 58
Share and shareholder information ... . &0
Directory © Back cover

These sz the Finangial Statements referred to i the Annual Report.




Statements of Financial Performance

for year ended 30 June

Consolidated Origin Energy Limited
2005 2004 2005 2004

Naze 000 $0c0 $000 $e00
Reveriue from ordinary activities 3(a) EA'."'4,914,281 B 3,656,015 1. 254,602 173,413
Expenses from ordinary activities excluding borrowing costs 3y {4,304,438) i' {3,249,193) . +(33,028) . {29,282)
Borrowing costs 3¢ (146 218) . (49,006} -(154,427). {105,316)
Share of net profits of associates and joint venture entities L : R
sceounted for using the equity rmethod 32 16 464 26012 -
profit from ordinary actlvities before related income tax expense [ ‘480 089 283828 67,147 .. 38,815
Incorne tax expense! (penetit) relating 10 ordinary activities 4 187,418 76,905 " '5,388 {80,873)
Net profit D 332,671 206,923 61,759, 116,688
Net profit attributable to outside equity interests 22() 66,651 1982 7 - -
Net profit attributable to members of the parent entity, e
Origin Energy Limited 22(a) 266,020 204,941 61,759 119,688
Non-owner transaction changes in equity: . S . : ' .
Net exchange difference relating to self-sustaining ferelgn operations 21 T (9,603) 2,624 -
Total revenues, expenses and valuation adjustments attributable to ST, R
rnermbers of Origin Energy Limited recognised directly in equity (9,603) 2,624 -
Total changes In equity from non-owner related transactions St Lo
attributable to members of the parent entity, Origin Energy Limited 22 256,417 207,565 61,759 119,688
Basic earnings per share EE . 37 2 cents 30.0 cents
Difuted earnings per share 38 36“.9 ce_n;s . 298 ¢ents
Normalised earnings per share - basic 38 "_:“-_34.9 cents . 30.0 cents
Normalised earnings per shace - diluted 38 34.6 cents 29.8 cents

The “tatements of Finarwial Ferformance should lie read in qinjunction with the accompanying roles sel sut on pages 5 to 37, which forre an integral pant of the finandial statements.
J pargarg pags



Statements of Financial Position

as at 30 June

Consolidated Origin Enerpy Limited
2005 2004 2005 2004
Nate $'000 3060 4000 §000
Current assets [ 1
Cash assets C- 87,793 44,318 L8729 - 127
Receivables 6 ‘ 616,971 ;_4,5.79,_56‘6 . 3,563,309
inventories 7 56,520 e
Other 8 61,466 4,323 4,578
Totat current assets 779,284 "4,589,618 3,568,014
Non-current assets
Receivables 6 5451 1100025 300,000
Investments accounted for using the equity method 9 114747 - 115054 : e
QOther financlal assets 1 - 163,717 169,546 1,609,574 - 087253
Property, plant and eguipment 11 :.5,242,562 . 1,469,593 8,463 2,757
Exploration, evaluation and development expenditure 12 311,163 251,620 : P
Intangible assets 13 968,044 811,978 L= -
Deferred tax assets 14 88,211 - 96,680 73,721 95,002
Other 8 19,313 8,140 C- 20
Total non-current assets 6,043,260 2928062 1,791,783 1,385,122
Total assets 8,014,663 3707346 6,381,401 4953136
Current Habilities O
Payables 15 477,772 52,295,496 : 2,216,730
Interest-bearing liabilities 16 113,761 216,335 101,600
Current tax lsbllitles o 18 2680 . 7,084 . 1,074
Provisions 19 71,886 19,458 20,105
Total current liabilities '1,024,377 666,099 '2,538,373 2,338,500
Non-current liabilities R ,
Payables 15 --.- - 6,698 3,838 R
Interest-bearing liabilities 16 1..2,590,745 - 791,076 ‘_11,379,248 . 790,941
Deferred tax liabifities 18 ™ .337,005 . 259,786 206,762 - 247604
Provisions 19 65,976 47092 5527 1,702
Totaf non-current liabilities 3,000,424 1101792 1,631,537 1040248
Totat liahilities 4,024,801 1767891 4,269,910 3,379,757
Net assets ' ‘3,989,862 1,939,455 2,211,491 1573379
Contributed equity 200 71,133,800 463,208 11,133,890 - 463,208
Reserves 21 1-.102,850. 112,241 .. 5,723 - 6,723
Retained profits 22 '1,503,566 1,356,922 ‘1,071,878 1,104,448
Total parent entity interest - 2,740,306 1932,371 02,211,491 1573379
Outside equity interests 23 1,249,556 7084 R .
Total equity 22 3,989,862 1,939,455 2,211,491 1,573,379

The Statements of Finarsdal Position shauld e read ie canpsrtion vith the accampanying notes set out an pages § to $7 which form an integral pari af dhe financial statements,



Statements of Cash Flows

for year ended 30 lune

Consolidated Origin Energy Limited
2005 004 2005 2004
Nete £'000 $000 4000 4000
Cash flows from operating activities O SRR
Cash receipts in the course of operations 5,211,994 | 3884454 10 24,629 - 26,930
Cash paymentsin the course of operations - (4,345,052) C (3.419.007) Ll (32,646)
Dividends/distributions received from associates/joint venture entities 18,867 11,533
Gther dividends received - ll -3_41,141 684 - -
Interest received 8553 2183 1°24L781 . 160563
Borrowling costs paid ©- {158,812) - (53245) - {153,320)  (101,213)
Income taxes refunded/(paid') RS 2194 12,448_" {1,698).
Subvention payrnents - ooy - {4.000)
Net cash provided by operating activities 24y 555,478 424795 96,793 47936
Cash flows from investing activities et T
‘_ Payments for purchases of property, plant and equipment . (337,673} {195,644) {(1,07%)
Payrments for exploration, development and upstrearn plant and equipment . {129,488) - (127.395)
Payment for additional investment in equity accounted entities SR - {55,619}
Payment for purchase of outside equity interests in controlied antities N (73.944) [ETRERRE (7‘»3,2')44)
Payments for purchases of controlied entities (et of cash scquired}  24(e} o (942,504) - (25.248) - {620,000) {114,643}
Payments for purchases of other investments e :1*(2,321) . {11,809) = '(2,32;1) N (8.037)
Payrnents for purchases of businesses and other assets 24(e) {22,753) . . : g
Loans to equity accounted entities 5-(2,514) ; {27,985}
Repayment of loans by associated entity " 1,165 . -
Net proceeds from disposal of investments ‘1,659
Proceeds from sale of non-current assets 20,593 9377 - 29
Net cash used in investing activities ”‘(1,413,836) {508,267) ) (628,648) (197,670)
Cash flows from ﬁnéncing activities ORI O
Proceeds from borrowings .- 3,684,256 - 582,771 3,607,773 582,771
Repayments of borrowings 55(3,293,814) (442,153} {2,890,691) - (383,724)
Dividends paid by parent entity T {64,887) (33364) 1 (64,887) °  (33,364)
Dividends paid to outside equity interests (804) e -
Proceeds from issues of share capital 20 4,817 ol 7,808 tf 4,817
Proceeds from Rights issue 1 630,504 |
Proceeds from issue of convertible undated preference shares il
(net of transaction costs) -
Recemption of convertible undated preference shares e
Net movernent in leans with controflied entities - ”(74‘7,567) {63,158)
Net cash provided by financing activities 111,267 542,940 107,342
Net increase/{decrease) in cash held 27,796 111,088 3-_ {42,392)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 16,431 - {5,356) 37,036
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 91 Tl
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 24{3) 44,318 5729 (5,356)

The Statements of Cash Flows shauld bie sead ir conjunction with the accorsparying notes set aut an pages & o S7, wihich form

arintegral part of the finandial statemznts.



Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Statement of significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation:

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies
which have been adopted in the presentation of these financial
statements which is a general purpose financial report prepared
in accordance with Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group
Consensus Views, other authoritative pronouncements of the
Australian Accounting Standards Beard and the Corporations Act
2001. The financial statements have been prepated on a historical
cost accounting basis. These accounting policies have been
conslstently applled by each entity in the consolidated entity and,
except where there is a change in sccourding policy, are consistent
with those of the previous year.

Principles of consolidation:

The consolidated financlal statements of the consolidated entity
include the financial staterents of Origin Energy Limited and

all entities in which it had a controlling interest. The effects of
transactions between entities incorporated in the consolidated
financial statements are eliminated. Outside interests in the
contributed equity, reserves and results of entities that are under
the control of Origin Energy Limited are shown as 3 separate item
in the consolidated financial statements. Where control of entities
commenced or ceased during the year, the results are included only
frorm the date control commenced or up to the date control ceased.
Associates are those entities, other than partnerships, over which
the consclidated entity exercises sigaificant influence and which
are not intended for sale in the near future. In the consolidated
financial statements, investments in associates are accounted

for using equity accounting principles.

Acquisition of assets:

All assets sequired incuding property, plant and equipment and
intangibles other than goodwill are initially recorded st their cost
of acguisition at the date of acquisition, being the fair value of the
consideration provided plus intldental tosts directly attributable
te the acquisition. When equty instruments are issuad as
consideration, their market price at the date of acquisition Is used
as fair value. Transaction costs arlsing on the issue of equity
Instruments are recognised directly in equity.

-Receivables:
The collectibllity of debts is assessed at balance date and a speciflc
provisior Is made Tor any doubtful accounts. Unbilled debtors are
net of realisaticn costs.

Inventories and work in progress:

Inventories and work in progress are vatued at the lower of cost
and net reafisable value. Cost Is determined predominantly on

the first-in-first-out basis of valuation.

Deferred expenses:

Expendilure is deferred to the extent that it is probable that future
economic benetits embodied in the expenditure will eventuate and
can be reliably measured. Deferred expenses are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the period in which the related beneflts

are expected 1o be realised.

Recoverable amount of non-current assets:

The carrying amounts of non-current assets, excluding exploration
and developrrent expenditure (refer below), are reviewed at each
reporting daté o ensure that the carrying amounts are not in
exceass of recoverable amounts. If the carrying amount of & non-
current asset exceeds the recoverable amount, the asset is written
down to the recoverable amount. In assessing recoverable amounts
the relevant cash flows are discounted 1o their present value.

Intangibles:

Goodwill: Goodwill, being the excess of the cost of acquisition
incurred over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired,
is amortised to the Statements of Financial Performance using the
straight-line method of caleutation over the period of time during
which the beniefils are expected o arise, but not exceeding twenty
years. The unamortised balance of geodwill is reviewed at each
reporting date and recognised as an expense in the Staternents

of Financial Performance to the extent that future benefits are

no longer probable. The methodology applied In carrying out the
review of the unamortised balance of goodwill does include, but is
not limited to, an analysis of expected future cash flows discounted
to their present vatue.

Other intangibles: Other identifiable intangible assets are initialy
recorded at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over the
useful life of the asset, being the estimated period of time over
which the future economic benefits are expected to be realised,

Commodity hedging contracts: .
Commodity hedging contracts acquired are recorded at their cost

of acquisition at the date of acguisition, being the assessed net fair
value at that time. The carrying vatue of the contracts is amortised

over the duration of the contracts in accordance with the pattern

of benefits which are expected to be realised.

Exploration and development expenditure:

Exploration, evaluation and development expenditure in relation

1o separate areas of interest is accumulated and carried forward in
the Statements of Financial Position. The ultimate recoupment of
exploration and evaluation expenditure is dependent on successful
developrnent and/or commercial exploitation of the areas of
interest. Each area is reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether expenditure should continue to te carried forward

in respect of that ares of interest. Where an area of interest is
abandonad or there is considered to be a permanent diminution

in the vatue of that area of interest, the costs in respect of that

area of interest are written off or a provision is raised for tenement
write-down. On commencement of production in an area of
interest, accumulisted exploration and devefopment expendtture
fiet of any provision for write-dowrnt is amortised over the fife of the
area of interest based on the rate of depletion of the econumically.
Investments:

recoverable reserves.

nterestsin listed and unlisted companies which are not controlled
entities, associated entities or joint venture entities are treated as .
investrnents and are carried st cost. The carrying values are
reviewed at each reporting date to ensure that they do not exceed
recoverable amounts. Investments in associates and joint venture
entities are accounted for using equity accounting principles.

An sssociate is an entity that the consolidated entity exercises
significant influence ever, Investrents in associates and joint
venture entities are carried at the lower of the equity sccounted
amount and the recoverable amount. The consolidated entity's
share of the associates’ or joint venture entities’ net profit or loss
after tax is recognised as revenue in the consolidated Staterment
of Financial Performance from the date significant influence
commences untll the date significant Influence ceases. Movements
in other reserves are recognised directly in consolidated reserves.

Property, plant and equipment:

ftems of property, plant and equiprment are initially recorded at
cost. Depreciation and amortisation are charged at rates which
provide for the write-down from cost over the anticipated period
of their useful life to the consolidated entity. Predominantly the
straight tine method of depreciation and amortisation has been
used for items of propenty, plant and equiprnent.



Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)

1. Statement of significant accounting policies {continued)

Leased piant and equipment: Leases of plant and equipment which
are classified as finance leases are capitafised and amortised over
the petiod during which benefits are anticipated. Other leases are
classified as operating leases and the lease costs are expensed

as incuired.

Generation property, plant and equipment: A new class of asset,
Generation property, plant and equipment, has been disclosed for
the first time in June 2005 to provide more detaited disclosure
subsequent to the acquisition of Contact Energy Limited on

1 October 2004. Accordingly, comparatives for the Juae 2004 year
have been restated.

Finance leases:

Alease asset and a lease liability equal to the present value of the
minimum lease payments are recorded at the inception of the
lease. Lease liabilities are reduced by the repayments of principal
The interest components of the lease payments ate expernsed.

Operating leases:

Payrnents made under aperating leases are expensed on a straight
ling basis over the term of the lease, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased property. Lease incentives are recognised as
liabilities. Lease rental payments are allocated between rental
expense and reduction of the liability, on a straight line basis

over the period of the incentive.

Joint venture operations:

The consolidated entity’s interests in unincorporated joint ventures
are brought to account by including its proportionate share of the
joint ventures’ assets, liabilities and expenses and the consolidated
entity's revenue from the sale of its share of cutput on a line-by-
line basis, Trom the date joint control commences 1o the date joint
control ceases.

Payables:
Liabilities are recognised for amounts to be paid in the future for
goods and services received.

Interest-bearing liabilities:

Bank oans are recognised at their principal amount, subject to
set-off srrangements. Interest expense is accrued at the contracted
rate in ‘trade creditors and accruals’ Borrowings sre recognised at
their face value. Any premium or discount is booked as prepaid
interest and is amortised over the period (o maturity.

Employee benefits: ‘

Provision is made in the financial statements for benefits accruing
o employees in relation W long service leave arid annual leave,
The provision for employee benefits for annual feave expected to
be settied within 12 months of the year end has been calculated
at undiscounted amounts based on remuneration wage and
salary rates that the consolidated entity expects to pay as at

the reporting date induding related on-costs. The provision for
employee benefits for long service leave represents the present
value of the future cash outflows. The provision is calculated using
expected future increases in wage and salary rates including
related on-costs and expected settlement dates based on turnover
history and is discounted using rates at the reporting date that
closely match the terms of maturity of related liabilities. The
unwinding of the discount is treated as fong service leave expense.

Superannuation plans:

Employee contributory superannuation funds exist 1o provide
benefits for employees and their dependents on retirement, disability
or death. Contributions are recognised as an expense as payments
are made. The company aiso has an Employer Benefit Account within
an industry defined benefit superannuation plan. Where a deficit
exists in respect of the defined berefit superannuation plan, the
company will provide in full for this deficit only where there is a
present obligation to make good the deficit. Any provision raised is
released as and when additionat contributions are made ty the
company 1o make good the shortfalf or as and when the defined
benefit supetannuation plan returns to surpius.

Provisions:

A provision is recognised when there 13 a legal, equitable or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future sacrifice of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation, the timing or amount of which is uncertain.
if the effect is material, 3 provision is determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows required 1o settle the obligation at
a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific 1o the liability, being risk free
rates on government bonds most closely matching the expected
future payments, except where noted below. When some or all of
the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected
10 be recovered from a third party, the recovery receivable is
recoginised as an asset when it is probable that the recovery will
be received and is measured on a basis consistent with the
measurement of the related proviston. In the Staternents of
Financial Performance, the expense recognised in respect of a
provision is presented net of the recovery.

tn the Statement of Financial Position, the provision is recognised
net of the recovery receivable only when the entity has a legally
recognised right to set-of{ the recovery receivable and the
provision, and intends te settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settie the provision simultaneously. A provision for
dividend payable Is recognised in the reporting period in which
the dividends are declared, for the entire undistributed amount,
regardless of the extent to which they will be paid in cast.
Restoration and environmental rehabilitation: Provisions are rade
for estimated costs relating to the remediation of soll, groundwater
and untreated waste as soon as the legal or constructive obligation
is [dentified. Provisions are made for fleld site rehabllitation and
restoration on an incremental basis during the course of the field
life {which includes the field closure phase). Provisions, which are
determined on an undiscounted basls, include the following costs:
reclamation, plant closure, waste site closure and monitoring
activities, These costs have been determined on the basis of current
costs, current legal requirements and current technology. Changes
in estimates are deall with on a prospective basis. Uncertainties
exist as to the amount of the restoration obligations that will be
incurred due to unceriainty as to the remaining Jife of existing
operating sites and the impact of changes in environmeniat
legistation.




1. Statement of significant accounting policies (continued)

Restructuring and employee termination benefits: A provision for
restructuring, including employee termination benefits, related

to an acquired entity or operation is recognised at the date of
acquisition where the main features of the restructuring were
announced, implementation of the restructuring commenced, or
contracts were entered into by the date of acquisition, or a detailed
format plan is developed by the earlier of three months after the
date of the acguisition and the completion of this financial report.
The provision only relates to costs associated with the acquired
entity, and is included in the determination of the fair vatue of the
net assets acquired. The provision includes liabilities for termination
benefits that will be paid to employees of the acquired entity as a
tesuit of the restructuring.

Other provisions for restructuring of termination benefits are

- only recognised when a detaifed plan has been approved and the
restructuring or termination benetits has either commenced or been
pubticly announced, or firm contracts related to the restructuring

or termination benefits have been entered into, Costs related to
ongoing activities are not provided for, The tabilities for termination
benefits that will be pald as a result of the restructuring have been
included in the provision for employee benefits.

Onerous contracts: A provision for onerous contracts is recognised
after impairment losses on assets dedicated to the contract have
been recognised and when the expected benefits ate less than

the unavoidable costs of meeting the conteaciual obligations.”

A provision is recognised to the extent that the contractual
obligations exceed unrecognised assets.

Other provisfons: A provision is recognised when there s a legal,
eguitabie or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and
it is probable that a future sacrifice of economic benefits will be
required to settie the obligation, the timing or amount of which is
uncertain. When some or all of the economic benefits required to
settle a provision are expected 1o be recovered from a third party,
the recovery receivable is recognised as sn asset when it is
probabile that that the recovery will be received and s measured on
a basis consistent with the measurement of the related provision,

Revenue recognition:

Sales revenue: Sales revenue comprises revenue earned (net of

returns, discounts and allowances) from the provision of products

or services to entities outside the consolidated entity. Sales revenue
is recognised in accordance with the contractual arrangements
where applicable and only once title to the goods passes from the
company to the customer or when services have been rendered to
the customer and collectibility is reasonably assured. in practice the
above revenue recognition approach is applied to the company’s
business segments as Yollows:

- Revenue from the sale of oil and gas in the Exploration and
Production business segment is recognised when the
commodities have been loaded for shipment and title passes
to the customer.

Revenue from electricity and gas supplied by our Retall business
segrrent is recognised once the electricity and gas has been
delivered and is messured through s regular review of usage
meters.

The Generation business segment recognises revenues from
the generation of electricity when the electricity has been
supplied to customers. With effect from 1 July 2002, a tolling
arrangement at commercial rates way established between
the Retail and Generation business segments in relation to
the consolidated entity’s three merchant power stations. The
external revenue generated by the merchant power stations is
now recognised in Retaif's revenue while Generation receives s
tolling fee from Retail for the capacity provided and costs
incutred by these power stations.
The revenues earned by the Networks business segment for
managing gas distribution networks are recognised once the
managerient services have been rendered.
Interest revenue: Interest revenue is recognised as it accrues.
Asset sales: The gross proceeds of asset sales are included 3s
revenue. The profit or loss on disposal of assets is brought to
account at the date that substantiafly all the risks and benefits
of ownership have passed to the purchaser.
Dividends: Revenue from distributions from controlied entities is
recognised by the parent entity when thay are declared by the
controlied entitles. Revenue from dividends from associates and
other investments is recognised when dividends are received.
Dividends received aut of pre-acquisition reserves are eliminated
against the carrying arnount of the investrment and not recognised
in revenue.

Goods and services tax:

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount
of goods and services tax {GST), except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Austratian Tax Office (ATO).

in these circurnstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost
of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.
Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST
included. The net arnount of GST recoverable from, of payable to,
the ATO s included as & current asset or liability in the Statements
of Financial Position. Cash flows are included in the Statements of
Cash Flows on a gross basis. The G5T components of tash flows
arising from investing and financing activities which are
recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO sre classified as

operating tash flows.

Income tax: .
The income statement liability method of tax effect accounting
has been adopted whereby income tax expense for the period has
been matched with accounting profit after alfowing for permanent
differences relating to deductibilily or assessability for intome tax
purposes of certain iterns. No liability has been provided for in the
financial statements in respect of possibie future capital gains tax
that may arise on the disposal of assets. Such a liability is provided
Tor at the time of disposal of assets. Deferred tax assets are not
brought to account unless realisation of the asset is assured
beyond ressonable doubt. Deferred tax assets in relation to tax
losses are only recognised when their realisation is virtually certain,
Thie tax effect of capital losses is not recorded unless their
realisation is virtually certain.



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1. Statement of significant accounting policies {continued)

Deferred tax balances:

Where assets have had their tax value reset under tax consolidation,
the subsidiary-refated deferred tax balances recognised in the
company and consolidated entity have been determined based on
the tax-consolidated group carrying amount for the subsidiaries’
ssets less the reset tax bases. For other assets and liabilities, the
subsidiary-related deferred tax balances recognised in the company
and consolidated entity have been determined based on the previous
timing differences a1 the level of the tax-consolidated group.

Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs include interest, interest rate swap interest,
arnortisation of discounts or premiums relating to borrowings,
arortisation of ancillary costs incutred in connection with
arrangement of borrowings, foreign exchange differences net

of hedged amounts on borrowings and lease finance charges.
Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred unless they relate to
qualifying assets, Qualifying assets are assets which take more
than 12 months to prepare for their intended use or sale, but do
not include exploration and evaluation expenditure carried forward
relating to aress of interest which have not reached a stage
permitting reliable assessment of economic benefits to be made.
Where funds are borrowed specifically for the acquisition,
construction or preduction of a qualifying asset, the amount of
borrowing costs capitalised is that which is incurred in relatlon to
that borrowing, net of any interest eained on those borrowings.
Where funds are borrowed in relation to a qualilying asset,
borrowing costs are capitalised using a weighted average
capitalisation rate.

Derivatives:

The consolidated entity is exposed to financial risk as a result

of fluctuations occurring in interest and foreign exchange rates,
electricity prices and certain commodity prices. Accordingly, the
consolidated entity uses derivative financial instruments having
sn off-balance sheet risk to minimise the economic volatility these
exposuies cregte. Derivative financial instruments are not held for
speculative purposes. Where derivative financial instruments are
designiated as s hedge of an antitipated transaction, gains and
losses on the derivative financial instrument arising up to the date
of the anticipated transaction, are deferred and included in the
measurement of the anticipated transaction when the transaction
has occurred. When the anticipated transaction is no tonger
expected to occur as designated, the deferred gains and losses
relating 1o the derivative financial instrument are recognised
immediately in the Statements of Financial Performance. Option
prerriiums are recorded as prepaymerits when paid snd amortised
over the term of the option.

Foreign currencies:

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in the financial
staternents at rates of exchange applicable at the dstes of the
transactions. Amounts receivable and payable in foreign currencies
#t balance date are converted to Australian dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at balance date. Exchange differences arising from
srnounts receivable and payable are treated as opersting revenue
or expense in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
in respect of overseas controlled entities that are self-sustaining,
resulting from the translation of assets and liabilities at exchange
rates ruling at balance date and revenue and expense items at
average rates for the period, together with exchange differences

in respect of any long term foreign currency borrowings which
have beer designated as being hedged against the net assets

of overseas controlled entities, have been taken to the foreign
currency translation reserve on consolidation, net of incorne tax
where applicable, :

For foreign currency hedges of specific purchases or sales, the costs
{or gains) of entering the hedge and the exchange differences up
10 the date of the purchase or sale are deferred and recognised as
assets or liabilities on the Statements of Financial Position from
the inception of the hedge contract. The gains or losses on the
foreign currency hedges are included in the measurement of the
hedged transaction, when the transaction has occurred,

Equity-based compensation:

Equity-based compensation benefits are provided 1o employees

via the Senior Executive Option Plan, Employee Share Plan and the

Executive Share Plan. Further information regarding these plans

is provided in note 34. The accounting policies regarding each of

these plans is as follows:
Senior Executive Option Plan: No accounting entries are made
in relation to options issued under the options plan until the
options are exerclsed, at which time the proceeds received by
the company from the exercise of the options are recognised
in the Statements of Financial Position as share capital.
Employee Share Plan and the Executive Share Plan. Where
shares allotated to the benefit of employees are purchased
by the company on market, the fair value of the shares is
recognised as a Hability in the Staternents of Financial Position
untll paid and included in employee benefit costs in the
Slatements of Financial Performance.

Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is determined by dividing net profit after
tax attributable 1o members of the company by the weighted
average number.of ordinary shares outstanding during the
financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary shares
issued during the year. Diluted earnings per share adjusts the
figures used in the determination of basic earnings per shire to
take into account the after income tax effect of financing costs
associated with dilutive potentiaf shares and the effect on revenue
and expenses of conversion 1o ordinary shares assotiated with the
dilutive potential ordinary shares, by the weighted average nurnber
of shares.

Revisions of accounting estimates:

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively

in current and futute periods only.

Comparative amounts:

Where necessary, the figures for the previous period have been
reclassifled to facilitate comparison.

Rounding of amounts to the nearest $'000:

The company (s of a kind referred to in ASIC Class Order 98/100
dated 10 July 1998 and in accordance with that Class Order,
amounts in the financial report and Directors report have been
rounded off to the nearest thousand dollars, unless otherwise
stated.

International Financial Reporting Standards:
Refer 1o note 40 for the impact of adopting Australian equivalents
to International Finsncial Reporting Standards.



Austrakia * New Zeatand *** Consolidated
2005 2004 2005 2005 2005 2004
$060 £000 $e0e $'000 $o00

2.Segments
(a) Primaty reporting - geographicat segments
Revenue PRI e ST
Total sales 3,565,944,,“ 3,502,383 3:,294,626 19,404 15,860,579_ - 3521787
Intersegment sales elimination * - - -
External sales revenue 3,555,944 3,502,383 ;,294.626 19,404 19,860,570 - 3,521,787
Other revenue 37,877 | 20,649 4,716 988 42,593 30,637
Tota segment revenue 3,603,821 | 3532032 1,299,342 - 20392 4,903,163 | 3552424
Interest revenue S e S e 11,118 2,591
Revenue from ordinary actlvities 4,814,281 3,556,015
Result L D
Segment result 335,767 301665 - 262,958 1566 598,725 303.231.
Share of net profits of associates L Lo
and joint venture entities 15,255 24,606 1,209 2,006 16,464 26,012
Earnings before Interest and tax (EBIT) ©1351,022 325,671 264,167 3,872 3-.615,189.. 329,243
Net interest expense o ) 5 ’ {135,100) {45,415}
Profit from ordinary actlvities before income tax . 480,089 - 283,828
Income 1ax expense {147,418) {76,905}
Net profit 332,671 206923
Eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and e ST
amortisation (EBITDA) 563,033 527249 364,769 4,950 927,802 532199
Depreciation and amortisation 212,011 201578 100,602 1,378 312,618 202,955
Other cash expenses 34,193 35,428 4,448 1216 38,641 36,644
Acquisitions of non-current assets LT e e
(includes capital expenditule)_ 445847 502,989 1,028,605 5,637 1,474,452 508,626
Segment assets 3,807,953 . 2363646  3,915959. 87648 7723912 . 3451204
Equity accounted investrments 111,353 114,868 3,394 156 ' 114747 115,054
Total segment assets 3,‘9_'1_9,3‘Q§ :' 3,478.544 3,9_1_9,353 - 87,804 1_7,838,659 - 3,566,348
Cash and deferred tax assets s - 176,004 140,998 .
Total assets 8,014,663 3707346
Uiabilitles SRS PRI
Segment liabilities 571,007 570350 277,276 - 30438 [ B48373 600588
Interest-besting lizbilities and current and S cen T Ce e
deferred tax liabilities 3,176,828 1,367.302
Totai liabilitles U 4,024,801 1767891

i
" Thi New Zearansd geegraphic
mianths framy the date of soquisit

0 20041 10 the ery

tntarsegient pricing is deterrnisned on as are's iength basis Intersegment sales are elirninated on tonsolidation,

>h and Production activites os wel ag the operations of Contact Erergy Limited andt 116 contrafled entities for the nine
fte year.



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Exploration and Production Retail

2005 . 2004 2005 2004

$'000 $000 $'000 vl
2. Segments {continued)
{b) Secondary reporting - business segments
Revenue - L
Totat sates 405,046 " 345285 ©2,988,882
Intersegment sales elimination” {64,606} (54,494) - .
External sales revenue 340,440 290,791 i“"‘":'3v,q_68,235 © 2,988,882
Other revenue 17,809 6612 7,145 5.377
Total segment revenue ' - U358,249 1 297403 - 3,0753B0. 2,994,259
Unallocated revenue e e ey e
Reverue from ordinary activities o
Resuft : e

‘ Segment result » 134,434 . 105,113 154,432

Share of net profits of associates and joint venture entities - 2,006
Earnings before interest and tax (EBIT) “134.43¢ 105113 176,076 156,438
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) T248545 197180 254,108 237,569
Depreciation and amortisation '4'”111,113. 92067 78,032 ' 81,131
Other non-cash expenses -7 7,523 ) 20,465 T ‘22,242 ' 14,599
Acquisitions of non-citrrent assets (includes capital expenditure) ' "384,030 T 367986 o 75,623 ’ 70,80%
Assets S
Segment assets 1285956 . ~1,589,781 | 1668086
Equity accounted investments 154 156
Total segment assets 1,285,956 """ 1,589,935, 1,669,142
Cash and deferred tax assets PR
Total assets
Liabilities S Sl
Segment liabilities 157,660 127297 399,938 434,649

Interest-bearing liabilities and current arvd deferred tax liabilities

~

Total liabilitles

Irstersegrment piicing is detenmined an as arm's l2ngth Basis. Infarsegment rales ase eliminated on consolidation. & tofing strangement cpesates between the Retail snd
Crneratinn segments in relailen to the consalidated entity's three Australian merchant power staticns. The Tolling arrangernent pricing is ot commercial rates.

o]

Tha external revenue from the merchant power stations i recogrised ins Retail’s revenue while Ganeration receives a talling fea from Retadi for the capacity provided

and costs inctivred By these power stat

The Contact segment includes tie apersiians of Contact Energy Limitad and
to the end of the vear.

introtined ertities for the ning merths #om the dote of acgisition {1 October 20443,

Business segments; Products and services:

Exploration snd Production Natural gas and oil exploration and production in Australia and New Zealand.

Retail Natural gas, electricity and energy related products and services in Australia,
LPG and related products and services in Australia and New Zealand.

Generation Natural gas-fired cogeneration and power generation In Australia.

Networks Infrastructure investment and management services in Australia.

Contact Natural gas and electricity energy related products and services in New Zeslsnd.

Power generation in New Zealsnd.



Generation

Networks

Contact”

Consolidated

2005
$'000

2005
$'000

2005
$'000

2004
S$DC0

2005
$'000

125,223 -
(47,916}

117,110
(43,094)

158,742

168,098

1,215,846 .

14,073,002 -

(112,522)

2,619,375
(67,588)

T30
523

74016
2,398

158,742 [
15,968

168,098
16,250

1215886
1,147

14,860,570 .

" 42,503

3,521,787
30,637

177,830

76,414

174,711 -

184,348

1,216,993

14,903,163 .

3,552,424
3,591

11118

3,556,015

| 18,414
8,354

21,460
19,361

22,226
4,645

208,708
1,143

‘4,914,281

598725

16,464

303231
26,012

26768

40,821

26,871

T40881

e15,3189

329,243

"Us2,719

68,040

29,410

345,606

"o7802

532,199

“s951

27219

2,539

" a5795

312,613

202956

3es7

880

700

. 4198 B

RETYT

36,644

.A.,,,7,561 .

12,997

56,838

1,006,201

‘1,474,452

508,626

"296,086 ©
59,270

281,458
57517

216,671 T
52,083

214,894
57,381

4,020,897 *
3,240

7723012
118,747

3,451294
115,054

- 355,356 "

338,975

- 1268754

272,275

4,024,137

©7,838,659

3,566,348
140,998

176,004

3707346

3,580

35,062

© 242,976

8,014,663

848,373
3,176,428

600,588
1,167,303

'4,024.801

1,767,891




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Consolidated

Origin Energy Limited

2005 2004 2005 2004
£'000 $0C0 £000 $000
3. Profit from ordinary activities
{e) Revenue from ordinary activities
Revenue from operating activities SRR
Revenue from sale of gooeds .. -4,701,861 S 3352598 -
Revenue from rendering of services o 158,709 ' 168,189
Tota! sales revenue 1 '~4,8.60,570 3,521,787
Revenue from outside operating activities * o 53,711 34,228 173,413
Revenue from erdinary activities 4,914,281 3,556,015 173,413
Share of net profits of associates and joint venture entities T 16,884 26012 -
Total revenue 74,930745 3582027 254,602 173,413
? Revenue from outside operating activities:
Interest received or receivable from: ST
Whiolly owned controlled entities 11239,900 160,439
Associated entities : 1,466 AR
Other parties " 'g286 2125 1,881 124
IETRI 3501 241,781 160563
Dividends received from other parties ovlen 684 el
Other distributions received 12,821 - 12,821 12,821 ) 12,821
Proceeds on sale of non-current assets 22,252 . 9,377 e 29
Net foreign exchange gain = 2032
Government subsidies received and receivable 402 1,494 3
Other income 5,677 4229 -
Total revenue from outside operating activities ' 34,228 173,413
{b} Expenses from ordinary activitles excluding borrowing costs
Expenses by nature:
Raw materisls and consumables used, and changes in : s
finished goods and work in progress 3,243,124 .0 2,423282
Advertising 32,148 25141 7
Bad and doubtful debts UL 16,017 10,840
Consultancy costs 11013,319 8,816 3,774
Contracting costs o ;‘{;120,439 130987 1,226
Depreciation and armortisation 312,613 202,956 277
Employee expenses .1..264,442 206,199 19,756
Exploration and production costs Do 48,231 56,567
Motor vehicle expenses 19,246 15,949 A74
Octupancy expenses Sl 33,204 ¢ ; 27,441 2,363
Repalrs and maintenance 735,078 © 14,157 38
Royalties . 30,385 O 25,533
Administration and other expenses from ordinary activities 136,137 101,325 1,367
Total expenses from ordinary activities excluding borrowing costs '4,304,438 A 3,249,192 ‘ A33,028 29,282
{¢) Borrowing costs :
Borrowing costs paid or payable to: L
Wholy owned controfled entities - .- 78,789 58,062
Cther pafties 144,324 43944 75,638 47,254
144,324 48944 154,427 105,316
Finance charges on capitalised leases 1,894 62 R - -
Total borrowing costs expensed 146,218 49,006 154,427 105,316
Borrowing costs capitalised 20,007 73y -




Consolidated

Crigin Energy Limited

2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $050 $'000 $000
3. Profit from ordinary activities (continued)
{d) Profit from ordinary activities before Income tax expense has been
arrived at after charging/{crediting) the following items: o
Cost of goods sold 301,664 2392194
Depreciation and amortisation:
Ceneration property, plant and equipment 22,535
Other buildings 1,233 94
Other plant and equiprnent 77475 183
Leased assels capitalised 156
Producing areas of interest 51,730
Commodity hedging contracts 11,305
Goodwill 18,581
Licences 18,618
Other 1,323
202,956 277
Net expense/{income) from movements in provision for:
Doubtfu! debts (inciuding bad debts written off) 10,840
Unbilled debtor collection costs (813)
Irnventories (314)
Diminution in value of investments 430
Write-down of exploration, development and producing areas of interest 14,910 -
Ernployee benefits 32,552 9,603
Restoration and environmental rehabilitation 1,328
Superannuation defined benefit plan deficit {4,533) (4,523)
Cthert provisions 3,869 1,710
58,268 6,780
Net foreign exchange loss 1,348 ) 69
Exploration and development expenditure writtenoff 826 535 -
Government toyalfles pald and payable 24,537 20,717 .
Research and development costs 2,320 1,223 L
Operating lease rental charges 22,810 1,273 2,532
Net gain/(loss) on disposal of non-current assets:
Property, plant and eguipment 1,179 {6)
Investments 1,193 -
Other assets 120 -
2492 (130) t6)
{e) Individually significant jitems
Individually significant expenses included in profit frorn ordinary activitles
before income tax expense include:
Provision for write-down of Cooper Basin producing ares of interest - 16,212 - -




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Consolidated Origin Energy Limited
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $000 $'000 SO0
4. Income tax expense/(benefit) relating to ordinary activities
Prima facie income tax expense on pre-tax accounting profits s
~ at Austrafian tax rate of 30% 85,148 L-.20,144 - 11,64%
- adjustment for difference between Australian and overseas tax rates 00 T -
Incorne tax expense on pre-tax sccounting profit at standard rates 85,350 o '20,144 ‘ 11,645
Add/(subtract) tax effect of major items causing permanent differences:
Non-taxable distributions received {2,581) {2,450)
Depreciation and amortisation 15,310 25
Non-deductible provision for write-down of producing areas of interest 4,863
Tax loss transfers with controlled entities - (13,373)
Share of net profits of associates {7,441)
Under/(over) provision for tax in previous years 384 (152)
Non-deductible redeemable preference share interest -
Cthey 1,008 (1,420)
Individually significant items. o
Tax consolidation expense/{benefit) . . (1.620) L(1,870). (21,374)
Recognition of deferred tax assets not previcusly brought to sccount RN - (52,774} . — {53,774)
Tax losses written off/{recouped) . {£0,610) 35,406 " 3,088) .
T 2,326) (8,445)  (14,756) *{92.518)
Income tax expense/{benefit} relating to ordinary activities 147,418 76,905 Ts3g8 (80,873)
S. Dividends
{a) Dividend reconciliation
Final dividend of 7 cents per share, fully franked at 30%, paid
15 September 2004 (2004: Final dividend of S cents per share,
franked to 2 cents per share al 30%, paid 3 October 2003) 33,183 33,183
Interirs dividend of 7 cents per share, fully franked at 30%, el
paid 23 March 2005 (2004: 6 cents per share, fully franked R |
at 30%, paid 18 March 2004) 47,355 39,960 47,355 39,960
o ' 73143 R

{b} Subsequent event

Since the end of the financial year, the Directors have declared L
3 final dividend of 8 cents per share, fully franked at 30%, Lo
payable 26 September 2005 ) 63,177

63177

The financial effect of this dividend has not been brought to account

in the financial statements for the year ended 30 fune 2005 3nd

will be recognised in subsequent financial reports,

{¢) Dividend franking account

30% franking credits available to shareholders of Origin Energy Limited for subsequent finaricial years amount 10 $20,222,000
{2004 $21.6%2,000).

The above available amount is based on the balance of the dividend franking account at year end adjusted for:

(a) franking credits that will arise from the payment of income tax;

(b} franking debits that will arise from the payment of dividends provided at year end;

(¢} Tranking credits that will arise from the receipt of dividends recognised as receivables at year end; and

{d) franking credits that the entity may be prevented from disfributing in subsequent years.

The ability to utifise the franking credits is dependent upon there being sufficient available profits to declare dividends,



Consclidated Origin Energy Limited"
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 5080 $'000 4§50
6. Receivables
Current
Trade and accrued debtors 538,852 3
Receivables from equity accounted entities and related parties 25,237 -
L 743,082 . 564,089 -
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 15,176 11,597 -
727,906 552,492 - -
Loans 1o wholly owned controlted entities - - 4,575,197 L 3559,195
Qther debtors (including joint veriture debtors) 100,641 64,552 s 369, 4114
Less: Provision for non-recovery 86 73 -
100,555 64,479 " 369 4114
828,461 616971 4,579,566 3,563,300
Non-current
Loans to wholly owned controlied entities 300,000
Receivables from associated entities 4,463
tess: Proviston for non-recovery 4,456 -
. ‘7 . -
Other debtors 5444 25
5,451 100,025 300,000
7. Inventories
Raw materials and stores at cost 28,489
Less: Provislon for diminution 551.
27938 -
Finished goods at cost 27,726 -
Less: Provision for diminution 49 - -
Py T
Work in progress at cost 914 L
56,520 .
8. Other assetls
Current
Prepayments 57,230 3,062
Deposits 2,186 -
Deferred expenses 2,031 1516
Other 19 -
59,555 61,466 4,323 4578
Non-current '
Deferred expenses 4,788 20
Prepayments 3,362 -
8,140 L 20




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Censalidated Origin Energy Limited
2005 2004 2005 2004
Note £'000 ¢80 $'000 000
9. Investments accounted for using the equity method ‘ .
Associates 320 28395 21,362 _ -
Joint venture entities 32(6) 86,352 93,692 - -
114747 115054 -
10. Other financial assets
Non-current Dl
Shares in wholly owned controlled entities at cost - - 1,472,202 852,202
Listed shares at cost * 22,818 . 10,358. 8,037
Less: Provision for diminution in value 6,301 - -
16517 10,358 8037
Listed stapled securities at cost = 127014 127014 127,014
Other corporations atecost 3,897 3865 -
Comrmodity hedging contracts at cost 182,028 - 82,028
Less: Accumulsted amortisation 66,584 59,878 - -
15,404 2150 7 -
163717 169,546 1609574 987253
* Market vatue of shares In listed torporations (refer note 20(e)) 32,672 23,017 24,831 - 14,06%
= Market value of listed stapled securities 151,150 ’ 143,052 151,150 ’ 143,052

" Inrvestrient inlisted stapled secaniti
gas haulags servives to retailers ihrough the trassmission pros

existing rebworks, constraction of new petworks and soguisitions

s is comprised of an irvestiant of L763% (2004:1

753%) in Envestra timited. The principal activities of Envesita Limited arz the prewision of natural
lines andt distribution netweorks it owens and manages, and the dewlopment of the business thisugh expansion of the



11. Property, plant and equipment

Contact Energy Limited, which was acquired on 1 Oclober 2004, conducted an independent valuation of all its generation property, plant

and equiprnent assets at 30 September 2004, These assets were revalued o the net present value of the future earnings of the assets,

on an existing use basis as determined by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, Chartered Accountants, at 30 September 2004,

The consolidated entity conducted an independent valuation of its land and buildings at 30 June 2005 on the basis of market value for
existing use in respect of specialised property or vacant passession for non-specialised property and property where specialist use had

ceased. The majority of sites were valued on the aforementioned basis, however the directors consider that the value of certain land, which

is contaminated as a result of prior activities conducted, should take into account the estimated cost of remediation. This cost of remediation
is reflected in the provision for remediation. The independent valuation of land and buildings resulted in a valuation of $62,207,000. The
valuation excluded tand and buildings located in the Pacific region, land and buildings acquired or constructed during the 20085 year (including
land and buildings in Contact Energy) and leasehold Jand and buildings. The valuation related to land and buildings with a written down value
of $57,956,000 at 30 June 2005. As land and bulldings are recorded st cost, the valuation has not been brought to sccount. The valuation was
carried oul by the folfowing certified practising valuers:

Brian R Nicholsen FAPL (Reg Nos 181,580,1215,1800}

lohn 8 Corbin FAPL (Reg No 1673} AREL

Ross G Auckett AAPI (Reg No 2533} B Bus

lohn R Nicholson FAPL (Reg No 1767)

Taylor Byrne AAPL (Reg No 1241)
Consotidated Origin Energy Limited ‘
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 S060 $000 $°050

Generatlon property, plant and equipment: TR
AL cost 3,747,735 . 308,043

less: Accamulated depreciation 7 170,133 73,811

3877602 00 234,232

Other land and buildings:

Al cost . 68,551 376
Less: Provision for rermediation - _"'20,660 T 22,104 -
Less: Accumulated depreciation and arnortisation 10,949 8132 282
Less: Provision for write-down T e 745 _
T eses2 arsro . o4
Other plant and equipment: e FORERRTEAS
At cost T-1,927,020. 0 1470107 10140 3,293
Less: Accumutated depreciation 773,859 647235 Cverr 817
1183181 822872 8,463 2,476
Lessed plant and equipment capitalised 71,659 808 .
Less: Accamulated amortisation ) ._'27,828 124 ; -
Less: Provision for write-down 12,359 ' -
CUs147m2 684 -
T1,204633 823556 ' 2,476
Producing areas of interest: TR
At cost 7971686« 8B5189 187
Less: Accumutated amortisation U 518,117 440,695 _
Less: Provision for write-down " o894 70,259 ' -
‘ seners  zvagis = 187
5242562 1469593 8,463 2757
Average deprediation;
Class of assel amortisation rate
Generation property, plant and equipment B ' 4.8%
Other buildings 23%
Othet plant and equipment ' 58%
Producing areas of interest 6.1%




Nofes to the Financial Statements (continued)

11. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Reconciliations

Reconciliations of the carrying arnounts of each class of property, plant and equiprnent are set out below.

2005
$'000
Generation Cther land Other plant Producing Total
property, and bulidings and equipment areas of
plant and Interest
equipment
Consofidated S S T
Carrying amount 3t the beginning of the financial year ©1234,232 37,570 823,556 - .\374,235, ~...1,469,593.
Additions 127,988 - 32,067 246,945 .. .- 61623 - . -.368,623 -
Disposals and write-offs SRR v 19 {1y . (8,068) . el T (8,698)
Additions through acguisition of entities/operations 13,396,570 . - 249,694 17,202 *. .. 3,663,466
Depreciation/amortisation expense (96,747 . 1,951) 7. (95,130) “,',,_“'.:‘(264,578)
Provision for write-down through acquisition of entities - “(12.359) . (12,359)

Provision for remediation utilisation
Provision for wiite-down/ write-back
Foreign curreney exchange differences

15778

11,844

Carrying amount 3t the end of the financial year

'3,577,602

Crigin Energy Limited

Carrying amourd at the beginring of the financial year

© Additions
Dispasals and write-offs

Depreciation/amortisation expense
Transfers 1o a controlied entity

Carrying amount at the end of the financial yesr

2004
) $'000
Generation Other land Other plant Producing Total
property, and buildings and equipment areas of
plant and interest

equipment
Consofidated
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year 252,068 43,580 705,406 351,473 1,352,527
Additions 4,758 3,316 209,085 67,204 284,363
Disposals (59) (1,462) (829) - {2,350)
Additions through acquisition of entities/operations 397 18,491 - 18,888
Depreciation/amortisation expense (22,535) {1,233} {77.631) (51,730) (153,129)
Acguisition adjustrments - (22,320) 18,075 (14,245)
Provision for remediation transfer and movement {7.185) - (7.185)
Provision for write-down {16,787) {10,787)
fForeign curreney exchange differences 157 1,354 - 1511
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year 234,232 37,570 823,556 374,235 1,469,593
Origin Energy Limited
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year 188 1,712 121 2,021
Additions - 982 66 1,048
Disposals (35) {35)
Depreciation/amortisation expense (94} (2183} - (277)
Carrying amount st the end of the financial yesr 94 2,476 187 2,757




Consolidated

Origin Energy Limited

2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 5050 $'000 $000
12. exploration, evaluation and development expenditure
Net costs carried forward in respect of areas of interest in: Lo
Exploration and evaluation phise 237,349 214915
Development phase - 90,958 58,783
Less: Provision Tor write-down 17,144 22078 -
Usi11es 251620 -
The ultimate recoupment of costs carried forward for exploration
and evatuation phases is dependent on the successful development
and commercial exploitation or sate of the respective areas.
13. Intangible assets AT
Goodwill at cost . .5‘21,378 ?" 300,954 e
Less: Accurnudated srnortisation 82,095 58,756 - .
Case2sz 242108 -
Licences and patents at cost 647,879 642752
Less: Accumulated srnortisation 86,118 ) 72,972 -
‘ssg7er  Seoys0 -
998,044 g11978 -
Class of ascet ‘Amcrti\:atic‘.n sate
Goodwill - LU5.0%. 5.0%
Licences 25% 25%
Consolidated . Origin Energy Limited
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $060 $'000 $009
14. Deferred tax assets
Future income tax benefit
Cornprises the estimated benefit at the applicable income tax rates in
respect of the following ltems: S
Tirning differences e ‘ 60,732 58,716 -, 59144 -
" Tax losses carried forward 15,005 35,948 15,0058 35948 .
B 96,680 T nm 95,002
future income tax benefits not brought to account
Potential future income tax benefits at the applicable income tax rates
that have not been brought to account In respect of tax losses where
recovery is not virtually certain: SRR T
Revenue losses 69,611 79,278 69,611 76,603
Capital losses 88,695 73263 . 88,695 73,263

The potential future income tax benefits will enly be obtained if:

(i} the head entity derives future assessable income of 3 natuse and an amount sufficlent 1o enable the benefit to be realised;
(i} the head entity continues to comply with the conditions for deductibility irmposed by the taw; and
(iii} no changes in tax legislation adversely affect the head entity in realising the benefit.



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Consolidated Origin Energy Limited
: 2005 2004 2005 2004
Nate $'000 $0L0 4'000 v
15, Payables
Current . : S
Trade creditors and accruals _ 477,693 117,666 : 18,528
Loans from wholly owned controlied entities 2,277,830 2,198,202
Deferred foreign currency hedge exchange gains 7 - -
471772 2,295,496 2,216,730
Non-current L
Other creditors 3,662 -
Deferred foreign currency hedge exchange gains 176 -
T ~
16. Interest-bearing liabilities
Current ' s L
Bank loans ~ unsecured 113,660 . ",2,15’335 96,117
Bank overdrafts -~ unsecured. el el 5,483
Other loans ~ unsecured
Lease babilities - secured 17 101 -
28 239,566 113,761 216,335 101,500
Non-current L el o >
Capital market borrowings - unsecured 2,146,192 . 750841 "1_,2_04,248 750941
Bank loans ~ unsecured e ,"186,024 40,000 :175,000 40,000
Redeemabie preference shares® - 229,674 - T e
tease liabllities - secured 17 28,855 135 -
28 2,590,745 791,076 1,379,248 790,941

B Onigie Energy Contact Financg Lmited issped redee mible preference chares to investers in the New Zailand retalt rmarket,

Interest rates applicable to:

Borrowings including interest rate swap contracts: 0.00% to 8.24% per annum at a weighted average of 7.24% per annum {2004: 4 87% 10

7.38% per annum at a weighted average of 6.61% per annum).

Lease liabilities: 7.30% to 7.52% per annum at a weighted average of 7.30% per annum (2004: 7.45% to 8.92% per annurn at a weighted

sverage of 766% per annum) are secured by the assets under the fease.

Refer to note 29{a) for a summary of interest rate risks and note 28 for details of credit facilities avallable .



Consolidated Origin Energy Limited
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 3000 $'000 $000
17. Lease liabilities
Finance leases
Lease commitments in respect of finance feases of plant and equipment
are payable as follows:
not fater than one year 101
later than one year but not later than two years 135
later than two years but riot later than five years
lster than flve years : -
e R
Operating leases:
Lease commitments in respect of operating leases are payable as follows: : e
not later than one year 22,647 16,919
later than one year but not later than two years 43,261 29,173 .
lster thian five yesrs 17,064 8104
T ga972 $7196
The consolidated entity leases property, plant and equiprment under
operating leases with terms of one to six years.
18. Tax liabilities
Current )
Pravision for income tax 2,680 1074
Non-current
Deferred tax liabilities v T
Provision for deferred incorne tax at the applicable income tax rates 337,005 259,786 247,604
19. Provisions
Cutrent
Employee benefits 55,000 _"':‘14,9_73 15972
Restoration and environmental rehabilitation ‘
Onerous contracts acquired 3,311
Comrnodity hedge losses acquired 6,157 .
Qther 7,418 4,133
71,886 20,108
Non-current
Ermployee benetfits 3,848 302
Restoration and environmental rehabilitation 20,676
Onerous contracts acqulred 19,381
Cornrnodity hedge losses acquired 1,786
Other 1,401 1,401
47092 1,702




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

© 19, Provisions (continued)
Reconciliations

Recontiliations of the carrying arounts of each class of provision, except employee benefits and restoration and environmental rehabilitation,
are set out below. ‘

2005
$'000
Onerous contracts Commodity hedge
acquired losses acquired Other

Consofidated

Current

Carrying amount at beginning of year

Provisions recognised during the year, net of write-backs
Provisions acquired during the yesr
Payments/utilisation during the year

Transfer from/(to) non-current

. Carrying amount at endf of year

Non-current

Carrying amount at beginning of year

Provisions recognised during the year, net of write-backs
Pravisions acquired during the yesr

Transfer from/(lo) current

Carrying amournt at endd of year ' T 11,971 - 7371

Origin Energy Limited

Current

Carrying amount a8t beginning of year

Provisions recognised during the year, net of write-backs
Payments/utilisation during the year

Transfer from non-current

Carrying amount at end of year

Non-current
Carrying amount at beginning of year
Provisions recognised during the year, net of write-backs

‘ Transfer to current

Carrying amourit at end of year




Consolidated Qrigin Energy Limited
2005 2004 2005 2804
Nate $'000 SGO $'000 £a0n

20. Contributed equity

Issued and paid-up capital

789,716,669 (2004 668,688,360) ordinary shares, fully paid 1,133,890 463,208 1,133,890 463,208
Ordinary share capital S '_ S ‘
Ordinary share capitat at the beginning of the financial year 463,208 418,612 418,612
Shares [ssued: SRRRETRE
~ 3,804,700 (2004: 2,513,350} shares in accorclance with the

Senjor Executive Option Plan 4,817 4,817
- 4,692,486 (2004 8,465,259} shares in accordance with the

Dividend Reinvestment Plan 39,779 39,779
- 112,531,123 (2004: Nil} shares in sccordance with the Rights issue, R S

pursuant to a prospectus 633,432 - 633,432 -
Total movements in ardinary share capital 2 er0882 44.596 670682 44,5.%.
Ordinary share capital at the end of the financial yeat 1,133,890 463208 1133890 463208
Terms and conditions '
Holders of ordinary shares are entitled 1o receive dividends as
declared from tire 1o tirne and are entitled to one vote per share
at shareholders’ meetings. In the event of the winding up of the
company, ordinary shareholders rank after creditors, and gre fully
entitled to any praceeds of liquidation.
Rights Issue
The company offered all existing shareholders a pro-rata
renounceable Rights Issue on the basis of one new share for
every six existing shares. On 1 April 2005, the cornpany issued
112,531,123 shares at a price of $5.70 per share, raising
$633,432,000 net of costs.
21. Reserves ‘ SV
Asset revaluation ': " 103,670 - 103,676 5,723
Foreign currency translation {820) 8,565 -

102850 0 12241 5723 5,723

Asset revaluation reserve: . D .
Asset revaluation reserve at the beglnning of the financial year T~ 103,676 . 104,823 . 5,723
Transfer o retained earnings on sale of property 22 {6} (1,147} -
Asset revaluation reserve at the end of the financlsl year 103,670 103,676 o 5,723
Foreign currency translation reserve:
Foreign currency translation reserve at the beglrmmg, of the
financial year 5941
Net exchange gain/{loss) on translation of assets and isbilities of
overseas controlied entitles 2,624
Aggregate of arnounts transferred fror retained earnings 22
Foreign currency translation reserve at the end of the financial year 8,565 L

Nature and purpose of reserves:

Asset revaluation reserve

The asset revaluation reserve includes the net revaluation increments and detrements adsing from the revatuation of non-current assets in
prior years.

foreign currency reserve

The foreign currency tranglation reserve records the foreign currency differences arising frorn the transiation of seff-sustaining forelgn
operations, and the translation of transactions that hedge the company’s net investrments in foreign operations. Refer to note 1.



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Consolidated Origin Energy Limited
2005 004 2005 204
Note $'000 $000 000 $ao0
22. Retained profits and total equity
{a) Retalned profits reconciliation S P
Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year }:',_'_1,356,922 T 1223977 1,104,448 1,057,903
Current year dividends paid during the year {94,329) . (73.143)  17{94,329) - {73,143)
Net profit attributable to members of the parent entity, el ":j T
Ornigin Energy Limited v 266,020 - 204,941 Cp1,759 119,688
Dividends paid on redemption of convertible undated preference shares e (24,838) - A -
Aggregate of arounts transterred {to)/from reserves 21 T 1) 1,147 - -
Retained profits at the end of the financial year 1,503,566 1356922 1,071,878 1,104,448
{b} Total equity reconciliation SELEHO R ST
Total equity at the beginning of 1he financial year : ) 939,455 1,789,604 1,573,379 ~ 1,482,238
Total changes in parent entity interest in equity recognised in the ST S
Statements of Financial Performance -.256,417 . 207,565 o 8L759. 119,688
Transactions with owners as owners: P PSR :
Contributions of eguity : 200 e "\670,682 K 44,586 670,682 - 44,506
Dividends recognised during the year . (94,329} -: (73.143) (94,329) : {73,143)
Dividends paid on redernption of convertible undated preference shares .‘(24,835) A TP g
Total changes in outside equity interests 1,242,472 ' @oasy - -
Total equity at the end of the financial year ) '3,939,862 ) 1,939,455 1,573,379
(¢} Outside equity interests reconcillation e
Ouiside equity interests at the beginning of the finandial year 7084 36,251
Outside equity interest in Contact Energy Limited on acquisition :",1,233,7,'09
Acguisition of remaining outside equity interests in R
Gil Company of Austratia = (30,056)
Net profit attributable to outside equity interests 66,651 1982
Movement in foreign currency transiation reserve . {15,697} - (289}
Dividends paid . (43,563) (804) :
Foreign investor tax credit "“m'1,372 ‘ -
Outside equity interests at the end of the financial year 1,249,556 ’ 7o8a - -
23. Outside equity interests in controlied entities e e
Contributed equity : L:A354,451 1478
Reserves . 924,372 - (4,104 -
Retained profits (29,267) 9,710 - -
71,249,556 7084 -




Consolidated

Origin Energy Limited

2005 2004 2005 2004
Nete £'000 $000 $'000 $'000

24, Notes to the Statements of Cash Flows

(a) Reconciliation of cash and cash'equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand, at bank and short-term deposits at call,

net of outstanding bank overdrafts.

Cash as at the end of the financial year as shown in the Statements

of Cash Flows Is recontited to the related items in the Statements

of financial Position as follows:

Cash 44,318 127

Bark overdratts 16 " {8,763) - (5,483)

19030 44,318 5729 (5.356)

(b) The following non-cash financing and investing actlvities have

not been included in the Statements of Cash Flows: : IR L

fssue of shares In respect of the Dividend Reinvestrnent Plan 29,442 39,779 29,442 39,'779.

Deferred settlement portlon of the consideration for the acquisition of

Kupe Development Ltd, Kupe Mining [No. 1) Ltd and Kupe Mining

(No. 2} td {now knowrs as Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) 1id) 18,678

{t) Details of credit standby arrangements and loan facilities

are included in note 28,

{d) Reconcliiation of net profit to net cash provided by operating activities: T S

Net profit 332,671 206,923 61,759 119,688

Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by T SN

operating activities: [BRRTTEE

Depreciation and armaortisation 1100312,633 202,956 277

Net expense from movements In provisions 5 58,269 6,730

Exploration written off 535 -

Increase/{decrease) in deferred taxes 40,622 24 235 (67,706}

(Profit)/loss on sale of assets (2.492} 6

Non-cash share of net profits of associates and joint venture entities {14,478}

Changes in assets and fisbilities, net of effects from acquisitions/disposals:

- Recelvables (10,817} {2,236}

-~ [nventories (2,451}

- Payables (26,694) 4558 .

- Provisions (11,660) {11,993)

- Other {15,917} 275 {438}

Total adjustrnents 222,807 217873 35,034 (71,752}

Net cash provided by operating activities h ‘555,478 ‘ 424,796 96,793 47,936




Notes to the Financial Statements (;ontinued)

Consolidated
2005 2004
$'000 $O50
24. Notes to the Statements of Cash Flows (continued)
{e) Net assets acquired
During the year enced 30 June 2005, the consolidated entity acquired entities/businesses for a 1otal
consideration of $1,046,617,000. Of this amount, $1,023 864,000 relates 1o the acquisition on 1 October
2004 of a number of companies, including an interest in Contact Energy Limited, from Edison Mission
Energy {refer note 30) and additional shares In Contact Energy Limited pursuant to the subsequent
Takeover Offer. The remaining amount of $22,753,000 relates to the acquisition of business assets.
During the year ended 30 June 2004, the consolidated entity acquired entities/businesses for
a total consideration of 545,426,000,
Details of the acquisition snd the fair valae of the assets and liabilities acguired are as {ollows:
Current assets e
Cash assets e 79,925 1,500
Receivables ©.. 141,807 1 2,751
Inveritories 29,688 .

J Other 6,361 227
Total current assets 257981 4,478
Non-current assets
Investments accounted for using the equity method
Other financial assets 1,346
Property, plant and equipment 18,888
Exploration, evaluation and development expencliture 40,106
Intangible assets 405
Deferred tox assets S07
Gther _ -
Total non-current assets 3679714 61,252
Total assets 3,037,495 65,730
Current liabilities SR
Payables 154,116 2,870
Interest-bearing lisbilities 50,653 " 2,180
Bank overdraft ".2,833 - -
Cursent tax liabilities 35,049 [

Provisions 26,792 287
Total current liabilities T 270348 5337
Nen-current liabiities ST
Interest-bearing lisbilities 11,487,249 4,359
Deferred tax liabilities 115,195 10,608
Provisions 11,482

Total non-current liabilities 1,613,926 14 967
Total liabilities 1,884,269 20,304
Net assets 2,083,226 45,426
Outslde equity interest ©"(1,233,709)

Goodwill on acquisition 227,100

Falt value of net assets acquired 1,046,617 45,426
Cashflow reconci!iétion: e -

Total consideration 1,046,617 - 45,426
Cash acquired net of bank averdraft ’ (717,092),4 . (1,500)
Deferred settiernent e e (18,678)
Other amournt payable {4,268)

Consideration (net of cash acquired, deferred settlement and other amount payable) 065,257 25,248




Cansolidated Origin Energy Limited

2005 2004 2005 2004

41600 3000 $'D00 $000

25. Auditors’ remuneration

Audit services by:

Auditors of the Company (KPMG)
Australia

- Audit and review of the financial reports 719 130
- Other regulatory audit services 27
Overseas
- Audit anid review of the financial reports 48
794 130
Other auditors (PWC) 24
Other seevices by:
Auditors of Origin Energy Umited (KPMG)
Austrafia
- = Acguisition audit and accounting advice 180 -
- Taxation services 175 16
- Other assurance services 38 19
Overseas
- Acguisition audit and accounting advice 26
- Taxation services 212
- Other -
63 T 96 35
Other auditors (PWC) ** 1355 1,423 995
2804 2,109 1160

* PriceWanes houseCoosersiPWC audit financial reperts of cedain contiolled entities located in vatious Pacific Islarnd cauntties.
* Ineludas arckiungs for internal andit, taxatian, Inforeation techrology and accounting advice.

26. Contingent liabilities and assets

Details of contingent liabilities and contingent assets where the probability of future payments/receipts is not consitlered remote are set out
befow, as well 2s details of contingent liabifities and contingent assets, which afthough considered rerote, the directors consider should be
disclosed. The directors are of the opinion that provisions are not required in respect of these miatters, as it 1s not probable that a future
sacrifice of economic benetits will be required or the amount is not capable of relisble measurement.

Coasolidated Origin Energy Limited
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 §040 £'000 $000
Bank guarantees ~ unsecured .205,323_,:‘- 204,741 S ‘ 9,295
letters of credit - unsecared* 7 - 9,561 -
TUU208323 0 214302 18,437 9,295

Thi Crigin group has previded overseas supptisrs letters of credit to f. e the imzertation of eguiprment,

The Origin group has given 1o its bankers letters of responsibility in respect of accommodation provided from time to time by the banks to
Origin Energy Limited's wholly or partly owned controlled entities,

Warrantles and indemnities have baen given by entities in the consolidated entity in relation to environmental liabilities for certain properties
as part of the terms and conditions of divestments.

A number of sites within the consolidated entity have been identitied as contaminated, all of which are subject to ongoing environmental
management programs to ensure appropriate controls are in place and clean-up reguirements are implermented. For sites where the
requirements can be assessed and costs estimated, the estimated cost of rerediation has been expensed of provided for. The contamination
has generally resulted from the manufacture of gas from coal and the treatment of the associated by-products conducted at the sites. These
activities ceased In the 1870s when manufactured gas was replaced with natural gas from ail and gas fields.

Certain entities within the consolidated entity are subject to various lawsuits and claims, induding claims for stamp duty, penaities and nitive
title ctaims . Any lisbilities arising frorn such [awsuits and claims are not expected to have a material adverse effect on the consolidsted
financial staternents

Clough tngineering Limited and Origin Energy Resources Limited as agent for the BassGas jeint venturers are currentiy engaged in an
arbitration pursuant to the terms of the EPIC Contract that relates to the construction of the BassGas Project. Clough has made claims for
extensions of time, extra sums pursuant 1o or for alleged breach of the EPIC Contract and for alleged breaches of the Trade Practices Act.

In response, the BassGas joint venturers are claiming liguidated damages plus the cost of rectifying defective or incompiete werk. Origin
remains confident that the outcome from the dispute will not require any unfavourable adjustrnent to the results for Origin in this or any
future financial period.



Notes to the Financial Statements continued)

26. Contingent liabilities and assets {continued)

Deed cf cross guarantee : )

Under the terms of ASIC Class Order 58/1418 (as amended by Class Order 98/2017) certain wholly owned controlled entities have been
granted relief from the requirement 1o prepare audited financial reports. Origin Energy Limited has entered into an spproved deed of
indemnity for the cross-guarantee of Habilities with those controlled entities (refer note 31).

A consolidated Statement of Financial Performance and a consolidated Staternent of Financial Position, comprising the company and
controlied entities which are a party 1o the Deed of Cross Guarantee, after eliminating all transactions between parties to the Deed, at
30 June 2005 are set oul in note 37.

Consolidated Origin Energy Limited
2005 2004 2005 2004
§'000 4000 $'000 $000

27. Commitments

Capital expenditure commitments*:

Contracted but not previded for and payable: S -
not later than one year ) 1. 174,752 7,245
later than one year but not later than five years - 85,318 e
later thar five years : "””"20,446 . WL

280513 7,745 -

Joint venture commitments:

Share of exploratien and developrment commitrments not provided
for and payable: : IESTRPRERE
not later than one year L. 165,640 32,174

lgter than one year but not later than five years ”””17,366 ' 38,675 -
183,006 70840 - -

" The capital sxpendity
Refar te narte 17 for e

iibmients are in regard to the puschase of plant and squipreent ard exchade joing venture compnitrents .
itrrients,

Employee superannuation funds:

At 30 June 2005, there were In existence a number of superannuation plang In which the consolidated entity participates for the benefit of
its employees in Australia and overseas. The major plans are managed through equipsuper.

The principal types of benefit provided for under the plans are lump sums payable on retirement, termination, death or total disabitity.
Contributions to the plans by both employees and entities in the consolidated entity are predominantly based on percentages of the salaries
or wages of employees.

Entities in the consolidated entity contribute to the plans in actordance with the governing Trust Deeds subject 10 certain rights to vary,
suspend or terminate such contributions and thus are not legally obliged to contribute to those plans.

In relation to defined benefits, actuarisl estimates of the assets and liabilities of the defined beneflt plans within equipsuper was undertsker
as at 30 June 2005

The name and gualifications of the acluary who made those estimates is D Scott, FIAA.
Accrued benefits and fund sssets at market value are as follows:
Consolidated

2005 2004
$'000 $000
Fund assets at net market value '.[_119,338 o 106,759
Accrued benefits . 110,888 102,883
Vested benefits 110,888 102,883
Furied assets less accrued liabilities ' o “8,450 ' 3,876
Superannuation expense recognised during the year:
Employer contributions during the year®: 0. 5,657
Net movement in provision for superannustion defined beneflt deficit - (4.533)
Superannuation expense for the year : T 5,480 ‘ 1,124

* Empleyer costribubons payabite/aczrued as at 30 Jung 2005 wers $82.000 {2004: L480.000),

Accrued benefits, fund assets and vested benefits have been based on amounts estimated by the actuary.

Rased on the aboverentioned actuarial assessments and the market value of assets after meeting liabilities, funds are avaitable after
sdditional contributions by the company 1o satisfy all benefits that would hiave been vested under each of the major plans In the event of.
(i) termination of the pfan, .

(li} veluntary termination of the employmient of each ermployee on the initiative of that employee, or

(iii) compuisory terrrination of the ermployment of each employee by an entity in the consolidated entity.



28. Details of credit facilities available to the consolidated entity

{a) Current bank loans

Working Capital Facility Agreement - A5100 million (2004 A3100 miltion) fully underwritten revolving facility provided by an international
bank. The borrower under this facility s Origin Energy Limited and the facility has a fixed maturity of May 2005, As at 30 June 2005,

AS 85 million was utilised,

Bridge Facility Agreement - AS113 million (2004: Nil} fully underwritten New Zealand dollar cash advance facifity jointly provided by two
International banks. The borrowers under this Facitity are Origin Energy Limited and Origin Energy New Zealand Limited and the facllity has
a fixed maturity of September 2005 As at 30 June 2005, A 113 million was utilised by Origin Erergy Lirnited.

(b} Current other loans unsecured

Insurance Premium Funding Agreement — NZ$7 million (AS7 million equivalent) (2004: nit) New Zealand doilar denominated facility provided
to Contact Energy Limited with an effective interest rate of 2.2%. As at 30 June 2005, NZ$7 milfion (A$7 million equivalent) was utilised.
Rrelated Party Loan ~ NZ$3 million (A$3 million equivalenti(2004: nil) loan borrowed by Contact Energy Limited from it's related party Oakey
Power Holdings Pty Ld. Contact Energy has a 25% interest In Oakey Power Holdings Pty Ltd and this Tean is interest free. This loaa is repayable
on demand.

{¢) Non current bank loans — unsecured

Standby Facility Agreement — AS250 mitlion (2004: A$250 miflion) fully underwritten and provided by a syndicate of international banks with
a fixed maturity of May 2009. The borrower under this facility is Origlh Energy Limited and this facllity is utilised as a standby facility for the
Electronic Promissory Note Programme and the Bridge Facility AL 30 June 2005, this facility was un-drawn,

Revolving Cash Advance Loan Facility — AS75 million {2004 AS75 rritlion) fully underwritten revolving facility provided by an international bank
with a fixed maturity of August 2007, The berrower under this facllity is Origin Energy Finance Limited and this facility is utilised as a standby
facility for the Bridge Facility. At 30 June 2005, this facility was un-drawn.

Working Capitaf Facility Agreement ~ AS100 million (2004: A$100 million) fully underwritten muiti-currency revolving facility provided by an
international bank. The borrowers under this facility are Origin Energy Limited and Origin Energy New Zealand Limited and the facility has a
fixed maturity of May 2007. As at 30 June 2005 this facility was un-drawn, Bank guaraniees can also be issued under this facllity to the extent
the facility Is un-drawn. At 30 June 2005, A$12 million of bank guarantees were issued by Origin Energy Limited.

Bridge Facility Agreement - AS175 million {2004 Nil) Tully underwritten New Zealand doliar cash advance facility jointly provided by two
international banks. The borrowaers under this facility are Origin Energy Limited and Origin Energy New Zealand Limited and the facility has

a fixed maturity of September 2005. Ag at 30 June 2005, AS 175 million was utilised by Orlgin Energy Limited, backed by the Standby Facllity
and the Revolving Cash Advance Loan Facility,

Multi Option Facility = A521 million (2004: A$20 million) fully underwritten New Zealand dollar denominated facitity provided by an
International bank. The borrower under this facility is Rockgas Ltd and the facility has a fixed maturity date of Jan 2007, As at 30 June 2005,
NZ$12 milfion {A$11 million equivalent) was utilised.

Evergreen Credit Facility Agreement ~ N25300 million (A$276 million equivalent)(2004: nil} fully underwritten New Zealand dollar
denominated facility provided by internations! banks, The borrower under this facility is Contact Energy Limited and the facility has 3 fixed
maturity date of May 2008. As at 30 June 2005, this facility was un-drawn.

{d} Non-current capital market borrowings - unsecured
Electranit Promissory Note Programme (EPN}
A non-underwritten revolving facility whereby issuances by Origin Energy Limited are conducted through a panel of five dealers. Notes to the

interest rate benchmark referenced to the Bank Bill Swap Rate. This programme was implerented in January 2002 snd as at 30 June 2005,

value of A$250 mittion {2004: A$250 million) can be issued for periads not exceeding 364 days from the date of issue, with the spplicable I

AS148 million was utilised.

Electronic Promissory Note Programme (EPN)

A non-underwritten revolving facitity whereby issuances by Contact Energy Limited are conducted through a panel of four dealers. Notes to
the value of NZ$250 miflion {A$230 milion equivalent)(2004: nil) can be issued for periods not exceeding 364 days from the date of issue, with
the applicable interest rate benchmark referenced to the Barnk Bill Swap Rate This programme was implernented in August 2000 and as at

30 June 2005, the programme was un-utilised.

US Private Placement - US$250 million (A$423 million egquivalent) (2004: US$250 million). A non-underwritten facility where Origin Energy
Limited issued a series of 7,12 and 15 year USD-denominated bonds to International investors in the US Private Placement Markel. The bonds
were issued in March 2003 and as at 30 June 2005 there was a total of US$250 million {43423 milllion equivalent} {2004: US$250 milion) on
issue. All USD proceeds from the issue of notes have been fully hedged 10 Austrafisn doflars.

US Private Placement - US$50 million (A$66 miltion equivalent) {2004 Nil). A non-underwritten facitity where Origin Energy Limited issued &
seties of 7 year USD denominated bonds to international Investers in the US Private Placemnent Market. The bonds were issued in June 2005
and as at 30 June 2005 there was a total of US$50 million (A$66 million equivatent) (2004: Nil) on issue. All USD proceeds from the issue of
notes have been fully hedged to Australian dollars, »

US Private Placement - US$100 mitlion (A$163 million equivalent) (2004: Nit). A non-underwritten facility where Contact Energy Limited issued
a series of 15 & 20 year USD denominated bonds to international investors in the US Private Placement Market, The bonds were issued in
February 1998 and as at 30 June 2005 there was a total of S$100 miltien (A$163 millicn equivalent) {2004: Nil} on issue. All USD proceeds
frorn the issue of notes have been fully hedged to New Zealand dolfars.

US Private Placement - U$$320 miftion {A$523 million eguivalent) (2004: Nil). A non-underwritien facility where Contact Energy Umited issued
a series of 7,11, 12 & 15 year USD denominated bonds to International investars in the US Private Placement Market. The bonds were issued
in March 2003 and as at 30 June 2005 there was 8 toetal of US$320 million (A3523 mitlion equivalent) (2004: Nil) on issue. All USD proceeds
from the issue of notes have been fully hedged to New Zealand dollars. .

NZ Floating Rate Notes = N2$422 million (A3388 million equivalent) (2004: Nit). A non-undereritten facility where Origto Energy Limited issued
a setles of 9, 12 & 15 year NZD denorninated bonds to International Investors In the US Private Placement Market. The bonds were issued in
June 2005 and as at 20 June 2005 there was a total of NZ$422 million {A$388 million equivalent) (2004 Nil) on issue.



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

28. Details of credit facilities available to the consolidated entity (continued)

Medium Term Note Programme - A non-underwritten revolving facility whereby issuances by Origin Energy Limited are conducted through

a panel of five dealers. Notes can be issued for a period greater than 365 days, with the applicable interest rate being either fixed or floating,
this being agreed to between the issuer and the purchaser prior to issuance. This programme was implemented in January 2002 and as at

30 June 2005 there was one issue outstanding of ASIRO miillion with a maturity of April 2007,

Medium Term Note Programme - A non-underwtitten revolving facifity whereby issuances by Contact Energy Limited are conducted through a
panel of four dealers, Notes can be issued for a period of greater than 365 days, with the applicable interest rate being either fixed or floating,
this being agreed to between the dealer and the purchaser prior to issuance. This programme was implemented in August 2000 and as at

30 June 2005 there was one issue outstanding of A$120 rillion with a miaturity of September 2007, AH AUD proceeds from the issue have
been fully hedged to New Zealand dollars at NZS152 miHlion (A$146 milfien equivalent) (2004:Nil)

Floating Rate Transferable Loan Certificate - A non-underwritten revolving facility whereby issuances by Contact Energy Limited are conducted
through a panet of four dealers. Notes tan be issued for a period of greater than 365 days, with the applicable Interest rate being either fixed
or floating, this being agreed to between the dealer and the purchaser prior to issuance, Thig programre was implemented in August 2000
and as at 30 June 2005 there was one issue outstanding of USS50 million with a miaturity of September 2007. Ali USD proceeds from the
issue have been fully hedged to New Zealand doHars at N2$119 million (A$109 million equivalent) {2004:Ni1).

{e) Redeemable preference shares - secured

Redeemable Preference Shares ~ N2$250 miflion (A$230 million equivalent) (2004: Nif). A non-underwritten Jacllity whereby Origin Energy
Contact Finance Limited issued 1o investors in the New Zealand retail market. The issue has a fixed maturity of July 2006, and s 5t

30 June 2005, there were NZ$250 milfion (A$230 mitlion equivalent) redeemable preference shares on (ssue.

{f) Bank guarantee facilities - unsecured

Bank Guarantee Facility Agreement - A$200 million {2004: A$200 milllon) fully underwritten revolving facility provided by two international
banks. The issuer under the facility is Origin Energy Lirmited and this facility has a fixed raturity of May 2007, As at 30 June 2005,
AS$189 million was issued. :

29. Financial instruments

The consolidated entity is exposed to financial risk as a result of fluctuations occurring in interest and foreign exchange rates and certsin
commoedity prices. Accordingly, the consolidated entily uses financial Instrumants to minimise the econornic volatitity these exposures create
orits Statements of Financial Performance and Statements of Financial Position.

{a) Interest rate risk

The consolidated entity enters into interest rate swap transactions with the purpose of controlling the interest cost of funding associated
with external debt raised. '
Interest rate swaps provide to the consolidated entity the flexibility to raise term borrowings at variable of fixed interest rates, which
subsequently can either be jocked into fixed interest rates in order to rernove the interest cost uncertainty attached o variable interest rate
external debt or afternatively converted to variable interest rates. ‘

The maturity profile of existing swap transactions is less than 15 years and in accordance with financial market convention each swap
requires a quarterly or semi-annual fixed payment of receipt of interest and a corresponding receipt or payment of interest at variable rates.
The swap contract alfows settfernent to occur on the basis that either 3 net amount of Interest is payable by or receivable to the consolidated
entity or for cross currency swap transactions settlement occurs on a gross interest basis with principal exchange at the end of the term of
the tranisaction. At 30 June 2005, fixed rates applicable to the consolidated entity’s interest rate swap portfolio range between 5.00% and
8.10% (weighted average 6.48%) which compares with a 90 day BBSW floating rate at balance date of 5.66%. v

The following tables provide the consolidated entity’s exposure to Interest rate risk and the weighted average interest rate for the varlous
categories of financial assets and financial liabilities existing at balance dste, as well as the net Tair vatue of various assets and liabilities
{refer nate 29(e)).



29. Financial instruments (continued)

(a) Interest rate risk {continued)

2005
. Weighted .
Floating Non Interest- average Net
interest rate Fixed interest maturing in: bearing Total Interest rate fair value
lysar Overlto Morethan
or tess S years S years
$'000 $'008 $'000 4000 $'000 §000 % £'000
Financial assets : :-f. R L [P o .
Cash LUB186. oAy | 82,793 8793
Receivables ' 1 833,964 :;7333 964 | 833,964
Other financial assets .3.,63,?;7‘.. : 163 717;, :jj‘233,973 -
Financlal liabilities . § SORPEEEEEY
Payables . . o 695, 162 ; | 695,164 . v 695,164 .
Interest-bearing liabilities 1,233,094 . o 11 815. IE2,830,311 2,830,311
Ernployee benefits™ 65,253 168,253 " 65,25
Off-Balance Sheet R e

Interest rate swaps®
- underlying debt {pay fixed)

(1,003,959}
- underlying debt (pay floating) 1, 354 955 _

245,437 ‘. 404 577, 353 395
(402 394) (962, 561y

e :'(3,795) ‘

23,960 -

Interest rate aptions® S Ao - S - S
- underlying debt (pay fixed) - 190,629 ‘agerr - - | 319,247 74 124
2004
Weighted
Flaating Nan irierest average Net
interest sate Fixed interest maturing in: hearing fotah - inferest rate fair value
1yesr Over 1to Mare than
of less 5 years i years
) S0y $acy $'0aU s'eon $'00¢ $'0A0 % §000
Financial assets
Cash 44,318 44,318 A3 44,318
Receivables 622,422 622,422 622,422
Other financial assets 169,546 162,546 236,359
Financlal liabllities
Payables - 481,610 481,610 - 481,610
interest-bearing liabilities 301,589 101 180,135 423012 904,837 58 904,837
Ermployee benefits™ 58,848 58,848 43 58,848
Off-Balance Sheet .
Interest rate swaps®
- underlying debt {pay fixed) {416,387) 55000 256,387 105,000 - 58 1,738
- underlying debt {pay floating) - 523012 (2100000) {423 ,012)* 6.4 {16,614}

Represents nztional pringipat armcuints

* Emiployes benefits tobe settled in cash il under the definttion of firancial lisbilides. The welghtes average interest fate Is the discount rate used to caloudate the long serdee leave Hability

i Thase dervative dransactions converd a LS doblar Hixed rate debt abligation te an Austealisn dollar o 5 New Zealandt dottar floating rate debt sofigation.



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Financial instruments (continued)

{b) Foreign exchange risk

The consolidated entity is exposed to foreign currency exchange risk. This occurs as a result of the sale of oil, the sale and purchase of LPG, the
purchase of plant and equipment and the translation of its investment in overseas domiciled operations. In order 1o mitigate the economic
volatility caused by fluctuations in foreign currency rates, the consofidated entity enters into foreign exchange forward contracts to hedge

certain firm purchase and sale commitments denominated in foreign currency.

At balance date the consolidated entity has the followlng contracts outstanding which are required to hedge the forelgn exchange exposures

cutlined in the above paragraph.

2005 L2004

Contract Net fair Lontract
amounts value amounis

Net fait
vilue
$000

Forelgn currency forward contracts

Buy AUD/Sell USD

Not longer than one year
tonger than one yesr
Buy USD/Sell AUD

Not longer than one year
Longer than one year

Buy JPY/Sell AUD

Not longer than one year
Longer than one year
Buy USD/Sell NZD

Not longer than ene year
Longer than one year

Buy EUR/Sell NZD

Not longer than one year
Longer than one year
Buy AUD/Sell NZD

Not longer than one year
Longer than one yesr

. Buy CHF/Sell NZD

Not longer than one year
Longer than one year

Buy CAD/Sel NZD
Not longer than one year
Longer than one year

Buy EUR/Sell AUD
Not longer than one year
Longer than one yesr

Buy NZD/Sell AUD
Not lenger than ene year
Longer than one year

$'000 $°000 000

82,682
80,043

44,341
62,543

7186
3,139

£8
1,185

215,568 3233 271,423




29. Financial instruments {continued)
{b) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

+ Unrealised gains/iosses together with other costs relating to those contracts entered into for purchases and sales denominated in forelgn
currencies are deferred and recognised as assets or liabilities on the Statements of Financial Position from the inception of the hedge
contract. The gain or toss is included in the measurement of the hedged transaction when the transaction has occurred.

«  The weighted average foreign exchange rate for the buy AUD/sell USD forward contracts referred to above as at 30 June 2005 was
0.6231 for ene year o less and 0.6690 for greater than one year. (2004: 0.6168 for one year or less and 0.6334 for greater than one year)

< The weighted average foreign exchange rate for the buy UsSD/sell AUD forward contracts referred to above as at 30 June 2005 was
0.6726 for one year or less and 0.6690 for greater than one year. (2004: 0.6766 for one year of less and 0.6715 for greater than ene year)

« The weighted average forelgn exchange rate for the buy JPY/sell AUD forward contracts referred to sbove as at 30 June 2005 was 78.59
for one year or less. (2004 not applicable)

« The weighted average foreign exchange rate for the buy USDssell NZD forward contracts referred 1o above as st 30 June 2005 was
0.6836 for one year or less and 0.6856 for greater than one vear. (2004: not applicable}

+ The weighted average forelgn exchange rate for the buy EUR/sell NZD forward contracts referred to above as at 30 June 2005 was
0.5292 for one year or less. (2004: not applicable) .

+ The weighted average foreign exchange rate for the buy AUD/sell NZD forward contracts referred to above as at 30 June 2005 was
1.1327 for one year or fess, (2004. not applicable)

« The weighted average foreign exchange rite for the buy CHZsell NZD forward contracts referred to above as at 30 June 2005 was
0.8161 for one year or less. 2004 not applicable)

+ The weighted average foreign exchange rate for the buy CAD/ssell NZD forward contracts referred to above as at 30 June 2005 was
0.8532 for one year or less and 0.8248 for greater than one yesr. (2004: not applicable)

« At 30 June 2005 the weighted average foreign exchange rate for the buy EUR/seH AUD forward contracts referred to above as at
30 June 2005 was not applicable. (2004 : 0.5595 for one yeat or fess}

+ At 30 June 2005 the weighted average foreign exchange rate for the buy NZD/ssell AUD forward contracts referred to above as at
30 June 2005 was not applicable. {2004:1.1124 for one year or less)

() Commodity price risk

oil

The consolidated entity has exposure to fluctuations in crude oif and fuel oil commodity prices associated with the sale of oil and natural gas.
In order to eliminate the adverse financial effects caused by unfavourable price moverments, fixed rate swaps are utitised

2005 2004
Contract Net fair Contract Net fair
amount value amount value

$'000 $'000 $0G0 $°000

Crude oil sales
Receive fixed/pay floating swaps:

Not longer than one year 65,218 {4,706}
Longer than one year 20189 1,608
Fuel oll sales

Receive fixed/pay floating swaps:

Not longer than one year 11,731 1,358

Longer than one year o 377 (1,699}

83,418 (52,018) 97,138 (1,650)




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Financial instruments (continued)

{c) Commedity price risk {contlaued}

Electricity ‘

The consolidated entity enters into forward electricity pricing contracts, futures and options contracts, Lo hedge electricity sales under retail
contracts in the Eastern and South Eastern Australian markets The terms of-these contracts may range from one half hour in the short term,
to five years commencing immediately or at a date in the future. Electricity trading activities are conducted in accordance with a Board
approved policy which regulstes aggregated price and volume miarket exposure against Bosrd approved limits. Realised gains and losses from
this activity are included in the resuit for the year. The nature of these contracts is similar to interest rate swaps undertaken in the financlal
markets, In that fixed and variable price components apply and it is the variable price component which creates the exposdre thst is Origin's
electricity price risk.

2005 2004
Contract Net Lontragt Net
amount falrvalue amount fair value

Gwh $'000 <wh §'000

Receive fixed/ pay floating:

Not longer than one year 4,009 (793)

Longer than one year 5162 3662

Pay fixed/ receive floating:

Not longer than one year 14,608 255186

Longer thian one yesr 18,072 88,593

Options:

Not longer than ene year - (3,669)

Longer than one yesr - 2,976
41,851 116,285

{d} Credit risk

Credit risk represents the loss that would be incurred if counterparties to financial transactions fail to fulfit their obligations as contracted
at maturity. The consolidated entity minimises its exposure to credit risk through the adoption of counterparty credit timits which are
determined in accordance with international credit ratings. At balance date, the only significant concentration of credit risk with any
single counterparty is 1o Eraring Energy, which 1s wholly owned by the NSW Government, in relation to commodity hedging contracts.
The credit risk relating to financial assets of the consolidated entity which are recognised on the Staternents of Financial Position,

is the carrying amount, net of any provision for doubtful debts.

Credit risk relating to derivative contracts Is minimised by applying a Board approved policy under which the exposure limit applicable
{0 each respective colinteiparty is determined with reference 1o the credit rating assigned by the international rating agencies.

Credit exposures relating to foreign currency, commaodity and interest rate derivatives is represented by the riet fair vatue position

of the contracts, as disclosed, subject to the counterparties performing as contracted.

{e) Net fair value of flnancial assets and liabilitles

Net fair values of financial assets and liabilities are determined by the consolidated entity using the following criteria:

- Monetary financial assets and tinancial Viabilities not readily traded in an organised financial market are determined by valuing them
at the present value of contractual future cash flows on smounts due from customers or due to suppliers. The carrying armounts of
bank term deposits, receivables, payables, bank loans and dividends payable approximate net fair value.

- Net fair value of fisted investments is defined as the quoted market price in an active and hiquid market.

~ The valuation of derivative contracts detailed in this note reflects the estimated amounts which the consclidated entity would pay of
receive on termination of the contracts (net of transaction costs) of replacement of the contracts at their current market prices as at
the balance date. This is determined using independent market quotations and adopting conventional raarket valustion techniques.
The fair value of the contracts has been determined by valuing them at the present value of future cash flows.



30. Acquisition of controlled entities
The following entities were acquired during the financial year:

2005
Net tangible
Percentage assets
Date of interest acquired Consideration Beneficial

acquisition acquired $'000 $'000 ownership

Mission Energy Universal Holdings 1 October 2004 . "™ - 100% "100%
Mission Energy Five Star Holdings 1October 2004 1" | 100%. '100%
Mission Contact Finance Limited 1 October 2004 .. "100% 100% .

ago% Ll R e T 100% |

Mission Energry Pacific Holdings 1 October 2004 ...
Contact Energy Lirmited and its controlled entities 1 October 2004 51.36%

51.36%

The following controlled entities were incorporated
during the financial year:

Origin Energy Capital Ltd
Origin Energy New Zealand Ltd

Origin Energy Asset Management Services Pty Ud :.-‘,:‘100%
Origin Energy Asset Management Setvices (Queensiand Pty Ltd) e 100%
Origin Energy Pipelines (SESA) Pty Ltd " 100%

The following entities were acquired during the previous financial year:

2004
Net tangible
. Percentage assets
Date of interest acquired Consideration seneficial
acquisition acquired $'000 $'000 ownership
Rockgas td 31 March 2004 50% 15,139 15,544 100%
Kupe Development Ltd, Kupe Mining (No. 1) Ltd and
Kupe Mining (No. 2) Ltd {now known as Origin Energy
Resources {Kupe} Lid} 13 February 2004 100% 29,882 29,882 100%
Oil Company of Australis Ltd (now koown as
Origrin Energy CSG Ltd) 30 September 2003 1477% 55,869 73,944 100%

Kupe Development Ltd, Kupe Mining {No. 1) Ltd and Kupe Mining {No. 2) Ltd {now known a5 Origin Energy Resources {Kupe) Lid)

The consideration of $29,882,000 for the Kupe entitles includes a deferred payment of NZ$21,000,000 (A$18,678,000) which was paid on
1 July 2005, ‘ :

Gil Company of Austrafia Ltd {OCA) {now known as Origin Energy €5G Ltd)
At 30 June 2003 Origin Energy Limited and its controlied entities owned 85.23% of OCA. During the peried, the remaining 14.77% interest

in OCA was acguired. OCA has been accounted for as a 100% owned controlied entity from 30 September 2003, This acquisition resulted
In a reduction to outside equity interests in the Staternent of Financial Position of $30,056,000. .

Beneficial
ownership
The following controfled entities were incorporated during the previous financial year:
Origin Energy VIC Holdings Pty td
Origin Energy CSG Processing Pty Ltd
Qrigin Energy Bairnscale Pty Ltd 100%
Origin Energy (TM) Pty Ltd 100%
Origin Energy Pinjar Security Py Ltd . : 100%
Origin Energy Pinjar Holdings No. 1 Pty Ltd 100%
Origin Energy Pinjar No. 1 Pty L1d 100%
Origin Energy Pinjar Holdings No. 2 Pty Ltd 100%
Origin Energy Pinjar No. 2 Pty Ld 100%
Origin Energy Asset Management Services Pty Lid 100%

© Origin Energy Water Management Holdings Pty Ltd ) 100%




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

31. Controlled entities

Carrying on business in a place other than Australia:
New Zealand:

Origin Energy Resources NZ Ltd

Origin Energy Industries Lttd

Origin Energy NZ Share Plsn Lid

Rockgas Ltd

. Kupe Development Ltd

Kupe Mining (No.1) Ltd
Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Lt
Origin Energy New Zesland 1td
Origin Energy Universal Holdings
Origin Energy Fve Star Heldings

" Origin Energy Contact Finance Ltd
Origin Energy Pacific Holdings

Contact Energy Ltd
. Contact Australia Pty Ltd

Contact Operations Australia Ply Lid
Contact Peaker Australia Pty Ltd
Contact Finance Pty Ltd

Empower Ltd

Contact Peaker (NZ) Ltd

Stratford Power Lid

Contact Avatanche Holdings Ltd
Energy Cas Contracts Ltd

Name changes during the financial period:
Mission Energy Universal Holdings

Mission Energy Five Star Holdings

Mission Contact Finance Limited

Mission Energy-Pacific Holdings

Origin Energy Asset Management Services Pty Ltd

American Samoa:
Origin Energy American Sarnoa Inc

‘Cook Islands:

Crigin Energy Cook slands Ltd

Fiji:
The Fiji Gas Co Ltd

Tenga:
Tonga Gas Lid

Papua New Guinea:
Origin Energy PNG Ltd

Solomon Islands:
Crigin Energly Solomons Ltd

Vanuatu:
Origin Energy Vanustu ttd

Western Samoa:
Origin Energy Samoa ttd

to Origin Energy Universal Holdings

to Origin Energy Five Star Holdings

1o Origin Energy Contact FHnance Ltd

to Origin Energy Paclfic Holdings

o Crigin Energy Asset Management Holdings Py Ltd



31, Controlled entities (continued)

Origin Crigin

Lonsclidated Energy Consotidated Encrgy

incorperated io entity Limited entity Limited

2008 2005 2064 2004

% % % %

Origin Energy Limited Nsw T

Huddart Parker Ltd "« Vic 100 100

Raenriks Ltd (in voluntary liquidation) Vic 100 100

Origin Lnergy NZ Shate Plan Ltd NZ 100 1Q0

FRL Pty L1d*< WA 100 100

BTS Pty Ltd*< WA 100

Origin Energy Power Lid®< SA 100 100
Origin Energy Bairnsdate Pty Ltd Vic 160
Origin Energy Solar Pty Ltd < NSW 100
Origin Energy SWC Ltd < WA 100
BESP Pty Lid ' Vic 100
Origin Energy Pinjar Security Pty Ltd Vic 100
Origin Energy Pinjar Holdings No. 1 Pty Ltd Vic 100
Origin Energy Pirjar No. 1 Pty Ltd Vic 100
Origin Energy Pinjar Holdings No. 2 Pty ttd Vie 100
Origin Energy Pinjar No. 2 Pty Qid Vic 100

Origin £nergy Holdings Ltd*¢ : Vic 100 9538
Origin Energy Retail Ltd‘¢ SA 100
Origin Energy (Vic) Pty Ltd ¢ Vic 100
Gasmart (Vic) Pty Ltd ¢ Vie 100
Origin Energy (Th) Pty Ltd Vie 160
Origin Energy Electricity Ltd*< Vic 100
Origin Energy PNG Ltd PNG 6.7
Origin Energy Tasmania Ltd*c C Tas 100
The Fiji Gas Co Ltd Fiji 51
Tonga Gas ltd . Tonga 51
Crigin Energy Contracting Ltd*< Qld 160
Origin Energy LPG Ltd *< . NSW 100
Origin (LGC) {Aust) Pty Lid*< NSW 100
Origin Energy SA Pty Ltd< SA 100
Hylemit Pty Ltd Vie 100
Origin Energy Industries Ltd NZ 100
Rockgas Ltd NZ 100
Crigin Energy WA Pty Lid"< WA 100
Crigin Energy Services Ltd*¢ SA 160
Origin Energy NSW Pty Ltd < NSW 100
Origin Energy Water Management Holdings Pty itd Vic 100
Origin Energy Water Management Pty Lid NSW 100
Origin Energy Asset Management Holdings Pty Ltd ] Vic 100
Origin Energy Asset Management Services Pty Lid Vic

Origin Energy Asset Management Services (Queensland Pty ttd) Vic
Origin Energy Asset Management ttd’< SA 160
Origin Energy Pipelines Ply Ltd"< NT 100
Origin Energy Pipelines (SESA) Pty Ltd vic

Origin Energy Pipelines (Vic) Holdings Pty Lid < Vi 100
Origin Energy Pipelines (Vic) Pry Ltd "< Vit 100
Origin Energy Solomons Ltd Solomon Istands 80
Origin Energy Cook Islands Ltd Cook Islands 100
Origin Energy Vanuatu Ltd ) Vanuatu 100
Origin Enesgy Samoa Ltd Western Samoa 100
999

Origin Energy American Samoa g American Samoa
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31. Controlled entities {continued)

Origin Crigin

Consolidated Energy Consolidated Energy

Incorporated in eatity Limited entity timited

2005 2005 - - 04 2004

% % % %

Origin Energy Resources Ltd ¢ SA 100 - 100 - 100 100
Origin Energy Bonaparte Pty Ltd*< SA ‘ R 100
Origin Energy Developments Pty Ltd*< ACT 100
Origin Energy Zoca 91-08 Pty Ud*¢ SA 100
Origin Energy Petroleurn Pty Ltd*¢ Qld 100
Origin Energy Northwest Ltd UK 100
Sagasco Southeast Inc Panarna 100
Origin Energy Resources NZ Ltd ) NZ 100
Kupe Development Ltd NZ 100
Kupe Mining (No.1) Lid NZ 100
Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Ltd NZ 100
Sagasco NT Pty Ld*¢ SA 100
. Sagasco Amadeus Pty Ltd*< SA 100
Origin Energy Amadeus NL% Qld 100
© Amadeus United States Pty Ltd*e Old 100

Origiin Energy C5G Ltd *< NSW 100 100
OCA (CSC) Pty Ltd *¢ 0ld ‘ 100
Angari Pty Ud *¢ SA 100
Ol investments Ltd "¢ SA 100
Crigin Energy (SG Marketing Pty Ltd *¢ WA 100
OCA Holdings Pty Ltd * Qld. 100
Origin Energy CSG Processing Pty Lid *¢ Vic 100
Cil Company of Australia (Moura) Pty 1td “< Qld 100
Ol Company of Australiz (Moura) Transmissions Pty Ltd < WA 100

Origin Energy VIC Holdings Pty Ltd< Vie 100 100
Origin Energy New Zesland Ltd NZ -
Origin Energy Universal Holdings NZ -
Qrigin Energy Five Star Holdings NZ -
Origin Energy Contact Finance Ltd NZ -
Origin tnergy Pacific Holdings NZ -
Contact Energy Ltd NZ -
Contact Australia Pty Ltd NZ -
. Contact Operations Australia Pty td NZ -
Contact Peaker Australia Pty Ltd NZ
Contact Finance Ply Ltd NZ -
Empower Lid NZ
Contact Peaker (NZ) Ltd NZ -
Stratford Power Ltd NZ
Contact Avalanche Holdings Ud NZ
Energy Gas Contracts Ltd NZ -

Origin Energy Capitsl Lid< NZ 10 100 -

Origin Erergy Finance Cornpany Pty Lid < Vie 100 © 100 100 100

OF WV Co Pty Ltd < Vic . R 100 100
O SEA Gas Holdings Pty ttd Vie 100

Ot SEA Gas SPV2 Pty Ltd Vie 100

QOF SEA Gas SPV3 Pty Lid Vic 100

Crigin tnergy Australia Holding BV Netherlands 100 100
Origin Energly Mt Stuart BY Netherlands 100

Parbond Pty Ltd NSW 100 100

< Ertered inte a cross guarran tee weith Origin Energy Limited {refer nute 26).

" Granted relief by the Australian Secutities and mvestmants Commission from specified accounting requirerrents in accordance with s Class Srden

Vi Gas Distrization Pty Lid (Vic Gash and its controfled entity Alvuey Gas Company Ud (AGC) a1e owned 200% 12004 100%] Ly Origin Energy Pipelines (¥
are rot cansidere: = entities of Origin Energy Lirnited as Onigin Eneigy Umited does net havie the right to appaint a simple majerity of directois and degs not rave th
to dominate the decision-making dhectiy or indirectly, in relulion 1 the financial and eperating polivies of Vic Gas and ALC Vic Gas and ACC are managed and controlled by Envestia
Pry brd (Envicd (o o related companyd, via @ Business Mamagement Agreemant between Origin £nergy and EnVic. Accordingly, Vie Jas and AGC have been exctuded from the cansolidation
oY the conaohidated artity, :




32. Equity accounted investments

Detalls of investments In associates and joint venture entitles are as follows:

Equity accounted

Ownership interest Investment carrying amount
Consolidatad Consolidated
Place of Reparting 2005 2064 2005 2004
Name incerprration date % % $'000 $000
Associates: S
BIEP Pty Ltd Cogeneration Vie 30 June
BIEP Security Pty Lid Cogeneration Vie 30 June
CUBE Pty Ltd* Cogeneration SA 30 June 20,753
Gas Industry Superannuation Superannuation
Pty ttd ) Trustee SA 30 June
Oakey Power Holdings Pty Lid Electricity generation  NZ 30 lune
Rockgas Tirmaru Lid LPG distributor NZ 31 Mar 156
Rockgas Ltd** LPG distributor NZ 31 Dec
Vitalgas Pty Lid Autogas distributor  NSW 31 Dec
Campaspe Asset Management  Water infrastructure '
Services Pty (d asset management  SA 30 june 452
21362
Joint venture entlties:
Bulwer 1sland Energy Partnership  Cogeneration Qld 30 June 36,766
SEA Gas Partnership Pipeline construction  SA 30 June 56926
93,692
Total o T TTi1a74r T 115054
" Osbietrie Logeneration Pty Ld  a company incerperated in SA, 58 i wholly onated cantsabied eritity of CUBE Pey Lt
* The remalning 50% of Kockgas {d waas acquited on 31 March 2004,
{a) Investments in associates
Consolldated
2005 2004
$'000 $a00
Results of associates: R
Share of associates’ profit before income tax .. 8,300 - 11,309
Share of associates’ income tax attributable to net profit 5273
Share of assaciates net profit 16,582
Share of post-acquisition retalned profits attributable to associates:
Share of associates retained profits at the beginning of the financial year 12,126
Share of assocdiates net profit 16,582
Less: Dividends from associates (2,500}
Effect of exchange rate changes (12)
Associate thiat became a controlled entity during the yesr ** - {5.149)
Share of associates’ retained profits at the end of the financial year TUas 917 21047
Movements in carrying amount of investments in associates:
Carrying arnount of investments in associates at the beginning of the financial year 15,006
Anvestments (n assoclates acquired duting the year 156
Associate that became a controfled entity during the yesr ** {8,006}
Share of assotiates net profit 16,582
Less: Dividends from associates {2,500}
Effect of exchange rate changes 34
Carrying amourit of investments in associates at the end of the financial yesr 21,362




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

32. Equity accounted investments (continued)
{2) Investments In associates (continued)

Consolidated
2005 2004
(I

000 §00
Share of associates’ capital expenditure commitments contracted but not provided for and payable: ‘ L
Not later than one year 160

Share of associates’ operating lease commitments payable:

Not later than one year 63

Later than one year but not later than five years . - : 253

Later than five years R * -7 442
""""" 724 758

Summary of performance and financial position of associates:

The consolidated entity’s share of aggregate profits, assets and

fiabilities of associates are as follows:

. Net profit after tax 5,006 16,582
Current assets e 10,470 1 13,058
Non-current assets - . ‘ 8,099 77,236
Total assets T 88,569 90,294
Current liabilities 11,389 13,941
Non-current tiabiities _ 48,815 54,991
Total liabilities T s0174 68,932
Net assets 28395 21362
{b) Investments in joint venture entitles
Resuits of Joint venture entities:

Share of joint venture entities’ profit before income tax 9,430
Shisre of joint venture entities’ Income tax attributable to ret profit -

Share of joint venture entities’ net profit 1,888 9,430
Share of post-acquisition retained profits attributable to joint venture entities: AT

Share of joint venture entities retained profits at the beginning of the financis! year 11,070 - 13,173
Share of joint venture entities’ net profit 011,458 - 9,430
Distributions received (18,798) {11,533)

Share of joint venture entities’ retained profits at the end of the financial year o 3,730 ' 11,070




32. Equity accounted investments (continued)

{b) Investments in joint venture entities {continued)
Consolidated

2005 2004
4000 SO0
Movements in carrying amount of investments in joint venture entities: W :
Carrying amount of investments in joint venture entities at the beginning of the financial year -1 93,602 40176
Further investments in joint venture entitles during the year S e 55,619
Distributions received . (38798) . {11533)
Shate of joint venture entities’ net profit o 11,458 i 9,430

Carrying amount of investments in joint venture entities at the end of the financial year ) o '86,352 ) 93,692

Share of joint ventures entities’ capital expenditure commitments contracted but not provided
for and payable: :

Not later than one year
Later than one yesr but not fister than five yesrs

3200

3,205.

summary of performance and financial position of joint venture entities:
The consolidated emtity's share of aggregate profits, assets and liabifities of joint venture erdities
are as follows: . .

Net profit after tax T atas8 9,430
Current assets el B321 8,349
Non-current assets 193846 194,907
Total assets : 202,67 203,256
Current liabilities , 1528 2232
Non-current liabilities ' "Ua14287 107322
Total liabilities TUUis815 109564
Net assets 93,692
33. Interest in joint venture operations
The consolidated entity holds interests in a number of unincorporated joint ventures.
Other joint venture information
Sales value of products directly received 319,386
Contribution 1o net profit before tax ©1.339,401 96,472
Contingent labilities (included in note 26) ‘ R 3,550 .- 5,210
Capitai commitments {included in rote 27) 183,006 70849
Interest range
2005 2004
% %
Major areas of interest
Cooper Basin 105727
Bowven Basin 50
T/RL1 Bass Basin 375
Kupe 56.2
Spring Cully 94.5
Offshore Otway Development 298
Victorian Peaking Power Plant
500

Wotsley Power Plant

The principal activities of most of these joint ventures are oil and/or gas exploration, developrment and production, and power gereration.



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

33. Interest in joint venture operations (continued)

Consolidated Origin Energy Limited
2005 2004 2008 2004
$'000 $000 4000 oot
The assets and liabilities of the consolidated entity include the following
iterns which represent the consolidated entity's interest in the assets
and labilities employed in unincorporated jeint ventures, recorded in
sccordance with the accounting policies described in note 1: .
Current assets
Cash assels 31,412 -
Receivables 2,455
Inverntoeries 15,860
Other 3,091
Total current assets 52,818
Non-current assets S
. Producing areas of interest - 335,602 - 316,060
Property, plant and equipment $1.704,687 - 530,467
Exploration, evaluation and development expenditure 285,155 224,788 -
Other 1403 1,679
Total non-current assets 1,326,857 1,072.994
Total assets '1,374,931 ' 1,125,812
Current liabilities '
Payables 39,158
Interest-bearing liakilities
Provisions 130
Total current liabilities 39.288
Non-current liabilitles
Interest-bearing liabilities R ] =
Provisions ' 15,374 12872 -
Total non-current liabilities o 41,715 ) g7y - -
Total liabilities 116958 53160 -

‘ Net investment in joint ventures S 1287973 1072652




34. Employee benefits

Consolidated

Origin Energy Limited

2005 2004

2005 2064

Note $'000 Pvaly $'000 $'00

Aggregate
liabitity for
employee
benefits,
including
on-costs Ll
Current 1% 160,096
Non-current 19 5,187

55000 18973 . 15972
3848 327 302

‘65.253 ‘ 58,848 .15,300 ’ 16,274
Number of : S

emiployees
at year end

4018 3211

{a) Employee superannuation funds
Refer to note 27,

{b} Equity-based instruments

{i) Senior Executive Option Plan

The company’s Senior Executive Option Plan was approved at the
annual general meeting on 13 November 1895, Staff eligible to
participate in the plan are those senior executives invited by the
Board, with the invitation based on performance and the role the
individual plays in guiding the future success of the company.
Options granted under the plan entitle the holder to subscribe
for one fully peid ordinary share. The exercise price of the options
is basedt on the weighted average price of the company’s shares
during a five day period determined by the Board to be
representative of the company’s position at the time. The options
are exercisable at any time after the third snniversary of the grant
and prior to the fifth anniversary of the grant, provided that
relevant performance hurdles are met. The performance hurdles
that must be met pricr 1o an option becoming exercisable vary by
oplion tranche and are discussed (n the footnotes to the Sentor
Executive Options 1able in this note. Options granted under the
plan do not carry any dividend or voting rights.

Buring the year, the company issued 775,000 options at an exercise
price of $6.14, 2,596,000 options at an exercise price of $5.88 and
200,000 options at an exercise price of $6.75 The exercise prices
for the first two of these issues were subsequently adjusied 1o
$5.98 and $5.72 respectively as a result of the Rights Issue on

1 Aprit 2005. The company does not record an expense on eithet
the granting of options to ernployees or upon the subsequent
exercise of the options by employees. The company has, however,
estimated the cost attributable to the current year of all options
issued by the company in the cuirent and prior years, using the
guidance in AASB 2 'Share-based Payment' (AASB 2) 1o be $4.3 million
(2004: §2.9 million). AASB 2 prescribes that options be measured
at fair value at the date of grant and amortised over the period

to vesting date.

The arnount recognised in contributed equity in the financial

- statements of the company for the financial year represents the
proceeds received from exescise of options and is as follows:

Consolidated Origin Energy Limited

2005 2004 2005 2064
Note $'000 $o00 $000 S0
tssued R L
ordinary
share

capltal 20 7808 4817 7,808 4817

Details of options outstanding at the beginning and the end of
the financlal year and moverments during the year are provided

in the Senior Executives Options table in this note.

{ii) Employee Share Plan

The Origin Board of Directors approved the Origin Energy Employee
Share Plan (Origin ESP) on 20 March 2001, All Origin full-time and
permanent pari-time ermployees based in Australia with at least
one year of service qualify for participation In the Origin ESP Under
the Origin ES8, up te 91,0600 worth of fully paid shares are offered
1o all qualifying employees, in each year in which the Origin 5P

is in effect, for no consideration. .

Shares are awarded under the terms of the Origin E5P in
recognition of the contribution employeas make to the overall
success of Origin, based on performance hurdles established each
year, The Origin ESP has been established as a qualifying plan
under the Incomae Tax Assessment Act. Origin Energy Limited
shares awarded under the Origin ESP to Australian-based employees
are registered as restricted shares which cannot be sold for three
years from the date of award. The shares awarded in the name of
the gqualifying employee, are not subject to forfeiture and vest at
the date of award to the employee. Shares awarded under the
Crigin ESP rank equally with other fully paid ordinary shares on
issue and carry full voting and dividend rights.

To enable Origin employees based in New Zealand 1o receive
benefits similar to those of Australian-based employees, the

Board of Directors has approved the Origin Energy New Zealand
tmployee Share Plan (New Zealand ESP). The terms and benefits
awarded under the New Zealand ESP are simitar to those of the
Origin £SP and all full-tirme and permanerd part-time employees
with at least one year of service qualify for participation in the
ptan. Under the New Zealand ESP, up 10 $1,000 worth of Tully patd
shares are offered to all qualifying employees, I each year in which
the New Zealand ESP 15 in effect, for no consideration. Shares
awarded under the New Zealand ESP are restricted shares which
cannot be sold for three years from the date of award and
employees may elect 10 either receive the shares in their name

at the time of awardd or have the shares placed into trust. Shares
received by emgployees in their name at the date of award are not
subject o forfelture and vest 3l the date of award. Shares held in
trust are subject to a three year vesting period before being
allocated 1o employees and may be forfeited if ermployees do not
remain employees of Crigin for the full three year vesting perlod.
Separate plans and procedures, adapting for locat laws, have also
been implemented to enabie employees not based in Australia or
New Zealand 1o receive benefits simiar to those awarded under
the Origin Energy ESP and the New Zealand ESP.

The cost of shares awarded under erployee share plans during
the year enced 30 June 2005 with respect 1o the company’s
performance in the 2004 financial year, which were purchased
on-market, was $2,041,000 {2004: $1,858,C00 fair value). This
arnount was accrued as part of employee benefit costs in the

year ended 30 fune 2004 (refer next page). .

An amount of $2,264,000 (2004:$2,506,000) being the estimated
cost of shares expected 1o be awarded under employee share plans
Tor the year ended 30 June 2005 his been accrued st 30 June 2005



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34, Employee benefits (continued)

{b) Equity-based instruments {continued)
The following table details the shares awarded under erployee
shace plans and the fair vstue of those shares:

The followIng table details the movernents in Origin Energy
Limited shares held in trust for Origin executives under the
Executive Share Plan:

2005 2005
Date shares Number of Cost per Total cost Number of Fair vatue'
granted shares granted shares §'000 shares per share
17 Seplember 2004 344,729 - $6.00. - 2,069 . Shares held in trust at 30 June 2004 . T
1 December 2004 13375 $690 92 -Shares held in trust at 30 June 2005 .
358,104 2,161 -
- Numbper of Fairvalue
2004 chares per share®
Date shares Number ef Costper. fodab cost
granied sharey granted sharet $'000 Shares held in trust at 30 June 2003 449034
20 October 2003 428141 $4.15 1777 Shares distributed to executives
RPN ' during the year:
1 December 2003 17,254 $4.67 81 . € y i »
- 20 October 2003 9,010 5422
445,395 1858 10 Novernber 2003 2672 5426
1) Shares awarded to New Zealand based employses, 30 Novernber 2003 437,352 $4.67

{21 The cost per shase reprasenits the weightad sverage an-markel purchase price of the
COfmpal & arey. .
Under the New Zealand ESP employees may elect to either receive
the shares awarded to them in their name or have the shares
placed in trust at the date of award. Shares placed in trust have
a three year vesting period. During the year ended 30 June 2005,
8,392 (2004: 12,768) shares were vested to the trust under the
New Zealand ESP. During the year ended 30 June 2005, 18,373
{2004. 670} shares held in trust vested to employees, with a vesting
date of 28 June 2005 and a fair value at this date of $7.65 per
share. The number of shiares held in trust under the New Zeatand
ESP as at 30 June 2005 is 28,483 (2004: 50,892).
(itl} Executive Share Plan
In past years, Origin made annual contributions to the Executive
Share Plan according 1o a proportion of the variable incentive
component of participating executives rernuneration. The trustee
of the plan applied to purchase shares on-rnarket st prices
prevailing at the time and allocates these shares to accounts
of executives in accordance with directions from the directors.
Origin ceased using the Plan in 2004 and all shares vested and
were distributed to executives in the year ended 30 June 2004,
During the year ended 30 June 2005, no shares werse alfocated to
the accounts of executives under the Executive Share Plan (2004:
238,021 shares, fair value $4.19). The aggregate fair vatue of shares
isseled under the Executive Share Plan totalied nll (2004 $897,000).
In years prior to 30 June 2002, shares awarded under the Executive
Share Plan were placed in trust and subject to a vesting period
before the shares were distributed to individuil executives. Shares
held in trust under the Executive Share Plan may be forfeited if
executives do not remain employees of Origin for the full- vesting
period applicable under the rules of the trust. During the year
ended 30 june 2005 all remaining shares held In trust were
distributed to executives.

Shares held in trust at 30 June 2004 -

’

The Tair value of shares bs the weighted average market shage price on the Australian
Stock Exchange on the date the shares ware distiibuted 1o executives,




34, Employee benefits (continued)

{c} Summary of senior executive options

2005
First Exercise  Hurdle Balance Issued Exercised Lapsed Balance Vested
exercise price per price per at start of during during during stend of at end of
Grant date - date Expiry date option share the year the year the year the year the year the year

23,450
55,500 -

6Dec1999 .. 6 Dec 2002 - . 6 Dec 2004 - 3176 ..
6Dec1999 .6 Dec 20026 Dec2004 - $178 -

1,890,000 -

1Mar2000 - .1 Mar2003 1 Mar2005 . $1.27 ' T e
31 Aug 2001 - 31 Aug 2004 31 Aug 2006 . '$2.58 - .. 495,000 - 110,000 - ".110,000 -
16 Dec 2001 | 16 Dec 2004 16 Dec 2006 - "$3.04 . " #-.3,495,000 - .~ 2,280,000 . - 2,280,000

L 130,000 -

S~

14)an 2002 ° "14)an 2005 14 Jan 2007 - $3.04 . -
.. 2,585,000

19 Dec 2002 ~19 Dec 2005 "19 Dec 2007, '$3.40 - “ 2,630,000 - : :
19 Dec 2003 -~ 19 Dec 2006 - *19 Dec 2008 - "$4.15 | - 3,910,000, - 73,890,000 ;
L e 775,000 '

", 775,000
2,596,000 .

6 Aug 2004 - 6 Aug 2007 -6 Aug 2009~ “$5.98
26 Nov 2004 26 Nov 2007 .26 Nov 2009 | ~$5.72 -
20 May 2005 20 May 2008 20 May 2010  $6.75

'2,596,000 -

200,000 - - 200,000 ‘
12,858,650 3,571,000 3,804,700 188950 12,436,000 2,390,00(‘

o4
. Fi:'gt Exercise  Hurdle Bafance Issued £xercised Lagzed Balanze Vested
exercise Qrice per  price pay at start of duttng during duiing at end of ai end of
Crant date date Expiry date  aption share the year the year the year the year the year the year
4 Dec 1998 4 Dec 2001 4 Dec2003 8166  3200™ 365,000 365,000
4 Dec 1998 4Dec 2001 4Dec 2003  $1.50  $1.80% 50000 - 50,000 -
194an 1899 19Jan 2002 19Jan2004 %166  $2.00% 30000 30,000 L
1 feb 1999 1 Feb 2002 1feb 2004 4224 #1,250000 - 1,250,000 o
& Dec 1999 6Dec2002  &Dec2004 4176 " 881,500 528,250 353,150 353150
6 Dec 1099 6 Dec 2002 & Dec2004 4178 o 55,500 55,500 55,500
1 Mar 2000 1 Mar 2003 1 Mar 2005 $1.27 #2,230000 340,000 -~ LR90000 1,850,000
31 Aug 2001 -31 Aug2004 31 Aug2006 5274 # ) 495000 - 495000
16 Dec 2001 16 Dec 2004 16 Dec 2006 $3.20 % 3,495,000 -~ 3,495,000
14Jan 2002 143an 2005  14Jan 2007 5320 30,000 30,000
19 Dec 2002 19 Dec 2005 19 Dec 2007 $3.56 #2,630000 -~ 2,630000
19 Dec 2003 19 Dec 2006 19 Dec 2008 $4.31 - 3,910000 ~ 3910000

11,512,000 3,910000 2,513,350 © L0000 12,858,650 2298650

Buring the yeat ended 30 June 2005 2,804,700 {2004: 2,513,350} opdions were exerised and 1he details of these opilans are inctuded in the Sumrmaty of Senlor Exacutive Opticons exercised
table in this note.

i date of grant £ expiry date. The options were iss

chiteve the husdis

i1y Yheexe
Boral Limi

wrfle requires that the compary share price
Semerges in February 2000,

& index meusueing Totad
ands. The TSR must ine

arefiolder retans maimtained by the
& from the issue date by a specifed

{27 The parformance hurdie foar these options is based on an impiavement in the Tetal Sharet
Australlan Stock Exchangs that ralculates t & price rmavement of ordisnary shares

e share price movern
determined by comparing the TSR tridex of the company with the TSR index of a predet
exercised is

ns that may be exer
S0% i it reaches ihe 50th percentile and 200% if

s to seach the 251h percertite of the reference group of comparies, 26% if the TSR szaches the 26tk parcantile,
reaches the 7501 panentile,

eturny maintzisned by the Australian Steck
sefied within the exercise period ts
of oplicns that may

t4)

tre perfonmance burdle for these sptions is based on the Totat Shareholder Retusn {V8K) index, . 1he index measuring tetal sharghol
txcharige that calorates the share price movernent ¢ ;
detanrnzned by camparing the TSR index of the compary with the TSR index of a pr
is calourlated en a sl g scale dependent upen the comparn TIARCE agi
S0% of {he vplicns may be exercised and if i reaches the 75th perentile, LoO% of the eptions may be exercised,
The referance group of companies ix availabli te shareholders and rmay be accessed via the company's website,

{54 Exercise prices have been sdjusted ta refizct the impct of the Rights issue,
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34. Employee benefits (continued)

{d) summary of senior executive options exercised 2005 _
T.he fO,UOWing table details ”3" ‘?p‘i“f’s exercised during the Exercise date Exertise price RW‘sbhes’r(:\; dat::f[re:ael:?szf
financial year and number of shares issued to employees on the - — .
exefcise of optiens. 4 Mar2005 - .- 00 $3.04 0
2005 7 Mar 2005 . .. '§3.04 |

Exercise date Exercise price Numﬁ‘e‘;{r:: datetf"e\:::szf 9 Mar 2005 $ 3.04

s —_— e 17 Mar 2005 - $3.04 -
19 Aug 2005 : §1.27 . 110,000 18 May 2005 . 00 $3.04
26 Aug 2005 §127 .7 400,000 29 Jun 2005 '$3.04
7Sep 2004 - '§1.27 -~ 150,000 ————
85ep 2004 - S274 55,000
85ep2004 §274 55,000 2004
8 Sep 2004 - L 750,600 Number of Fai value at
15 Sep'2004_‘ : 55,000 Exercise daie Exerive price shares  date of exercise’
20 Sep 2004 .- 31,800 2 Jul 2003 $1.76 14,050 $4.16
29 Sep 2004 . 55,000 11Jul 2003 $1.66 30,000 $4.23
19 Oct 2004 . 190,000 22 Jul 2003 ‘ $1.76 8,200 $4.21
1Nov 2004 35,050 23 Jul 2003 T 5176 15,550 $4.17
2Nov 2004 5 Aug 2003 $1.66 20,000 $4.16
8 Nov 2004 -~ 5 Aug 2003 $1.76 28 550 $4.16
8Nov 2004 14 Aug 2003 $1.76 19,050 $4.11
16 Nov 2004 .- 22 Aug 2003 $1.66 15,000 $4.15
24 Nov 2004 22 Aug 2003 $1.76 16,000 $4.15
24 Nov 2004 - 29 Aug 2003 $1.76 19,450 $4.18
1 Dec 2004 . 2 Sep 2003 $1.76 19,450 $4.18
1 Dec 2004 - - 11 Sep 2003 _ $1.66 20,000 $4.31
3 Dec 2004 ™ 11 Sep 2003 6176 14,750 $4.31
3 Dec 2004 17 Sep 2003 31.76 33,550 $4.30
6 Dec 2004 - 20 Oct 2003 $1.66 50,000 5423
17 Dec 2004 - 20 Oct 2003 $1.76 36,750 $4.23
17 Dec 2004 23 0Oct 2003 $1.66 20,000 5428
21 Dec 2004 ., ) o 3 Nov 2003 $1.68 20,000 $4.26
21Dec2004 - 10,000 - 3 Nov 2003 $1.76 12,250 $4.26
21 Dec 2004 .+°30,000 7 Nov 2003 $1.66 20,000 $4.27
24Dec 2004 . 130,000 20 Nov 2003 §1.66 20,000 $4.41
24Dec2004 . L 30,000 20 Nov 2003 $1.66 15,000 $4.41
24 Dec 2004 - * 15,000 - 20 Nov 2003 . %186 15,000 $4.41
24Dec2004 - - ‘ - 28 Nov 2003 $1.66 20,000 $4.65
24 Dec 2004 - 78 Nov 2003 $1.66 20,000 $4.65
24 Dec 2004 1 Dec 2003 3166 20000 34 64
24 Dec 2004 - 1 Dec 2003 $1.76 40,950 $4.64
30 Dec 2004 - 1 Dec 2003 $1.65 20,000 $4.64
30 Dec 2004 - 3 Dec 2003 $1.66 20,000 $461
31 Dec 2004 - - 4 Dec 2003 $1.66 50,000 $4 .64
31 Dec 2004 22 Dec 2003 $1.76 21,800 $4.70
18 Jan 2005 14 Jan 2004 176 62,400 $5.11
18 Jan 2005 - 21 Jan 2004 $2.24 1,250,000 $5.17
31 Jan 2005 - 12 feb 2004 $1.76 15,650 $5.34
9 Feb 2005 . 24 Feb 2004 $1.76 42,050 $5.43
22 Feb 2005 - 25 feb 2004 $1.76 14,900 $5.39
25 Feb 2005 - 18 Jun 2004 $127 150,000 $5.47
28 Feb 2005 - 24 jun 2004 $1.76 42,950 $5.56
28 Feb 2005 - . 24 Jun 2004 $1.27 190,000 $5.56
1 Mar 2005 30 Jun 2004 $1.76 39,050 §5.54
1 Mar 2005 - ‘ 5613350 ‘
1 Mar 2005 -

S KR wARE T * Tha Fair vatuz of the sharas tssued as 2 result of exercising opikens s 1he weighted



35. Related party disclosures

Controlied entitles and partly owned controlled entitles
interests held in controlied entities and partly owned controlled
entities are set out in note 31,

During the year, the company entered into transactions with
certain of these entities primarlly involving loans and recharges to
the company which were conducted on normal arm's-length terms
and conditions, Interest is charged on intercompany 1oan amounts
at commercially comparable rates.

Associated entities

Interests hekd in associated entities are set out in notes 9 and 32.
The business activities of a number of these entities are conducted
undes joint venture arrangements. Associated entitles conduct
business transactions with various controlled entities. Such
transactions and resulting year end balances, which are irrymaterial
in amount, indlude purchases and sales of certain products,
dividends and Interest. All such transactions are conducted on the
basis of normal arm's-lengih commercial terms and conditions.

Other Transactions

Origlin Energy Limited ancl/or controlied entities have entered into
agreements with Envestra Limited and/or certain of its controdled
entities under which a controlled entity manages natural gas
distribution nietworks for Envestra and Envestra provides a
controlied entity with access to the networks. During the financial
year, controlled entities received $78,569,000 {2004: $72,218,000)
from Erivestra for managing the networks, received $82,609,000
(2004: 591,345,000} from Envestra for management of capital
experliture on the networks, paid $212,043,000 (2004
$219,715,000) to Envestra for transporting gas through the
networks, and received $7,679.000 {2004: 36,118,000} from
Erwestra for system use gas, Subvention payments of nil (2004
$4,000,000) were made during the year.

All transactions were conducted on the basis of normisl arm's-length
commercial terms and conditions.

36. Director and executive disclosures

(a) Directors
Refer to the Rernuneration Report contsined in the Directors’
Repuort for details.

(b} Executives {other than directors) with the greatest authority
for strateglc directlon and management

Refer to the Rernuneration Report contained in the Directors’
Report for details.

{c) Remuneration of specified directors and specified executives

Reter to the Remunerstion Report contained in the Directers’
Report for details of the principles used to determine the nature
and amount of remuneration, for the amount of remuneration,
and for the contractual entitierments for the executive and
non-executive directors,

{d} Equity instruments .

All pptions refer to options over ordinary shares of Origin Energy
Limited, which are exercisable on a one-for-one basis under the
Senior Execuative Option Plan.

(i) Options and rights over equity instruments granted

as remuneration

During the reporting period, options over ordinary shiares granted
of vested to 3l specitied directors and spetified executives, were
as follows:

Number of
aptiens vested

Number of
aptiens granted
during the year

Specified directors

Mr T Bourne

Mr C B Carter

Mr H K MeCana {Chairrman)

{7 J R Williarns

Or 1+ M Nugent

Mr G A King {Managing Director)
Mr B G Beeren

500,000 -
/275,000 "

Specified executives SRR
T 220,000 -

Ms K A Moses :

Mr A M Stock 135,000 -

ArJ M Piper T 135,000

Or R J Willink .116,000 - 140,

Mr F G Calabria 110,000 100,000

Options granted in the current year were granted on:

- 6 August 2004, vest on & August 2007, have an expiration date
of 6 August 2009, an exercise price of $5 .98, and a fair value of
$1.59 per share at grant date;

- 26 November 2004, vest on 26 Novernber 2007, hsve an
expiration date of 26 November 2009, an exercise price of
$5.72, and & fair value of $2.27 per share at grant date,

- 20 May 2005, vest an 20 fMay 2008, have an expiration date of
20 May 2010, an exercise price of $6.75, and a fair value of $1.69
per share at grant date. All options expire en the earlier of their
expiry date or termination of the individual's employment, Refer
to the Summary of Senlor Executive Options Table, footnote (4)
in note 34{c) for a detailed description of the performance
hurdles attached to these options. The options were provided
at no cost to the recipients.

Further details, including grant dates and exercise dates regarding

options granted to executives under the Seniot Executive Option

Plan are in note 34.

(i) Exercise of options granted as remuneration

During the reporting period, the following shares were ssued en
the exercise of options previously granted as remuneration:
Number of Amount paid
shares Sishare

Specified directors

Mr T Bourne

Mr C B Carter

Mr H K McCann {Chairmin)

Or )R Williarns

Dr H M Nugent

Mr G A King (Managing Director)
Mr B G Beeren

111750000
400,000
Specified executives LT
1: 190,000 -

Ms K A Moses

Mr A M Stock 190,000 |

MY J M Piper ©11.25,250

Mr J M Piper 150,000 -

01 R I Willink 19,100

Or R J Willink ' 140,000

O R I Willink 1.140,000 . ,
MY F G Calabria Tappo0 $3.04




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

_ 36. Director and executive disclosures {continued)

{d) Equity instruments (continued)
(iil} Option holdings

The movernent during the reporting period in the number of options over ordinary shares in Origin Energy Limited held directly, indirectly or
beneficially, by each specified director snd specified executive, including their personally-related entities, is as foliows:

vested and
Held at Granted as Held at exercisable at

Specified directors

Mr T Bourne

pr C B Carter

M H K MeCann (Chalrran)

Dr IR Williams

Dr # M Nugent

Mr G A King (Managing Director)
Mr B G Beeren

Specified executives
Ms K A Moses

tAr & M Stock

MrJ M Piper

Dr R ¥ Witlink

Mr F G Calabria

480,000 .
. 645,250 -
. 558,100 - ..

310,000 110000 40000 380,000

1luly 2004 remuneration Exerciced 30 sune 2005 30 3une 2004

925,000

© 220,000 -
.. 135,000
..135,000 -
110,000 ©

289,100 . " 370,000 "

©'2,000,000 -

Ne eptions held by specified directors o specified executives are vested but not sxersisabie.
No oplions expitad o1 were ferleited duing the yesr,

{iv) Equity hofdings and transactions

The movement during the reporting period in the number of ordinary shares of Origin Energy Limited held directly, indirectly or beneficially,
by each specitied director and specified executive, including thelr persanally-retated entities 15 as Yollows:

. Received on
Held at exerise Held at

1 July 2004 Purzhases af options sales 3D june 2005

Specified directors

Mr T Baurne

tr C B Carter

pr H K MeCann (Chairman)
Or IR Williams

 Dr +H M Nugent

M1 G A King (Managing Director)
Mr B G Beeren

Specified executives
Ms KA Moses

Mir A M Stock

Mr ) M Piper

Dr R ) Willink

pr F G Calabria

126,175
L 20,161
1111209,058 "
22,158
B TR
1111102,834 .

32,962

" 60,980

71,124, -

260753
175,250 -

{e) Loans and other transactions with specified directors and specified executives

{i) Loans

No loans were extended to specified directors or specified executives during the financial year or previous yesr.



36. Director and executive disclosures {continued)

{e} Loans and other transactions with specified directors and specified executives (continued}

{if) Other transactions with the company or its cantrolled entities

Transactions entered into duting the year with specified directors and specified executives are within normal employee, customer or supplier
relstionships on terms and conditions no more favourable than dealings in the sarme crcumstances on an arm's-length basis Include:

~ the receipt of dividends from Origin tnergy Umited;

- participation in the Employee Share Plan, the Executive Share Plan and the Senier Executive Option Plaa;

- terms and conditions of employment; :

- reimbursement of expenses; and

- purchases of goods and services. »

Certain directors of Origin Energy Limited are also directors of other companies which supply Origin Energy Limited with goods and services
or acquire goods or services from Origin Energy Limited. Those transactions are made in the ordinary course of business and are approved

by management within delegated limits of authority and the directors do not partitipate In the decisions to enter into such transactions.

If the decision to enter into these transactions should require approval of the Board the director concerned will not vote upon that decision
not take part in the consideration of it.

M1 H K McCann was non partner Chairman of Allens Arthur Robinson solicitors for part of the year (1 july 2004 10 24 December 2004).

le did not share in any profits of Allens Arthur Robinson during the year in the financiad yeay, Origin Energy Limited and controlled entlities
paid fees of $164,000 (2004 $Nil) to Allens Arthur Robinson, The work was performed within a normal adviser and client relationship on
terms and conditions no more favourable than dealings with other clients on an arm’s-fength basis in similar circumstances,

Dr H M Nugent was a non-executive Director of Freehilis during the financial year, Dr H M Nugent was not a partner, nor did she share in any
profits of Freehills, In the financlal year Origin £nergy Limited and controlled entities paid fees of $189,000 (2004 $Nil) to Freehills. The work
was performed within a normal adviser and dlient relationship on terms and conditions no mare favourable than deatings with other clients
on an arrm’s-length basis in similar circumstances.

Messrs. GA King and BG Beeren are directors of Envestra Limited. My F G Calabria is 2 director of a controfled entity of Envestra Limited.
Messrs. GA King and BG Beeren and Ms KA Moses are directors of Contact Energy Limmited. Mr. AM Stock s a director of Geodynamics Limited.

37. Deed of cross guarantee
The following consolidated Statement of Financial Performance snd Staterment of Financial Position comprises the company and its contrelled
entities which are party to the Deed of Cross Guarantee (refer notes 26 and 31), after eliminating all transactions between parties 1o the
Deed.

Consolidated

_ 2005 2004
far year ended 30 June 2008 £000 Exdvs]
Summarised Statement of Financial Performance and retained profits R
Profit from ordinary activities before income tax S-..325,698 255030
Income tax expense 79,197 65,991
Net profit , LU 246501 - 189,030
Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year : ‘:_.1_,.315,407 1,153117
Dividends paid on redemption of convertible undated preference shares : {24,835) )
Adjustment for entity entering Deed of Cross Guarantee L 46,051.
Dividends recognised during the year e {94,329) (73.141)
Aggregate of amounts transferred from reserves s 341

Retained profits at the erid of the financial year 1,462,749 1,315,407
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37. Deed of cross guarantee (continued)

Consolidated

2005 2004
as at 30 June 000
Statement of Financial Position

Current assets

Cash assets 28,758
Receivables 798,052
Inveritories 47,938
Other 61,198
Total current assets 722,824 935,946
Non-current assets R R

Receivables 225876 5,444
Investments acceunted for using the equity method 25,000 21,206
Other financial assets 111,218,751 215,643
Property, plant and equipment ©1,500,823 ©° 1,305,940
Exploration, evaluation and development expenditure - '252,788 204,690
intangibles v 809,772
Deferred tax assets 95,003
Cther 8,136
Total non-current assets ‘”4,083,496 ) 2,665,924
Total assets 4,806,320 3601870
Current liabllities I

Payables . 161,075 - 467500
Interest-bearing liabilities . '216,335 96,084
Current tax liabitities SR 5.3 1074
Provisions ' 68,601 69,548
Total current liabilities “””454,183 ‘ 634,206
Non-current liabilities T

Payables Ceen 1,008 1,704
Interest-bearing liabilities 11,361,280 777,546
Deferred tax liabilities 246,759 247,603
Pravisions 43,380 45,839
Total non-current liabilities 1,652,428 1072888
Total liabilitles '2,006611 1,706,894
Net assets '”2,699,709 © 1894976
Equity e

Contributed equity 71,133,890 . 463,208
Reserves - 123,070 116,361
Retained profits 1,442,749 1,315,407
Total equity 2,699,709 1,894,976




38. Earnings per share

. Consolidated

2005 2004
Basic earnings per share f 37.2 cents 30.0 cents
Dituted earnings per share ’B69cents. | 208cents
Normalised earnings per share* IR ;
Basic earnings per share 349 cents . 300cents
Dituted earnings per shate 34.6 cents 29.8 cents
Weighted average number of shares used as the deneminator: R
Ordinary shares 715,970,440 - 663,160,654
Adjustment due to Rights Issue in April 2005 - 19,600,503
Number of ordinary shares for basic earnings per share calcutation 715 970,440 682,161,157
Effect of executive share options on issue 5,290,084 4,923 384
Nurmber of ordinary shares for diluted earnings per share cafeulation 721,260,524 | 687,084,541
Normalised welghted average number of shares® s T ‘
Ordinary shares 715 970,440 663,160,654
Adpustment due to Rights Issue in April 2005 46,528,918 19,000503
Nurnber of ordinary shares for basic earnings per share calculation 762 495,358 "_. 682,161,157 °
Effect of executive shace options on issue 5,290,084 4,923 384
Number of ordinary stiares for diluted earmnings per share calculation 767,789,442 | 687,084,541

* T provide a more meaniagful comparisen, nenmalised basiz anzt dituted easnings per shing have also bean sisclesed The weighted L

a\rerage nusnber of shas 5 & ed foi the Rights fssue as iF it cocurred en 1 Qctober 2004 whes: Contadd Energy

wars acguired, rathar than on 1 Agril 2005, The earnings for bath basic and diluted eanings per shate remains unchanged.

Reconcillation of earnings used in caleulating basic and diluted earnings per share: .

’ 2008 2004
as at 30 June $'000 $Q00
Net profit 332,671 - 206,923
Net profit attributable to outside equity Interests " [66,651) (1,982)

Earnings used in calculating earnings per share 266,020 204,941

information concerning the classification of securities

{a) Fully paid ordinary shates

Fully paid ordiniary shares are classified as ordinary shares for the purposes of calculating basic and diluted earnings per share,

{b} Share options

Share options granted under the Senior Executive Option Plan have been classified as potential ordinary shares and have been included in the
determination of diluted earnings per share The aptions have not been included in the determination of basic earnings per share.

{nformation about basic and diluted EPS

During the year 3,993,650 (2004 2,563,350) options wete exercised, forfeited or lapsed. The diluted earnings per share caleulation includes
that portion of these options assumed to be issued for nil consideration, weighted with reference to the date of conversion. The weighted

average number included 1s 868,013 (2004: 830,901).Full details of these options are set out innote 34,

There were nil {2004 nil) shares issued as a result of the exercise of eptions between the reporting date and the completion of the financial report,

39, Events subsequent to balance date
Refer to note Sib}) for details of dividends declared subsequent to 30 June 2005.

Refer Note 40 for details regarding the impact of adopting the Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards.
On 19 August 2005 Origin agreed to acquire a further 5% interest in the BassGas Project taking 1ts holding to 42.5%, 2 5% interest in the
Trefoil gas field taking its interest in that field to 46.4% and an additional 1% interest in the Otway Gas Project and associated exploration

tenernents taking its Interest to 30.75%,

The financial effects of these transactions have not been brought to account in the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2005

and will be recognised in subsequent financial reports.



Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)

40. impact of adopting Australian equivalents of International Financial Reporting Standards

For reporting periods beglinning on or after 1 January 2005,
Australian companies must comply with Austratian equivalents to
International Financial Reporting Standards (A-IFRS) as issued by
the Australian Accounting Standards Board. Accordingly, Origin will
be required to prepare financial statements under A-IFRS for the
first tirne for the half year ending 31 December 2008 and year
ending 30 June 2006. '

Origin has implemented A-IFRS with effect from 1 July 2005,

In order to comply with A-1FRS Tor the first time, Origin must also
restate its comparative balances applying A-IFRS. This requires

a restatement of the opening balantes as at 1 July 2004
incorporating initiaf transitional adjustments, as well as 3
restatement of the closing balances at 30 June 2005, Net profit
during these periods will also be restated. Adjustments required
to restate the balance sheet as at 1July 2004 are made directly

to opening retained earnings.

This financial report has been prepared in accordance with
Australian accounting standards and other financial reporting

. requirements (Australian GAAP) applicable for reporting periods

ended 30 June 2005, The differences between Australian GAAP and
A-IFRS identified to date as potentially having a significant effect
on the consolidated entity’s financial performance and financial
position are surmmarised below. The summary should not be taken
a5 an exhaustive list of il the differences between Australian
GAAP and A-IFRS. No attempt has been made to identify afl
disclosure, presentation or classlfication differences that would
sffect the manner in which transactions or events are presented.
Transition management

The Origin Board has established a formal A-IFRS Project, has
allecated internal resources, and engaged Deloitte as its A-IFRS
technical advisor Lo assist In the assessment of the impact of
adoption of A-HFRS on Origin and to assist with the implermentation
of A-FRS. The project is managed by a steering commiltiee ehaired
by the Chief Financial Officer.

Origin's A-IFRS project is cormprised of three main phases: Scoping
and impact Analysis; Evaluation and Design; and Irmplementation
and Review. The first two phases are complete, while the final
phase is substantially complete at the date of this repost. The finat
phase includes the five implementation of systems, further detailed
training for staff, embedding the new business processes across
the organisation, and the review and refinement of alf changes,
systems and processes implemented. The project is achieving its
scheduled milestones and Origin expects to te in a position to fully
comply with the requiremernts of A-1FRS for the half year ending
31 December 2005 and year ending 30 June 2006,

Impact of transition to A-IFRS

The impact of transition to A-{FRS, including the transitional

adjustments disciosed in the tables below, are based on A-1FRS

standards that are currently expected to be in place when
preparing the first complete A-FRS financial report {being the half
year ending 31 December 2005). Only a complete set of financial
statements and notes, together with comparative balances, can
provide a true and fair presentation of Origin’s financial position,
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with A-IFRS.

This note, therefore, only provides a summary of the potential

impacts resulting from the transition to A-IFRS.

There is a significant amount of judgement involved in the

preparation of the reconciliations from current Australian GAAP to

A-lFRS, consequently the final reconciliations presented in the first

financial report prepared in accordance with A-IFRS may vary

rmaterially from the reconciliations provided in this Note. In
addition, revisions to the selection and application of the A-l1FRS
accounting policies may be required as a result of;

« changes in A-IFRS reporting requirements that are relevant 1o
Origin, arising from new of revised accounting standards or
interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standisds
Board, or

+ additional guidance on the application of A-IFRS in the energy
industry or to particular transactions. ’

Also, regulatory bodies that promulgate Australian CAAP and A-

tFRS have significant ongoing projects that could affect the

differences between Australian CAAP and A-IFRS described below
and the impact of these differences relative to the consolidated
entity's financial reports in the future. The impact on future years
will depend on the particular circumstances prevsiling in those
years, :

The rules for first time adoption of A-IFRS are set out in AASB 1

First Time Adoption of Australion Equivalents to International

Financial Reporting Standards in general, A-[FRS accounting policies

must be spplied retrospectively to deterrine the opening A-1FRS

balance sheet as at transition date, being 1 July 2004. AASB 1

allows a number of exemptions to this general principle to assist

in the transition to reporting under A-IFRS. The explanatory
cormments below include details of the AASE 1 elections adopted.

The irmpact of transition to A-tFRS is set out in the following tables.

Table 1 - Impact on Origin's Balance Sheet of Initlal Transition to A-IFRS at 1 July 2004

Equity Tota Tatal
{indd Reserves) Assets Liakitities
$000 $000 8ao0
Consolidated Entity
Total reported under Australian GAAP 1,939,455 3,707,346 1,767,891
A-IFRS adjustments {net of tax where appropriate): v
1. Contingent asset (6,579) (9.399) (2,820)
2. Acquisition of minority interests (28,225} (28,225)
3. Dismantiing, removal & restoration provisions {33,646} 73,097 106,743
4. Business cornbinations restatement {43,562} {41,311) 2,251
5. Deferred tax ¢ {52,987} 2,762 55,750
6. Investments in equity atcounted entities {277) (216} 61
Total A-IFRS adjustmerits {165,276} (3,292) 161,985
Total restated under A-IFRS at 1 july 2004 1,774,179 3,704,054 1,929,876




40. Impact of adopting Australian equivalents of International Financial Reporting Standards (continued)

Table 1 - Impact on Origin’s Balance Sheet of initial Transition to A-IFRS at 1 July 2004 {continued)

tquity Total Total
{intl Reserves) Ascets Liabilities
000 $050 3000
Company - Origin Energy Limited
Total reported under Australian GAAP 1,873,379 4,953,136 3,379,757
A-IFRS adjustments:
5. Deferred tax. {13,146} (228,603} {215457)
Total A-IFRS adjustments (13,148) (228,603) {215,457)
Total restated under A-IFRS at 1 July 2004 ' 1,560,233 4,724,533 3,164,300
Table 2 - Impact on Origin’s Equity Balances on Initlal Transition to A-IFRS at 1 July 2004
Contribuied Retained Minarity Total
Equity Reserves Earnings Interests Equity
$00U " S0u0 $000 $000 scob
Consofidated Entity
Total reported under Australian GAAP 463,208 112,241 1,356,922 7,084 1,939,455
A-IFRS adjustments {net of tax where appropriate):
1. Contingent asset e {6,579} (6,579)
2. Acquisition of minority interests (28,225} {28,225)
3. Dismantling; removal & restoration provisions - {33,646} {33,646)
4. Business combinations restatement (43,562} ‘ {43,562}
5. Deferred tax (52,987} {52,987}
&. investments in equity accounted entities (277 (27 7)
8. Share based payments ) 2,404 (2,404)
10. Property, plant and equipment (103,676) 103,676
11. Fereign currency translation reserve (8,565) 8,565
Total A-IFRS adjustments - {109,837) {55,439) - {165,276}
Total restated under A-1FRS at 1 July 2004 ’ 463,208 2,404 1,301,483 7,084 1,774,179
Coentribyied Retained Totat
Equity Reserves Earnings Equity
$C00 060 4000 8000
Company ~ Origin Energy Limited
Total reported under Australian GAAP 463,208 5,723 1,104,448 ' 1.573,375.
A-IFRS adjustrrents:
5. Deferred tax v {13,146} (13,146)
8. Share based payments 2,404 {2,404} =
10. Property, plant and equipraent {5,723} 5,723 -
Total A-IFRS adjustments - {3,319} {9,827) (13,146)
Total restated under A-IFRS at 1 J\ily 2004 463,208 2,404 1,094,621 1,560,233
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40. Iimpact of adopting Australian equivalents of International Financial Reporting Standards (continued)
Table 3 - Impact on Origin’s Balance Sheet as 5t 30 June 2005 and Profit for the year ended 30 June 2005 of transition to A-iFRS

Equity Tetal Totai EBIT Net Profit after
{incl Reserves) Assets Liabilities Tax & Minority
irterests
5000 $000 $060 $00D 5000
Consofidated Entity .
Total reported under Australian GAAP 3,989,862 8,014,663 4,024,801 615,189 266,020
A-IFRS adjustments {net of tax where appropriate): '
1. Contingent asset - 9,399 6,579
2. Acquisition of minority interests (26,978) (26,978) - 1,247 1,247
3. Dismantling, removal & restoration provisions {38,923) 68,619 107542 (501) (5,277)
4. Business combinations restatement (43,562) (41,311) 2251 - -
5. Deferred tax {315,807) 278,879 594,686 - 4,186
6. Investments In equity accounted entities (33%) (27 58 {66) - {58)
7. Goodwill and licence amortisation 39,930 39,930 - 39,930 39,930
8. Share based payments - - {4,287) (4,287
9. Defined benefit superannuation plan (3.567) 1,529 5,096 9,474 3,126
Total A-1FRS adjustments (389,242) 320,361 708,633 55,196 45,446
Total restated under A-IFRS at 30 june 2005 3,600,620 8,335,054 4,734,434 670,385 311,466
" Equity etal Totat EBIT Net Profit
[invel Reserves) Assets Liabilities afier Tax
T S000 $000 $060 5009 5000
Company - Origin Energy Limited
Total reported under Australian GAAP 2,211,491 7,062,513 4,851,022 (20,207) 61,759
A-IFRS adjustments {net of tax where appropriate):
5. Deferred tax 15,608 {(212,850) (228,458} (2,462)
8. Share based payments : - - (4,287} {4,287)
9. Defined benefit superannuation plan (3,567 1,529 5,096 9,474 3,126
. Total A-IFRS adjustments {12,041} (211,321) (223,362) 5,187 (3.623)
Total restated under A-IFRS at 30 june 2005 2,223,532 6,851,192 4,627,660 {15,020} 58,136

1. Contingent asset

The recognition threshold for recognising contingent assets on the
balznce sheet has increased from a‘more probable than not’ test
under Australian GAAP o a virtusl certainty’ test under A-IFRS.

At 30 June 2004, under Australian GAAP, Origin had recognised a
receivable in relation to the Moomba insurance claim, As indemnity
had not been received from alf insurers by 30 June 2004, the
recelvable of $9.4 milfion recorded at 1 July 2004 and the related
tax adjustment of $2.8 million are expected to be derecognised
through opening retained earnings.

As Tull indemnity was received by 31 Decernber 2004 the net profit
amount, including tax, of $6.6 million is expected to be recognised
in A-IFRS profit for the year ended 30 June 2005 No adjustraents
are expected to arise in the company.

2. Acquisition of minority interests in previously controlled entity
On 30 September 2003 Origin acquired the remaining 14.77%
rnincrity interest in Oil Company of Australia (OCA). Under current
Australian GAAP the acquisition of the remaining minority
interests was treated as an incrermental business acquisition

snd resulted in a falr value adjustment to assets and additional
goodwill being recognised,

Under A-1FRS, once control of an entity is obtained, further share
acquisitions are rot considered to be business combinations but
rather equity transactions with owners. Accordingly, any excess
amounts paid over the recorded carrying values attributed to
rainority interests are reflected in equity (i.e. retained earnings),
and the fair value adjustments recorded under Australian GAAP
are transferted 1o retained earnings.

for the consofidated entity, at 1 July 2004 property, plant and
equiprment {prducing areas of interest) and goodwill are expacted
to decrease by $28.2 million with a terresponding adjustment to
retained earnings.

for the financial year endad 30 June 2005, depreciation and
amortisation expense will decrease by $3.2 mitlion.

No adjustments are expected to arise in the company.

3. Dismantling, removal and restoration provisions

Under current Australian GAAP, provisions are made for restoration
and environmental rehabilitation on an incremental basis duting
the course of the field or asset life. The provisions are determined
on an undiscounted basis based on current cests, current legal
requirements and current technology.

Under A-IFRS, the present value of the restoration obligations in
relation 1o dismantling, removal and restoration, Is recognised
when a legal or constructive obligation arises through an asset’s
construction. The provision is recognised as 3 liability with a
corresponding amount capitalised as a component of the asset.

At each reporting date the restoration liability is remeasured in line
with changes in discount rates, and timing or amount of the costs
10 be incurred. As the assets are not revalued any changes in the
liability are added or deducted from the related asset, sther than
the unwinding of the discount which is recognised as interest
expense in the income statement as it occurs.

At 1 July 2004, the provisions matle for restoration and
envirenmental rehabilitation under Australian GAAP will be
adjusted to the present value of the required dismantling, removal
and restoration obligations under A-IFRS. Additional components of
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assets will be recognised for the amount of the liabilities

discounted to the date the obligations arose, and accumulated

depreciation will be recalculated as at transition date. The net

expected adjustment in the consolidated entity 1s:

- anincrease in dismantling, rernoval and restoration provisions
of $38.3 million;

- an increase in property, plant and equipment cost of $70.6 million;.
- anincrease In accumulated depreciation of $20.4 million;

- anincrease in deferred tax assets of $22.9 million;

- anincrease In deferred tax liabilities of $8.4 million; and
- a nel decresse in retained earnings of $33.6 mitlion.

The expected decrzase of $5.2 million in consolidated net profit
after tax for the financlal year ended 30 June 2005 is comprised
of a $3.2 million increase in depreciation expense, a $7.0 miflion
increase in interest expense, 3 $2.7 million decrease in restoration
expense, and a $2.3 miillion tax benefit,

No adjustments are expected to arise in the company,

The impacts above are based on current best estimates and ray
be subject to change on provision of final information from the
Joint venture operators.

4. Business combinatlons restatement
AASE 1 permits companies applying A-1FRS for the first time to
restate any prior business combinatlons using the principles
outiined in A-IFRS as if they had been in place at the time of the
original acquisition. Origin has elected to apply this election and
expects 1o restate alt business combinations post March 1999, All
business combinations that occurred on or after 1 July 2004 will be
restated to comply with A-IFRS, as described in ltem 13 below.

The expected adjustments in the consolidated entity are detalled
below, with the net effect being a reduction in intangible assets
of §41.3 million at 1July 2004. All adjustments discussed below,
unless otherwise stated, are made through opening retained
earnings at the date of transition:

- reversal of restructuring provisions recognised as part of the
acyuisition accounting under current Australian GAAP which do
not meet the recognition requirements under A-IFRS;

- recognition of additional amortisation for Origin's retail gas and
electricity licences, recognised as separate intangible assets under
Australian GAAP, and the reclassification of the remaining value of
afl retail gas and electricity licences 1o goodwill as they fail to meet
the criteria for separate recognition under A-IFRS;

- recognition of deferred tax labilities and resultant goadwill
attributable to the recognition of the separately identifiable
intangible assets acquired,

- reversal of subsequent adjustments that had been made to the
original acquisition accounting under current Australian GAAP
outside the 12 rmonth window, which are net permitted under
A-FRS; and

- reversal of accumulated amortisation of goodwill recorded under
current Austratian GAAP, as goodwill is no fonger smortised under
A-1FRS,

No adjustments are expected 1o arise in the company.

In June 2005, the International Accounting Standards Board (|ASB)
released an exposure draft with proposed amendmients 1o IFRS 3
Business Combinations. The effect of these proposed amendments,
if any, have not been included In the financial impacts presented
above, as tt I8 not known whether the proposed-amendments will
be formally adopted in their current form, and there are alternatives
avaitable in the application to histofical business cornbinstions.

S. Deferred tax

On transition to A-IFRS the balance sheet method of tax effect
accounting will be adopted, rather than the liability method
apphed currently under Australian GAAP Under the bafance sheet
approach, income tax on the profit and loss for the year comprises
current and deferred taxes. Income tax will be recognised in the
incorne statement except to the extent that it refates to iterns
recognised directly in equity of as part of a business combination,
in which case it will be recognised in equity or as part of the
business combination respectively

Deferred 1ax is provided using the balance sheet method, providing
for temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets
and liabilities for financial repotting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes. The following temporary differences
will not be provided for: goedwill for which armortisation is rot tax
deductible; the initial recognition of assets and liabilities that
affect neither accounting or taxable profit; and differences relating
to investments in controlled entities 1o the extent that they will
prebably not reverse in the foreseeable future. The amount of ‘
deferred Lax provided will be based on the expected manner of
realisation of the asset or settlerment of the lability, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted st reporling date.

A deferred tax asset will be recegnised only to the extent that it ls
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets will be reduced to the
extent it s no lenger probable that the related 1ax benefit will be
realised. .

The expected impact on the consolidsted entity at 1 July 2004, of
the change in basis and the transition adjustments on the deferred
tax balances and the previously reported tax expense is an increase
in deferred tax assets of $2.8 million, deferred tax liabifities of
$55.8 million and a decrease in retained earnings of $53.0 miltion.
The adjustments in respect of the company, which include the
impact of UIG 1052 Tux Consolfdation Accounting requirements,
are expected to be a decrease in deferred tax liabilities of $215.%
miltion, a decrease in deferred tax assets of $51.4 miillion, a
decrease in receivables from entities within the tax consolidated
group of $177.2 million and a decrease in retained earnings of
$13.1 milfion.

The expected impact of the change in basis on the tax expense for
the Tinancial year ended 30 June 2005 is a decrease in tax expense
by $4.2 million for the consolidated entity and an increase of $2.5
million for the company. Deferred tax assets of the consolidated
entity are expected to decrease by $10.9 million and deferred tax .
liabiities are expected to increase by $594.7 million as at 30 June
2005. The increase in the deferred tax liabilities was predorninantly
attributable o the acquisition of Contact, as outlined in Item

12 below.

For the company, the expected impact at 20 June 2005, including
the impact of UIG 1052 requirements, is 3 decrease In deferred tax
liabHlities of $228.5 milion, a decrease in deferred tax assets of
$45.8 mitlion, a decrease in receivables from entities within the tax
consalidated group of $167.1 million and a decrease in retained
earnings of $15.6 mllfion.

The consolidated entity is currently considering the impact of the
different recognition requirements for tax losses under A-IFRS. As a
result of uncertainty in the Australian Tax Office’s (ATO') position on
a nurnber of principles in respect of the existence of tax losses, there
is uncertainty as to the existence of tax losses identified as having
been incurred by entities forming part of the consolidated entity in
priot financial years. The ATO's position on the existence and
availability of tax losses previously incurred by entities in the
consolidated entity is expected to be clarified prior to the
preparation of the first financlal report in accordance with A-IFRS

for the half year ending 31 Decernber 2005, Accordingly, while no
financial impact in respect of the recognition of these losses has
been included in the tables above, it is possible that a value for tax
losses may be recognised in the actual A-IFRS opening balance sheet
and disclosed in the 31 December 2005 half year financial report.
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40. Impact of adopting Australian equivalents of International Financial Reporting Standards (continued)

6. Investments in equity accounted entities

The application of A-IFRS by the equity accounted entities results
in a direct irmpact on the value of the investment recognised by the
consolidated entity. in accordance with the requirements of both
A4FRS and Australian CAAP, equity accounting principles are

not applied in the financial statements of the company, and
accordingly there is no impact on the company in any period.
The expected impact on the consolidated entity at 1 July 2004

is a decrease in retained earnings of $0.3 million, a decrease of
investments in equity accounted entities of $0.3 mitlion, an
increase in deferred tax assets of $0.1 milfion and increase in
deferred tax liabilities of $0.1 millicn. These adjustments in the
equity accounted entities are predominantly the result of
recognising the impact of dismantling, removal and restoration
provisions and the related deferred tax effects.

For the financial year ended 30 June 2005, the share of equity
sceounted entities’ profit and investments in equity accounted
entities are both expected to decrease by $0.1 million.

7. Goodwill and licence amortisation

Under current Australian GAAP goodwill is amortised on a straight-
line basis over the period during which the benefits are expected
to be received, but not excerding twenty years. Under A-IFRS
goodwill is no jonger amortised but instead is subject to annual
impairment testing focusing on the discounted cash flows of the
related cash generating unit, Goodwill wilt only be written down
{o the extent that it is impaired.

As the consolidated entity restated business combinations,

the transition adjustments 1o goodwill and licence amortisation
have been included in ltem 4 above. For the financial year ended
30 June 2005, goodwill and licence amortisation expense will
decrease by $39.9 million. No adjustments are expected to arise
in the company.

8. Share based payments

Under current Austratian GAAP no expense is recognised for
options issued 1o employees. Undler A-1FRS, the falr value of the
options granted under 1he Senior Executive Option Plan must be
recognised as an employee benefit expense with a corresponding
increase in equity (reserves). The fair value will be measured at
grant date taking into account market performance conditions
only, and recognised over the vesting period during which the
employees become unconditionally entitled to the options. The
armount recognised as an expense will be adjusted Yo reflect the
actual number of options that vest except where forfeiture is due
to market related conditions.

No adjustment will be made for options granted before

7 November 2002 which vested prior to 1 January 2005. Options
granted after 7 November 2002 remaining unvested at 1 January
2005 will be recognised in the opening balance sheet through
retsined earnings resulting in a nil overall impact to equity on
trangition.

For the consolidated entity, at 1 July 2004 reserves are expected to
increase by $2.4 mitlion (company $2.4 million) with a corresponding
adjustrment to retained earnings. As the adjustment is between
equity accounts there is no overall Impact on total equity.

For the financial year ended 30 June 2005, employee benefits
expense and reserves are expecied to increase by $4.3 mitlion in
the consolidated entity (company $4.3 million), representing the
options expense for the period. There is no overall impact on total
equity. g

9. Defined benefit superannuation plan

Under A-IFRS, the consolidated entily’s niet obligation in respect
of Its defined benefit superannuation plan will be calculated by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods;
that benefit will be discounted 1o deterrmine its present value, and

the fair value of any plan assets wil be deducted. Actuarial gains
and losses that arise subsequent 1o transition date will be
recognised directly in retained earnings.

The current Australian GAAP accounting policy is only 1o recognise
deficits where there is 3 present obfigation to make good that
deficit, and to release the provision as and when additionsl
contributions are made 1o eliminate the deficit or when the

- defined benefit superannuation plan returns to surplus.

The AASB 119 Employee Benefits election to recognise full actuarial
gains and losses through retained earnings is expected to be
adopted. At 1 July 2004 the plan had a surplus of $1.6 milfidn,
however as the consolidated entity and the company are not
entitled to reduced contributions in respect of this surplus (as it
does not exceed certain minimum levels preseribed in the Trust
Deed) no asset is expected to be recognised at transition by either
the consolidated entity or the company.

At 30 June 2008, the plan had a deficit of $5.1 miflion. AASE 119
prescribes the use of ‘market yields on government bonds’{o
discount post employment benefit obligations, whereas Australian
CAAP reguired the use of ‘current market-determined, risk-adjusied
discount rate appropriate to the pfan’. The difference in discount
rates is the primary cause of the difference between the surplus
reported under Austratian GAAP and the deficit reported under
A-IFRS for the defined benefit plan at 30 June 2005,

for the financial year to 30 June 2005, for both the consolidated
entity and the company, the superannuation expense is expecied
to decrease by $9.5 million, while interest expense and tax expense
are expected to Increase by $5.0 miflion and $1.3 million
respectively.

10. Property, plant and equipment and asset revaluation reserve
Property, plant and equipment will be measured at cost under A-1FRS.
However, as permitted by the election available under AASE 1,

at transition date certain items of property, plant and equipment
are expected to be recognised at deemed cost, being a revatued
amount prior to transition date that approximated fair value at
that prior date. Accordingly, the asset revafuation reserve batance
relating to prior revaluations will be derecognised at transition
date and adjusted against retained earnings.

for the consolidated entity, at 1 July 2004 an amount 01 $103.7
miltion (company $5.7 million} is expected to be reclassified from
asset revaluation reserve to retained earnings. As the reclassification
is between equity accounts there is no overall impact on total equity.
11. Foreign operations and forelgn currency translation reserve
Under A-IFRS each entity in the consolidated entity determines

its functional cusrency, the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates reflecting the underlying
transactions, evenits and conditions that are refevant 1o the entity.
The entity maintains its books and records in its functional currency.
The assels and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill
and falr value adjustments arlsing on consolidstion, are translated
from the entity’s functional currency to the consolidated entity’s
presentation currency of Austratian dollars at foreign exchange -
rates ruling at reporting date. The revenues and expenses of
foreign operations are translated to Australian dollars at the
exchange rates approximating the exchange rates ruling at the
date of the transactions. Foreign exchange differences arising on
translation are recognised directly in 3 separate component of
equity. There ate no expected changes in functional currency for
the company or any entities in the consolidated entity.

in accordance with the election under AASB 1, the foreign currency
translation reserve balance st the date of transition of $8.6 million
{company $nil) will be reset to nit and the existing Australian GAAP
balance transferred to retained earnings.

As the reclassification is between equity accounts there is no
overalf irnpsct on totat equity.



40. Impact of adopting Australian equivalents of International Financial Reporting Standards {continued)

12, Impairment

Under current Australian GAAP the carrying amounts of non.current
assets valued on a cost basis, other than exploration and evaluation
expenditure carried forward, are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether they are in excess of their recoverable amount.
Origin currently uses discounted cash flows to determine
recoverable amounts.

Origin has reviewed all assets for impaifment under the
requirements of A-IFRS and no adjustments were identified at
transition date or at 30 June 2005, in either the company or
consolidated entity.

13. Business combination - Centact Energy

The acquisition of a controlling stake in Contact on 1 October 2004
is a business combination post transition into A FRS. Accordingly,
the acquisition will be restated in the financial year ended 30 June
2005 with the only adjustment expected to be an increase in net
deferred tax liabilities of $564.6 million 1o be recognised on
acquisition, thereby increasing goodwill on acquisition by $290.0
million and reduting outside equity interests by $274.6 million. .
The Impact on the A-1FRS result for the financial year ended 30 june
2005 is expected to be a reduction in tax expense (and hence an
increase in profit after tax) by $8.1 million with the removal of

the permanent difference associated with the non-deductible
depreciation. This is expected to result in an increase in profit after
tax after minority interests of $4.1 milfion, as disclosed in item 5.
There is not expected to be an impact on profit before tax as

the additional goodwill is no longer amortised under A-IFRS {the
benefit from the cessation of amortlsing the existing goodwill
under A-IFRS Is included in the goodwill and licerice armortisation
adjustment disclosed at Item 8 above),

No adjustments are expected 1o arlse in the company.

In June 2005, the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)
released an exposure draft with proposed amendrents to {FRS 3
Business Combinations. The effect of these proposed amendments,
If any, have not been Included in the financial impacts presented
above, as it is not known whether the proposed amendrents will
be formally adopted in their current form, and there are
afternatives available in the application 1o historical business
combinations.

14. Financial instruments

AASB 132 financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation and
AASB 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement are
to be applied from 1 July 2005 Origin expects to take advantage of
the election in AASB 1 to not restate comparatives for the etfect of
these standards. In accordance with these standards, all derivatives
used for hedging purposes will be recognised on the balance sheet
at fair value from 1 July 2005 Where the tiedge accounting
requirements of the standard are not satisfied, changes in the fair
value of the derivatives will impact reported profits which may
result in significant volatility. Under the current accounting policy,
costs or gains arising under hedge transactions, together with any
realised or unrealised gains of losses from remeasurerment, are
deferred and included in the measurement of the hedged
transaction when it oceurs.

In order 1o ensure compliance with the strict hedge accounting
requirements, Origin has internally developed a system to manage
its electricity derivatives and has implemented an off-the-shelf
system to manage its tressury and commodity deriviatives.
Electricity derivatives

Origin uses a range of derivative instruments to manage its
exposure to the risks inherent in operating its electricity businesses.
The majority of desivatives in the electricity portfolio will comply
with the hedge accounting requirements and be accounted for a3
cash flow hedges, with the changes in falr value being deferred in
a separate component of equity until the underlying transaction
occurs, Certain types of derivatives within the electricity portfolio

are not expected to comply with the strict hedge accounting
requirements, and therefure may give rise 10 volatility in reported
profits. The net fair value of these derivatives as reported under
current Australian GAAP is positive $86.9 mitlion at 30 June 2005,
The adjustment on initial application of AASB 139 is expected to
incorporate the recognition of this fair value.

Treasury derivatives

Origin uses a range of derivative instruments to manage its
exposute 1o interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. The majority
of derivatives In the treasury portfolio will comply with the hedge
accounting requirernents and be actounted for as cash flow
hedges or fair value hedges. Some interest rate swaps within the
treasury portfolio, particularly those held by Contact, are not
expected 1o comply with the strict hedge accounting requirements,
and therefore may give rise to volatility in reported profits. The net
fair value of these derivatives as reported under current Australian
CAAP is negative §279.7 million at 30 June 2005, The adjustmant
on Inltlal application of AASR 139 Is expetied 1o incorporate the
recognition of this fair value. ‘
Commodity derivatives

Origin uses a range of derivative instrurnents to manage its
exposure to the risks inhierent in operating its upstream oil and gas
businesses. The majority of derivatives in the commodity portfolio
will comply with the hedge accounting requirerments and be
accounted for as cash flow hedges, with the chianges in fair value
being deferred in a separate component of equity until the
underlying transaction occurs. Certain types of derivatives within
the comrodity portfolio are not expected to comply with the strict
hedge accounting requirements, and therefore may give rise to
volatility In reported profits. The net fair value of these derivatives
as reported under current Australian GAAP is negative $52.0 million
at 30 June 2005. The adjustrment on initial application of AASE 139
is expected to incorporate the recognition of this fair value.
Avaifable for sale financial assets .

it is expected that Origin will classity its investments in listed
entities as “avallable for sale’ and therefore recognise these
finantial assets at fair value on the balance sheet, with changes

in fair value recognised In a separate component of equity.

15. Exploration and evaluation expenditure

Under AIFRS, AASE 6 Expioration for and Evaluatior of Mineral
Resources perrits the atea of interest method of accounting to
continue for exploration and evaluation expenditure and thus

the application of AASE 6 should provide cutcomes consistent .
with those under the existing accounting standard AASE 1022
Accounting for the Extractive Industries in accounting for the initial
recognition of exploration and evaluation assets.

Possible change in accounting policy - successful efforts

The expected impact of adopting A-1FRS disclosed in this note is
based on work in progress of the A-IFRS project team and may

be subject to change. In addition, certain choices of accounting
policies and elections under A-IFRS are still being analysed to
determine the most appropriate policy for the company and the
consolidated entity, following recent announcements by other
companies in the oil and gas industry one policy under specific
consideration is the partial cost (‘successful efforts’) method of
accounting for exploration and evaluation expenditure,

As part of the convergence to A-IFRS, Origin has adopted AASE 6
which effectively aliows grandfathering of the existing accounting
practices until such time as the sccourding bodies deterrnine a
recornmended approach.

Qrigin currently uses the Tull cost’ approach to recognising
exploration and evaluation expenditure. However, this approact is
typically used by smaller exploration and production companies in
the it and gas industry. As the main purpese behind convergence
10 international accounting standards is to improve comparability
between companies, Origin is considering a ¢change in its
accounting policy to a ‘successful efforts’ spproach.



Statutory statements - Directors’ declaration

1. In the opinion of the Directors of Origin Energy Limited:
2} the financial statements and notes, including the remuneration disclosures that are contained in sections 3,6 and 8 of the
Remuneration Report in the Directors’ Report, set out on pages 2 to 57, are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:
i} giving a true and fair view of the financial position of the company and consolidated entity as at 30 June 2005 and of their
performante, as represented by the results of their operations and their cash flows, for the year ended on that date:and

i) complylng with Accounting Standards in Australia, |nc\uding AASB 1046 Directors and Executive Disciosures by Disclosing Entities,
 and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able 1o pay its debts as and when they become due and payable,

2. There are reasonable grounds to believe that the company and the controlled entities identified in note 31 to the finandlal statements
will be able to meet any obligations or Habilities to which they are or may betorne subject to by virtue of the Deed of Cross Guarantee
between the Company and those controlled entities pursuant to ASIC Class Order 98/1418.

3. The Directors have been given the declarations required by Section 295A of the Corporations Act 2001 from the ¢hief executive officer
and chief financial officer for the financial year ended 30 June 2005,

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors:

Kevin McCann, Chalrman
Sydney, 29 August 2005



Independent audit report

to mernbers of Origin Energy Limited

Scope

The Financial Report and Directors” responsibility

The Financial Report cormptises the Staterments of Financial Position, Statements of Financial Performance, Statements of Cash Flows,
accompanying notes to the financial statements, the disciosures made by the company in accordance with the Corporations Regulations 2001
as required by AASR 1046 Director and Executive Disclosures by Disclosing Entities In sections 3.1, 6.1, 6.2,8.1, 8.3 of the Remuneration Report

in the Directors’ Report (‘remuneration disclosures’), and the Directors’ declaration for both Origin Energy Limited (the ‘company’) and Origin
Energy Limited and its controlled entlties {the ‘consolidated eatity’), for the year ended 30 June 2005 The consolidated entity comprises both
the company and the entities it controlied during that year.

The Remuneration Report also contains information in sections 1, 2,4, 5,6.3, 7 and 8.2 not required by Accounting $tandard AASE 1046
Director and Executive Disclosures by Disclosing Entities, which is not subject to our audit.

The Directors of the company are responsibie for the preparation and true and fair presentation of the Financial Report and the Remuneration
Report in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, This includes responsibility for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and
internal controls that are designed to prcvem and detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent
in the Financial Report. .

Audit approach

We conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the members of the company. Our audit was conducted in accordance

with Australian Auditing Standards in osder 1o provide reasonable assurance as to whether the Financlal Report s free of material misstaterner

and the remuneration.disclosures comply with Accounting Standard AASB 1046 and the Corporations Regulations 2001, The nature of an sudi

is influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgement, selective testing, the inherent fimitations of internal control, and the

availability of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstaternents have been

detected.

We performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the Fnancial Report presents fairly, in accordance with the Corporations

Act 2001, Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which is consistent with

suf understanding of the company’s and the consolidated entity's finandial position, and of their perforrnance s (epresented by the results

of their operations and their cash flows and whether the remuneration disclosures comply with Accounting Standard AASE 1046 and the

Corporations Regulations 2001

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

«examining, on a test basis, Information to provide evidence supporting the amounts and disciosures In the Financlal Report, and

« assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by the Directors.

While we considered the effectiveness of management’s internal controls over financial reporting when determining the nature and extent

of our procedutes, our audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal controls.

Audit opinion

In our opinion, the Financial Report including the remuneration disclosures that are contained in sections 3.1,6.1,6 2, 81,83 of the
Remuneration Report in the Directors’ Report of Origin Energy Limited are in sccordance with:

a} the Corporations Act 2001, including:

i) giving a true and fair view of the company's and the consolidated entily’s financial position as st 30 June 2005 and of their
performance for the financial year ended on that date; and '

il) cormplying with Accounting Standards in Australia, including AASB 1046 Director and Executive Dfsdosures by Disclosing Entities,
and the Corporations Regulstions 2001; and

b} other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Austrabis.

KPMGr .

KPMG David Rogers, Partner
Sydney, 29 August 2005



Share and shareholder information

Information set out below was applicable as at 19 August 2005,

Ordinary shares :

size of holding Number of sharehoiders % of tesued shares
1-1,000 37,436 256
1,001-5,000 ) 52,086 15.53
5.001-10,000 9,822 ' . 861
10,001-1060,000 ) 5,180 12.84
100001 and above 185 60.46

2,431 shareholders hold less than a marketable parcel.

Substantia! sharehoiders

By notice dated 16 August 2005, Commonwealth Bank Group advised that it had an mtcrest in 58,287,238 ordinary shares.
This is the only notification current as at 19 August 2005,

Twenty largest sharcholders A Number of shares % efissued shares
National Nominees Limited 99,117,424 1255
J P Morgan Nominees Australia Limited 78,023,923 9.88
Westpac Custodian Nominees Limited 77517142 - 582
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited 70,345,666 891
Cogent Nominees Pty Limited : © 26,236,937 : 3.32
ANZ Nominees Limited ' 19,178,541 2.43
Queenstand investrment Corporation . 15,887,305 2.01
AMP Life Limited 14,360,107 1.82
RBC Global Sesvices Australia Nominees Pty Limited 8,600,883 . 1.09
Invia Custodian Pty Limited ' 4,809,851 . 061
Westpac Financlal Services Limited ) 4,.403.424 056
PSS Board : 4,303,919 054
Australian Ffoundation Investment Company timited 4,280,846 ' 0.54
Bond Street Custodians Limited 3,977,428 050
HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Limited ' 3,849,832 0.49
14C Nominees Pty Limited 3,833,937 0.49
ARCC Investments Limitec! 3,592,948 0.45
€SS Board ‘ 3,204,626 0.41
Governrment Superannuation Office . 1,879,807 024
Perpetual Trustee Co Limited 1,749,869 i 022

449,154,425 56.88
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Shareholder enquiries

Shareholder gueries or notifications regarding shareholdings or
dividends should be directett 1o Origin's share registry on

1300 664 446

When contacting the share registry, shareholders should quote
their security holder reference number, which can be found on your
holding or dividend statements.

Shareholders with internet access can update and obtain
information regarding their shareholding anline &
www originenergy.cem.au/investor.

Dividends _
Origin will pay a final dividend for the 200472005 year of 8 cents
per share (ully franked) on 26 Septermber 2005,

Origin offers its shareholders the conveniente of having their
dividends paid directly into a bank, bullding society or credit union
account in Australia. The payment of dividends will be
electronically credited on the dividend payment date and
confirmed by payment advices sent through the mail. Should
shateholders wish to take advantage of this service, they will need
1o contact the share registry for an application form.

Dividend alternatlves

As an atternative to receiving cash dividends, shareholders may
elect 1o participate in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan {(DRP) The
ORP enables shareholtiers to use cash dividends to purchase
additional fully paid Origin shares. If a shareholder wishes to
participate in the DRP, they rust notify the shace registry in
writing.

Tax File Number

tor resident shateholders who have not provided the share registry
with their Tax File Number (TEN) or exemiption category detalls, tax
at the top marginal tax rate (plus Medicare levy) will be deducted
from dividends to the extent they are not fully franked. for those
shareholders who have not as yet provided their TEN or exemption
category detalls, forrs are avaitable from the share registry.
Shareholders are not abliged to provide this information if they

do not wish to do so.

Annual report mailing lists

Shareholders not wishing to receive the Annual Report should
sdvise the share registry in writing so that their names an be
removed from the mailing list. Unless shareholders have advised
the share reglstry that they requlire no Annual Report or the full set
of financial statements, they will be sent the Annusi Repont
containing a concise set of financial statements.

Change of address

Shareholders who are Issuer Sponsored should notify any changes
of address to the share registry premptly in writing. For your
protection you should quote your security holder reference number.
Broker sponsored holders should advise their sponsosing broker of
sy change.

Information on QOrigin

The main source of information for shareholders is the

Annuat Report and the Full Financial Statements. Both the

Annuat Report and Fulf Financial Statements will be previded

to shareholders on request and free of charge, Origin's website
www.orlginenergy.comat is another source of information for
shareholders. ‘

Stock exchange listing

Origlin shares are traded on the Australian Stock Exchange Limited
(ASX). The symbol under which Origin shares are traded is 'ORG".

Voting rights of members

At a meeting of merbers, each member who 18 entitled to attend
and vote may attend and vote in person or by proxy, attorney or
representative. On a show of hands, every person present whois a
member, proxy, attorney of representative, shall have one vote and
on a poll every member who is present in persor of by proxy,
attorney or representative shall have one vote for each fully paid
share held,
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DIRECTORY

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

Registered office

Level 45, Australia Square
264-278 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

GPO Box 5376
Sydney NSW 2001

Telephone (02) 8345 5000

Facsimile (02) 9241 7377

Internet www.criginenergy.com.au
Email enquiry@originenergy.com.au

Ghare regisier

" 45X Perpetual Registrars Limited
A

580 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Locked Bag Al4

Sydney South NSW 1235

Toll Free 1300 664 446

Telephone (02) 8280 7155

Facsimile (02) 9287 0303

Internet www.asxperpetual.com.au
Email registrars@asxperpetual.com.au

Secretary

William Hundy

Auditors
KPMG

Gankers
National Australia Bank
Wastpac Banking Corporation
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“whichis a
. per share. Total dividend payments have -

- actually increased 27% on an expanded :
~capital base reflecting our growth "
Jin garnings over the year.. v L

In the past year, Origin
Energy has consolidated .-

‘its pos:tzon asan -

'mtegrated producer -

Uitis also very pleaéing that during a year

sof very significant achievements, and -
"a major acquisition, we have been able
“to continue to improve our emp!oyee

" safety performance, -

. The Lost Time injury Frequency Rate .

*  improved from 2.6 to 2.3 injuries per .

Jnterests in more than 2,700 MW of ...
hydro, geothermal, combinedand open
¢ycle gas generation, and a retai] energy
business with around.598,000 gas -
and electricity customers. Contact’s -
.. contribution has been positive in the .
by fﬂrst year of our owniership addmg
.$22.3 million in net profit over the .
.nine months since acquisition. The -
-acquisition brings geographical diversity

: - 1o our Integrated energy business mode! -

-"through the acquns:tion
" assets under cur ownership.

of a controlling interest <

" We have continued development of our .-
‘BassGas, Otway and coal seam gas
{CSG) projects over the year. The Spring -

" Gully CSG Project was completed in -
:June 2005 on schedule and on budget - '’ the redemption of the preference .-

.and Is now dellvering gas into our long- =~ .

- term supply contracts. Oil preduction in l-,s,hares and tepayment of debt. In June,
L ) <", we completed the placement of .-

. NZ$422 miflion and US$50 million -

.of senior unsecured notes into the US - -

" private placement debt market, which -

;.'was used to further reduce our debt :

~Our netprofit after tax increased
; Aby 30% to $266 miliion, "

. ."We have increased ourannual dmdend ‘

.10 15 cents per share, fully franked -
15% increase in dlwdends

“The most significant achievement -~ ..
~during the year has been the acquks&tlon L
-of a 51.4% controlling interest in_ =
" Contact which was completed -

“-in October 2004. Contactis a
"'New Zea[and company and, hke Ongm

lzsted

and greatly increases the generating.

':"---the Perth Basin has continued to grow.. -
" building on a successful exploration .
" program over the past few years. The
. BassGas Project, although subject to -,
-._construction delays and cost averruns, .
. is now nearing completion and will --

. commence commissioning in the -

. December.quarter this year. e
.‘,‘,_Development of our retail capabilities

and marketing channels has seen .

further improvement in the Retail -
_results in an environment of increasing ..
.competition and customer churn.. -

miltton hours worked with reductions -.

:"’aiso recorded in the severity of emp[oyee
“injuries. The Total Reportable Case ™.
- 'Frequency Rate fell from 20.7 to 17.1 per -

million hours worked. We will continue |

our efforts to improve employee safety

: '_Fman:ral position ..

~The net cost of the acquisition of

- Contact was $1 bitlion which was - _
. funded through a combination of debt :
“and the issue of preference shares. This "

“aequisition and expenditure on major -

~-.capital projects saw a high level of total
| capital expendtture of $1 474_m lnon
. over the year, |

- In April, Origin rai sed 5633 mlllzon :
'l":through a pro-rata one-for-six -
-.Renounceabie Rights Issue. The capstal
. "raised through this issue enabled -

'Our net debt tovcapftahsatlon ratio has . .
-Increased to 41% at 30 June 2005 from.
. 31% in the previous year. This is in !me

with our expectations given the -

- significant investments we have made -
"‘over the year. We have also been able to -

maintain an investment grade Standard,»_ :




Kevin, MeCann Chairman . :

-was re-rated from A-/negative watch - L
- following the acquisition of Contact and )
subseguent capital raising, - :

j,_"rThe Board. [T .

-;f~lt hasbeena partlcuiarly actwe year for

the Board. Directors have contributed
" agreat deal of additional time "~

-~ In unscheduted meetings inthe .

. ‘constderation of the acquisition of .

*. Contact and development of major .

“."projects. They have visited operations
i Australia and New Zealand, met - -
“with managerment on site and major .. '
customers, supphers regutators and

:'govemment e

‘The Board has 3150 overseen

tesponse o a number of new

U requirements, notably the adoptio

-.. Austrafian equivaients to International
_Finandlal Reporting Standards (A- IFRS),
It has responded to new requ:rements

" for remunetation disclosures by - -

" providing Information in excess of !ega!

.- requirements to ensure shareholders are .

... fully informed on Remuneration Poiicy o

- and amounts paid to Directors and -

. executlves. The Remuneration Report has
“been set out on pages 3910 45 of the -

-~ Annual Report and will be considered by

" “shareholders for adoption at the Annual o, ang
“General Meeting for the first time.

. Bruce Beeren who had been Executive -
" Director, Commercial since the formatson
“of Origin in 2000, retired from his - -.

xecutive role and was re- appomted by.'

The year ahead

_Akey focus over the commgyear w;il be -
“.the commencement of operation of the ™

' our balance sheet remains strong dnd . BassGas Project. Work wilt continue on. y

.enables us to take advantage of future :
L growth opportum’ues :

~the Otway Gas Project, the Kupe Gas -
-Project in New Zealand, the planning

~.and approval of major power generat?
prqects in Queensland and Victoria,and -

-the ongoing deveiopment of Ongms

"soiar busmess

'The energy mdustry wa contmue

o require significant levels of ca pttal .

.Investment to meet the steady growth

-in demand for energy in Australia. -

-Given the significant ongeing role ~-- -

-that governments have in this md ustry
~.".as policy maker, regulator and -

7 as a substantial owner of 3sse‘f5, N
-[tis important that they provide the -
.-necessary conditions to ensure the -

" private sector can provide this -
* investment. Originisina s’trong fmanciai :

'posztaon and well placed to part:czpate

o .
ety contrtbution to the decisions . v

have seaured the opportumtzes for:
ins contmued growth




Managing Director’s Review

‘Our strategic focus is on contmumg to
. 'build an integrated business across the -
. contestable segments of the domestic
.. energy industry in Australia and New - -,
".. Zealand. All of the opportunities that we
were successful in pursuing in the past .
- year were consistent with This strategic
.. focus. They add scale and diversity to
‘the business, reduce overall risk and -
.. provide opportunmes for contmued -
Jgrowth

‘Our major disappointment for the - ‘
.. year has been the continued defay in
“completing the BassGas Project. This -
- "project is now expected fo.commence
. making a contribution to earnings '
“in, the December quarter 2005,

“The year ended -
-._41 June 2005 ha's‘seen

"a period of major-
‘ :transformatlon for..

.. The Contact acquusmon added
.substantially to the scale and dwersity of .
‘Origin's business. Through our Increased
“.presence in New Zealand we have -
. diversified our economic, regulatory :

- and political exposure, added new skills.
" (particutarly in power generation) and .
.created a new set of opportunities to
_grow In the New Zealand market. in .

. There has continued to be 2 high Eevel
ST o of activity in the energy industry in
We b383” the year W‘th net 3599t5 - e Australia and New Zealand. There is : .
of $1,939 million and finished the year “increasing competition at alt levels of -

.‘l:with $3,990 million, an increase of " _the industry, continued churn of assets ,j‘ New Zealand we have an incentive to
.106%. The market capitalisation of - " with substantial sales and acquisitions - - ew Zealan ve n
‘the company has grown by dround ' :

, . <7 explore more actively for petroleum -
. oflarge assets or businesses and -~ - . resources, particularly natural gas, iven
60% ta $6 billion. This growth was | ~increasing competition for new projects - P Y 8258
. pnmanly driven by the acquisition of 4 - to satisfy the steady growth in demand L_fnthe tightening gas SUPPE)/ posit:on in
"51.4% interest in Contact Energy and - - for energy thhm Australia and - e 'that wuntry
" the continued growth and devetopment.,f‘ New Zealand,
of the Australian business. '

‘ "Hnstoncally, our largest ups’tream asset
" Is our interest in the maturing Cooper .

: ~ - Our approach to this acttwty remams L N : e .
The acqms:t[on of Contact was effect:ve . the same. We continue to: - o ,Easm ;thle t?l;s buzmbests r_ontmt:]es "

' o make a good contribution, we have .
1 October 2004 and has made an initiat - +" Maintain a a strong strateg:c fOcuS on .- g

“nine month contributicn of $22.3 million - continued to diversify our Upstream -+~
: £ TTHEE “our business and the ener mdustr .
“t0 Origin's net profit after tax. The - .8)’ Y. .. business. We have successfully compfete:d

in.which we operate;. g X
“performance of Contact’s business has P - development of the Spring Guly Coal
more than met our expectations. ‘ » Ach(eve sound T"nanclal performancevt._sﬁ.am Gss Project, lifted production,

: U _uand. o " ‘particutarly of oil, in the Perth Basin
. OurAustraitan businesses have performed L “and progressed development of :

v .+ Develop and grow our.busines

~well with increased contributions from ™ ™ 7 T e T -additional projects in the Bass Basin,
our Upstream and Retail businesses, - _offshore Otway Basin and in the Ku pe :
o gas ﬂeld ln New Zea!and ’

B )
A AL ,//'f' 0
1 mn/mmmr:m/., 4

) 7

lfn;/mmmm//aymm.«tmrw.l;://nﬂnmw/rmmnmm !f‘

LA, Iltlllllﬂlﬂltllltl{)ﬂfll IlﬂﬂflflflllVJﬂtlﬂllﬂﬂflﬁflﬂﬂﬂ

2 f" 717 HHBBHBSUBISNGBBB RSB (ARG BN YUY
; i J Q fll)llf)flIll}flflflf}l)fllllﬂll)fllll)l}!ir)ﬂf}{lf)f}ll(l(’f’f}f)fl/){)f}llllflf)

77 L A A s s
i 1744 Ill ) /lf'/'lfllllllllillllillllfl/lllla’/l I#)Itlll/lllllllllll llll[)llllfllllllll Illltlll)‘llllllllflIIIII/IIlllllllIIIIIIIIJIIIJI}”(/IllllJ'I/IIIIIII’IIIIIIIIIIIlfl{l[/l/l/l/illll/
T L g L L L L L g ) E T L e TSI o
T e D A R R A ST AR 5 /7
!IIlllllIltlﬂ/l!l/lfl!lflllllﬂtlflll!ll’t!/III»’IIIﬂfJII/I{IIJ”II!IllfllJ/IﬂfllI{lli!ltllllb’ll’ﬂtlllfl/}ﬂﬂ!IflﬂflfltltIlllllllillflflflllﬂtll I S %




Our values

We care about the impact of our operations and actions on shareholders,
customers, fellow employees, the community and the environment.

We listen to the needs of others, knowing that an unfulfilled nead craates
the best opportunities.

We constantly learn and implement new and better ways of doing business
by collecting, analysing and sharing information and ideas effectively.

We deliver as individuals and as a company, on the commitments made in
all areas of performance.

_ - The Operating Cash Flow After Tax Ratip,
~provide significant diversity between - -result included: - - excluding Contact, for the year ended .-
Tnew and more mature assets, between 7 An increase in earnings ﬁ-om -7 30 June 2005 was 14.4% compared With__'
1'gas, condensate and oil production an(j '£xpiorat|0n and Production as a result *.14.8% for the year ended 30 June 2004, - '
~operated versus non-op erated assets, "of higher oil production from the - . _'weit above the company’ s target of 9, 4%.

j-‘Perth Basin, higher hgutds sales frovm“_w ..Capital expenditure on growth and sta L
the Cooper Basin which had beent - .. jn_hysiness projects was $507 million, '

. affected by the Moomba fire in the - up ff_O_m. $32 3-.“.7];..{?9”. lnthe prior year

“prior year, higher prices achieved for ~

ofl and liquids and $10.5 million profit - Stay-In-business capital expenditure -
»jonthe sale ofthe Carpentana Gas, e Z_i.assoc‘ka'ted with ongoing operations was .
“Pipeline. . 8132 miltion, up from $86 mitlion frog;
¥ ~the prior year. The increase was due .’
-almost entitely to the inctusion of -~
%46 mitlion from Contact, with modest -
""..,.A"decreases in Exploration and Production -
“and Generation offset by an increase -,
in the Retail business of $8 million.

The main factors contnbutmg to thns

" When complete, these new projects wi. -

Wit over two million natural gas, -~ -

- electricity and LPG customers throughout
"-Australla, New Zealand and the near .
“Pacific, the company has significant - -
_diversity across customer segments,
“products and geographic markets. ©*

. This diversity is reflected in the Retail
- business successfuily mamtammg -
margms in a challenging year of . :
. increasing customer.churn, unfavourable
weather conditions and increasing -

.wholesale LPG costs driven by escaiatmg

-~-world ail prices. This business continues

1o benefit from entry into new markets e

such as New South Wales), development " Lower Generation eammgs due to
- a non-recutrence of a one-off tax =

-.consolidation gain of $9.4 million for -
the Osborne plant and increased costs -
- assoclated with the solar business -~
.. and, power generation development
projects. . T ‘
.‘Margmal%y tmproved Networks R
" earnings which benefited from a fui!-

: - year contribution from the SEAGas ™. 'acquisitions.wa
_Pipeline, offset by a lower contribution .. ‘compared with
- from the asset management side of * " prior year. "~
“the business due to milder weather. - ‘

,lmproved margins in the RetanE

- purchasing costs. This was
“offset by reduced sales volume
'x.f'to mild weather in Origin's larges
- markets, and lower naturat gas.

. customer numbers,

Growth capital expenditure was -
miltion, $138 mtlhon htgher

T

: .of new products and the use; of lower .’

), targeiy comptist ng L
forthe 51 4% interest <7

~our mvestments in power generatnon
f~also prowde adiversity of merchant

dtt_ emcludmg
1,474 million,

‘.,Financlal performance g
- 'Over the past year, Origin's total revenue .
increased 38% to $4,914 million. EBITDA -
was up 74% t0 $928 million and proﬂt,
. after tax was up 30% 1o 5266 million .
- million. Earnings per share mr.reased
' by 24% 0372 cents per share S

: ...‘"Origin’s netdebt
‘The consclidation of Contact forthe -~ 'ywas 41% as at 3
ne months from 1 October 2004 made | 'i,with 31% as at
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--Despite significant delays, Crigin's -
~BassGas Project s also now expected |
"to be completed by the December
: -:‘quarter of 2005. Development drilling -
"on the Yolla field saw a reserves upgrade -
" 0f19% and the exploration well Trefoil-

In April, more than 112 ‘miltion shares 01, 25 km to the west ono[la discovered
2. ttqunds -tich gas field...

“-were Issued through the Renounceable
.. Rights issue. Including the effects -~ . -Off the coast of Victoria, the Otway ‘
" -of dilution from this issuance, basic .- ..Gas Project continues to make good
.earnings per share increased by 24% o " progress and is on schedule for its first ©."
- 37.2 cents per share. In order to bette .. --delivery of gas by mid-2006. Also in the }
represent earnings per share, a, --offshore Otway, we participated in gas, i
normalised earnings per share has : - field discoveries at Blackwatch and -
_been calculated based onthe *.0. " ‘- Halladale further highlighting the -~
. -assumption that the Rights Issue - - prospectivity of the area near the -
""" o -occurred on 1 October 2004 being -, ™ Victorian coast. In the pnshore Otway .
Gr.snt ng Manugmg Dtrcdof ) ‘the date on which the acquisition of + ... Basin we acquired up to 100% of various
_Contact took place. This assumption -~ permits from Santos. This acreage ..~
. .decreases normalised earnings per . .. has exploration potential as weil as |
_share to 34.9 cents, which is 2 16.3% -'potentiat for future development o
-Increase on the prior year, E ' & gas storage pro;ect

‘Dunng the year a total of 5671 maihon o
- inequity was raised through a .
Renounceable Rights Issue, by share
- issuances under the Dividend

) ‘Relnvestment Plan and as 3 resuit
-of the exercise of options. |

-From 1 july 2005, Origin is requared :
to.comply with Australian equivalents
o International Financial Reporting -
- ~Standards {A4FRS). The adoption of .

We continued to deveiop our portfoilo
}of renewabte energy technologies. -
. We have further invested in our pilot -

- ‘production facility for solar photov_ot_tajc .
-A-IFRS Is expected to increase the - . . cells and produced our first solar ~ * .
2004/05 earnings from $266 million - modules with the new SUVER cell *.- .-
:_to 5311 mitlion. After adjustment for the 'technolcgy. Preliminary testing of a hot

-one-off and ongoing effects of adopting - dry rocks project in the Cooper Basin, -
- A-IFRS, the recurring impact to earnmgs -~ by Geodynamics Limited in which we.
is expected to be an increase of - “havea 15.5% interest, is shcwmg :
-$33 milfion, resulting in restated - - '-.'promfsmg results. :
“earnings for comparattve purposes of i

Work continues on the planmng
--and permitting for potential power -
... generation projects based on the .
- company’s increasing gas reserves -
;:in Victorta and Queensland and our -
. growing Retall business, -

v.‘30pportumt1esforgrowth
. "The company is developing pmJects that
. will contribute Stgmﬂcantly to earnings
in the coming years.
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3211 3232

Lost Time [njury
Frequency Rate
Decreased by 12%

Total emplayees
increased by 1%

00 01 ‘02 03 s 0% {exciudes Contact Energyt 00’01’02 03 04 ¢S

"'.'.:The Retall business is expected to again =
experience high levels of competition.. -
“and customer churn which will =
:mainta'm pressure on retail margins,
.. while the Generation contribution e
. is likely 1o be stable with continuing -
“expenditure on power generation. and
‘ soiar developments.

“.In New Zealand, the Maui gas fleld, the . _effective management structure given
-.country's primary gas source, is in decline. “the increased szze ang compiemty of L
) _presenting new investrient opportunities. - _thg company.
We are exploring for gas to providea ="

‘much-needed fuel source for electricity
" generation, and developing the Kupe -
-Gas Project which is targeting project "
approvals in the March quarter of 20.06-

. Throughout: thts penod of s;gmfxca nto-
~change, employees remained focused .
- on the safe and effective operation of

" the business and delivered an lmproved
... financial result. Particularly pleasing ™ - T
‘Contact is also developing generation . was the continued focus on safety - - ~The financial year endmg 30 June 2006
_projects capitalising on the opportumt«es . which resulted in further reductions in -~ will be the first year o be reported -
-, presented by a largely hydro and - “our Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate - .Under A-FRS. It is possible that the -
~.consequently weather-dependent “from 2.6 10 2.3 injuries per million hours., -new standards will infroduce a h'ghEF
~ electricity generation system.The . - worked. The Total Reportable Case =~ - . degree of volatility into the financial -
. proposed Otahuhu C Power Station in ..~ Frequency Rate, which. ~results reported by Origin, pamcularly
. Auckland has the necessary planning .. treatment injuries as welf’ *In relation to the hedging of our -~
. consents and could potentially be - - Injurles, fell from 20.7 to 17 ‘exposure fo the purchase price of

' "operat'tonal by the end of the decade. ' electricity and movements in foreign -
: R ‘exchange rates and interest rates, ™

| would like to thank employees fi
':,"thEH contnbutmn and foeus dur _
- Ane pastyear, . ‘

- Sustamabiiity
At Originour aim is to ensure that our -
:performance is sustainable in economic, ‘Outiook *
. sodial and( env;ronmerjs‘fal terms. We 'hav:e:‘ Our profit thisyear was enhanced by
“ now published our third Sustatnability

: ” _ ‘nine months of contribution from
Report which can be accessed on oUr ™. - cgneae and Increased contributions -
website. Our aim Is to provide -~

. " from the Explora’non and Productaon '
- -stakeholders with a clear and transparent _

~.view of our operations so we have set . I
" out, in considerable detail, the impact - “" the coming year CG”tECt will pro\nde
" our operations have on the environment - -afull year of earnings and a number of--

2nd the communities in which we - . Origin's long-term growth projects will . -.years. Tt
‘operate. Our Sustainability Report .- make their first significant contributions. : -Project in ¥

complements cur Annual Report such .- - -Production from the Spring Gully Project . "approvals f
that both reports together provide a more ~will provide a 12-month contributicn as it. ~ “projectsin

L,omprehens ve view of our aperations delivers into the ramp-up phase of the .
Lo e T N AC;_;:cmntract.Commmsmnmg of the -

“While the new reporting standards "
make forecasting of financial results

ore dzﬁ’:cult our expectatlon is that ‘
ings will increase in 2006 -
s} *pared w1th results for the year '

1, and develop, a number
ojects, which will make

ealand, planning and -
jor power generation

- Employees .. ..
3,"FOIIowmg five years of strong growth
of Contact i in
. 'October 2004, an organisat]
irestructure was annourice
. February 2005 to provide a more * "
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Ong n Energy isa major AustralaSIan mtegrated energy com pany focused on-'r
gas and oil.exploration and production, energy retailing, power generation. .
and utility network management. As both a producer.and retaller of energy
Origin’s strengths come from its.integration across the supply chain, -

. providing opportunities for growth while effectively managing risks
*»asszxtated wﬁch maJorchange .occurring in the energy.industry.

- Busmess segments

% Generatnon

With interests in 833 MW of electrici Ly
“generation capacity, Origin's Generation business,
includes gas-fired cogeneration and peaking
~plants. \We operate four poveer stations and :
“have interests in Australia’s lasgest portfolio of =
. cogeneration plants which supply electyicity and -
. steam under leng-term contracts. Origin is also .
~fnvesting in renewable electricity generation ™.
- inctuding SLIVER soiar cell technology and has -
a 15 5% interest in Geodynarmics Limited, wtncra y
L oF LG in New Zealand and the Pacific. o is devedoping a ot rock gecmeurml 183 N
] S RRCE L LT T Y PPT R PEPTRPEIORR in S{JUUT Australia’s COOP{.F Basin, -

@ Expioratxon and Product;on

- Origin produces gas and off from reserves strategicatly
located dese to mzjor Australian and New Zeafand

.- energy markets, frem proved and probable reserves |

" of over 2,200 Ple. We are the operator of 10 oil and
gas onshore production facilities and have interests -
in mere than 208,000krm* of permit areas in Au>l.ul|a
and New Zealand. Origin is also Australia’s leading
developer of coal seam gas ((SC) whichisan -~
abundant, new and reliable gas suppsy for eastern .
lian gas markets, -

Mﬂﬂﬁ Retaxl
" Origin is the second largest retaller of natural -
.gas, eldctricity and LPG in Australia with more. -
[than two rnillion customers. Osigin holds an ™.
extensive portiolio of gas and electricity supply
_contracts which, together with cur ownership of
. eleclricity and gas production, enables us to be - -
wsponsive to changing markel requirernents. I "
ddition, Origin is a wholesaler of LPC, ewns and,
_cperates seven of the 14 active Australian LPG
droport facilities and is 8 retatler and distributor

Opportunities through diversity

-Australian projects

g 1. Solar manufacturing plant

# S. Spring Gully Power Project

Onigin is seeking ”evvloplnm 4

approvals for a fig g
gas-fired power station of up

to 1000 &4W at Spring Gully,

80 kim rertn of Rormna i central

Queensland. IF built, the plant

wilt be adfacerd Lo gas processing

factities cormumissioned in

Jure 2005, The Spring Gy

C5G Project was bulit al a cost

£ pa

of 5309 milhon and Fas the

dernand for
gas ermilli

alectricity generation, we
“Mvc *.uli as %fJ fmllv\r‘ pitot:

the avails of solar ;ww(‘r
by dramaticaily reducing the
©amount o silicon required in

solar panets. The first solar
maoduies contairing the new
SLIVER cell. techirology were
produced i late 2004,

# 2. Otway Gas Project

Qrigin has & 29.7
Orway CGas Pro

Y whic

the Victori

”

gas markets,

@ 3. Mortiake Power Project

Y% irderest in the

is developing

the Thylacine and Geegraphe fields uf‘f

0ast, First gas i$ expected
i mid-2006 and at &8 ¥ per annaa, will

supply T0% of south-easterr Auslzalian

Origiris seekin ycew’k‘prmm Anprovals
to buiid 3 hign er
station of up 1o 1,400 MW in wesiern

Victoria, neat the township of Morttake.

The pianiwould be supplied via s 78km -

‘k‘l‘j i x*(’ [B1l¢ :e'g!I/Jv:/1<i gaﬁ transmission

armpbeli,

o Phesal pande

capacity to deliver 13 2 of gas
each year in addition 1o the
proposed powers station, the
new Sprirg Gully Tactlities
will supply gas 1o Queenst
New South Wales and
South Ausiraliz.

B% 4.BassGas Project

The 5500 million BassGas Project
the owic pment of the Yoila gas ¥
iocated 147 km off the southerr: coast
Victoris. The proje expected 1o meet
a rour'd 146% of Victoris's gas demand for

s years, snd is schedaled for comrissioning
in ilte: December quariar of 2605, Origir:
is the aperator and has a 37.5% interest
ty P seovirt




Il Networks
T The Network business includes an 17.5% stake in
- Envestra Limited ~ Australia’s largest distributer of |
- natural gas. Envestra owns more than 20,000 km -

. ¢f regulated networks in all mainland states and -
the Nortirern Tesritory, which Origin manageson -
Erivestra’s behalf By July 2003, Origin extended its
Tooservices to water nelwerk rnanagerment in a joing

CTventure contract te manage the water assels of -
- Coliban Water in central Victeria. Origin also has ™
a one-third interest in the SEA Cas Pipeline which
delivers gas frem Victoria’s gas fie ‘
- Austratia.

B Contact Energy
In October 2004, Origin purchased - 7.
i 51.A% interestin Contact Energy -
“Like Origin, Contact has an integrated
business modei fecuting on the -
_tempetitive segments of the enespy -
industry. With arcund 598,000 energy . -
istorners, Contict is one of New -
Zealand’s largest energy retailers and
generates around 27% of that country’s
electricity, Contact is listed on the New -
Zealand Stock Market, and has around -
. 95,000 shareholders. it empleys nearly - .
‘BOC prople. Details of the contribution
of Contact to Origin's business for the
.. _fiine months te June 2005 can be fourd
o0 page 22.0f thisrepert.. T

New Zealand projects

B 1. Kupe Gas Project
s Tield, situated 30 km

The Kupe g3

and final approval is expected during the
har rler 2006, An update on the

progress of the Kupe Gas Projectison

Contact Energy projects

2. Geothermal projects

vatle guathermal

&

New Zezland bas a rer

an rce in wihdch Huid from
pressurisad natural geothermat systerns '
is brought to the surface. The resulting

stearn can be used in a turbine to
generate electzicity, and Contact has a

Mat pOwes
Y in this
TRASE

addition:
at its Poil
Povwer S

dgependart o bydre
or: [ydro storage
etectricit

exte
capacity and reliability of
seeking to develop ga
such as the Gtanubu C Powwe i
Auckland area. Tne proposed 4G0 Mw
would help Contact to meet New Zeal
energy dernand by the end of the decade.
Bevetopment of the power station is subject

dren 27 et 4 A csae e

aclricity, yel is shiort
ity As a result the

supply, Cortact is
eRes

aneration plants
1 the
olarit

nd's

SPIINEY CAYsrwat



fProd uctson *b_u siness.

Total sales revenue of $405 million was
up 17%. Revenue from the sale of liquid
hydracarbons and ethane rose 43% to
$184 million driven by higher oil production
‘in the Perth Basin, the restoration of full
Hiquids precessing capabilities at the
Moomba processing plant in the Cooper
Basin and record high oil prices, Revenue
from the sale of natural gas grew by

$3 million to $206 million, despite a
modest dedline in sales volumes.

The result was further boosted by a
reduction in net provisions and write-
downs of exploration expenditure from
$16 mitlion to $5 million, and by a

510.5 million contribution from the sale
of the Carpentaria Gas Pipeline.

EBITDA increased by 25% to $246 million.
Depreciation and amortisation charges
increased from $92 million to $111 million
due to increased production in the Perth
Basin, and higher deptetion charges In the
Cocper and onshore Otway Basins following
reserves write-downs in these areas.

Consequently, EBIT rose 28% to
$134 million.

During the year, our most significant
exploration successes included the
discovery of a liquids rich gas field at
Trefoil in the Bass Basin, two new gas

- fields in the offshore Otway Basin at
Haitadale and Blackwatch, seven new gas
field discoverles from nine wells drilled in
the Cooper Basin, and two discoveries

in the Perth Basin.

Crigin achleved a Reserves Replacement
Ratio of 100% for the year, with 2P
reserves steady at 2,220 Ple. Reserves
added through exploration and upgrades
to reserves at Kupe, Yolla and Spring Gully
balanced the combined effect of production
{83 Ple) and 2 net reduction of reserves in
the Otway and Cooper Basins {49 Ple).

Cooper Basin — Queensland/South
Australia

Production for the 2005 financial year
declined from 40.5 Ple to 38.8 Ple. An

( ommxss:oned in June 2003, the Spring Gully CSG Pro;ect was bu:l( af a cost of 3199 rmlhon and hays

2004/05 drilling program results

the capanty to deliver.13.Pf of gas each year. The new Spnng Guﬂy jac;lmes will supply gas to

Wells
Exploraticn and cased for
Area/Basin appraisal _ Development Total production
Cooper ' 14 44 58 51
Denison - - - -
Surat 4 - 4" 1
Eromanga - - = -
CSG - 10 19 29" 26"
Onshore Otway - - - -
Offshore Otway 3 - 3 0"
Bass . 1 2 3 3
Onshore Perth 10 1 11 6
Offshore Perth 1 - 1 )
Carnarvon ’ - - - -
New Zezland - - - -
Total 43 66 109 86

“Three wells still 4o have eprations completed
Tty dise

1y

"'"‘:xp hiedle orly dhilled in three welis = tasgets still to bi dritled

wiels wiere plugged and abantened pending develepment

“One additional well zased as a water ijector to enhance production

resulted in seven new gas field discoveries
from nine wells drilled. Drilling activity
will continue in 2006 with 22 exploration
wells planned.

Surat and Bowen Basin -~ Queensland

As the Cooper Basin matured in the late
1990s, Origin began the commercial
search for coal seam gas {C5C) resources
i the Surat and Bowen Basins. Over half
our natural gas reserves are now located
in this area, and will provide a focus for
further growth in coming years.

In June 2005, Crigin's Spring Gully CSG
Project was commissicned on schedule
and commenced supplying contracts
signed with AGL. This project is
described in more detail on page 13.

In March 2005, we entered into a ‘
financiat arrangement to provide access
to southern markets for our CSG
reserves by swapping gas from our C5G
fietds with gas from the Cooper Basin’s
Moomba gas hub, effectively removing
the physicat constraints which
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gas sales, down 3%

otherwise may have hindered the
development of flexible gas supply
options for CSG.

Origin also continues to participate in
conventional gas production and
exploration activities in the Surat Basin
and Denison Trough. This includes an
active exploration program looking for
gas and liquids In the prospective
Myall Creek area.

Perth Basin -~ Western Australia

Net production to Origin from our Perth
Basin oil fields averaged over 4,500
barrels of oil per day (bopd), up from
3,400 bopd last year. New oil processing
facilities were commissioned in
February 2005, and new wells are
expected to be drifled on the lingemia
field during the first half of the 2006
financial year.

The recently discovered Xyris gas field
commenced production in November
2004 and a gas discovery at Tarantula
1 will be brought on stream later in
2005. in addition, two new fields were
discovered in the area at Centella 1 (oif)
and Corybas 1 (gas), but their
commercial viability is yet to be
established. Exploration activities

in the coming vear include pursuing
prospects delineated by the Denison
3D seismic program recorded during
the year.

Onshore Otway Basin - Victoria/South
Australia

fn early 2005, Origin finalised the
acquisition of exploration and production
tenements in the onshore Otway Basin
in Victotia around the Heytesbury Gas
Plant. These assets offer the potential to
increase gas storage capadcity,
enhancing the company’s
competitiveness in the Victorian gas
market. A drilling program is planned
for the coming year including at least
five exploration wells targeting both

Z?’E %?ﬁbb!s

oif sales, up 15%
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@ Perth Bas

Origin Energy interests %

ONSHORE COOPER/EROMANGA BASIN (AP 1}
P9Ls [EX PATCHAWARRA

EAST BLOCK) 1054
OTHER 54 COOPER FRls 1319
SWQ UNIT 16.74
AQUIIAINE A8 5
AQUITAINE € 21
VAREENA 10

ATP 6337 {Application) S0 {NIL)
ONSHORE DTWAY BASIN (MAP 2)

PEL2? 0
PEL32 I
PPLE2. PPLISB PL20T  TSI¥
PRLI : o
PRL 2 TSIV
PEP 150 IAPPLICATION) %0
NIE}
PEPIS3 W00
PPLs 4,5 112 00+
PEP154{a) & () 20°
PPLs 6.930,1 90°
pRyY 90"
PEP 160 ap
PPL2EX, PPLE 00°
OFFSHORE OTWAY BASIN (MAP 2)
730P 29.75
(30.7%)
11340 20.7%
BO78)
VICIPa3 20.75
(30.75)
VLIP3V 3750
VICPA(Y) 100"
VICIL2S 20.2%
30,75}
Eein) - I

@ Taranaki Bas

OFFSHORE BASS BASIN (MAP 2]

743 378
25y
TR0 37
a2y
Thep 41.4¢
{45.4y°
ONSHORE SURAT BASIN (MAP 3)
PL56, PL 74 59"
AFP 335P WALDEGRAVE 46,25
PLIOW, PLTIW, PLIZW,  46.35
PL 28W, PL 69, PL 89
ATP 470P REDCAF 80°
L7 9
AP 470P FORMOSA  S85°
DOWNS
ATP 47D WERIBONE  50.64°

POOLING AREA
PL2LPL22,PL 21 PLES  BIS:

ATP 470P ROLSTON 100
PLIO 10U
ATP 315 00
PLS3,PLTIA 100¢
PLIA 100°
PL30 75

PL YT SNAXE CREEK EAST1 28
EXCLUSION ZONE

ATP 506P+ 9272
AT 631P+ 8.1
{18.09i
AP 692P 00
PL 209, PL 226+ 00
AfP 663Py 100°¢
ATP B804 o
Suniendered during year
ATP 102P+ 00

AP 847 (BLOCK 2658) 507
AfP BB2P 35°

ONSHORE BOWEN BASIN (MAP 3)

AT 3378 ATP 5539 50
AP 3379 [MAHALD) 40
{30}
PLs 41, 42,43, 44, 45, 54,
67,173,183, 18 s0°
PLIOY 00
ATP 5648 50
TN
PL9a 100
INHLY
PL 94 INORTH) 50
NI
ATP 633P+ 23.85%
PL1GS, PL 203+ 94.51
PL 2044 99.13”
pL 200+ 9871
AP TOIP+ 100

New

Zealand
Conventlonal
Wi Coal seam gas
© Production facllity
o Proposed production facility
—— Pipeline
==~ Propused pipeline
Lontacl Energy interests
b
Other {Non Originiontact)
- Pipeline
1 opetator of
ONSHORE BOWEN BASIN {MAP 3}
ATP 7455 23.85
ATP 698D 100°
Surrendered since 1 duly 2008
PL219,PL 200+ 300~
ATP 534P+ 293
ATP 592P+ 4.5
AP 602P 507
{NIL)
ATP 5267+ 23.93
#ls 90.91,92,99,100+ 2393
ONSHORE PERTH BASIN (MAP 4)
{12 50
P 320 a7
n &7
£P 368 15
£5 413 49.189~
(§2] 49.139%
OFFSHORE PERTH BASIN (MAP &)
WA-226-F 28757
ONSHORE CARNARVON BASIN {MAP 5)
19 56.65"
NIL)
OFFSHORE BONAPARTE BASIN {MAP 5)
NTRO 3
WA-b-R s
ONSHORE TARANAKS BASIN NEW ZEALAND (MAP 6)
PP 38728 24
Surreridered during year
FEP 38729 25
OFFSHORE TARANAK| BASIN NEW ZEALAND (MA? 6}
PML 38148 50°
PEP 38478 50 .
Swrenidered during year
PEP 38485 3333
OFFSHORE CANTERBURY BASIN
NEW ZEALAND (MAP T}
yEP 38262 100"
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in February 2005, an unexpected
decline in the Katnook gas field affected
deliverability to industrial customers

in south-eastern South Australia. This
fed to a write down In reserves of 13 Pl
The shortfall in deliverabitity was
addressed by the construction of a
pipeline to link these custamers to

the SEA Gas Pipeline,

Development projects

During the year Origin made significant

progress in its rnajor development

projects:

« Spring Gully Project {Queensland)
In tune 2005, Origin's Spring Guily
CSG Project was commissioned on
schedule and on budget. Spring Gully
has commenced supplying contracts
with AGL, and will progressively be
developed to supply contracts with
Queensland Alumina and Incitec Pivot.
The current facilities were built at
a cost-of $199 million and include
infrastructure such as a major pipeline
to market, a gas processing hub and
evaporation ponds. Spring Gully
cusrently has the capacity to deliver
13 P} of gas each year and can be
cost-effectively expanded if required,

« BassGas Project (Victoria/Tasmania}
Origin has a 37.5% interest in the
BassGas Project, which will supply
20 Pi of gas and one miillion barrels
of liguids per annum. Originally
intended to commence operations

Potential drilfing program for 2005/06
Area/Basin No. of wells Cost {Sm)

Cooper - 60 : 18
Denison S 4
Surat 12 16
Eromanga - -
(419 47 32
QOnshore Otway 6 9
Offshore Otway 4 27
Bass - -
Qnshore Perth 11 15
Offshore Perth - -
New Zealand - -
Total 145 119

Origin's share of 2P reserves

Sales gas &
ethane LPG Condensate Crude ofl Total
PS Kt Kbbl! Kbbl Ple
2P at 30 June 2004 1,972 1610 21,586 8876 2,220
Additions and revisions 80 116 (723) 120 23
Production {656} (59 (597) (2,004) {83}
2P at 30 June 2005 1,986 1,667 20,266 5,992 2,220
% of reserves 89% 4% 5% 2% 100%
By Basln/Asset
Cooper/Eromanga 246 415 3,371 2,499
Western Australia 19 - 3% 4,110 43
Central Queensland 107 76 580 75 114
Otway/Bass 388 863 8928 308 481
Coal seam gas 1,086 - - - 1086
New Zealand 140 313 7,352 - 197

The information in this Reserves Statement has been compiled by Mark Mussared (Offshore} and Peter
Lansom (Onshore), both full-time employees of the company. They are qualified in accordance with ASX

Sakes volume by asset (Pley

. Listing Rule 5.11 and have consented to the form and coritext in which the Statement appears.

Area/Basin Regian 2005 2004
Cocper South Australia/Queensland 41.9 428
Denisan Queensland 6.7 7.8
Surat Queensland 6.6 5.2
Moura (CSG) Queensland 3.4 33
Peat {CSC) Queensland 43 49
Fairview (CSC) Queensland 21 11
Spring Guily (CSC) Queensland 0.0 00
Xatnook/Ladbroke Grove South Austrafia 59 60
Heytesbuey Victetia 95 00
Perth Basin gas Western Australia 2.3 2.2
Perth Basin oil Western Australia 9.2 7.2
Tubridgi Western Australra 36 4.9
Total sales volume 86.5 85.0
Total production volume 83.4 812

in the September quarter of 2004,
the project is now scheduled for
commissioning in the Decermber
quarter of 2005.The delays in the
commissioning of the project are the
subject of a dispute with contractar
Clough Engineering Lirnited. Despite
these delays development drilling was
successfully completed and
subsequent studies resulted in

a 19% uppgrade to reserves.

- Otway Gas Project (Victoria/Tasmania)
Origin has a 29.75% Interest in the
Otway Gas Project, which Is developing
the Thylacine and Geographe gas
fields off the Victorian coast. Regulatory
approvals have been received,
the project was 42% complete at

30 June 2005, and is on schedule
for commissioning in mid-2006.

Kupe Gas Project (New Zealand)
Origin is the operator and has a 50%
interest In the project. Located 30km
offshore south of the Taranaki
Peninsula, the Kupe gas field will supply
around 20 P) of gas, 1.7 million barrels
of condensate and more than 56,000
tonnes of LPG each year. The front-end
engineering and design of the offshore
facilities has been completed while
development planning, assessment
of tenders and regulatory approvals
ate progressing. The current project
schedule targets project approval
inthe March guarter 2006.




The Retail business experlenced mild
winter conditions, high levels of customer
charn in contestable markets and a
significant Increase in wholesale
purchasing costs for LPC. These adverse
conditions were offset by a strong
performance in the electricity business
and a full-year contribution from an
additional 50% of Rockgas purchased

in March 2004.

Totai Retail energy sales of natural gas,
electricity and LPG of 198 Ple increased by
1%. Marginally higher gas and LPG sales
mere than offset lower electricity sales
volumes, Total revenue was $3.1 billion,
up 3% on the previous year, mainly

due te higher LPG sales.

-O-perationé Rev;ew' Ret‘aai ‘.

.'_",Ongm Energy supphes electnc;ty, natura} gas and -
"LPG to.more than two million custc}mers in Austraha
;::New Zealand and the Pacsf;c This year Retail dellvered “'
-an mcreased «:ontﬁbutlon desprte a chaliengmg :
com petstwe env;ronment 8

EBITDA rose by 7% to $254 million.

This reflected higher gross margins in the
electricity and LPG businesses, partially
offset by higher aperating costs in the
LPG business and increased levels of
customers switching retailers in
contestable markets.

EBIT grew by 13% to $176 miltion,
reflecting the EBITDA improvements and
lower amortisation of hedging contracts
acquired from Powercor. The EBIT to sales
margin for the year across the Retail
business increased from 5.2% to 5.7%.

Retail results are seasonal due to the
significant mass miarket demand for
energy over the colder months of July,
August and September. This year 62%

of the EBITDA and 68% of the EBIT
contribution came from the first half
of the year.

Heightened levels of competition were
experlenced in contestable retail markets,
with Origin experiencing a net loss of
60,000 customers across the year. Despite
these losses Origin continues to serve
around 2.1 million customers.

The additional demands of high levels
of customer churn were largely absorbed
within the existing cost structure due to
an ongeing focus on transactional

. efficiency and the management of

working capital. Operating costs Yor gas
and efectricity retailing in the mass
market increased by only $1.8 miltion

o hmts on eneray effmenry and reducing eneray usaqe



customers ]

compared with last year, despite
including an additional $4 mittion

on customer retention and acquisition
activities. The cost to acquire custemers
was contained through the adoption

of lower cost and more effective
marketing activities.

During the year we added two new
products: ChoicePlus, which offers one
" and two-year free magazine
subscriptions to Origin customers in
Victoria, South Australia and NSW; and
EasyChoice, a dual fuel rebate product
offered to Victorian and South
Australian residential custorners who
have been with Origin for 12 months.

Origin is a leader in sales of Green
Power, which Is sourced from renewable
energy generators, At June 2005, there
were more than 62,500 customers
contracted to GreenEarth and our other
Green Power products. Of those, 55,000
are already being billed, which
represents 36% of all customers
nationally who are signed 10 a Green
Power offering. This proportion
increases to 59% of customers within
our fully contestable markets.”

GreenEarth Gas, the first product of its
type in Australia, was launched In June
2005. Accredited by the Australian
GCreenhouse Office, GreenEarth Gas
offsets the greenhouse gas emissions
produced through the production,
distribution and use of gas in homes or
business by reducing emissions in other
activities such as generating renewable
energy or implementing energy
efficiency projects. initially launched In
Victeria, the avallability of GreenEarth
Gas gives Origin customers a choice of
green products for both gas and
electricity.

* Source: Nadicnat Green Power Autreditation Program.

(E%, o Geritiion 1

energy sales, up 1%




*. During the year, Origin successfully enfered the New South Wales electricity market. To support this market entry and help Origin meet its .
. :' greerihouse gas reduction targets under the NSW Gregnhouse Gas Abatement Scheme, we gave away energy efficient light globes at varivus
.- locations in Sydney, including Sydney Central Pluza pictured above. When accepting the light globes, the recipient signed a form giving Origin ...
. the right to create Greenhouse Abatement Certificates from the greenhouse gas reductions. that result from the use of the light globes. ™. .

The AFL insideS0 program, which we
believe is the largest affinity program

of its type in the energy sector, has
recorded vety high retention rates
among customers who signed during

the first year. The program offers Origin's
Victorian and South Australian customers
3 $50 reduction in their football club
membership fees.

2

Electricity

Origin provides electricity to mass market
and large industrial customers, mostly In
Victoria where we are an incumbent
retailer. Despite an Increase in custorner
numbers, electricity sales volumes
declined marginatly. Origin successfully
entered the New South Wales market
gaining 14,000 new electricity customers
and also added 38,500 new customers in

South Australia. Revenue of $1,670 million
was marginally higher than last year
reflecting slightly lower volurmes offset

by modest tariff increases.

The gross margin on electricity sales
increased by 14% ta $276 million due
to reduced purchasing costs.
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Natural gas

Origin provides natural gas to mass
market and large industrial customers
in Victoria, South Australia, Queensiand
and New South Wales. Natural gas
volumes were marginally higher at

117 P reflecting lower mass market
sates but an increase in wholesale gas
sates. Miass market sales were lower as
the resuft of milder weather in Victoria
and South Australla, and the less of gas
customers following the introduction
of mass market competition in South
Austratia in uly 2004. Customer losses
were offset in part by 3 6.5% average
tariff increase for natural gas granted in
South Australia from July 2005, and a
10% increase in tariffs in Queensland
from April 2005, Sales to larger
industrial customers were lower in
Victoria and South Austraiia, however,
this was offset by an increase in sales to
othet wholesale market participants.

Sales in South Australia were affected
by an unexpected decline in the
Katnook gas field in January 2005. As a
result, the deliverability of gas to some
customers was affected until a pipeline
pianned to link the area to the SEA Gas
Pipeline was commissioned six menths
ahead of schedule in May 2005.The
South Eastern South Australian Pipeline
will bring additional gas supply options
into the area to support growth in
regional industry around Mt Gambier,
Penola and Millicent.

Overall, natural gas revenues were
down 1% to $848 million, while the
gross margin from natural gas sales
declined 6% fo $134 miliion, reflecting
the relative increase in sales to larger,
lower-margin customers,

natural gas sales,
up 2%

LPG

Otigin is a wholesaler and retailer

of LPG in all Australian states,

New Zealand and the Pacific, Sales

of LPG increased by 16 kilotonnes to
506 kitotonnes, reflecting a full-period -
contribution from the Rockgas business
in New Zealand, This offset a decrease
in sales volurnes for the Australian
domeestic market. In a joint venture with
Caltex. Origin retails autogas under the
Vitalgas brand. This business is facing
increasing pressure from recent

market entrants offering discounts
with supermarket purchases, and the
phasing out of autogas excise benefits.

Escalating world oil prices affected the
international Contract Price (CP) Tor LPG,
which rose by 25% to average 5519 per

tonne across the year, This Increased
cost was passed through to custormners
as far as practical and, together with
increased volumes, ted to a 22%
increase in sales revenue. Gross margins
increased in absolute terms by 12% to
$147 million, although this represented
a lower percentage cf sales {30%) than
in the previous year (33%).

In October 2004, Origin assumed
management of the shipping supply
logistics required to provide LPG to our
Pacific and east coast Australian
operations. This includes the full-time
charter of two additional supply vessels,
which has reduced costs to this part of
the business.

The AFL Insides0 prograrm, which offers Origin's Victorian and South Austration cusmme(s_
‘a 550 rpa’uction in. thefr AFL ciub mvmbership fees, has m:o:ded very hiqh reienticn mzes '




Generation's contribution declined due
to the non-recurrence of a tax benefit in
relation to the Osborne cogeneration
plant, and significant investments in
developing solar technology and new
gas-fired generation plants.

L Totai sales revenue was-up 7% fo
. $125 million,

Revenue recelved by the Generation
business from contracting the capacity
of the Ladbroke Grove, Roma and
Quarantine Power Stations to the Retail
business, amounted to $48 million, an
increase of approximately $5 million

or 11%.

All internally contracted plants met their
avallabllity targets except for Ladbroke
Grove which was unable ta run for part
of the year due to gas deliverability
constraints experienced at the gas fields
which supply this facility. .

The remainder of Origin’s power plants
are contracted to customers including

BP's Bulwer Island refinery in Queensland,

Worsley Alumina and Western Power in
Western Australia, and NRG Finders and
Penrice Soda Products in Osborne, South
Australia. The Mt Stuart Power Station is
contracted to Enertrade in Townsville,
north Queenstand.

Major power plants

produriaon mpartt_y

Sales revenue from externally contracted
plants increased by 2% to $76 million.
The Mt Stuart Power Station was called
upen to run for longer hours, however,
this incteased revenue was offset by a
lower supplementary capacity payment
received under the Enertrade Power
Purchase Agreement.

Capacity

Interest  Capacity Availability factor

Plants % MW Type  Operation % %
Externally contracted

Osborne 50 180 Cogen Base 23 &6

Worsley 50 120 Cogen Base 97 94

Bulwer {sland 50 32 Cogen Base 95 78

OneSteel 100 8 Cogen _Base 83 88

Mt Stuart 100 288 OCGT freak 97 1
internally contracted

Quarantine 100 96 OCGT Peak 9 7

. Base/
Ladbroke Grove 100 8O OCGT Intermediate 73 70
Roma 100 74 aCGT Peak a0 7

Logen: Cogeneraticn
CLOT: Open cycle gas turbine

An extended planned outage at Osborne
caused a lower contribution to revenue. .

Other incomie was also significantly lower
due to the non-recurrence of the Osborne
tax-consclidation gain of $9.4 miltion.

EBITDA declined by 23% to $53 million.
Depreciation and amortisation charges at
$26 million were 5% lower than in the
previous year, resulting in a downturn in
EBIT from $41 miillion to $27 million.

Renewable and low-emission electricity
generation

Origin has begun planning and permitting
to achieve the necessary consents to
build two high efficiency gas-fired
generation plants of up to 1,000 MW
each. These plants will provide valuable
options to utilise Origin’s Queenstand
coal seamm gas and Victoria's Otway Basin
resources, as well as an internal hedge for
the electricity retailing business.
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total sales, down 3%

Environmental and construction
permitting processes were 50%
complete at 30 June 2005 for the
Mortlake project in Victoria and the
Spring Gully project in Queensiand. Both
projects are on schedule for an
investment decision In late 2006.

In addition to the development of highly
efficient gas-fited generation plants,
Origin continues to invest in, and
develop, renewable technologies.

In Adelalde, we have a $30 million plict
plant to demonstrate Origin's SLIVER cedl
.. technology This technology aims to

increase the availability of solar power
by dramatically reducing the amount of
silicon required in solar panels. The first
10 W solar modules containing the new
SUIVER cell technology were produced in
late 2004, and the first sales were
secured in June 2005, Our focus Is now
shifting towards manufacturing larger
70 W modules and increasing
production capacity. Negotiations have
commenced on international partnering

- agreements to better access the global
solar market.

Origin also has 3 15.5% interest in
Geodynamics Limited, which is
developing a geothermal resource in
South Australia's Cooper Basin.
Preliminary results from Geodynamics
well testing point to a significant
energy resouree,

During the year,a wind farm
development at Troubridge Point in
South Austraila was put on held and
we sold an option to acquire 50% of
the Chailicum Hills Wind Farm in
Victoria. In 2004, the Australian
Government ruled out an increase in
the Mandatory Renewable Energy
Target and there is not sufficient Federal
support to justify expanded investment
in proven renewable technologies such
as wind farms. ‘



Operations Review Networks |

Ongm Energy s Networks bwsmess manages m‘:;!lty

networks, and invests i in energy mfrastructure through
its: mteres’c in Envestra Limlted and the SEA Gas Pipehne

Earnings in the Networks business
increased modestly, aided by a full-year
contribution from the SEA Gas Pipeline,
partially offset by lower management
fees we received from Envestra as the
operator of their networks.

Sales revenue declined 6% to §159
miltion, largely due to reduced capital
expenditure and associated lower cost
recovery from Envestra. Significant
expendliture was Incurred during the
previous year, on behalf of Envestra, on
information technology systems to.
support the introduction of full retall
contestability in South Australia in july
2004, which was not repeated this year.

The SEA Gas Pipeline was commissioned
in January 2004 to deliver gas from
Victorian gas fields to South Australian
markets. In its first full financial year of
operation, SEA Gas delivered 32 P of gas.
The volume of gas transported in the
pipeline was boosted In January 2005
when gas from BHP Billiton's Minerva
field started flowing to supply

tnternational Power’s Pelican Point Power

Station, and other gas consurriers in
South Australia. The contribution from
the SEA Gas Pipeline increased by 50% to
$6.6 million.

The higher contribution from SEA Gas
was partially offset by a reduction in
management fees from Envestra. While a
reduction in operating rosts was

achieved, mild weather across all markets.

reduced gas volumes delivered through
Envestra’s networks by 4 PJ or 3.5%. This
put upward pressure on unit operating
costs which reduced incentive fees
earned,

The Networks busmess operates nafurnf gas nefworks on be(ulf of anestm During the year o
* 365 km of new maing were laid and 131 km of existing mains were replaced to accommodate
" -the increase of customers connected to Envestra's networks. ..
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Origin has a 17.5% stake in Envestra
Limited. The distribution received from
Envestra was $12.8 million which was
the same as in the previous year.

EBITDA of $29.8 million was $0.4 million
or 1% higher than in the previous year,

Depreciation and amortisation charges
decreased from $2.5 miliion to $1.7 million
due to a lower corporate cost allocation.
Consequently £BIT increased by 4% to
$28.1 million,

Asset management services

During the year, the number of
custorners connected to Envestra’s
networks increased by 2% to 947,000.

fn order to accommodate this growth,
365 km of new mains were laid and

131 ke of existing malins were replaced.

In addition to servicing Envestra's
networks, Origin is part of a joint
venture with United Utilities that
operates and manages the water and
wastewater assets of Coliban Water in
central Victoria, under a 10-year contract.
The joint venture’s financial performance
was in Hne with expectiations.

Origin also uses its skills in managing
utllity networks to provide additionat
maintenance and construction services.
This year the Network business
completed the construction of natural
gas refuelling stations for a Perth bus
fleet.

Networks under management {(km}

1124, |

natural gas delivered, /
down 3.5%

consumetrs connected
to natural gas,

up 2% /

—"

3005 2004
Natural gas 20,002 19,605
Water 3,448 3,300

" Origin also uses its skills in manuging utility networks to provide additionaf .
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'i'Orlgm Energy‘owns a ‘S‘l 4% stake m

?Contact Energy of New Ze&!&nd and

Listed on the New Zealand Stock Market,
Contact owns d substantlal portfolio

of thermal, hydro and geothermal
generation represeﬂt?ng around 27%

of New Zealand's installed generation
capacity. It has 598,000 gas and

- electricity customners representing
approximately 40% and 28% cf these
markets, respectively.

Origin completed the acquisition of

its controlling interest in Contact on

1 October 2004. The full-year results
for Origin include the consolidation of
Contact’s financlal performance for the
nine months from that date.

After the recognition of outside equity
interests, deducting Origin’s acquisition
debt funding expenses of $45.5 million
{before tax), and other tax and
depreclation and amortisation refated
adjustments, Contact contributed $22.3
mitlion to Origin's net profit after tax.

EBITDA (100% of Contact’s adjusted
EBITDA converted to AS) was $346
million and EBIT was $250 million: .

A number of steps have been taken to
maintain the financial and operating
strength of Contact’s businesses and to
ensure that the acquisition adds value
to shareholders of both companies.

This has included changes to the Board
and senior management of Contact,
and changes to corporate governance
procedures and the constitution. The
reporting period for Contact has been
changed to a financial year ending on
30 june to align its reporting with
Origin. KPMG has been appointed as
corrimon auditors of Origin and Contact.

From financial, operational and strategic
perspectives the performance of Contact
has matched or exceeded Origin’s
expectations at the time of acquisition.
This reflects the strength of the Contact
management team and the significant

et Farte AF e oy e e e

2,700, |

generation capaaty

Contact’s results reflect the tightening
supply/demand balance which led to
increasing electricity prices and an
increased contnbut;on from its gas
business,

From a strategic perspective, Contact
has strengthened its medium-term gas
requirements and is focused on securing
ts long-term position. Contact is also

Investigating opportunities to further

develop its geothermal generation
assets and upgrade the performance
of its thermal generation plants.

After a review of its business, Contact is
refocusing its activities In New Zealand
including new marketing strategies,
and the sale of the start-up business,
Red Energy, and its 40% interest in the
300 MW gas-fired Valley Power Station
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cu stomers

Contact results consolidated at 100%

2005

sm

TOTAL SALES REVENUE 1,216
EBITDA 346
EBIT 250
CAPEX* 1,006
ASSETS 4,024

Contact contribution to Origin after

outside equity interests
2005
sm

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX 223

“inctudes Origin acquisitien of Contact

“Inchudes outside joint venture inferests
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ffour key sustamab hty pnormes &

Health, safety and environment

The safety of our employees, contractors
and the communities in which we
operate Is integral to our business,

The Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate
decreased to 2.3 from 2.6 inuries per
million hours worked a year eatlier.

The Total Reportable Case Frequency
Rate, which includes medical treatment
injuries as well as lost time injuries, fell
from 20.7 to 17.1. However, the number
of contractor lost time injuries increased
to 15 from 12 a year earlier.

This year we progressed a number of
inttiatives to help improve our safety
practices particularly in relation to
contractors’ employees working on
Origin projects or at Origin facilities.

We are developing a commion contractor
management procedure for use across
the business. The company’s Employee
Share Plan, which rewards improved

financial and safety performance, has
been changed to reflect injuries to
contractors’ as-well our own employees.

We manage health, safety and
environmental risks across the

company through our Health, Safety
and Environment Management System .
{(HSEMS). To ensure the HSEMS remains
effective in identifying, assessing, and
eliminating or minimising the risks
assoclated with our business, an external
audit of the implementation of the

HSEMS is to be finalised this financial year

Its outcomes and recommendations wiil
be rolled out throughout the business.

As the operator of the BassGas Project,
Origin is developing the Yolla gas field in
Bass Stralt. Our operations at the
onshore construction site at Lang Lang
In Victorla were for 3 period of time
subject to improvernent Notices from
WorkSafe Victoria. The issues raised in

the Improvement Notices were
addressed and we continue to ensure
that our operations are both safe and
fully compliant with WorkSafe Victoria
reguirements,

There were no known breaches of
environmental regulations during the
period. However, Origin has responsibility
fot several old contaminated gas
manufacturing sites where operations
ceased several decades ago. We ensure
that all contaminants are carefully
managed to avoid any impact on the
health of the community and the
surrounding environment. Remediation
projects took place at:

Newstead, Quéensland where
contaminated soil is being removed to
an approved landfili, and remediation is
expected to be comipleted by mid-2006.

.

.

Launceston, Tasmanla where
remediation was completed during
March 2005 and s expected to be
signed off by the reguiator by the
end of 2005.

« Osborne, South Australia where e
treatment by a Penrice Soda by-produc' o
is being used to rontain and reduce s
metal contamination on the site.
Groundwater is being monitored,
and we are keeping the Environment
Protection Autherity informed of our
progress.

Employees

Following five years of mgmf‘cant growth
and the acquisition of Contact Energy
in October 2004, an erganisational
restructure was announced in February
2005 to provide a more effective and
streamlined management structure to
cope with the increased size and
complexity of the company. Under the
new structure there are seven key
functional areas reporting to the
Managing Director, the details of which
are reported on page 27.



employees,

‘\ up by 1%*

™.

e e

The number of Origin employees
{excluding Contact) increased during the
petiod by 21 to 3,232,

Key developmeents to attract and retain
employees included:

- The granting of $1,000 worth of
shares to full-time employees through
the Employee Share Plan reflecting
the achievement of the company's
financial and safety targets.

An application o be assessed under
the Equal Opportunity for Women in
the Workplace Employer of Choice
Program.

« The launch of a Matched Giving
Program: to enable employees to
donate to designated charitable
organisations via salary deduction.
Over 100 employees donated
approximately $25,000, which was
matched by the company. This
excludes employee donations to the
Asian tsunami relief efforts. See page
25 for more details,

No time was lost to Industrial disputes
Involving Origin employees. However,
Industrial disputes experienced by
contractors on the BassGas Project
contributed to project delays. We are
working with the BassGas contractors
to minimise the impact of industrial
issues going forward.

Government policy and regulation

Cur dialogue with Federal and state
governments aims to promote a
sustainable and competitive energy
industry. We made around 60
submissions to policy and regulation
reviews and enquirles relating to
industry structure, climate change,
customer financial hardship and
wholesale gas markets.

* Exctudes Contact Energy

Key developments which are consistent

with Origin's policy position included:

- Establishment of the new Australian
Energy Markets Commission and
Australlan Energy Regulator with
agreement to shift various state
regulatory functions to a singie,
naticnal structure; and

Recognition by state jurisdictions

of the relationship between energy
supplies and financial hardship, and
work in Victoria and South Australia
to address this in competitive markets.

There is increasing recognition across
government, industry and the
community of the importance of climate
change for the economy and the energy
sector, Origin takes a leadership role in
debating the implications of a carbon
constrained future and advocates policy
frameworks that provide greater
certainty for the developrrient of gas-
fired and renewable energy generation,
Key developments consistent with this
position included:
- Extension of the solar Photovoltaic
Rebate Program for another two years,
te support market uptake; and

+ Unanitrious state and territdry
support for 3 national emissions
trading scheme, arguably the most
cost-effective policy instrument for
meeting long-term targets for
reduced greenhouse emissions.

Community consultation

Origin is developing several major
capital projects which, in addition to our
day-to-day operatlons, will have an
impact on cormimunities in Australia,
New Zealand and the Pacific.

We are committed to maintaining
effectlve channels of communication
with local communities, and their local
and regional governments, as it is they
who effectively provide our licence to
operate. To assist this process, community
consultation guidelines were developed
and trialled in several infrastructure
projects. During the period, we consulted
with communities In relation to the
following projects:

Kupe Gas Project This project proposes
to extract natural gas and condensate
from the Kupe gas field, offshore New
Zealand and transfer these products by

- Ongin is wmkmg w:th local Landcars networks m southem Victorio. vmh the aim af pm tectmq native e



We are commttted to mamtammg effectsve channe!s
of commumcatton thh loca! ccmmumt:es and thefr

subsea and underground pipeline to an
onshore production facility. After six
months of community consultation
with focal iwi and other stakeholders, a
comprehensive Assessment of
Environmentat Effects was issued for
public comment. Seven submissions
were received from comrmunity groups
and the matters raised were addressed.

Regional and district government
consents have been obtained, but one
appeal by a group representing
commercial fishing interests, In refation
to the subsea pipeline, is te be heard over
the coming months in New Zeatand’s
Environment Court.

Origin continues to work with
landowners, councils and Iwi to obtain
access to varlous land corridors for
power, gas and condensate lines
reguired for the project.

The Matched orvmg Progmm pravides employees w:th rho oppmrunft/ to undertake .

Mortlake Power Project Crigin is .
) & ,_'vo.'un!ﬂermq acirvmes Pictured above (left to. nght) are Origin emp!oyee Sarah. C/ark

planning and permitting a power
station of up to 1,000 MW at Mortlake
in western Victorla, and 3 70 km gas
pipeline to transport natural gas to the

site. Work to secure the necessary is proposed for this site. The Queensland ~ Education Park {through subsidised
environmental approvals is welladvanced.  Government has accepted an initial entry for disadvantaged schools and
Two information days were held for Advice Statement and environmental installing a wind turbine} and the
local residents and extensive individuat  approvals are underway. v ‘Olile Saves the Planet’ primary sch001
la nfitawner briefings have been Ifxeld. Community support program.

Spring Gully Project Completed in June, ~ In southern Victoria where Origin has

Key initiatives to ensure the
environmental and social sustainability

ofo erations and provide tical
the Wallumbilla gas distribution hub in .UF‘ operat provice practica Landcare networks with the aim of
assistance to communities in these

Queensland. The pipeline was completed protecting native bush and the
areas were as follows: e ]
In February 2005. Prior to construction Orlein's Homme Eneray Prolect rehabilitation of erosion prone land,
- . + Origl roject,

Origin and the Mandandanji People & SNerEY Fiol « Through the Matched Giving facility,

developed a Cultural Herltage designed to raise awareness among

Management Plan to protect aboriginal secondary schooi students of the chS ° eg;glggges ddoggtm r:lore

cuftural heritage in the area Importance of saving energy and e e i flempio.yees ,

A e ware sloned .;(h reducing greenhause gas emissions, volunteered to assist in raising funds
greements were signec with more for those affected by the Asian

than 20 affected landowners, and entry yaé’ d'fstnb;tsed i; 7:’0:‘:?,00‘5 in tsunami in December 2004, Origin
re o ; ictoria and South Australia. :
onto one landownet’s property required ¢ matched this contribution and

Queensland Goverr?ment intervention. A+ We EOMinUEd tc sponsor the donated an additional $100,000
gas-fired power station of up to 1,000 MW Melbourne CERES Environmental to Oxfam's relief efforts.

significant expioration and preduction
interests, we are supporting local

the Spring Gully processing plant will
deliver gas to market via a pipeline to
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Karan Moses

Chief Operating Officer

Australian Operations

Aged 48

Karen Mases is responsitie for
effectively managing the infegrated
operations of Origin withm Australiz
inciuding il and gas production;
power generation; and the trading
and retailing of natural gas, el
and LPG. Prior te joining Origin, s
beld development and frading roles
in the Exxon Graug (1983-94). Karen
Mases is on the Board of Contact

Energy, a Director of VENCorp and
Chair of the Safety and Emergency

Comenittee, and an Industry Counci
memtier of the World 1P Cas
Assaciation. She has an beonormics
degree and Dipiomsa of Education
from the University of Seiney

Andrew Stock

Executive General Manager

Major Development Prejects

Aged 53

Andrew Stock is responsible for
Drigin’s sajor capital development
projects in upstream petroleum
and power generation, and its low-
emissions tachnology businesses.
He is @ Director of Geodynamics
Limited. He previousty hetd senior
managament positions in energy
markeling, oil and gas, and
petrachemical industries, He has a
Chemical Engineesing degree
{Hionours) from the University of
Adetaide, is a Fellow of the
Institution of Engineers Australia,
and a member of the Austialian
Institute of Company Directors.

David Hunt
Executive General Manager
Corporate Development

Aged 42

In this role David Hunt is respensibie
far planning, business deveiopment,
group risk reporting, asset
management, public and
government affalss and investor
relations. e was previousiy the
General Manager Corporate
Development for Contact Energy.
Prics to joining Contact, David tant
heid a number of positions in the
government sector, inchuding
ecenomic adviser to the Minister of
Finance, Energy Policy Manager at
the Treasury, and economic
counsellor at the New Zeatand High
Commission inLondon. He has an
Arts degree (Honours) from Massey
University (New Zeatand). ’

Robbert Willink

Executive General Manager
Exploration

Aged 52

Since 1995, Robbert Willink has heest
responsipie for exploration and
onshore conventional deilling
operations at Origin. Previously
Exploration Marager at SACASCO
kesoLrces {1988-95), he was also a
Petroleum Geologist with Sheli i
Austratia, Oman and Turkey, andwas a
Senior Lecturey In Pelroieun Geolog
at the Liniversity of Adelaide (1697).
He has a Science degree {Honours)
from the University of Tasmania and a
Doctorate in Prilasophy iGeclogy)
from The Austratizn Naticnial
Lniversity He is a member of the
Petroleum Exploration Saciety of
Austratia, and the Austzalian
Petroleum Production and Exploration
Association's Exploration Committee.

Maree Taylor

Executive General Manager

Human Resources,

Health, Safety &Environment

Aged 46

Maree Taylor is responsible for
human tesources and the company's
Health, Safety and Environment
Management Systemn. She was
previously Vice President, Human
Resources (Europe
and Africal for Computer Sclences
Corporation and Human Resousees
Director for Apple Computers
Australia and Sterling
Prarmaceuticals. She has a Bachelor
of Arts and an Education Diploma
from the University of Newcastle,

a Masters of Management from
Macquarie University and a Company
Directors' Digloma from the
Austratian Institute of Company
Directors.

Frank Calabria

Chief Financial Officer

Aged 37

Responsitrie for the finance,
procurement and {7 functions,
Frack Calabela joined Origin in
November 2001 He previcusly
held senicr finance postions with
Psoneer International Lirrited,
Hansan plc and Hutchison
Telecommunicatians. He has an
Econamics degree from Macguarie
Undversity and a Masters of Business ‘

Administration {Executive} from
the Austratian Craduate School of
Management. He Is an Associate
of the Institute of Chariered
Accountants of Australia and
Securities Institute of Australia.

Bilt Hundy

Company Secretary

fhged 47

Having joined Drigin in July 2001,
Bill Hundy is respansible for the
company secretalial legal and
insurance functions. He was
previously Company Secretary of Co
Eenail Limited and Placer Pactiic T
Limited. He has taw and Coromerre S
degrees from the University of New
South Wates. He is a Feticw of the
Chartered institute of Secretaries
ancl the Ausiralan Instiute of
Company Directars.




1.Kevin McCann am
independent Non-executive
Chairman
Aged 64
Kevin McCann joined the Board
and was appointed Chairman in
February 200C. He is a. member
of the Audit, Remuneration,
Nomination and HSE Commitiees.

" He practiced as a commercial
tawyer at Allens Arthur
Robinson, a nationa! faw firm,
specialising in mergers and
acquisitions, minesal and
resource law and capitai market
transactions for over 34 years.
He retired as Chairman of Allens
Arthur Robinson in December
2004, Kevin McCann is Chairman
of Heaithscope Limited (since
March 1594}, Triako Resources
Limited {since April 1999) and
Sydney Harbour Federation Trust.
He is iead indeperidant Director
of Macguarie Bank Limited (2
Director since December 1996}
and a Director of BlueScope Steel
Limited {since May 2002},
He is also a member of the
Takeovers Panel and the Defence

Procuzement Advisory Board. He
was previously a Director of
Ambri Limited (August 2001 to
Novermnber 2002} and Macquarie
Communications infrastruciure
Group {June to Deceraber 2002}
He has an Arts gegree, a taw
degree {Honours), a Masters in
Law and is a Feliow of the
Austratian Institute of Company
Directors.

rHis extensive legal and
commercial expertise, particularly
in the resources industry, and
his service on a number of
successful Austraiian company
beards has been valuabie to the
Origin Board and in his role as
Chairman,

2.Grant King
Managing Director
Aged S0
Grant King was appointed
Managing Director of Origin at
the time of its dernerger from
Boral Limited in February 2000
and was Managing Director of
Boral Energy from 1994, Prior to
joining Boral, he was General
Manager, AGL Gas Companies.
Crant King is Chairman of
Contact Energy Limited {since
October 2004) and a Director
of Envestra Limited (since june
1997} and Energy Supply
Association of Australia Limited
(since Novernber 2004). He is a
Councitior of the Australian
Petroleum Production and
Exploration Association and
Councilior of the Australian
Graduate School of
Management. He is & past
Oirector and Chairman of Oif
Company of Austraiia Limited
{August 1994 to October 2003}
and the Austratian Gas
Association. He has a Civil
Engineering degree and a
Masters of Managerment.

3 Bruce Beeren
Non-executive Director
Aged 56
Bruce Bzeren joined the Board in
March 2000 and is a mernber of
the Audit, Nomination and HSE
Committees, With over 30 years
experience in the energy industry,
he was estaslishment Chief
Executive Officer of VENCorp and
heid a number of senior
management positions at AGL,
including Chief Financial Officer
and General Manager, AGL
Pipelines. 8ruce Beeren retired
from his position as Executive
Director on 31 January 2005 and
continues on the Origin Board as
a non-executive Director. e is
a Director of Contact Energy
Limited (since Octeber 2004),
Envestra Limited (since May
2000}, Coal & Allied Industries
Limited (since july 2004},
Baycorp Advantage Limited
(since September 2004} and
Equipsuper Pty timited (since
August 2002). e has a Science
degree, a Commerce degree
and a Masters of Business
Administration, and is a Peflow of
CPA Australia and the Australian
institute of Company Directors,
Bruce Beeren's extensive energy
industry experience and financial
expertise has proven valuable
and he brings to the Board an
understanding of the key issues
that the company faces.



4 Trevor Bourne

independent Non-execufive
Director

Aged 59

Trevor Bourne joined the Board in
February 2000 and is Chairman
of the Remuneration Committee
and a member of the Nomination
and HSE Committees. He retired
in December 2003 as Chief
Executive Officer of Tenix
Investments Pty Limited. Previously
Managing Director of Brambles
Australia Limited, he also held a
number of directorships in
various Brambles subsidiaties
and joint ventures. Trever Bourne
is Chairman of Hastie Group
Limited {since Novernber 2004},
a Director of Coates Hire Limited
(since February 2004) and
Lighting Corporation Limited
(since February 2004). e has a
Mechanical Engineering degree
(with Merit) and a Masters

of Business Administration.

His broad business background
and his leadesship experience
ensures that he brings to the
Board an understanding

of the key issues that wiil drive
the company’s success,

§.Calin Carter
Independent Non-executive
Ditrector
Aged 62
Cotin Carter joined the Board in
february 2000 and is Chairman
of the HSE Committee and a
member of the Remuneration
and Nomination Committees.
Previously a management
consuitant at The Boston
Consuiting Group, he is now
a Senior Advisor to that firm,
Cotin Carter currently holds
directorships of Melbourme
2006 Commonwealth Games
Corporation Pty Limited,
Wesfarmers Limited {since
September 2002), SEEK Limited
{since March 2005) and several
not-for-profit organisations. e is
also Chairman of the Indigenous
Enterprise Partnerships and is a
Commissioner of the Austratian
Football League. He has a
Commerce degree and a Master
of Business Administration
degree. e brings wide industry
xnowledge and experience in
strategy and governance issues
to Board deliberations.

6. Helen Nugent a0

Independent Non-executive
Director

Aged 56

Helen Nugent joined the Board in
March 2003 and is a member

of the Audit, Remuneration,
Nomination and [HSE Committees.
Previously Director of Strategy
for Westpac Banking Cosporation
from 1994 10 2999, and a Director
of United Energy timited from
1999 to 2002, Helen Nugent

is currently Chairman of Swiss

Re Life & Health {Austratia}
Limited and Funds SA, and

a Directer of Macquarie Bank
Limited (since June 1999), Carter
Hoit Marvey Limited {since May
2003}, UNITAB Limited {since july
1999) and Freehills. She holds a
Bachelor of Arts, a Doctorate of
Philosophy and a Masters of
Business Administration. She is
also a Feliow of the Australian
institute of Company Directors.

Her extensive commenrcial, risk
management and strategic
expertise, as weli as her
experience on the boards of a
number of major companies has
been of value to the Beard.

7. Roland Witliams cae

Independent Non-executive
Director

Aged 66

Rotand Williams Joined the Board in
February 2000 and is Chairman

of the Audit Comrnittee and

a mernber of the Nomination and
HSE Commitiees. He retired in june
1989 as Chairman and Chief
Executive of Sheli Austraiia Limited.
Rotand Williams was previously

Chairman of Australian Magnesium

Corporation Limited {July 2060 to
November 2603) and a Director

of United Group timited (November

3999 to November 2003). He is
a Director of Boral Limited (since
1999) and COSCO Oceania Py
Limited anc a Councit Member
of Australian Strategic Policy
Institute Limited. #e holds a
Cherrical Engireering degree
{ionors) and a Doctorate of
Philosophy, and is a Fellow of the
Austratian institute of Company
Directors.

His extensive experience in the
petroleurn and resources industry
and broad commerciai expertise
has proven valuable to the Board
and in his role as Chairman of the
Audit Commitiee.




Corbo

Origin Energy’s Board and management are committed to
acting responsibly, ethically and with the highest standards
of integrity as the company strives to create shareholder
value.

This requires sound corporate governance principles and
practices to be adopted by the Board and implemented with
commitment through all levels of management and staff.

This statement reflects the practices of Origin during the
year and to the date of this report.

. Compliance with the ASX Corporate Governance Councfl
Best Practice Recommendations
The ASX Listing Rules require companies to include in their
annual report a statement disclosing the extent to which
they have followed the ASX Corporate Governance Council
Best Practice Recommendations in the reporting period
{‘Recommendations’).

At the date of this report, Origin considers that its
governance practices comply with all of the
Recommendations as disclosed in the following statement.
Atable summarising Origin's compliance with the
Recommendations is avallable on the company's website,

. The Board of Directors membership and expertise of
the Board
The Board of Directors comprises six non-gxecutive
Directors and one executive Director, the Managing Divector.

The current Board composition, with details of Directors’
skills, experience and special expertise is set out on pages 28
and 29 of this Annual Report and on the company’s website.

ASX Best Practice Recommendation 2.5

2.1 Board role and responsibilities

The Board is accountable to shareholders for the
performance of the company.

The Board has formalised its roles and responsibiiities into
a charter that defines the matters that are reserved for the
Board and has approved specific matters that are delegated
to management, ' :

The specific responsibilities of the Board include:
- Approving the strategic direction, policies and budgets
of the company and seeing that these are Tollowed;
~Approving major investments and m'onitori'ng the return
on those investments;
- Monitoring financial performance including approval of
the annual and haff year financial statements and reports;
-Appointing the Managing Director and monitoring the

performance of the Managing Birector and senior
management;

—Overseeing the remuneration, development and
succession planning for the Managing Director and senior
management, and requiring that appropriate human
resource management systems are in place;

—Approving the risk profile of the company and the
company’s financial capacity to absorb risk;

—Requiring that appropriate risk management systems
are established and reports on performance are regularly
reviewed;

—Reviewing and approving the company’s compliance
systems and corporate governance principles;

—Requiring that the company provides continuous
disclosure of information to the investment community,
and that shareholders have all information they
reasonably require to make informed assessments of
the company’s prospects;

—Overseeing the company's commitment to its values,
sustainable development, the environment, and the
heaith and safety of employees and contractors; and

—Overseeing the protection and enhancement of the
company's reputation.

The Board has delegated to management responsibility
for managing day-to-day operations in accordance with
policies, the code of conduct, and defegated limits of
authority approved by the Board. The limits of authority
define matters that are delegated to management and
those that require Board approval and are reviewed on
a regular basis,

Origin’'s Board Charter is available on the company’s
website. ‘

ASX Best Practice Recommendations 1.1, 7.3

2.2 Board size and composition

The Board’s size and composition is determined by the
Directors within the fimits imposed by the Constitution.
The Constitution provides that the maximum number of
Directors is 12 and the minimum is five, The size of the
Board has been set in accordance with the Constitution
at seven Directors. ’

As at 30 June 2005, there were seven Directors, comprising
five independent non-executive, one non-executive non-
independent Director and one executive Director.

ASX Best Practice Recommendation 2.1

2.3 The selection and role of the Chairman

The Chairman is selected by the Board from the non-
executive Directors.

The Chairman is responsible for leading the Board, ensuring
that Board activities are organised and efficiently conducted,
and for ensuring Directors are properly briefed for meetings.



The role and responsibilities of the Chairman are separate
from that of the Chief Executive Officer.

The current Chairman, Kevin McCann, Is a non-executive
independent Director appointed by the Board.

ASX Best Practice Recommendations 2.2, 2.3

2.4 Directors’ independence

QOrigin recognises that independent Directors have an
important role in ensuring that the Board fulfils its
responsibiiities and holds management accountable for
the performance of the company.

The Board has adopted a policy that s composition should
inctude a majority of non-executive Directors and a majority
of independent Directors.

The Board has determined a definition of an independent
Director based on Its assessiment of best practice,and
having regard o the nature of Origin and its businesses.
This definition is available on the company's website.

Each year, the Board assesses the independence of its rion-
executive Directors in light of the interests disclosed by those
Directors. It has formed the view that as at 30 June 2005, the
Chairman and four of the non-executive Directors were
independent. Those Directors satisfy the definition of
independence as adopted by Origin, and the definition within
the Recommendations.

Origin is a supplier of energy related products and services to
commercial and mass market customers, and is a purchaser
of goods and services in the course of its business. Certain
Directors of Origin are custormers, and are also Directors of
other entities which acquire goods and services from Origin, or
supply gocds and services to Origin in the ordinary course of
business. Those transactions are approved by management
within delegated limits of authority and the Directors do not
participate in the decision by Origin to enter into such
transactions. The Board has determined that such
arrangemerits do not amount to significant contractual
arrangements which impact upon the independence of
Directors.

ASX Best Practice Recomimendations 2.1, 2.5

2.5 Avoidance of conflicts of interest by Directors

in actordance with the Corporations Act, any Director with

a material personal interest in a matter must not be present
when the matter is being considered and may not vote on
the matter.

The Board has adopted a procedure to ensure that any
Director who may have a conflict of interest is precluded
from considering or voting on the matter giving rise to that
conflict.

Where any transactions are to be considered by the Board
that relate to Directors or their related parties, or where any
potential conflicts of interest arise, the Directors concerned
are required to declare their interests in any dealings
between the company and their related parties Where
appropriate, Directors with such interests take no part in
decisions and do net participate in discussions, nor receive
any papers from the company pertaining to those matters.
The Board regularly reviews the register of Directors’
interests and related parties, and all new declarations

by Directors are advised to all other Directors.

ASX Best Practice Recommendation 3.1

2.6 Meetings and the work of the Board

The Board meets on at least 12 days each year including a

strategic planning session over a two day period. if required, s
the Board meets at other times to deal with specific matters .
requiring attention between scheduled meetings, e

For each Board meeting, an agenda is prepared by the
Managing Director, the Chairman and the Company
Secretary to ensure that there is adequate coverage of
operational, financial, strategic, regulatory and other major
tisk areas throughout the year.

Executive management regularly attends Board meetings to
report on specific matters. Each month, Directors receive an .
operating report, health safety and environment report, and

reports from the Chief Financial Officer.

In conjunction with, or in addition to, scheduled Board
meetings, the non-executive Directors meet together
without the presence of the executive Directors or
management at least once a year.

2.7 Performance reviews

Board

Each year the Board reviews the individual performance of e
Directors who are seeking re-election at the next Annual . :
General Meeting. This review is undertaken by the Directors e
not seeking re-election who will make a recommendation to
shareholders on the Directors standing for re-election. The

term of each non-executive Director s three years, which is

renewable for further terms upon the review and approval

of the otiver Directors, and the re-election by shareholders

at the Annual General Meeting.

Evety second year, the Directors undertake a review of the
whole Board and Board committee performance and their
activities. This includes a review by management of the
Board and Board committee performance,

ASX Best Practice Recommendation 8.1




Key executives
The Board oversees the performance of the Managing -
Director and key exectrives,

Each year the performance of the Managing Directer is
assessed by the Board. The Managing Director presents

a stewardship report to the Board which formaliy reviews
his performance. The presentation includes financial
performance, growth, the economic and business
environment, human resources and other achievements,

The performance of key executives is reviewed by the
Managing Director each year and presented to the Board.
The presentation includes financial performance as well as
the meeting of personal objectives set at the beginning of
the year. ’

The performance reviews of the Managing Director and key
executives are considered by the Remuneration Committee
in the assessment of future fixed remuneration, and the
award of perfarmance related remuneration in the form

of short-term and long-term incentives, This Is described
further in the Remuneration Report on page 40.

ASX Best Practice Recommendation 8.1

- 2.8 Nomination and appointment of new Directors

Nomination and recommendation of new Directors are
made by the Board Nomination Committee. The whole
Board decides on the appointment of new Directors. in
considering new appointments, the Board 5ssesses the
suitability of a prospective Director by taking inte account
the appropriate skills and characteristics needed by the
Board to maximise its effectiveness, considering the present
and future needs of the company. The Beard recognises that
it is important that it undergoes a regular process of
renewal through a review of membership. The policy for the
identification and appointment of new Directorsis
managed through the Nomination Committee which
applies a number of criteria In the selection and
appointment of new Directors, including the following:
-Outstanding capability and business acumen with broad
senior commercial experience;
-Cultural it with the existing Board and empathy with the
company's culture;

-High level of personal integrity and an enguiring mind;

- An ability to work within a team;

-An independent mind and freedom from conflicts that
may affect the ability to act independently; and

-Time available to meet the commitment required.

In addition, the composition of the Board should be such
that the Directors must work together effectively to
combine and leverage their skills, knowledge and experience
to provide leadership to the company in generating value
for shareholders, and meeting the expectations of other
stakeholders.

In seeking candidates, the Nomination Committee is able
to engage consultants to'identify or assess candidates for
new positions. The Nomination Committee wili make a
recommendation to the full Board which will decide on new
appointments. All appointments of non-executive Directors
made by the Board are subject to re-election by
shareholders.

New Directors are provided with a letter of appointment,
setting out their respensibilities, rights and the terms and
conditions of employment. New Directors participate in a
comprehensive induction program through which they are
briefed by management on financial, strategic, operational
and risk management issues.

Origin’s Constitution provides for new Directors appointed
by the Board to stand for election by the shareholders at the
following Annual General Meeting, and for all Directors,
other than the Managing Director, to stand for re-election
every three years. An election of Directors is held at every
Annual General Meeting.

ASX Best Practice Recommendation 2.5

2.9 Board access to information and advice

Directors have a right of access to company employees,
advisers and records, In relation to their duties and
responsibilities, Directors have access to the advice and
counsel of the Chalrman and Company Secretary, and have
the right to seek independent professional advice at the
company's expense, if required, after prior consuttation with
the Chairman.

As approved by shareholders, the company has entered into
a Deed of Access with each Director giving them a right of
access to all documents that were provided to them during
their time in office, for a period of seven years after ceasing
to be a Director.

ASX Best Practice Recommendation 2.5

. Board committees

3.1 Committee structure and membership

The Board has established four Board committees to assist
in the execution of its duties and to aliow detailed
consideration of complex and significant matters. The four
committees are the Audit, Nominatior, Remuneration and
Health, Safety and Environment Committees.

Each of these committees has its own written charter
approved by the Board. The charters set out the committees’
corporate governance roles and responsibilities, composition,
structure, membership requirements and the manner in
which the committees are to operate. Minutes of committee
meetings are tabled at the next Board meeting and
additional requirements for specific reporting by the
comrmittees to the Board are addressed in the committee
charters.

All charters are reviewed annually and are available on the -
company’s website.



3.2 Audit Committee
The Audit Commitfee comprises four non-executive
Directors, three of whom are independent Directors:

3 R Witliams (Chairman} (Non-executive independent)

H K McCann (Non-executive Independent)
H A Nugent (Non-exectitive independent)
B G Beeren (Non-executive)

The Audit Committee oversees the structure and
management sysiems that ensure the integrity of the
company’s financial reporting.

The Audit Committee has appropriate financial expertise

and all members have an understanding of the industries in
which Origin operates. The Chairman of the Audit Committee
may not be the Chairman of the Board.

The committee meets a minimum of four fimes per year, -

An agenda for each meeting is prepared with comprehensive
papers circulated to the committee members for each
meeting. Both the internal and external auditor attend
meetings of the committee. The Managing Director attends
meetings at the invitation of the Chairman of the committee,

The Audit Committee reviews the half yearly and annual
financial reports, and makes cecommendations to the Board
on the adeption of the financial statemeits. The committee
provides the Board with additional assurance regarding the
quality and reliability of financial information. The comrnittee
has the authority, within the scope of its responstbilities, to
seek infarmation from any employee or external party.

The interna auditor and the external auditor have direct
access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, and meet
with the committee without Executive Directors or other
management present at each scheduled meeting.

The committee reviews the independence of the external
auditor, including the nature and level of non-audit services
provided, and reports to the full Board on this issue every
six months,

The Charter of the Audit Committee is available on the
company’s website.
ASX Best Practice Recommendations 4.2, 4.3, 4.4, 4.5

3.3 Remuneration Committee
Four independent rion-executive Directors are the members
of this committee:

T Bourne {Chairman) (Non-executive independent)
H K MeCann (Non-executive independent)
C 8 Carter (Non-executive independent)
H M Nugent (Norv-executive independent)

The aims of the committee are to ensure that remuneration
is consistent with market practice and that the company is

able to attract, develop and retain its people. As required by

. the committee, the Managing Director is invited to attend
meetings 1o discuss senior executives’ performance and
rernuneration.

The remuneration of the Managing Director and senior
executives is reviewed annually by this committee against
the performance of both the company and the individual
with appropriate recommendations then being made to
the Board.

- The committee also oversees and monitors the company’s

policies on remuneration including:
-General remuneration practices;
—Performance management;

—Share plans and incentive schemes;
—Superannuation; and
—Recruitment and termination.

"~ The Remuneration Committee Charter is available on the

cornpany's website and further information on
remuneration is on pages 35 and In the Remuneration
Report on pages 39 to 45,

ASX Best Practice Recommendations 9.2,8.5

3.4 Health, Safety and Environment Committee

To oversee Origin's commitment to health, safety and
envitonment (HSE), Origin has an HSE Committee
comprising the full Board:
C B Carter (Chairman) (Nori-executive independent)
H K MeCann (Nen-executive independent)
T Bourne - {(Non-executive independent)
HMNugent {Nor-executive independent)
IR Witliams {

B G Beeren {

G AKing {

Non-executive independent)
Non-executive}
Executive)

A report on health, safety and the environment is made
to each Board meeting and the HSE Committee meets
separately on four occasions to undertake a more
comprehensive review. The committee seeks to establish,
maintain and monitor practices that protect employees,
contractors and the general public, as well as striving for
best practice in sustainable environmental management.

The HSE Committee Charter is available on the company's
website.

3.5 Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises six non-executive

Directors, five of whom are independent Directors:

H K MeCann {Chairman) {Non-executive independent)

T Bourne (Norn-executive independent)

C B Carter (Non-executive independent)

H M Nugent - (Non-executive independent)

JR Williams (Non-executive independent)
{

B G Beeren Non-executive)



Corporate Governance

The Nomination Committee supports and advises the Board
to ensure that the Board is comprised of the individuals
who are best able to discharge the responsibilities of
Directors. This Is achieved by

- Assessing the skills required by the Board;

~Conducting reviews of the Board,;

- Establishing processes to |dent|fy suitable Board
candidates; and

- Recommending Directors’ appointment, Board and
committee structure.

The Nomination Committee Charter is available on the
company's website.

ASX Best Practice Recommendations 2.4, 2.5

External audit

4.1 External audit role

The Board regards the external auditor as a key protector

of sharehelders Interests, and believes that the auditor's
independence is essential to ensuring that the company's
financial reports are true and fair, and meet the highest
standards of financial integrity.

4.2 txternal audit policy

The company has adopted a policy o monitor and maintain
the independence of the external auditer and which

governs the relationship between the auditor and the Board -

and management.

Key elements of this policy are as follows:

-Commitments requived from the external auditor in
relation to their ongoing independence, including six
morithly independence declarations and a two year delay
before engagement or review partners can be employed by
Origin;

-Audit partner rotation at least every five years with a two
year cooling off period; .

~Guidance on the provision of non-audit services by the
external auditor, including general and specific examples
of prohibited services, and details of the appréval process
forany acceptable non-audit services proposed; and

- Responsibilities and processes relating to the selection,
appointment, review and removal of the external auditor.

ASX Best Practice Recommendation 4.5

4.3 Attendance at Annual General Meetings
Origin's external auditor attends the Annual General
Meeting and is available to answer shareholder guestions.

ASX Best Practice Recommendation 6.2

Risk management compliance and internat controls
Ttie Board has adopted an overarching policy which governs

the overall approach of the cornpany to the management
of risk. ’

The Board is responsible for seeing that there are
appropriate policies in relation to risk oversight and
management, and internal control systems. The company’s

" policies are designed to ensure strategic, operational, legal,

reputational, commodity and financial risks are'identified,
assessed, addressed and monitored to enable achievement
of the company’'s business objectives, Specific risks are
covered by insurance and Board approved policies for
hedging of interest rates, forelgn exchange rates and
commodities.

The Board requires the company and its executives to
conduct all business activities in a manner that complies
both with the law and Board approved delegated limits of
authority. Controls at the Board, executive and business
unit levels are designed to safeguard the company and
stakeholders’ Interests including compliance with authority
limits, occupational health and safety, employment
practices, envitonmental matters and trade practices.

Considerable importance is placed on maintaining a strong
contrel environment. There is an organisation structure with
dearly drawn lines of accountability. Detailed control
procedures cover management, accounting, financial
reporting, project appraisal, environment, health and safety.
information technology, security, compliance and other key
risk management areas. The internal audit function has a
mandate for reviewing and recommending improvements
o controls, processes and procedures used by the company
across its corporate and business activities, and it reports to
both business unit management and the Audit Committee.

Apart from ongoing management review, detailed
questionnaires on key aspects of operational and financial
risks are completed on a half yearly basis, reviewed by senlor
management and the Audit Committee, and reported to
the Board.

When presenting financial statements for approval the
Managing Director and Chief Financiat Officer provide a
formal statement to the Board that:

. =The company’s financial statements present a true and fair

view in all material respects of Origin’s financial condition
and operational results, and are in accordance with the
refevant accounting standards;

—The‘company's financial statements are founded on
a sound system of risk management and internal
compliance and control, which mpiements policies
adopted by the Board; and

—The risk management and internal control systems are
sound and operating effectively in all material respects.
The company’s Risk N\anagement Policy is available on the

company's website,
ASX Best Practice Recommendations 4.1,7.1,7.2,7.3



6. Remuneration

6.1 Executive remuneration

The Board, through the Remuneration Committee, ensures
that executive remuneration is fair and reasonable, having
regard to the need to-attract, retain and develop talented
people and deliver value to shareholders.

Origin seeks to pay executives at the median for comparable
positions, with the opportunity to earn at the top quartile
through performance-based incentives for outstanding
achievement.

Remuneration for senior executives comprises fixed
remuneration, and short-term and long-term incentives.

The incentives are driven by a combination of the company's
resubts and individual performance. Short-term incentives
paid are dependent upon the achievement of operating

and financial targets set at the beginning of each year.

Long-term incentives include a shareholder approved
Senior Executive Option Plan under which share options
are awarded to key executives as a reward for performance
during the year and as an incentive for future performance.

Further information on the Remuneration Policy and the
remuneration of the six highest paid executives of the
company and its controlled entities, incl uding share options
issued under the rules of the Senior Executive Option Plan
and performance hurdles, are provided in the Remuneration
Report on pages 39 to 45,

Origin's Remuneration Policy is avallable on the company’s
website.

ASX Best Practice Recommendations 81,81, 9.2, 9.3,9.4, 9.5

6.2 Remuneration of Non-executive Directors

Non-executive Directors are remunerated separately from
executive management.

The payment of non-executive Directors’ fees within
the {imit set by shareholders is reviewed annually, using
external data and advice to ensure that such fees are
reasonable and consistent with market norms,

Further information on the remuneration of non-executive
Directors is Included in the Remuneration Report on pages
3910 45,

ASX Best Practice Recommendations 9.1, 9.3 9.5

Corporate responsibility and sustainability

7.1 Sustainabiity

Origin is committed to ensuring that all aspects of its
activities as they impact upon shareholders, the environment
and the community in which it operates, are sustainable.

Origin produces a Sustainability Report annually, reporting
on the company’s environmental, social and economic
impacts, which is available on the company's website.

ASX Best Practice Recommendations 3.1, 10.1

7.2 Conduct :
Cornpliance with the law and acting with a high level
of irtegrity is expected of all Directors and employees.

Qrigin has developed 7 set of commitiments and values
that are set out on the inside front cover and page 5 of
this report.

Consistent with these commitments and values, Origin
has developed and implemented policies which govern
the conduct of Directors and employees in their pursuit
of company objectives.

Origin encourages the reporting of untawful and unethical
behaviour, actively promotes and monitors compliance with
its policies, and protects those who report breaches in good
faith.

A summary of Crigir's Code of Conduct is available on the
company’s website,

ASX Best Practice Recommendations 3.1, 3.3, 1 0

7.3 Securities dealings

Origin has adopted a policy concerning trading in the
company’s securities by Directors, officers and employees.

The policy precludes Directors, officers and all employees of
Origin from dealing in securities in the company from 1 July
each year until announcement of preliminary final results,
and from 1 January each year until announcement of half
yearly results. Share trading is prohibited at any time by a
Director, or any officer or employee of the company, if they
are in possession of price sensitive information that is not
available to the market and that could reasonably be
expected to influence the market. Directors and emiployees
rnay not engage in short term dealings in securities of the
company at any time,

Directors and senior management must give prior
notification for any proposed dealing to the Company
Secretary. Any transaction conducted by Directors in

shares of the company is notified to the ASX and ali othar
Directors. Each Director has entered Into an agreement with
the company to provide information to allow the company
to notify the ASX of any share transaction within five
business days.

Crigin’s Dealing in Securities Policy is available on the
company's website.

ASX Best Practice Recommendations 3.2, 3.3

7.4 Continuous disclosure and shareholder communications
Origin has established written policies and procedures to
ensure compliance with its continuous disclosure
obligations and to ensure accountability at a senior
management level for that compliance.

Origin is committed to the provision of timely, full and
accurate disclosure, and keeps the market Informed by
quarterly releases detailing its exploration, development
and production activities, as well as providing an annual




report and half yearly report to shareholders, Crigin
discloses ali material matters to the ASX and the media
immediately as required by ASX Listing Rules, with aff
releases posted on the company’s website immediately
after release to the ASX. .

" The company has complied throughout the year with its
obligations to previde continuous disclosure of information
to the market. The Company Secretary is primarily
responsible for communications with the ASX and the
company’s compliance with ASX listing rules obligations.

Copies of Investment presentations are released to the ASX
and promptly posted to the company’s website, as are other
reports not matecial enough for an ASX announcement.
Shareholders are able to subscribe to an email notification
D service to receive immediate notice of any anncuncements
‘ released by the company. ‘

Origin’s external auditor attends each Annual General
Meeting. Shareholders’ right to ask questions of the auditors
as to the conduct of the audit and the preparation of the
auditor's report is respected and implemented, Origin
broadcasts its major results announcements and Annual
General Meeting on its website, .

The Continucus Disclosure Policy and Origin’s strategy on
communications with shareholders are available on the
company’s website.

ASX Best Practice Recommendations 6.1, 6.2.



" Directors' Report

In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, the Directors of
Origin Energy Limited report on the company and the consolidated
entity, being the company and its controlled entities {{Company’),
for the year ended 30 June 2005,

1. birectors _

The Directors of Origin Energy Lirnited at any time during or
since the end of the financial year are:

H Kevin MeCann (Chairman)

Grant A King (Managing Director)

Bruce G Beeren

Trevor Bourne

Colin B Carter

Dr Helen M Nugent

Dr J Roland Williams

Directors’ and secretary's qualifications, experience and
special responsibiities

Information relating to current Directors’ qualifications,
experience and special responsibilities and the qualifications and
experience of the Company Secretary at the date of this report is
set out on pages 2710 29.

Lo

w

Directors’ meetings

The number of Directors’ meetings, including Board committee
meelings, and the number of meetings attended by esch
Director during the financial year are shown in the table below.

Meetings of Board committees

Board . e
meetings Aurdit  Remuneration HSE  Nemination
Direciors H A H A H A H A H A
H KX McCann 15 15 4 4 3 3 2 2 1 1
G AKing 15 1% 202
B G Beeren 15 1% 2 2 22
T RBourne 15 15 3 3 2 2 11
C B Carter 15 13 33 22 11
JRWilliams 15 15 4 4 2 2 11
H M Nugent 15 15 4 4 3 3 2 2 11

“Mr Carter attended elght scheduled meetings and five special reetings durlng the year

H: Numbe: of meet e during the time that the Directer hald office of wa
membe) s comimiltlee during the year, There were nire scheduled meetings and
six special Board meedngs hekd duting the year,

A Nembst o e

4. Directors’ shareholdings
The relevant interests of each Director in the shares, debentures,
interests in registered schemes and rights or options over such
instruments Issued by the companies within the consolidated
entity and other related bodies corporate, as notified by the
Directors to the Australian Stock Exchange in accordance with
section 205G {1) of the Corporations Act 2001, at the date of this
teport is as follows:

Ordinary shares

Optivns over and prescribed

ordinary shares inferesis in
of Origin Energy
Limited as at

Ordinary shares
and prescribed
interests in Origin
Energy Limited as

Director 5120 August 2005 28 August 2005

H K McCanr 253,286 -

G AKing 239,613 1,750,000

B G Beeren 549,647 800,000

T Bourne 33,786 - -
C B Carter 26,628

J R Williams . 29,076

H M Nugent 9,750

Exercise price for sharg options:
(4] 750.000:$3.04, S00000: § 3
(2] 260.003: 5304, 275.000: 54 15, 275,060 3%

5. Dividends
Dividends paid during the year by Origin Energy Limited were as
as follows: :
$000

at 30%, for the year ended 30 June 2004, paid

15 September 2004.

Interim dividend of 7 cents per ordinary share, fully
frariked at 30%, for the half year ended 31 December
2004, paid 23 March 2005.

In respect of the current financis! year, the Directors
have declared s final dividend as follows:

46,974

47,355

$'000
Final dividend of 8 cents per ordinary share, fully franked
at 30%, for the year ended 30 June 2005, payable
26 September 2005.

83,177 L
6. Principal activities
The Company operates energy businesses including: e
- Exploration and production of oif andl gas; . e
- Hectricity generation, s
- Wholesale and retail sale of electricity and gas; and
nvestment in, and the managerment of, utility infrastructure.
There were no changes 1o these principal activities during
the year.

7. Review of operations
The Directors’ review of the operations of the Company during
the year and the results of those operations are 25 stated in the
“Managing Director's Review on pages 4 to 7, and the Operatiens
Review on pages 10 to 26, which form part of this report.

8. Significant changes in the state of affairs
Significant changes in the state of affairs of the Company during
the reporting period were as follows:

- On 10ctober 2004, Crigin acquired a 51,4% interestin
Contact Energy Limited for & consideration of $1.0 billion net
of assumed debt of N28535 milfion.

In Novernber 2004, a-subsidiary of Origin raised $535 milllion
through the issuance of 3 million Convertible Undated
Preference Shares [CUPS). These CUFS were redeemed on

4 Apri} 2005 for cash.

- in April 2008, Origin raised $633 million from the issue :
of 112.5 million shares following the offering of 4 one for ‘ :
six pro rata Rights Issue o shareholers, .

In the opinion of the Directors, significant changes In the state

of affairs of the Company and its controlied entities, that

occdrred during the financial year under review, are disclosed in

this report, in the Managing Director's Reviewr on pages 4to0 7

and Operations Review on pages 10 to 26.

9. Future developments, business strategies and prospects
Gisclosure of information relating to fikely developrents in the
Company's operations, the expected results of those operatiens,
the Company’s business strategies and prospects for future
financial years which would not, in the opinion of the Directors,
be prejudicial to the interests of the Cornpany is contained in
the Chairman's Message, Managing Director’s Review and the
Operations Review from pages 2 10 26, which form part of
this report.




Directors Report

10. Environmental regulation and performance
The Company’s operations are subject to significant
environmental regulation under both Cormmonwealth, State
and Territory fegislation. The Company’s performance In relation
1o environmental regulation is detailed on page 23.

11, Events subseguent to balance date

No matters or circurmstances have arisen since 30 June 2005,

which have significantly affected, or may significantly atfect:

i} The Company's operations in future financial years; o

i) Results of those operations in future financial years, or

i) The Company’s state of sffairs in future financis! years,

other than as follows:

- On 19 August 2005, Origin agreed 1o scgelire a further
5% interest in the BassGas Project taking its holding to
42 5%, a 5% interest in the Trefoll gas fleld taking s
interest in that field to 46.4% and an additional 1%
Interest in the Otway Gas Project and associated
exploration tenements taking its interest to 30.75%.

. 12, Auditor independence

There is no former partner or director of KPMG, the Company’s
auditors, who is or was at any time during the year ended

30 June 2005 an officer of the Origin group. The auditor's
independence declaration {rmade under section 307C of the
Corporations Act 2001) is set out below and forms part of

this report.

13. Non-audit services

Detalls of the amounts paid of payable to the Origin group
auditor KPMG for non-audit services provided by that firm
during the year are shown in note 25 1o the Full Financial
Statements on page 27. In accordance with advice provided

by the Audit Committee, the Board has formed the view that
the provision of those non-audit services by the auditor is
compatible with, and did not compromise, the general
standards of independence for auditors Imposed by the
Corporations Act. The Board’s reasons for concluding that the
non-audit services provided did not compromise the auditor's
independence are:

- All non-audit services were subject to the corporate
governance procedures that had been adopted by the
Cornpany and were below the pre-approved limits imposed
by the Audit Committee.

Al non-audit services provided did not undermine the
general principles relating to auditor independence as they
did not involve reviewing or auditing the auditor's swn work,
acting In a management or decisicn making capacity for the
Company, acting as an advocate for the Company or jointly
sharing risks and rewards.

There were no known conflict of interest situations nor any
clreumstance arising out of a relationship between the
Company (including 1ts Directors and officers) and the
auditor which may impact on auditor independence.

14. Indemnities and insurance for Directors and officers

Under Origin's Constitution, it must indemnify the current

and past Directors, secretaries and officers against all Habllities
1o other persons (other than the Company or a relsted body
corporate) that may arise from their pusitions as Directors,
secretaries or officers of Origin tnergy Limited and its controlled
entities, except where the liability arises out of conduct
involving a lack of good faith. Origin has entered into
agreements with current Directors and cerain former Directors
whereby it will indemnify those Directors from all liability in
accordance with the 1erms of the Constitution for a period of
seven years after they cease to be Directors.

The agreements stipulate that Origin Energy Limited will meet
the full amount of any such liabilities, including costs and
exXpenses,

Sinice the end of the previous financial year, the Company has
paid insurance prermiums in respecl of Directors” and officers’
liability, and legal expense insurance contracts for current and
former Directors and officers, including executive officers and
Directors of Origin Energy Lirmited and executive officers and
secretaries of its controlled entities.

15. Rounding off

Origin Energy Limited Is a company of a kind referred to in ASIC
Class Order 98/100 dated 10 July 1998 and in accordance with
that class order, amounts in the financiaf report and Directors’
Report have been rounded off 1o the nearest thousand dollars
unless otherwise stated.

16. Remuneration

The Remuneration Report is set out on pages 39 to 45, and
forms part of this report.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Directoss:

Sydriey, 29 August 2005

Kevin McCann,
Chalrman

Lead Auditor’s Independence Declaration under Section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001

To the Directors of Origin Energy Limited

1declsre that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, in relation to the audit for the year ended 30 June 2005 there have been:
a) nocontraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in relatlon 1o the audit; and
b} no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct In refation to the audit. '

KPM&' - sol

KPMG
Sydney, 29 August 2005

" David Rogers
Partner

-



“Remuneration Report

for year ended 3C June 2005.

This report forms part of the Ditectors’ Statutary Report for the year
ended 30 June 2005.

1. Remuneration policy
Origin Energy Limited is committed to enswring that its
rermuneration practices enable the Company o
Appropriately compensate Directors, executives and alf
erriployees for the services they provide to the Company and
for the obligations and liabilities they accept as individuals;
Attract and retain individuals with skills required to
effectively manage the operations and growth of the
business;
Motivate employees to perform in the best interests of the
Compary and provide reward for increasing shareholder
value; ‘
Provide an appropriate level of transparency and ensure
a fevel of equity and consistency across the group.
A detailed remuneration policy statement 1s available on the
Company's website wwworigineneigycom.au.
The remuneration of the Chief Executive of Contact Energy
Limited was set by the Bosrd of Directors of Contact Energy
Limnited in accordance with policies determined by that
Board prior 1o Origin's acquisition of a controlling interest
on 1 October 2004. The charter of the Contact Energy
Reruneration Committee is available on Contact's website
www.amycontact.conz.

2. Remuneration Committee

The Board Remuneration Commitiee oversees remuneration and
is responsibie for making recomrmendatlons 1o the Board on
rernuneration policy and packages applicable to the Board and
senjor executives of the Company. The Committee obtaing
external sdvice in relation to remuneration from the following:

Mercer Hurnan Resource Consulting

The Hay Group

John Egan and Associates

Godfrey Spencers Stuart
The composition and functions of the Remuneration Cornmittee
is set out on page 33. The Charter of the Remuneration
Commitlee is available in full on the Company's website
WWW.OTIZINENEIgY.CoMm.au.

3. Remuneration structure - Executives
Origir’s remuneration policy Tor the Managing Director and
senjor executives Is designed 1o align their interests with those
of shareholders and to competitively set remuneration levels to
attract and retain qualified and experienced individuals. Origin
seeks 1o pay executives at the median for comparable positions
with the opportunity to earn at the top quartile through short
and long-terrn incentives for outstanding achievement.

Company reference group

3.1 Components of remuneration

Remuneration of executives is structured in two parts:

fFixed remuneration ~ This is determined by reference to market
conditions and s set at the median for comparable positions.
This comprises base salary (which is calculated on a total cost
basis and includes any FBT charges related to employee benefits)
and company contributions to superannuation.

At risk remuneration - This is linked to the performance of

the Company and the executive and cornprises both short-term
incentives and long-term incentives. Contracts with executive
Directors and senjor executives provide for the payrment of
short-term and long-term incentives to a prescribed maximum.
3.1.1 Short-term Incentives {5Tis) are the ‘at risk’ remuneration
that is provided in the form of cash, The ST payment is made
dependent upon the achievement of operating and financial
targels set at the beginning of each year. For the Managing
Director 60% of STis and for senior executives reporting to the
Managing Director, at least 33% of $71s are based on
performance relative 10 corporate financial targets set annually
by the Board when budgets are approved. The balance of $Tis a
paid on a mix of financial and operating targets relative to thei
individual areas of responsibility. Achievement of established
performance targets results in the payment of at-risk
refnuneration of 60% of the maximurn entittement. Threshold
and stretch hurdles are also established for each performance
measure, yielding payment for at-risk elements ranging from
20% to 100% of the maximum potential. No payment is made
if performance does not achieve threshold levels, Short-term
incentives can be reduced if safety performance targets are not
achieved,

3.1.2 Long-term incentives {LT1s) have been provided by the
issuance of options under the shareholder approved Senior
Executive Option Plan (SEOP) through which options hsve been
awarded to key executives a3 a reward for their performance
duting the year and as an incentive for future performance.
Options also provide a means of retaining key executives as the
value of options can be tost if the executive resigns prior to the
options becoming exercisable. Options awarded o executive
Directors are approved by shareholders, For senior executives, the
value of long-term Incentives at the time of approval is equal to
the value of short-term incentives earned for perfermance in
the financial year.

3.1.3 ITi performance conditions The exercise of the options
issued undef the SEOP is subject to the achieverment of
performance hurdles which is measured by comparing Total
Shareholder Return {TSR) (broadly, the share price growth and
reinvested dividend) of the Company relstive to the TSR of a
group of comparable companies during the exercise period of the
optlons. This group of companies (the reference group’) consists
of not less than 50 cormpanies selected by Origin's Directors from
the ASX Top 100 from time to time. The current list of companies
in the reference group in respect of options issued during the
year is set out in the table below:

BHP Bilfiton James Hardie

CC Amati} Sky City Entertainment
Newcrest Mining Fosters Group
Teistra Orica

Santos Anseil

Onesteel Wooedside Petroleurm
Rio Tinto: tion Nathan

Tolt Holdings Billabong
Woolworths Westfield Group

Csl Harvey Norman
Papertinx tihir Gold
Wesfarmers Telecom Corp NZ

Mirvat Group Macguarie infrastructure Group

Alr New Zealand SR
Coles Myer Patrick Corp

BlueScope Steel Alirta

Soul Pattinson Beral

Amcor Macqguarle Alrports
Mayne Group AGL

Burns Philp Coal & Allied
Qantas Rinker Group
Leighton Lend Lease
Fletcher Building Transurban
Foodland Brambles
Caltex Austratia Flight Centre
Qil Search Tabeorp

R £ T YN



"'Remunerat jon Report:

for year ended 30 June 2005

The TSR of the Company is compared with the TSR of the reference group measured from the date of the Board approval of the grant
of the options 1o a period commencing three years after that approval, Options not exercised within five years of grant expire.

The percentage of options capable of being exercised by executives is based on a sliding scale as follows:
Performance conditions

The percentage
if at any time during the exercise period of options
of the options the Totat Shareholder which become
Return of the.company: exercisable is:
Does not exceed the 50th percentile of
thr_ TsR oT the Lompdmes m zhe refuencc group 0%
£xcends the ‘»Oth pcrccnmc or 1he TSR 01’ the
compam(_s mthc refnrenu group ‘ _ , 50%
Reaches or excecds thc 75 th percentile of the rsk in
the reference group. The percentage of options which
become exercisable increases proportionately from the :

50?11 purcerm!c up 1o thc 75th pucenulc : 100%

!Jumls of optiens 1s>ued 10 me specified sumor execmlvcs over the year are dumlcd in the tablu on page 41

The Remuneration Committee makes recommendations to the Board as to the payment of incentives. The Board may exeicise
discretion to vary the maximum long-term and short-term incentive entitlements in recogrition of extraordinary circurnstances or
outeomes.

The remuneration structure for the executive Directors and senior executives for the years ending 30 June 2004 and 2005 is set out
in Section 6 below.

. Relationship between company performance and executive remuneration

Since June 2001 Origin's net profit has grown by 171%, total dividends declared or paid have amounted to 47 cents pet share and share
price has grown by 161%. Origin's TSR over this period was 188%. Origin's share price over the year traded on the ASX from $5.48 at the
beginning of the year on 1 July 2004 10 $7.61 on 30 June 2005. In respect of the year Ofigin has declared fully franked dividends
totalling 15 cents per share.

2401 zbu7 o003 2004 2005 Increase
Net profit after tax $98m $129m §162m $205m $266m 171%
farnings per share 171¢ 202¢ 24.8¢ 30.9¢ 34.9¢ . 104%
Dividends 4.0¢ . 5.0c 10.0¢ 13.0¢ 150¢ 275%
Share price @ 30 June 291 $3.27 $3.93 $5.48 $7.61 161%

Origin's strong performance over the past five years has resulted in increased remuneration belng paid in short-terrn incentives as well
as the full vesting of alf options issued under the Senlor Executive Option Plan as long-term incentives over this period.

As the short-term and long-term incentives are designed to align executives’ interests with those of shareholders, both have benefited
from Origln’'s strong performance 1o date.

. Employee Share Plan

Al employees with more than one year of service are eligible 1o participate In the Ermployee Share Plan (ESP). The ESP provides for the
award of up to $1,000 worth of shares in Origin if the Company meets specified financial and safety targets set by the Board. Shares
awarded under the ESP are bought on-market.

The targets required the Company to reduce injurles by 10% over the prior year and increase share price by greater than 10% over the year.
These were achieved and the $§1,000 award was made 10 alf employees other than executive Directors dwing the year.
6. Contractual arrangements of executive Directors and senior executives

6.1 Managing Director

Managing Director Grant King is currently the only executive Director. He was appointed Mandgmg Directer and Chief Executive
Officer in February 2000

Grant King has an employment contract which will terminate on 30 June 2009 unless terminated earlier or renewed. Grant King's
reruneration comprised fixed remuneration; an annual short-term incentive and an annuat long-term incentive, currently delivered at
Board discretion in the form of optlons under the terms of the SEOP The Board detides the fevel of options to be offered to Grant King
based on his performance over the preceding year and within the limits approved by shareholders.

Grant King's fixed remuneration for the year 1o 30 June 2006 has been set by the Board at $1,500,000 and he is entitled to $Tls of up to
80% of this amount. The Board has resolved 1o issue 500,000 options as UTls pursuant to stiareholder approval grantcd at the 2004
Annuzl General Meeting.

H Origin terminates Managing Director Grant King's appointment without cause, in addition to his statutory entitlements, he

must be given 12 months’ notice or payment in lieu, including payment of short-term incentive potentlal If he is terminated for poor
erformance he Is entitied to a maximum payment of 12 months of fixed remuneration, including six months’ notice or payment infleu,

with no payment of §Tis, Upon resignation he must give 12 months’ notice or the Company may at its option pay him 12 months” fixed

reruneration in fied, with no payment of STis. In the event of extended illness he may resign of the Company may terminate on

six months’ riotice. The Company may at its optlon pay six months fixed remuneration in fieu with payment of unpaid short-term incentives.

ff he is terminated with cause he would be terminated imrediately with payrnent of actrued entitlernents only.




6.2 Senior executives
Senior executives receive fixed rermuneration and short-term incentives of between 45% 10 60% of fixed rernuneration and annual Iong -term
incentives of 45% to 60% of fixed remuneration.

Senior executives have no fixed term of employment. In the event of termination without cause, senior executives are entitied to a notice period of up to
three months or payment in lieu plus severance payment equivalent to three weeks of fixed remuneration per year of service, 1o a maxirnum of 74 weeks
entitlernent. A minimur of six months’ combined netice and severance applies, Senior executives that resign must give one month's notice ot the Company
rmay at its option pay them one month fixed rernuneration in lleu, In certain clicumstances, primarily redundancy, senior executives may also be entitled
to receive pro-rata portions of at risk remuneration for the year during which termination accurs. Executives terminated with cause would be terminated
immediately with payment of accrued entitlernents only,

The employment of the Chief Executive Officer of Contact Energy, Stephen Barrett, will terminate on 30 September 2005 in accordance with the
expiry of his contract. He will be eligible to receive 2 1J5$20,000 cormpletion bonus on that date.

Detalls of the nature and amount of each element of the emoluments of the Managing Director and the six senior executives of the Company and the
consolidated entity receiving the highest emoluments, and the six executives of the consalidated entity with the greatest authority during the year and
in the prior year {specified executives’) are set out below.

Directors’ and senior executives’ emoluments

for the year ended 30 June 2005

Primary Post empEoyment Equity compensation Other compensation
" fixed  Variable © ¢ Non- Super- NED  Accrued  Number - Value of *.Value of Percentage  Termine Insurance ‘.

remuneration -, remun- monetary  annuation Share retirement 0 et thions - options  of remun- aiten premium .

{calary & fees) - eration . benefits  benefits Plan benefit™ . options . vissued | issuedin - eration benefit ’
PR benefits™ S . cuernt past years -’ "that
. r**arrcrlsm,, - ‘consists
i Cduting T ef
AR . pariad® . cptions

$ $ s 8 $ $

Director

Non-Executive o Lo
H K McCann 1255000 32148 52852 31,633 - 181 371814
T Bourne ©..94,000 . 8460 22874 7787 - 181 133302
C & Carter 184,000 8460 22,874 9,408 - 181 134923,
IR Williams *"114,000 © 10260 27740 13910 - 181 166,091
H M Nugent "104,000 9,360 25,307 - - 181 138348
Executive . o e L e

G AKing '1,243795 '574,392 142863  27.000 - - 500,000 ‘238,863 309,356 - - 2,989 2,439,258
B G Beeren® - '365,486 409044 13426 - 137s0 - 275000 131,375 152906 181 1,4

Total all T T

specified " L a ERE

Directors 2,270,281 983,436 56,289 95688 165397 62,738 775,000 370,238 462,262 4,075 4,815,650
Specified e T ‘ E A S :
executives S e T o S R

K A Moses 557,736 1276767 " 38 554 35,000 - - 220000 . 98,968 - 216,886 - .. 25.76 - 2,129 1,226,
AMStock 416010 222,751 <~ 3948 59050 - - 135,000 - 60,730 140,447 - "-2223 - 2129 [90506%
I M Piper 1'371,862 104,104 32,131 66,821 - - 135000 . 139,386 .-'25.78. - 1188 776222
S Barrett™ 1 650,427 '204,487.7114,109 - - T P - - 969,023
R J Willink 11350997 176,646 - 14,375 58725 ~ - 110000 49,484 124,352 *~ 2211 - 2599 -786178
£ G Cafabria 384,067 156850 - 15250 - - -110000 49,484 92886 2034 - 2129 - '699986
Total of e e .
specified B B e LT T
executives 2,740,199 1,140,805 203,117 234,846 - - 710,000 319,396 713,957 - 10,174 5,362,494

asnd long- tcml incentive bonuses are granted &
i ».aln.umte 1at tl 1e date

by befere the end of the year, The grant date is "edw the |z

using a Monte Carle si ic
Incateds
me whicl ter

an ameunt
to wehich

IL-W Bewran
of 5251180 wd
Rds Bewren

[5) schaded frov

(&) For explanati

ing
s& irt shiase price from 30 Jung 2004 to the end u# Sanuary 2005, Terrminatic
after 31 January 2005

ually entited
bey 2304,
«f NED Sharre Phars berssfits tefer 1o Section B3 of this Remuneration Report o page 45.
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Directors’ and senlor executives’ emoluments
For the year ended 30 June 2004

Director
Non-executive
H K McCann
T Bourne

C B Carter
3R Williams
H M Nugent
Executive

G AKing

8 G Beeren
Total all

specified
Directors

Primary

" Fixed . Vanable 7 Nen-
remuneration . remun-
(salary & fees) - - - evai
S e (pe

" henefits

Supiers

-monetary annuation

benefity

189,674 -
- BO000 -
T 75,000 1
80,000

g5 000

1,043,795 686,000

508,810 629,00

54,700

Post employment

Equity compensation

NED  Accrued  pumber T Vaiveof | Value of Percentage
Share retitement - Tef o options | options .of reniun-
Plan  ben opticns - -issued - lssuedin |- eration
benefits current pastyears [ that

© consits
| of

o
<

. opions,

Termiy lasurance

atien
penefit

premium

o

182
182
182
182

182

6,059
3,197

Other compensation

1271631
‘113,338
"106,671
1129099
113,515

2,144,940

Specified
executives

K A Moses
A M Stock

3 M Piper

P 1Vines
R1Willink
Total ail

spetified
executives

2,072,279 1,315,000

460,780 . 305,910
373007 - 210910
©°345,195 " 200910
-415,366 - 185,910
7293009 170,910

127,804

- 52,855
. 12,558

773,329

35,000
59,000
63,075

50,840

1,887,157 1,074,550 216,163

207,915

19,467 -
18,250 -
21,900 -
20,683 - - - - - -
- - 500000 - 122,765 172,314 -
- - 275000 67521 57438 068 -
143,525 40,445 775000 190286 229752 -
- - 260000 : 63,838 1127272 -
- - 160,000 - 39,285 :* 90538 "~ -
- - 160000 39,285 .. 88,241 .-, -
- - 140000 34,374 ~101818 "" -
- - 160000 39,285 68231 -
- - B80,000 216,067 476,101 -

10,166 4,170,330

2,709
2,700
2,059
2059

3,035

1,068,838
803,253
- 791,620
- 753,886
674,927

12,571 4,090,524

(2] Cash and long-terms incenlive Yo

(2) The falr value of
dischosed is the
{31 Arising frem NomExec

;33 catcubated at the date of o
fair visare of the opti
recters’ Ketitement Sclime wliich ter

,

Hetated to thisre

are grantezd annually before the sndd of the
wrant using a Monte Larfe si
ing period.
Tanwary 2003 with mulipies frezen. Retails ar provicked i Section 8.3 of this Remuneration Repart on poge 45,

year. The grant date i« tied t the serformance appeaisal. which for the current year wag cempleted on 36 June 2004
ition techsique ans aliecated fo each reporting period evenly over thi period freim grant date toverting date. The

(4] For explanation of KEL Share Plan benefits refer to Section 8.3 of this Rerurieration Repart on page 45.
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6.3 Value of options granted, exercised and lapsed in the current financial year as long-term incentives
to executive Directors and senior executives

2. Value of optiens 2. Value of aptians 3 Vatue of eptions Aggregate of
granted as part of granted as part of granted as part of cehimns 1.3
reminieration remuneration remuneratien
during the current und that are golg 2nd that lagsed
financiat year o1 exeicised during the current
during the current financiat year
financial year
Name & pasitian $ $ $ $
Directors
G A Klng 138 863 3 43.» 000 Nil 3,673,863
B O Bcefen 131 375 1,752,000 Nil 1,883,375
Specif‘ed execuﬂves
K A Moses ' 98,968 946,200 Nil 1,045,168
A M swck 60,730 706, soo Nil 767530
J M pre ' 60,730 783,262 Nil 843 992 S
RJWilkink 43,484 1357853 Nl 1,407 337.
F G (.dlabrm 49,484 160,400 Nil 209 834
$ Barrdt Nil Nil Nil Nil
Share options

During the financial year, Origin Energy timited granted 775,000 options at an exercise price of $6.14 to the Managing Director (500000) and

the Executive Director, Commercial (275,000). All options issued to executive Directors and shares issued pursuant to the exercise of those

options have been approved by shareholders as required by Austratian Stock Exchange Listing Rule 10.14. A further 2,596,000 options over L
unissued ordinary shares were granted to 77 eligible officers under the Senior Executive Option Plan at an exercise price of $5.88. A further T
200,000 options over unissued ordinary shares were granted to four eligible officers under the Senior Executive Option Plan at an exercise N
price of $6.75. The Directors’and senior executives’ emoluments table on page 41 shows the vatue of options, as allocated per footnote {2),

that were issted to Directors and to the five most highly remunerated officers of the Company as part of their remuneration in the financial

year.

Options granted under the Senior Executive Option Plan entitle the holder to subscribe for one fully paid ordinary share at an exercise price

determined by the prevailing market price at the time of the approval of the options. The exercise prices Tor two tranches of options awarded
prior to the 2005 rights issue were adjusted to from $6.14 to $5.98 and from $5.88 10 $5.72 as a result of the impact of the equity issued in
early 2005 pursuant to the rights issue. The options are exercisable at any time after the third anniversary of the grant and prior to the fifth
anniversary of the grant, provided that relevant exercise hurdle rates are met within this periad (as described in the share options table
below). i

As at the date of this report, unissued shares of Origin Energy Limited under aption are set out In the table below.

Senior Executive Fhest exercise Expiry date Exercise price Exercice price Performance .
t date per share at per share hurdle o
date of award djust ‘

for 2005 Lo

rights issuc*

& ¢
oses™ i e e R
v s
2)85000u iél‘béuoob” ..I)Dec2007m 56 .340.““”
e e o P
e 6%2007._,,_‘..... cngzios
oo T s

200 OOO
ions iy bas
is. Vehether the exer
sted connipanies ¢
& group of comp

20 1'\./.1;.%)/2010'”” g

 determnined by " A 3 arty with the TSR index of a predetarmined
ntage of ootiens th ¢ ing scale depender n the Company's
reaches the 75t parcentile, 100%
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Full details of persons who-hold options are entered in the register of optlon holders at ASX Perpetual Registrars Limited, Securities
Registration Service, 580 George Street, Sydaey, New South Wales. The register may be inspected free of charge by shareholders.

During of since the end of the financial year, Origin Energy Lirmited issued ordinary shares as a result of the exercise of options, which are set
out in the table below. These options were exercised by Origin and Boral Limited employees, and forrmer emiployees who had received options,
priof to the Boral demerger. There were no amounts unpaid on the shares issued.

Shares issued by the exercise of options during or since the end of the financial year

No. of ordinary shares Amount paid on each share
329,700 5176
1,880,600 §127
385,000 . $2.74
1,085,000 $3.20
115,000 $3.04

8. Non-executive Director remuneration

8.1 Policy )

Non-executive Directors are remunerated by way of fees paid, including fees paid in recognition of membership on Board committees,

superannuation and participation in the shareholder-approved Non-executive Directors’ Share Plan INEDS Plan). The level of fees paid is based
- on the scope of Director responsibitities and the slze and complexity of the Origin bnergy group.

8.2 Fee review

The Remuneration Committee considers the level of the remuneration required 1o attract and retain Directors with the necessary skilis and

experience for the Origin Board. This takes into account data on the level of fees paid to Directors of companies of comparable size and

complexity. Fees were reviewed externally in the prior year to determine whether non-executive Directors were being remunerated at market

rates. The review undertook a cornparison of 21 listed companies that were comparable to Origin in market capitalisation. The results were

compared to broader market data to ensure consistency. These reviews determined that fees paid to Origin non-executive Direciors were -

below market levels and increases were made and approved for the year commencing 1 July 2004. A subseguent review has been undertaken

1o ensure that Origin non-executive Directors are paid In line with market norms for the year ahead, resulting in an increase for the year

commencing 1 July 2005, The table below shows the structure of non-executive Director fees and the new fees for the year ending

30 June 2006.

8.3 Non-executive Director fee structure

Year ending 30 June : 2005 2006
Board Fees

Chairman $340,000% $360,000M
tember $105,333 $112,000-
Committee fees

Audit

Chairman $40000 . $40,0600
Member ) 520,000 520,000
Remuneration ) ’

Chairman $13.333 ’ $20,000
Member 56,667 310,000
Heafth, Safety & Environment }

Chatrman $13,333 $13,333
Member $6,667 $6,667
Nomination

Chairman & Merrbers 50 S0

(1) Fee 1o be paid te the Chaiiman for the yeas are i ive of all committee fees.



Total cash fees paid to Non-executive Directors amounted to 922,583 in 2005 and fees for 2006 will amount 1o $1,078,666. These amounts
are below the aggregate limit of annual non-executive Directors’fees approved by shareholders in accordance with the requirernents of
Origin’s Constitution. The current aggregate fee limit for the payrnent of fees to non-executive Directors was set by shareholders at $1,400,000
per annum in October 2004

The Nor-executive Directors’ Retirernent Scheme was terminated effective 1 January 2003 and benefit multiptes accrued 1o that time have
been frozen. The retirerment benefit is a muliple of the average annual fees over the last three years of office, with the applicable multiple
disclosed below. This benefit Is payable on the retirement of each of the Directors in office at 1 January 2003, Further accumulations of the

multiple under the scheme have been terminated. S

The accrued benefits under the schame as at 30 June 2005 and the fixed final feas multiple shown are:

Multiple . Accsued Benefit
{Fixed at 1 January 2003)
. 30 hine 2004 30 June 2005 Increase
H K MeCann ‘ 087 $172,661 $204,294 $31,633
T Bourne 097 $58,668 $66,455 §77R7
J R Williams 1107 §73,648 $87,558 $13,910
C B Carter 0.97 $55,236 564,644 $9,428

Non-executive Directors are reguired to acduire and hold at least 25,000 shares in the Company Detail of the shares held by Directors is . .
disclosed on page 37 of the Directors’ Report.

Non-executive Directors are required to sacrifice 25% of their annual gross fees for the on-market acquisition of Origin shares under the NEDS
Plan untit they hold 25,000 shares. Shares held by the Directors under the NEDS Plan cannot be sold until the Director leaves the Board. After
they hold 25,000 shiares, they may apply the fee sacrifice to the acquisition of further shares in the company or have it paid into a corplying
superannuation fund.

Detaits of the nature snd armount of the ernolumerits of each Director of the Company during the year and the prior year are set out on

pages 41 and 42
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Statement of Financial Performance -

Crigin Energy recorded a net profit after tax and outside equity
interests of $266 million for the year ended 30 June 2005, an
increase of $61 milllon or 30% on the prior year of $205 milfion.
Total revenue for the year was up 38% to $4.9 billion, while sales
revenue increased by $1.3 billien. Eatnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation (EB{TDA) increased by $394
rnillion {Lp 74%) 10 5928 million compared with $532 million

in the prior year, largely due to the consolidation of Contact
Energy Limited and increased contributions by the Exploration
and Production and Retall businesses.

The improved result for the year was driven predominantly by:

+ The Initial contribution of Contact Energy 1o Origin's
earnings, providing ERITDA of $345.6 million (a1 a net profit
before tax level the contribution from Contact 18 reduced
by higher interest costs and higher outside equity interest
elimination as discussed below);

» A 43% increase in sales revenue from liguid petroleumn
produets and ethane from $128.6 million to $183.8 million
representing higher oil production from the Perth Basin, the
resteration of full liquids processing capabilities at the
Moomba processing plant in the Cooper Basin and higher
product prices. The result was boosted by the $10.5 milfion
profit on the sale of the Carpentaria Cas Pipeline. These
underpinned a 25% increase in EBITDA for the Expleration and
Production business from $197.2 million to $245.6 million; and

+ The strength of the Retail business which was demonstrated
again with an increase in EBITDA of 7% from $237.6 million to
$254.1 million, despite mild weather conditions and increased
levels of customer chum.

The improverments in the result for the year were offset by a

reduction of 23% in the EBITDA contribution from Generation

from $68 million to $52.7 million due to the non-recurrence of

a tax consolidation gain of $9.4 million for Osborne and

increased costs associated with the solar business and power

genefation development projects.

Baslc earnings per share increased by 7.2 cents, or 24%, (o
37.2 cents per share in cornparison 1o the prior year, while
dituted earnings per stiare Increased by 7.1 cents to 36,9 cents
per share,

To provide a more meaningful comparison, normafised basic
and diluted earnings per share have also been disclosed. The
weighted average number of shares has been adjusted for the
Rights Issue as if it occurred on 1 October 2004 when Contact
was acgulired, rather than on 1 April 2005, Normatised basic
earnings per share incressed by 4.9 cents, or 16%, 10 34.9 cents
per share in comparison to the prior year, while diltted earnings
per share increased by 4.8 cents te 34.6 cents per share,

Borrowing costs for the year were $146 million, an increase of
$97 miillion on the prior year. The increase is mainly due to the
costs associated with the Contact acquisition,

Income tax expense for the year totalled $147 mitlion, an
increase of $70 million in comparisen to the prior year. The
increase is primarily attributable to the increase In prima facie
{ax expense on net profit of $65 miltion to $150 million
(2004 985 miillion).

Net profit attributable to outside equity interests was

$67 milllion in 2005, up from $2 miflion in 2004. The increase
was primarily due to the outside equity interest relating

ta Contact.

Refer 10 the Operations Review for further commentary

-on the results,



;Statement 0{ Fmanc:iaé Performance;

for year_ended 30 June

Consolidated Ceonsclidated
2005 2004
Nete §'000 v $000
Revenue from ordinary activities 3 4 914 2831 3,556 01)
Expenses from oydinary activities excluding borrowing costs 3 ,(4_,304,438) S (3.249,193)
Borrowing costs " (146,218) - (49.008)
Sharc 01 net profits of assouatcs and |omt w_ntu:e entities acaountcd for usmg thu equnty method S 26,012
Prom from ordinary dazrvmcs bdore mlated income tax expense . 283,818
Income tax expense relating 1o ordinary activities 4 TU147418 76,905
Net profit 332671 0. 206923
Net profit attributable to outside equily interests S 66,651 ) 1,982
Net profit attributable to members of the parent entity, Origin Energy Limited o 266, ozo T 204941
Non-owner transaction changes in'equity: U g
Net exchangc dlfruemc rclatmg to 5e|f sustammg T’ormgn opuot]ons . o 49 603) ‘ 2,624
rotal revenues, expenses and valuaixou adjustments attributable to members oT o :
Ongln Lnergy Limited recognised cilreg ty in eqully - (9 ,603) 2,624. :
Tetal changes In equity from non-owner reluted tramarhons at’mbutable to memberq r>f :
the parent entity, Origin Energy Lirited ) 9 256,417 207,565
Basic earnings per share - 300¢
Diluted earnings per share i 8 29.8¢
Normalised earnings per share - basic 8 30.0¢
Normahscd earmngs per share - chlut(_d v 8 29 8

al staterrerste ¢

- T*e Statement o' Flerancial Perfams




Fotal assets of the consolidated entity increased by $4.3 billlon
during the year to $8 billion, while totaf liabilities increased by
$2.2 biflion to $4 billlon at 30 June 2005, Net assets of the
consolidiated entity increased by $2.1 billion, from $1.9 billion to
S4-billion. Net tangible assets per share increased to $2 21 at
30 June 2005 from $1.68 at 30 June 2004.

Total assets of the consolidated entity increased by $4.3 bilfion,

principally as a result of:

« anincrease In cash assets of $43 mitlion primarily resulting
from the acquisition of Contact;

« anincrease in current and non-current receivables of
$212 million primarily due to the scquisition of Contact
{($196m), and an increase in Exploration and Production
joint venture receivables;

- an increase of $39 million in inventories due to the Centact
acquisition and an increase in coal searn gas dritling
inventories;

~ anincrease in property, plant snd equipment of $3.8 biflion
and exploration, evaluation and development expenditure
of $60 milfion, This increase mainly comprises the Contact .
assets ($3.6 bilfion); spend on Exploration and Production
activities totalling $27 million including expenditure in
relation to the drilling of Trefoi; $108 million in relation
to the ongoing BassGas construction and the Otway Project;
$38 million on the Spring Gully developrnent, and $16 million
in refation o the construction of the SESA Pipeline In the
south eastern Australia region. The capital expenditure for
the period was offset by depreciation and armortisation of
$264 million;

« an increase in intangible assets of $186 million driven
prirmarily by the Contact acquisition, which is offset by
amortisation of existing Intangibles;

« areduction in deferred tax assets of $8 million primarily due
to the utilisation of tax losses;

« an increase of $4 million in other currert and non-current
assets mainly attributable to the acquisition of Contact.

Totaf Habilities of the consolidsted entity increased by

$2.3 billion, principally as a result of the Contact acquisition.

Contributed equily (shiare capltal} increased by $671 million
during the year as & result of the rights issue of 112.5 million
shares for $633 miillion, 4.7 million shares for $29 miillion issued
in accordance with the Dividend Reinvestrment Plan and

3.8 million shares issued for 58 million with respect 1o options
issued in accordance with the Senior Executive Option Plan,

Outside equity interests increased by $1.2 billion during the
year primarily as a result of the acquisition of Contact.

An interirn dividend of 7 cents per share, Tully franked at 30%,
totaling $47 million was paid on 23 March 2005. Subsequent to
year end, the company declared a final dividend of 8 cents per
share, fully franked at 30%, totalling $63 rnillion. This will result
in a total dividend payout ratio of 42% of curcent year profit.



Statement of i

at 30 June

nancial Position

Current assets
Cash assets
Receivables
Inventories

Ngte

Consalidated Censelidated
2005 204
$'000 Pl

87,793 44,318
|- 828,461 . 816971
95594 - 56520
" 59,855 61,466

© 1,071,403 779,284

Non-current assets : LR

Receivables 18503 5,451
Investments accounted for using the equity method . .1 -114,747 115,054

Other financlal assets ’ = 163,717 .7 169,546

Property, plant and equipment 5,242,562 . 1,469,503
Exploration, evaluation and development expenditure ©311,163 251,620 :
Intangible assets A ’ » -998,044 811,978 "
Deferred tax assets ' ..88211 . 196,680 U
Other 19,313 8140

Total non-current assets 6943260 2928062
3,707,346

Totat assets ' 8014663

Current Habilities ) AEPPUE R

Payables 688,466 * 477772
Interest-bearing liabilities 1.238566. . 113761
Carrent tax liabilities v Cea12 2,680
Provisions : _ "Uen233 71,886
Totaf current lizbilities 11,024,377 666,089 .

Non-current Habilities . i e
Payables o 6698 3,838
Interest-bearing liabitities 12,590,745 " 791,076
Deferred tax liabifities -~.337,008 - 259,786
Provisions " 65,976 47,092
Total non-current liabilities 73,000,424 1,101,792 o
Total liabilities 4,024,801  1767.891 .
Net assats 3,989,862 1,939,455

Equity R
Contributed equity . 7 11,133,890 . ° 463,208
Reserves 102,850 .. 112,241
Retained profits 6 1,503,566 1,356,922
Total parent entity interest 4"-2,740,306 1,932,371
Qutside equity Interests 1,249,556 7,084
Totat equity 9 3,983,862 1939455

The Statement of Firancial Positicn shoukd b read in canjurss fiorowdth the Discussion and Analysic op page 48 snd the accompanying potes o the financist senements set out on pages 52 10 65,




" Discussion

Net cash provided by operating activities increased by

$130 million, from $425 million 10 $555 million for the year
ended 30 June 2005, Earnings before interest, tax, depreclation
and amortisation (EBITDA} increased 74% to $928 milfion
compared 16 $532 million fast year. Refer to commentary in
the Discussion and Analysis of the Statement of Financial .
Performance and to the Operations Review.

Distributions and dividends received from eguity accounted
jointventure entities and associated entities totalled
$19 miliion in 2005 compared to $12 million in the prior year,

Net interest paid increased from $51 million to $150 million
primarily as a result of the Increase in borrowings during the
current period associated with the funding of the acquisition
of Contact.

Net incorne taxes paid during the year were $181 million
comipared with income taxes refunded of $2 mitlion in the
prior year. The increase in tax paid resulted from Origin electing
to pre-pay tax 1o fully frank its dividend {Origin tax paid of

546 million) and Contact tax paid of $135 miltion. No
subvention payments were made during the year, compared
with $4 million in the prior year.

Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment and

exploration and development for the year totalied $467 million

excluding acquisitions, an increase of $144 mitlion from the

prios year. Stay-in-business capital expenditure increasec!

$46 million from $86 million 1o $132 million. Oil and gas

production activities accounted for $48 million of this

expenditure in the current year. Growth capital expencliture

increased $99 million from $237 million to $336 miltion in

the cdtrent year, The major components of growth capital

experiture in 2005 were:

+ $104 million spent on the Spring Gully Project;

» $82 million spent on exploration and developrent of the
offshore Otway Basin;

+ $32 miillion spent on development of the BassGas Project;

» $29 million spent on Perth Basin oil and gas assets;

+ $19 million spent on exploration and development within
the Cooper Basin; and ,

» $16 million spent on the development of the SESA Pipeline.

Payments for the purchase of controlled entities (net of cash

acquired) were $942 million in the current year (2004: $25 million).

The current year amount was for the acquisition of the Contact
group. The prior year amount includert $14 miillion for the
" acguisition of the remaining 50% interest in Rockgas Ld
and $11 million for the acquisition of a 50% irterest in
the Kupe gas field.

Payments Tor the purchase of other investments were $2 million
in the current year relating to sdditional shares in Geodynamics
Ltdd. The prior year amount primarily comprised of $8 miltion In
shares in Geodynamics Ltd and $3 million for Magellan US
listed shares.

Payments for the purchiases of businesses of $23 million in the
current year was primarily for the exploration and production
licences and assets in the Victorian onshore Otway Basin and
LPG businesses, cornpated with nil in the prior year.

Payments for additional investments in equity accounted
entities was nif in the current year, compared to $56 million In
the prior year representing the equity contribution to the SEA
Gas partnership. A $28 million subordinated Ioan was also
advanced 10 SEA Gas entities in the prior year, and $3 miltion in
the current year.

Payments Tor the purchase of oulside equity interests was nif in
the current year, compared to $74 million In the prior year
representing the purchase consideration paid to acquire the
outside equity interests in Ol Company of Australia Lid (now
kriown as Origin Energy CSG Ltd).

Proceeds frorn the sale of non-cutrent assets increased by
$11 million ta $21 million during the year primarily due to
the sale of the Carpentaria Gas Pipeline connecting Ballera to
Mount lsa.

Dividends paid, net of dividends reinvested, increased by
$74 million from the prior year mainly due to the payment
of dividends by Contact 1o outside equity interests.

Proceeds from the issue of shares in accordance with the Senior

" Executive Option Plan totalled $8 miflion during the year,

Net proceeds'ﬁom the Rights Issue settled on 1 April 2005 was
5631 million. This was raised to partially fund the Contact
sequisition. :

The net payments arising from the issue and redemption of
convertible undated preference shares during the year was

$27 million.

Net proceeds from borrowings were $390 million in the current
year, as compared to S141 million in the prior year. The increase
is primarily driven to fund the Contact acquisition. The net debt
to capitalisation ratlo at 30 June 2005 was 41% (2004 31%).



As“iatement of Cash Hows_i

" foryearended 30June -

Lonsolidated Censcligated
2005 28064
Nete $'000 $800

Cash flows from operating activities e
Cash receipts in the course of aperations ‘5,211,994 - 3,884,454

Cash payments in the course of operations (4 345 052) .7 (3.419,007)
Dividends/distributions received from assaciates/joint venture entities 18 867 T 11,533

Other dividends received - .1,141 - 684

Interest received e 8,553 - 2,183
Borrowing costs paid . ' {158,812) s {53,245)
Income taxes refunded/(paid} : : '-(1,81,_2,1,,_3) e 2,104
Subvention payments el (4 OOD)
Net cash provlded by operatmg activuttes e ‘555,478 424 796

Cash flows from investing activities S
Payments for purchases of property, plant and equipment ‘ -1(337,673) {19%,644)

Payments for exploration, development and upstrearn plant and equipment -1{129,488) (127,395‘ oL
Payment for additional investment in equity accounted entities D (55,619) '
Payment for purchase of outside equity interests in controlled entities o e (73,944)
Payments for purchases of controlied entities (net of cash acquired) 6(c) ?(942 504) (25,248)
Payments for purchases of other investments -/(2,323) = (11,809)
Payments for purchases of businesses and other assets 6(c) (22 753) '_A_

Loans 1o equity accounted entities (2 514) .. {27,985)
Repaymenit of loans by assoclated entity . 1,165 -

Net proceeds from disposal of investments ) 1,659

Proaeeds from saEL of nor- furrcm. asseis 20,593 9,377

Net cash used in mvestlng actfvmes : : (1,413,826) : (308 26/)

Cash flows from financing activities TR

Proceeds from borrawings 3,684,256 582,771
Repayments of barrowings -(3 293,814) - (442,153)
Bividends paid by parent entity . {64 887) (33,364)
Dividends paid to outside equity interests (804)

Proceeds from issues of share capital ) 7 o ‘ 4,817

Proceeds from Rights lssue : -630,504

Proceeds from issue of convertible undated preference shares {net of transaction costs) ‘ - 592,885 i
Redernption of convertible undated preference shares " (619,848) - —‘
Net cash provkded by f‘nancmg activities 893,341 111,267

Net increase in cash held 34,983 ) 27,796

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 744,318 16,431

Lﬂut ot exchange rate changes on cash ) 91

Cash and equivalents t the end of the year &a) 79030 44,318

The Statement of Cash Flows should b readd in conijunction with the Bissassion and Aralysis on page S0 and the acaormpanying sotes o the financil statements set cur on pages 5210 65,




Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Basis of preparation of the Concise Financial Report

The Concise Financiat Report has been prepared in accordance
with the Corporations Act 2001, Accounting Standard AASH
1039 'Concise Financial Reports’ and applicable Urgent Issues
Group Consensus Views. The financial statements and specific
disclosures required by AASB 1039 have been derived from the
consolidated entity’s Full financial Statements for the financisl
year. Other information included in the Concise Financial
Report is consistent with the consolidated entity’s Full
Financial Statements. The Concise Financial Report does not,
and cannot be expected to, provide as full an understanding of
the financial performance, financial position and financing
and investing activities of the consolidated entity as the full
Financial Statements. It has been prepared on the basis of

historical costs and, except where stated, does not take Into
account changing money values or current valuations of non-
current assets. The accounting policies have been consistently
applled by each entity in the cansolidated entity and, except
where there is a change in an accounting policy, are consistent
with those of the previous year.

Afull deseription of the accounting policies adopted by the
consolidated entity can be found in the consolidated entity’s
full Financial Statements.

Refer to note 12 for the impact of adopting Australian
equivalents to Internationat Financis! Reporting Standards.

Segments
(a) Primary reporting - geographical segments
Australia™ New Zeatand'** Consolidated
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
£'000 000 $'000 $000 $U60
Revenue e T B
Total sales 3,565,944 "' 3502383 1,294,626 ° 19,404 4,860,570 0 3521787
intersegment sales elimination * ' B - ' . L -
External safes revenue 3 02 283 71,294,626 19404 . -4,860570 - 3521787
Other revenue 29649 T 4716 ' 988 ' 42 593 ' 30,637
Total segment revenue 3,532,032 {"1 299, 342 o 20,392 4 903163 . 3,552,424
Interest revene . L __11118_~ 3,591
Revenue from ordinary agtivities 4,914 281 ' 556,015
Rasult et :
Segment result LT335,767. .- 301665 1,566 303,231
Share of net profits of sssociates and e
jOll’!t vcmure entmes 24, 006 2,006 26,012
Eammgs before mterest and tax (EBIT) 32% 671 3,572 329,243
Net interest expense (135 100) (45 415)
Profit from ordinary activities before income tax . 480,089 283,828
Income tax expense {147 418) {76,905}
Net profit 332,671 206,923
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation e S . o
and amartisation (EBITA) 563,033 527,249 364,769 4,950 927, 802 532,199
Depreciation and amortisation T212011 201578 100602 1378 312,613 202956
Other non-cash expensas T'zane3 38428 4,448 1216 38641 36,644
Acquisitions of nan-current assets PRI e
{includes capital expenditure) 445,847 502,989 . 1,028,605 » 5,637 1 474, 452 508,626
Assets
Segment assets .3,807953 " 3363646 3915959 . 87648 7723912 -~ 3,451,294
Equity accounted Investments LI11383 114898 3394 . 186 [ 114747 115054
Total segment assets v 3 478,544 87,804 7 B38 659 3,566,348
Cash and deferred tax assets "'176 004 140,998
Total assets : 707 346
Liabitities R . R L
Segrnent liabllities BTL097... 570150 277,276 30,438 848 373 600,588
interest-bearing liabilities and currert and AT e
deferred tax lisbilities 3 i7e, 428 1,167,303
Total liabilities 4 024 801 1,767,891

* Intersegmant prlcing is deterrrined enan vmrle":q‘n basis. Inter segment ma« are eliminsted en consofidation.

“* The Austration geegraphic sef

tinchides oy

and the




2. Segments (continued)

{b} Secondary reporting ~ business segments

Exploration and Production Retalt Generation Networks Contact™ Consolidated
2005 2604 2005 2004 2005 2004 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $000 $'000 { : filvid $u0 $'000  $'000 $'00D $eas
Revenue IR L e
Total sales 405,046 345,285 3,(_)"68,2'35 2,988,882 125,223 117110 158,7.42‘ 168,098 1,215,846 - 4973 092 3,619,375
intersegment sales Lo o I
elimination® " {64,606) (54,494 - - (47,916} {43,094} - = - - (112 522} (97.588)
External sales revenue 340 440 200791 3,068,235 20883882 77,307 74,016 158742 168,098 1,215,846 - 4,860,570 3521 787
Other Tevenue 17 809w 6,612 - 5377 523 2,398 : 15,869 16 250 1147 - 42583 3D 63_'('”.
Total segment revenue 35.8,249 © 297,403 3 075 380 2 994 259 }77_,830 76,414 174,»?11 184,348 1,216, 993 - 4 903 163 3 .>52 424
Unaliocated revenue s v 11 118 3591
Revenue from ordinary
activities 4,914’,281 3,556,015
Result ' P
Segment result 134,434: 105113 176,010 154,432 18,414 21,460 21,159' 22,226 248,70;3 - j“'ASBB,_Z’;_S' 303,231
Share of net profits of T - PR [ ol
associates and joint e . T :
venture entities - - 66 2006 ' 8 354 19,361 © 6,901 (4545 - 1,143 - 26,012
Earnings before LT ' ’ B T LT
interest and tax {(EBIT) 134,434 105,113 176,076 156,438 26 768 40,821 26,871 249,851 - 615,189 329,243
Earnings before interest, . e S R IREPREE
tax, depreciation and 3
amortisation (ERITDA) 245,545 197,180 254 108 237569 52,719 68040 29,784 29410 345 646 - 927 802 532,199
Depreciation and LA PR e :
amortisation 111,111 92,067 78 032 81,131 25,951 27219 1,724 2,539 95 795 - 312 613 202956
Other non-cash expenses . 7,523 20465 22,242 14,599 3,857 880 821 700 4 ,198 - 38,64 1 26644
Acqulsitions of non- S o o ........ N
cyrrent 3ssets (inciudes o ’ P
capital expenditure) 384,030 267,986 75,623 70,80% 7561 12997 1,037 56,838 1,006,201 - 1,474,452 508,626
Assets T A
Segment assets 1,600, 477 1,285,956 1,589 781 1,668,986 296,086 281,458 216 671 214,294 4 020 897 - 7,723,912 3,451,294
Equity accounted ' S s
: 156 59,270 57517 - SZ 083 57,381 3,240 - 114,747 115034
Tota segment assets 604) 142 355,356 338,975 268 754 272,275 4,024,137 - 7838 659 3,566,348
Cash and PRE L
deferred tax assets . 176 004 140 998
Total assets 8 014 663 3 707 246
{iabiiities
Segment liabilities 157,660. 127297 = 399,938 434,649 '_12_,40._7. 3,580 35,062 - :‘,8.48,3.73 600,588

tnterest-bearing liabilities
and current and deferred
tax liabifities

Total liabilities

35,392

242976,

(3,176,428 1167303

4,024,801 1,767,891

7 Intersegment p
relaticn 4o the

ing is deterrningd enan arm'sle
ate:l entity’s thiee Ay

talian

Business segments:
Explovatien and Prodaction
Retail

Lereration

Netwiorks

Contact

rfrastruclure inve:
Natyial gas argd electricity enwrgy related products

erchant power stations.
1olling fee frore Relai
t Enaigy Lmited snd its controlled ents

ment pe

T ars lJ-.W'E'g‘"‘Ia
rant anzd nanagernen ervi

ndd services in New Zealand. Posvar gereration in New Zealans,

ngth Basis. Intzrsegment sales are eliminated enconsolidation. A wlling arrangement cperates betweer the Retall ard Ceneration segiments in
3 The extarmat revenue from the mgrchant power stations s

the capacity psovided amd costs incunred by these power stations,

ea for the nine meanths from the dite of acquisition £ Octaber 2004} 40 the end of the year




Notes ,to_{’che Fz'nanczai Sia’zemenﬁs

9. Retained profits and totat equity

{a) Retained profits reconciliation )

Retained profits at the beginning of the previeus financial year

Dividends paid during the year

Net profit attributable to members of the parent entity, Origin Energy Limited
Dividends paid on redemption of convertible undated preference shares
Aggregate of amounts transferred (to)/?rom reserves

Retained p.ohfs at the end of the fm.mmf yeak

Consolidated Cersolidated
2005 . 2004

$'000 S'Bo0

:_1356 922 1223977

{04, 329} (73,143)
266,020 - 204,941
(28, 835) -

1147

1 503 566. 1356922

{b)Total equity reconciliation
Total equity at the beginning of the financial year

Total changes in parent entity interest in equily recognised in the Statément of Financlal Performance

Transactions with owners as owners:

« Contributions of equity

« Dividends recognised during the year

« Dividends paid on redemption of convertible undated preference shares
Iotal changes in outsu‘lt  equity intefests

Tofa! equity at the end of the fm"mcwl yeat

{1 939,455 - 1789.604

" 256 417, 207,565
670682 1 44596
o ,(94,329) . (73,143}
o (24,835) -

S 1242472 (20, 16/}

39089862 1,939,455

(c} Outside equity interests reconciliation

Outside equity interests at the beginning of the financial year

Outside equity interest in Contact Energy Limited on acquisition

Acquisition of rermaining outside equily interests In Oil Company of Australia
Net profit attributable to.outside equity interests

Movement in foreign currency translation resefve

Dividends paid

f—ormgn Investor tax credn

Qutside equxty mtefests at the end cf the fmannaf yeak

7,084 36,251

1,233,709 -
DL (30,056)
"l 66,6517 1,982
T (15,607) (289)
(43 563) (804)
h 13712 ’
1,249,556 7084




i0.

1l

Contingent liabilities and contingent assefs
Detalls of contingent lizbilities and contingent assets where the probability of future payments/receipts is not considered remote are set out
below, s well as details of contingent liabilities and contingent assets, which although considered remote, the Directors consider should be
disclosed. The Directors are of the opinion that provisions are not requived in respect of these matters, as it is not probable that 2 future
sacrifice of economic benefits will be required or the amount is not capable of reliable measurement.

Consolidated “enselicated

2005 2004
4000 §000
Bank guarantees 205,323, 204,741
Letters of credit * 9,561
205,323 214,302

“The Crigies grovg has provided everseas supplisrs letters of aredil t faciitate the impertation of equipmerst,

The Origin group has glven to its bankers letters of responsibility in respect of accommodation provided from tirme to time by the banks to

Origin Energy Lirited's wholly or partly owned controlled entities.

Warrantles and indemnities have been given by entities in the consolidated entity in refation to envirenmental habilities for certain

properties as part of the terrms and conditions of divestments,

A number of sites within the consolidated entity have been identified as contaminated, all of which are subject to ongeing environmental o
management programmes to ensure appropriate controls are in place snd clean-up reguirerments are implemented. For sites where the , S
requirements can be assessed and costs estimated, the estimated cost of remediation has been expensed or provided for. The contaminati o
has generally resuited from the manufacture of gas from coal and the treatment of the associated by-products, conducted at the sites.

These activities ceased in the 1970s when manufactured gas was replaced with natural gas from oil and gas tields.

Certain entities within the consolidated entity are subject to various lawsuits and claims, including <laims for stamp duty, penalties and

native title claims, Any liabilities arising from such fawsuits and claims are not expected (o have a material adverse effect on the

consolidated financlal statements.

Clough Engineering Limited and Origin Energy Resources Limited ss agent for the BassGas joint venturers are currently engaged in an

arbitration pursuant to the terms of the £PIC Contract that relates to the construction of the 8assGas Project. Clough has made claims for
extensions of time, extra sums pursuant to or for alleged breach of the EPIC Contract and for alleged breaches of the Trade Practices Act in
response, the BassGas Joint venturers are daiming fiquidated damages plus the cost of rectifying defective or incomplete work.

Origin remains confident that-the outcome from the dispute will not reguire any unfavourable adjustrnent 1o the results for Origin in

this or any future financial period. '

Events subsequent to balance date

Refer Note S{b) for dividends declared subsequent to 30 June 2005,

kRefer Note 12 for details regarding the impact of adopting Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards.

On 18 August 2005 Origin agreed to acquire a further 5% interest in the BassGas Project taking its holding to 42.5%, a 5% interest in the

Trefoil gas field taking its interest in that field to 46.4% and an additional 1% interest in the Ctway Gas Project and associated exploration
tenements taking its interest to 30.75%.

The financial effects of these transactions have not been brought o account in the financial staternents for the year ended 30 June 2005
and will be recognised in subseguent financls reports.
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| ,.N'otes to fhe Fmanczal Statements

Consolidated Canselidated
2005 2004
4’000 S'O60

3. Profit from ordinary activities
{a) Revenue from ordinary activitles : .
Revenue from operaling activities: D

kevenue from sale of goods ‘4701,861 . 3,353,508
Revenue from rendering of services 158,709 168,189
rotal sales revenue 3, 321 ”/8}
interest tncome 3,591
Revenue from out5|de opemtmg dCtIVIT.iCb 30637
Revenue from ordinary activities 4914281 3556015
{b) Expenses from ordinary activities excluding borrowing costs "
= Expenses by nature: l C .

o Raw materials and consurmasbles used, and changes in finished goods and work in progress '3 243,124 - o 2,423,282

o . Advertising 32,143 25,141
8ad and doubtful debts ; 16 017 - 10,840 '
Consultancy costs 13,319 - 8,816
Contracting costs ) . ':‘.,,120,439 ~.'Zj 130,987
Deprecistion and amortisation ‘ . '312 613 202,956
Employee expenses .-264, 4482 206,199
Exploration and production costs . 48,231 56,567
Motor vehicle expenses . 'f"-‘-‘_19,246 15,949
Oeeupancy expenses L -33,294 °. 27,441
Repairs and maintenance — 35,078 - 14,157
Royalties 30,385 - 25,533
Adm;mstratlon and othcr expcrssus frorm ordinary activities ‘ 136 137 7 101 325

Fxpen s5€5 foom rxrdmary act;wtve., i 4 304 438 3, 249 193

{c} Individually significant items .
Individuatly significant expenses included in profit from ordinary activities before income tax expense include: .

Provision for write-down of Cooper Basin producing area of Interest 16,212
4. Inctome tax expense
income tax expense on pre-tax accounting profit: S
(i) at Australian tax rate of 30% 144,027 85,148
(n) adjustmnnt for difference bctwunn Austral;an .md overseas tax rates : o '5,717 o 202 .
Income 149,744 85,350
Adcl/(sub!rdd) tax ctfuct of ma;or items Lausmg permdnunl dn‘fcrenac R
Non-taxable distributions received (2.581)
Depraciation and amortisation 15,310
Non-deductible provision for write-down of producing areas of interest R . 4,863
Share of net profits of associates (3,502) (7,441)
Undlerf{over) provision of tax in previous years - {12,979) 384
Tax consolidation expense/(benefit) TR (-3 B (1,620)
Non-deductible redeemable preference share interest . .
Other 1,008
individually significant items:
Recognition of deferred tax assets not previously brought to account = {53,774}
Tax tosses written off/(recouped) {10, 610) ) 35,406
. = R — o 326) (8 445}

income tax expense relating to ordinary activities “uras 76905




5. Dividends
{a) Dividend reconciltation
Final dividend of 7 cents per share, fully franked at 30%, paid 15 September 2004
(2004 Final dividend of 5 cents per share, franked to 2 cents per share at 30%, paid 3 October 2003)
Interim dividend of 7 cents per share, fully franked at 30%, paid 23 March 2005
(2004 6 cents per share, fully franked at 30%, paid 18 March 2004)

Consolidated
2005
$'000

Consolidated
2004

see

33,183

39,960
73,143

{b) Subsequent event
Since the end of the financial year, the Directors have declared & final dividend of 8 cents per share,
fully franked at 30%, payable 26 September 2005
The financial effect of this dividend has not been brought to account in the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2005 and will be recognised in subsequent financial statements.
{c} Dividend franking account
30% franking credits available to shareholders of Origin Energy Limited for subsequent financial years.
The above aviilable amount is based on the balance of the dividend franking account at year end
adjusted for:
(a) franking credits that wilf arise from the payment of income tax;
(b} franking debits that will arise from the payment of diviclends provided at year end;
(¢} franking credits that wilt arise from the receipt of dividends recognised as receivables st year end; and
(d) franking credits that the entity may be prevernted from distributing in subsequent years.
The ability to utilise the franking credits is dependent upon there being sufficient avallable profits to
declare dividends. "

6. Notes to the Statement of Cash Flows

{a) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand, at bank and short-term deposits at call, net of outstanding bank overdrafis.
Cash s at the end of the financlal year as shown in the Statement of Cash Flows is reconcifed to the
relsted iterns in the Statemaent of Financial Position as follows:

" Cash . 44,318

Bank overdrafts (8,763)
79,030 . 44318 %

{b} The fellowing non-cash financing and investing activitles have not been included . o
in the Statement of Cash Flows: RN i
fssue of shares In respect of the Dividend Reinvestrment Plan T29.441 39,7‘79‘ S
Deferred settlement portion of the consideration for the acguisition of Kupe Development Ltd, ' o
Kupe Mining (No. 1) Ltd, and Kupe Mining (No. 2) Ltd (now known as Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Ltel). - 18,678




Notes to the Financial Statements -

12. Impact of adopting Australian £quivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards

For reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005,
Australizn companies must comply with Australian:
eguivalents to International Fnancial Reporting Standards (A-
{FRS} as issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board,
Accordingly, Origin wil} be reguired to prepare financial
statements under A-I1FRS for the first time tor the half year
ending 31 December 2005 and year ending 30 June 2006.
Origin has implemented A-IFRS with effect frem 1 July 2005, in
order to comply with A-IFRS for the fiest time, Origin rmust also
restate its comparative balances applying A-1FRS. This requires
a restaternent of the opening balances as at 1 July 2004
incorporating Initial transitional adjustrments, as well as a
restatement of the closing balances at 30 june 2005, Net
profit during these periods will also be restated. Adjustments
required to restate the balance sheet as at 1 July 2004 are
made directly to opening retained earnings.

This financial report has been prepared in accordance with
Australian-accounting standards and other financial reporting
requirements {(Austrahian GAAP) applicable for reporting
periods ended 30 June 2005 The differences between
Austraflan CAAP and A-IFRS identified 1o date as potentially
having a significant effect on the consolidated entity’s
financial performance and financial positior are surnmarised
below The summary should not be taken as an exhaustive list
of all the differences between Austrafian CAAP and A-IFRS. No
attempt has been made to identify all disclosure, presentation
or clisssification differences that would affect the mannet in
which transactions or events are presented.

Transition management

The Origin Board has established a forrnal A-FRS Project, has
allocated internal resources, and engaged Deloitte as its A-IFRS
techinical advisor to assist in the assessment of the impact of
adoption of A-IFRS on Origin and to assist with the
implementation of A-IFRS. The project is managed by 5
steering committee chaired by the Chief Finantial Cificer.

Origin's A-IFRS project is comprised of three main phases,
Scoping and Impact Analysis; Evalustion and Design; and
Implementation and Review. The first two phases are
complete, whife the Tinal phase is substantially complete st
the date of this report. The final phase includes the live
implementation of systems, further detailed training for staff,
erbedding the new business processes across the
organisation, and the review and refinernent of all changes,
systems and processes implernented. The project is achieving
its scheduled milestones and Origin expects to be in a position
to fully comply with the requirements of A-IFRS for the half
year ending 31 December 2005 and year ending 30 June 2006.

Impact of transition tc A-IFRS

The impact of transition to A-IFRS, Including the transitional

adjustments disclosed in the tables below, are based on A-1FRS

standards that are currenily expected to be in place when
preparing the first complete A-IFRS financial report (being the
half year ending 31 December 2005). Only a complete set of
financial statements and notes, together with cornparative
balances, can provide a true and fair presentation of Origin’s
financlal position, results of operations and cash flows In

accordance with A-1FRS. This note, therefore, only provides a

summary of the potential impacts resulting from the

transition 1o A-IFRS.

There is a signiticant amount of judgerment invoived in the

prepatation of the reconcillations from current Austradian

CGAAP 1o A-IFRS, consequently the final reconcilistions

presented in the first financial report prepared in accordance

with A-IFRS rnay vary matertially from the reconciliations
provided in this Note. in addition, revisions to the selection
and apphication of the A-IFRS accounting policies may be
required s a resuit of:

» changes in A«IFRS reporting requirements that are relevant
to Origin, arising from new or revised accounting standards
or interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting
Standards Board, of

« additional guidance on the application of A-IFRS in the
energy industry or to particular transactions.

Also, regulatory bodies that promulgate Australian GAAP and

A-IFRS have significant ongoing projects that could affect the

differences between Australian GAAP and A-IFRS described

below and the impact of these differences relative to the
consolidated entity’s financial reports in the future. The impact
on future years wilt depend on the particular circumstances
prevailing in those years.

The rules for first tirne adoption of A-1FRS are set oulin AASB 1

First Tirne Adoption of Austrulian Equivalents to International

Finariciol Reporting Standards. In general, A-{FRS accounting

policies must be apphied retrospectively to determine the

opening A-IFRS batance sheet as at transition date, being 1

July 2004, AASB 1 allows a number of exemptions to this

general principle to assistin the transition to reporting undet

A-JFRS. The expfanatory comments below include details of the

AASS 1 elections adopted. .

The impact of transition 1o A-IFRS is set out in the following

tables. ’



Table 1 - Impact on Qrigin’s consolidated bafance sheet on initial transition to A-IFRS at 1 July 2004

Equity Totad Total
{inci Reserves) ©Agsets Liabilities
000 5/*9\1 $000
Total reported under Australian GAAP 1,939,458 3 707 34»6 1, 767 891
A-1ERS adjustments {net of tax where appropriate):
1. Contingent asset {6,579} {9,399) (2,820)
2. Acguisition of minority interests ‘ {28,225) {28,225) -
3. Dismantiing, rernoval & restoration provisions (33,646) 73,007 » 106,743
4. Business cormbinations restatement {42,562} {41,311} 2,251
5. Deferred tax ' (52,987} 2,762 55,750
6 lnvestmems rn cqulty auounied entities (2 7/} (216} 61
Totat A {E-RS ad;U;thn’(a {165 276) {3.292) 161,985
Totat restated under A-1FRS at 1 July 2004 1,774,179 3,704,054 1,929,876 e
Table 2 - Impact on Origin’s consolidated equity balances on initial transition to A-IFRS at 1 July 2004
Centrbuted Reserves Retatned Rinanty Tota!‘
Equity Earnings Interests quity el
UL S000 so'\o 000 suuu
Tatat reported under Australian GAAP 463,208 112,241 1,356, 922 7,084 1,939,455
A-IFRS adjustments (net of tax where appropriate):
1. Contingent asset {6,579} — {6,579)
2. Acquisition of minority interests - {28,225} {28,225)
3. Dismantling, rermioval & restoration provisions {33,646} {33,646)
4 8usiness combinations restatement {43,562) e {43,562)
5. Deferred tax (52,987) {52, 98 )
&. Investments In equity accounted entities ~ - (27 (2 7/7)
8. Share based payments 2,404 (2,404) -
10. Property, plant and equiprnent {103,676} 103,676 -
11. Foreign currency transtation reserve - (8,565} 8,565 - -
Totat A-IFRS adanthﬂfﬂ - {109,837) (55, 439) - {165,276)
Total restated under A-tFRS at 1 July 2004 463,208 2,404 1,301,483 7,084 1,774,179

Table 3 ~ Impact on Origin’s consolidated balance sheet as at 30 june 2005 and profit for the year ended 30 June 2005 of transition to A-IFRS

Tax & Minosty
Irtarests

Equity totat Total EBIT Net Profit after
{inct : Assete Liabilities
Reserves)

5040 $000 $000 5000 $o0
Total reparted under Australian GAAP 3,989,862 3, 014 663 4 024 801 615 189 266 020
A-IFRS adjustments {net of tax where appropriate):
1.{ontingent asset 9,399 6,579
2. Acquisition of minority interests (26,878) {26,978} - 1,247 1,247
3. Dismantling, rernoval & restoration provisions (38,923) 68,619 107,542 (501} {5,277)
4. Business combinations restaterment {43,562) {41,311} 2,251 -
5. Deferred tax {315,807} 278,879 594,686 4,186
&. Investments in equity accounted entities {335} (277 58 (66) {58)
7. Goodwill and licence amortisation 36,930 39,930 39,930 39,930
8. Share based payments ~ (4.287) (4.287)
9. Defmed benefit superanm.ailon plarn {3,567} 1,529 5,096 9,474 3,126
Tom A H-RS adjurtmanfa (389,242) 320,391 709,633 55,196 45 446
Totat restated under A-IFRS at 30 june 20035 3,600,620 . 8,335,054 4,734,434 670,385 311,466




Notes to

12. Impact of adopting Austrakian Equivalents to

International Financial Reporting Standards
{continued)

1. Contingent asset

The recognition threshold for recognising contingent assets
on the balance sheet has Increased from a ‘more probable than
not"test under Australian GAAP to a 'virtual certainty’ test
under A-1FRS.

AL 30 June 2004, under Austratian CAAP, Origin had recognised
a receivable in relation to the Moomba insurance ¢laim. As
indemnity had not been received from all insurers by 30 June
2004, the receivable of $9.4 million recorded at 1 July 2004 and
the related 1ax adjustiment of $2.8 million are expected to be
derecognised through opening retained earnings.

As full indemnity was received by 31 Decernber 2004 the net
profit amount, including tax, of $6.6 miflion is expected 10 be
recognised in A-IFRS profit for the year ended 30 June 2005,

2. Acquisition of minority interests in previously
controlled entity

Cn 30 September 2003 Origin actjuired the remaining 14.77%
riinority interest in il Company of Australia {OCA). Under
current Australian GAAP the acquisition of the remaining
minority interests was treated as an incremental business
aequisition and resulted in a fair value adjustment to assets
and additional goodwill being recognised.

Under A-IFRS, unce control of an entity Is obtained, further
share acquisitions are not considered to be business
combinations but rather equity transactions with owners.
Accordingly, any excess amounts paid over the recorded
carrying values-attributed 1o minority interests are reflected in
equity (Le. retained earnings), and the fair value adjustments
recorded under Australian GAAP are transferred to retained
earnings.

For the conselidated entity, at 1 July 2004 property, plant and
equipment {producing areas of interest) and goodwill are
expecied 10 detrease by $28.2 million with a corresponding
adjustment to retained earnings.

For the financial year ended 30 June 2008, depreciation and
amortisation expense will decrease by $1.2 millien.

3. Dismantling, removal and restoration provisions
Under current Australian GAAP provisions are rmade for
restoration and environmental rehabilitation on an
incremental basis during the course of the field or asset life,
The provisions are determined on an undiscounted basis
based on cutrent costs, current legal requiremients and cursent
technology.
Under A-IFRS, the present value of the restoration obligations
in relation 10 dismantling, removal and restoration, is
recognised when a legal or constructive obligation arises
through an asset’s construction. The provision is recognised
s a liability with a corresponding amount capitatised as a
component of the asset. At each reporting date the restoration
ltabllity is remeasured in line with changes in discount rates,
and timing or amount of the costs to be Incurred. As the assets
are not revalued any changes in the liability are added or
deducted from the related asset, other than the unwinding
of the discount which is recognised as interest expense in
the income statement as it occurs.
At 1 July 2004, the provisions made for restoration and
environmental rehabilitation under Australian CAAP wilt be
adjusted 1o the present value of the required dismantling,
removal and restoration obligations under A-1FRS. Additional
components of assets wilf be recognised for the amount of the
liabilities discounted to the date the obligations arose, and
accurmulated depreciation will be recalculated as at transition
© date. The net expected adjustrment in the consolidated entity is:
- anincrease in dismantling, rernoval and restoration
provisions of $98.3 million;

« an increase in property, plant and equipment cost of

$70.6 million;
+ an increase in acclmulated depreciation of $20.4 million;
« an increase in deferred tax assets of $22.9 miltion;
« anincrease in deferred tax liabilitles of $8.4 milfion; and
+ a net decrease in retained earnings of $33.6 million.
The expected decrease of $5.2 million in consolidated net profit
sfter tax for the financial year ended 30 June 2005 is
comprised of 3 $3.2 million increase in depreciation expense,
a $7.0 million increase in interest expense, a $2.7 million
decrease in restoration expense, and a $2.3 million tax benefit.
The impacts above are based on current best estimates and
may be subject to change on provision of final infarration
trom the joint venture operators.

4, Business combinations restatement

AASB 1 permits companies applying A-IFRS for the first time
to restate any prior business comblinations using the principles
oltlined in A-1FRS a5 if they had been in piace at the time of
the original acquisition. Origin has elected 1o apply this
election and expects to restate ail business combinations post
March 1999, All business cornbinations that occurred on or
after 1July 2004 will be restated to comply with A-IFRS, as
described in item 13 below.

The expected adjustments in the consolidated entity are
detailed below, with the net effiect being a reduction in
intangible assets of $41.3 miltion at 1 July 2004, All
adjustrients discussed below, unless otherwise stated, are
made through opening retained earnings at the date of
fransition:

reversat of restructuring provisions recognised as part of the
acquisition accounting under current Australian GAAP which
do not meet the recognition requirements under A-fFRS;
recognition of sdditional amortisation for Origin’s retail gas
and electricity licences, recognised as separate Intangible
assets under Australian GAAP, and the reclassification of the
remaining value of all retaif gas and electricity licences o
goodwill as they fail to mieet the criteria for separate
recognition under A-1FRS, .
recognition of deferred tax liabifities and resuftant goodwill
altributable to the recognition of the separately identiflable
intangible assets acquired;

reversal of subsequent adjustments that had been made to
the original scquisition accounting under current Australian
GAAP putside the 12 month window, which ate not
permitted under A-[FRS; and

reversal of accumulated amortisation of goodwill recorded
under current Ausiratian GAAP, as goodwill is no fonger
amortised under A-1FRS.

InJune 2005, the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) released an exposure draft with proposed amendments
1o IFRS 3 Business Combinations. The effect of these proposed
amendments, if any, have not been included in the financial
impacts presented above, as it is not known whether the
proposed amendments will be formally adopted in their
current form, and there are alternatives available in the
application to historical business combinations,

.

.

-

-

5, Deferred tax

On transition 1o A-IFRS the balance sheet method of tax effect
sceounting will be adopted, rather than the fiability method
applied currently under Australian GAAP Under the balance
sheet approach, incorme tax on the profit and foss for the year
comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax will be
recognised in the income statement except to the extent that
It relates to iterns recognised directly in equity or as part of

a business combination, in which case it will be recognised in
equity or as part of the business combination respectively.
Defetred tax is provided using the balance sheet method,
providing for temporary differences between the carrying



The following termporary differences will not be provided for:
goodwill for which amertisation is not tax deductible; the
initial recognition of assets and liabilities that affect neither
accounting or taxable profit; and differences relating to
investments in controfled entities to the extent that they will
probably not reverse in the foreseeable future. The amount of
deferred tax provided will be based on the expected manner of
realisation of the asset or settiement of the liability, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at reporting date.

A deferred tax asset will be recognised only o the extent that
it Is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the assetl can be utllised. Deferred tax assets
will be reduced 1o the extent it is no fonger probable that the
related tax beneflt will be realised.

The expected impact on the consolidated entity at 1 July 2004,
of the change in basis and the transition adjustments on the
deferred tax batances and the previously reported tax expense
is an increase in deferred tax assets of $2.8 million, deferred
tax liabilities of $55.8 million and a decrease in retained
earnings of $53.0 milllon.

The expected impact of the change in basis on the tax
expense for the financial year ended 30 June 200% is.a
decrease in tax expense by $4.2 million for the consolidated
entity. Deferred tax assets are expected to decrease by $10.9
miflion and deferred tax fiabilities are expected to increase by
$694.7 milfion as af 30 June 2005. The increase in the deferred
tax liabilities was predominantly attributable to the
acquisition of Contact, as outlined in item 13 below.

The consclidated entity is currently considering the impact of
the different recognition requirements for tax losses under
A-IFRS. As a result of uncertainty in the Australtan Tax Offlce’s
{(ATO's) position on a number of principles In respact of the
existence of tax losses, there Is uncertainty as to the existence
of tax losses identified as having been incurred by entities
forming part of the consolidated entity in prior financial years.
The ATO's position on the existence and availability of tax
losses previously incursed by entities In the consolidated entity
is expected to be clarified prior to the preparation of the first
financis! report In accordance with A-IFRS for the hatf year
ending 31 Decemnber 2005, Accordingly, while no financial
impact in respect of the recognition of these losses has been
included in the tables above, it is possible that a value for tax
losses may be recognised in the actual A-IFRS opening balance
sheet and disclosed in the 31 Decernber 2005 half year
financial report.

6. Investments in equity accounted entities

The application of A-IFRS by the equity accounted entities
results in a direct iImpact on the value of the investment
recognised by the consolidated entity. The expected irmpact on
the consolidated entity at 1 July 2004 ts a decrease in retained
earnings of $0.3 million, a decrease of investments in equity
accounted entities of $0.3 million, an increase in deferred tax
assets of $0.1 million and increase in deferred 1ax liabilities

ot $0.1 miltion. These adjustiments in the equity accounted
entities are predominantly the result of recognising the impact
of dismantling, removal and restoration provisions and the
related deferred tax effects.

For the financial year ended 30 june 2005, the share of equity
accounted entities” profit and investrnents in equity accounted
entities are both expected 1o decrease by $0.1 million.

7. Goodwill and licence amortisation

Under current Australian GAAP goodwill is amortised on

a straight-line basis over the period during which the benefits
are expected to be received, but not exceeding twenty years.
Under A-IFRS goodwill is no tonger amortised but instead is
subject to annual impairment testing focusing on the
discounted cash flows of the related cash generating unit,
Goodwill will onty be written down to the extent that it is
impaired.

As the consolidated entity restated business combinations, the
transition adjustments to goodwlll and licence amortisation
have been included in ltem 4 above. For the financial yeas
ended 30 june 2005, goodwill and licence amortisation
expense will decrease by $39.9 million.

8.5hare based payments

Under current Australian GAAP no expense is recognised for
options issued to employees. Under A-IFRS, the fair vatue of
the optiens granted under the Senior Executive Option Plan
must be recognised s an employee benetit expense with a
corresponding increase in equity {reserves). The fair value will
be measured at grant date taking into aceaunt market
performance conditions enly, and recognised over the vesting
period during which the employees become unconditionally
entitied to the options. The amount recognised as an expefse
will be adjusted to reflect the actual number of options that
vest except where forfeiture is due to market related
condtions. ]

No adjustrient will be made for options granted before

7 November 2002 which vested prior to 1 January 2005.
Options granted sfter 7 November 2002 remaining unvested
st 1January 2005 will be recognised in the opening balance
sheet through retained earnings resulting In a nil overall
impact to equity on transition.

For the consolidated entity, at 1 july 2004 reserves are
expected to increase by $2.4 millien with a corresponding
adjustment to retsined earnings, As the adjustment (s
between equity accounts there is no overall impact on total
equity.

fFor the financial year ended 30 June 2005, employee benefits
expense and reserves are expected to increase by $4.3 million
in the consolidated entity, representing the options expense
for the period. There is no overall impact on total equity.

9. Defined benefit superannuation plan

Under A-IFRS, the consolidated entity’s net obligation in
respect of its defined benefit superannuation plan will be
calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service In the
cdrrent and prior periods; that benefit will be discounted to
determine its present vislue, and the fair value of any plan
assets will be deducted. Actuarial gains and losses that arise
subsequent 1o transition date will be recognised directly in
retained earnings.

The current Austratian GAAP accounting policy is only to
recognise deficits where there is a present obligation to make
good that defleit, and to release the provision as and when
additional contributions are made to eliminate the deficit or
when the defined benefit superannuation plan returns to
surplus.

The AASB 119 Employee Benefits election to recognise full
actuariad gains and losses through retained earnings is
expected to be adopted. At 1 July 2004 the plan had a surplus
of $1.6 million, however as the consolidated entity s not
éntitied to reduced contributions in respect of this surplus

(as it does not exceed certain minimum levels prescribed in
the Trust Deed) no asset s expected to be recognised at -
transition.

AL 30 June 2005, the plan had a deficit of $5.1 million. AASS
119 prescribes the use of 'market vields on government bonds’
to discount post employment benefit obligations, whereas
Australian GAAP required the use of ‘current market-
determined, risk-adjusted discount rate approptiate to the
plan’ The difference In discount rates is the primary cause of
the difference between the surplus reported under Austratisn
GAAP and the deficit reported under A-IFRS for the defiried
benefit plan at 30 June 2005,

For the financlal year to 30 June 2005, the superannuation
expense is expected 1o decrease by $9.5 millon, while interest
expense and tax expense are expected to increase by $5.0
million and $1.3 million respectively,




12. Impact of adopting Australian Equivalents to
International Financial Reporting Standards
{continued)

10. Property, plant and equipment and asset

revaluation reserve ’

Property, plant and equipment will be measured at cost under
AFRS. However, as permitted by the election available under
AASB 1 at transition date certain itemns of property, plant and
equipment are expected to be recognised at deemed cost,
being a revalued amount prior to transition date that
approximated falr value at that prior date. Accordingly, the
asset revaluation reserve balance relating to prior revaluations
will be derecognised at transition date and adjusted against
retained eafnings.

for the consolidated entity, at 1 July 2004 an amount of $103.7
million is expected to be reclassified from asset revaluation
reserve 1o retained earnings. As the reclassification is between
equity accounts there is no overall impact on total equity.

11. Foreign operations and foreign currency

translation reserve

Under A-[FRS each entity in the consolidated entity determines
its functional currency, the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates reflecting the
underlying transactions, events and conditions that are
relevant to the entity. The entity maintains its books and
records in its functional currency

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, Including
goodwilt and fair value adjustments arising on consolidation,
are translated frorm the entity’s functional currency to the
consolidated entity's presentation currency of Australian
dolars at foreign exchange rates ruling at reporting date. The
revenues and expenses of foreign operations are translated 1o
Austratian dollars at the exchange rates approximating the
exchange rates ruling at the date of the transactions. Foreign
exchange differences arising on translation are recognised
directly in a separate cormponent of equity. There are no
expected changes in functional currency Jor the company or
any entities in the consolidated entity.

In secordance with the election under AASB 1, the foreign
currency translation reserve bialance at the date of transition
of $8.6 million will be reset to nil and the existing Australian
GAAP balance transferred 10 retained earnings.

As the reclassification is betweern equity accounts there is no
overall impact on total equity.

12.Impairment

Under current Australian CAAP the carrying arnounts of non-
current assets valued on 3 cost basis, other than exploration
and evaluation expenditure carried forward, are reviewed st
each reporting date to determine whether they ate in excess
of their recoverable amount. Origin cuirently uses discounted
cash flows to determine recoverable amounts,

Origin has reviewed all assets for impairment under the
reguirements of A-[FRS and no adjustments were identified
at transition cate or 31 30 June 2005.

13, Business combination - Contact Energy

The acquisition of a controling stake in Contact on 1 October
2004 is 5 business cornbination post transition into A-1FRS.
Accardingly, the acquisition will be restated in the financial
year ended 30 June 2005 with the only adjustrment expected to
be anincrease in net deferred tax liabilities of $564.6 million

10 be recognised on acquisition, thereby increasing goodwill on
acquisition by $290.0 mitlion and reducing outside equity
interests by $274.6 miltion.

The Impact on the A-IFRS result for the financial year ended
30 June 2005 is expected to be a reduction in tax expense
{and hence-an increase in profit after tax) by $8.1 million with
the removal of the permanent difference associated with the
non-deductible depreciation. This is expected 1o result in 3n
increase in profit after tax after minority interests of

$4.1 million, as disclosed in item 5.

There is not expected to be animpact on profit before tax as
the additienal goodwilt is no longer amortised under A-JFRS
(the benefit from the cessation of amortising the existing
goodwill under A-1FRS Is included in the goodwill and licence
amortisation adjustment disclosed at Item 8 above).

In June 2005, the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) released an exposure draft with proposed amendments
to IFRS 3 Business Combinations. The effect of these proposed
amendments, If any, have not been included in the financial
impacts presented above, as it is not known whether the
proposed armendments will be formally adopted in their
current form, and there are alternatives avaitable in the
application to historical business combinations.

14. Financial instruments

AASH 132 Financial instruments: Disclosure and Presentation
and AASB 139 Financlal Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are 10 be applied from 1 July 2005. Origin
expects to take advantage of the election in AASB 1 to not
restate comparatives for the effect of these standards. In
accordance with these standards, all derivatives used for
hedging purposes will be recognised on the balance sheet

st fair value from 1 July 2005, Where the hedge accounting
requirerments of the standard are not satisfied, changes in the
fair value of the derivatives will impact reported profits which
rnay result in significant volatility. Under the current
accounting policy, costs or gains arising under hedge
transactions, together with any realised or unrealised gains or
losses from remeasurement, are deferred and included in the
measurement of the hedged transaction when it occurs.

in order to ensure compliance with the strict hedge accounting
requirernents, Origin has internally developed a system to
manage its electricity derivatives and has implemented an
off-the-shelf system to manage its treasury and commodity
derivatives.

14.1. Electricity derivatives

Origin uses a range of derivative instrumients 10 manage its
exposure 1o the risks inherent in operating its electricity
businesses, The majority of derivatives in the electricity
portfolio will comply with the hedge accounting requirements
and be accounted for as cash flow hedges, with the changes
in falr value belng deferred in a separate component of equity
until the underlying transaction oceurs. Certain types of
derivatives within the electricity portfolio are not expeciled to
comply with the strict hedge accounting requirements, and
therefore may glve rise to volatility in reported profits. The net
fair value of these derivatives as reported under current
Australian GAAP Is positive $86.9 million at 30 June 2005. The
adjustment on initial application of AASS 139 is expected to
incorporate the recognition of this fair value.



14.2. Treasury derivatives

Origin uses & range of derivative instruments to manage its
exposure tointerest rate risk and foreign currency risk. The
majority of detivatives in the treasury portfslio will comgly
with the hedge accounting requirements and be accounted
for as cash flow hedges or fair value hedges. Some interest
rate swaps within the treasury portfolio, particularly those
held by Contact, are not expected to comply with the strict
hedge accounting requirements, and therefore may give rise
to volatility in reported profits. The net fair value of these
derivatives as reported under current Australian GAAP is
negative $279.7 million at 30 June 2005, The adjustment on
initial application of AASE 139 is expected to incorporate the
recognition of this fair valde.

14.3. Commodity derivatives

Origin uses a range of derivative instruments to manage its
exposure to the risks inherent in operating its upstrearn oll
and gas businesses. The majority of derivatives in the
tommaodity portfolio will comply with the hedge accounting
requirements and be accounted for as cash flow hedges, with
the changes In fair value being deferred in a separate
component of equity until the undertying transaction occurs,
Certain types of derivatives within the commodity portfolio
are not expected to comply with the strict hedge accounting
requirements, and therefore may give tise to volatility in
reported profits, The net fair value of these derivatives as
reported under current Australian GAAP is negative $52.0
miflion at 30 June 2005, The adjustment on initial application
of AASB 130 Is expected to incorporate the recognition of this
fair vaiue.

14.4. Available for sale financial assets

Itis expected that Origin witl classify its Investments In listed
entities as available for sale’ and therefure recognise these
financlal assets at fair value on the balance sheet, with
changes in fair vialue recognised in s separate componerit

of equity.

15. Exploration and evaluation expenditure

Under A-IFRS, AASB 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources permits the area of interest methed of accounting
to continue for exploration and evaluation expenditure and
thus the application of AASB 6 should provide outcomes
consistent with those under the existing accounting standard
AASB 1022 Accounting for the Extractive fndustries in
accounting for the initial recognition of exploration and
evaluation assets.

Possible change in accounting policy — successful efforts

The expected impact of adopting A1FRS disclosed in this note
is based on work in progress of the ALFRS project team and
may be subject to change. In addition, certain choices of
accounting policles and elections under A-JFRS are still being
arialysed to determine the most appropriate policy for the
censolidated entity. Following recent announcements by sther
companies in the oil and gas industry one policy under specific
consideration Is the partial cost ('successful efforts’) method
of accounting for exploration and evaluation expenditure.

As part of the convergence to AFRS, Origin has adopted AASR

-6 which effectively aHlows grandfathering of the existing

accounting practices untii such time as the accounting bodies
determine a recommencied approach.

Origin currently uses the full cost” approach to recognising
exploration and evaluation expenditure. However, this
approach 18 typically used by smaller exgloration and
production companies in the oil and gas industry As the

roatn purpose behind convergence 1o international accounting
standards is to improve comparability between companies,
Origin is considering a change in its accounting policy 1o

a ‘successiul efforts” approach.




Directors’ declaration

In the obmion of the Directors of Origin Energy Limited the accompanying Concise Financial Report of the consolidated entity, comprising
Origin Energy Limited and its controlled entities, for the year ended 30 June 2005 set out on pages 46 10 65:

i} has been derived from or is consistent with the Full Financial Repoert for the financial year; and
i) complies with Australan Accounting Standard AASE 1039 Conclse Financial Reports.

Signed in sceordance with a resolution of the Directors:

Kevin McCann, Chalrman
Sydney, 29 August 2005

Independent audit report

on Condise Financial Report to the members of Origin Energy Limited

Scopa

The financial report and Directors’ responsibifity

The Concise Financial Report comprises the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financlal Position, Statement of Cash Flows,
accompanying notes, and the accompanying discussion and analysis on the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financial
Position, and Statement of Cash Flows for Origin Energy Limited (‘the company’} and its controlled entities (the tonsalidated entity’) for the
year ended 30 June 2005,

The Directors of the cormpany are responsible for the preparation of the Concise Financlal Report in accordance with Australian Accounting

Stanclard AASB 1039 Concise Finandial Reports. This includes responsibitity for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and

internal controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates

inherent in the Concise Financial Report.

Audit approach

We conducted an independent audit in erder to express an opinion to members of the company. Our audit was conducted in accordance

with Australian Auditing Standards In order to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the Concise Financial Report is free of material

misstaternent. The nature of an auditis Influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgement, selective testing, the inherent

limitations of internal control, and the avaitability of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore an audit cannot guarantee that

all material misstatements have been detected. Our audit report on the Full Financial Report wiss signed on 29 August 2005, and

was not subject to any gualification.

We performed procedures in respect of the audit of the Concise Financial Report to assess whether, in all material respects, the Concise

Financial Report is presented fairly in accordance with Australian Accounting Standard AASE 1039 Concise Financiu! Reports.

we formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

. tésting that the information in the Concise Financial Report is consistent with the Full Financial Report; and

- exarnining, on a test basis, informatlon te provide evidence supporting the amounts, discussion and analysis, and other disclosures,
which were not directly derlved from the Full Finsnicial Report.

While we considered the effectiveness of management’s internal contrels over finasncial reporting when determining the nature and

extent of our procedures, our audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal controls,

Audit opinion

In our opinion, the Concise Financial Report of Origin Energy Limited and its controlled entities for the year ended 30 June 2005 complies

with Australian Accounting Standisrd AASB 1039 Concise Financial Reports.

KPMG David Rogers
Sweinev 2Q Anernct 20NG Partner

Kemer Kok s



Information set out below was applicable as at 19 August 2005.
Ordinary shares
Size of holding
1-1,000
1,001-5,000
5.001-10,000
10001-100,060
100,001 and above

2,431 shareholders hold less than & marketable parcel.
Substantlal shzreholders

“Share and Shareholder information

Number of shareholders

% of issued shares

37,436 2.56
52,086 15.53
9.822 861
5,180 ) 1284
185 60.46

By notice dated 16 August 2005, Commonwealth Bank Group advised that it had an Interest In 58,287,238 ordinary shares.

This is the only notification current as at 19 August 2005.
20 largest shareholders

National Nominees Limited

1P Morgan Nominees Australia Lirmited

Westpac Custodian Nominees Limited

Citicorp Nomiriees Pty Limited

Cogent Nominees Pty Lirnited

ANZ Nominees Limited

Queensland Investment Corporation

AMP Life Limited

RBC Clobal Services Australia Nominees Pty Limited
Invia Custodian Pty Limited

Westpac Financial Services Limited

PSS Board

Australian Foundation Investrment Company Limited
Bond Street Custodians Limited

HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Limited

IAG Nominees Pty Limited

ARGO Investments Limited

(85 Hoard

Government Superannuation Office

Perpetual Trustee Co Limited

Number of shares % of issued shares

99,117.424 1255

78,023,923 9.88
77517142 9.82
70,345,666 891
26,226,937 332
19,178,541 2.43
15,887,305 201
14,360,107 182
8,600,883 109
4,809,861 061
4,403,424 . D56
4,303,919 : 0.54
4,280,846 054
3,977,428 0.50
3,849,832 0.49
3.833,037 0.49
3,502,948 - 045
3,204,626 041
1,879,807 0.24
1,749,869 022
A49,154,425 56.82
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Shareholder enquiries

Shareholder queries or notifications regarding shareholdings or
dividends should be directed to Origin's share registry on
1300 664 446.

Whern contacting the share registry, shareholders stiould quote
their security holder reference number, which can be found on your
holding or dividend statements.

Shareholders with internet access can update and obtain
information regarding their shareholding online at
wwworigienergycorn.au/investor.

Dlvidends

Origin will pay a fimal dividend for the 2004/2005 year of 8 cents
per share (fully franked} on 26 September 2005,

Origin offers its shareholders the convenience of having their
dividends paid directly into a bank, buitding society or credit union
account in Austrafia. The payment of dividends will be
electronically credited on the dividend payment date and
confirmed by payment advices sent through the rail. Should
shareholders wish 10 take advantage of this service, they will need
1o centact the share registry for an apphication form.

Dividend altemnatives
As an alternative to receiving cash dividends, shareholders may

elect to participate in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan {DRP). The
DRP enables shareholders 1o use cash dividends to purchase
additional fulfly paid Origin shares. If a shareholder wisties to
participate in the DRP, they must aotify the share registry in
writing.

Tax File Number

For resident shareholders who have not provided the share registry
with their Tax File Number (TFN) or exemption category detatls, tax
at the top marginal tax rate (plus Medicare levy) will be deducted
from dividends to the extent they are not fully franked. For those
shareholders who have not as yet provided their TFN or exermption
category details, forms are available from the share registry.
Shareholders are not obliged to provide this information if they

do not wish to do so.

Annual report mailing lists

Shareholders ot wishing to receive the Annual Report should

advise the share registry in writing so that their names can be
rernoved from the mailing list. Unless shareholders have advised
the share registry that they require no Annual Report or the full set
of financial statements, they will be sent the Annual Report
containing a conclse set of financial staternents.

Change of address

Shareholders who are Issuer Sponsored should notify any changes
of address to the share registry promptly in writing. For your
protection you should quote your security holder reference number.
Broker sponsored holders should advise their sponsoring broker of
any change.

Information on Origin

The main source of information for sharetiolders is the

Annual Report and the Full Financial Statements. Both the

Annual Report and Full Financial Statements will be provided
o shareholders on request and free of charge. Origin's website
wwworiginenergycom.au is another source of information for
shareholders,

Stock exchange listing

Origin shares are traded on the Australian Stock Exchange Limited
{ASX). The symbol under which Origin shares are traded is ‘ORG"

Voting rights of members

At a meeting of members, each member who is entitled 1o attend
and vote may attend and vote in person or by proxy, attorney or
representative. On a show of hands, every person present who is a
member, proxy, attomey or representative, shall have one vote and
on a poll every member who is present in person or by proxy,
attorney of representative shali have one vote for each fully paid
share held.






Appointment of proxy

» If you sre unable to attend and vote at the
Annuasl General Meeting of Origin Energy
Limited on Thursday, 20 October 2005 or
any adjournment thereof and wish to
appoint a person or body corporate who

Is attending as your proxy, please complete

and return this Appointment of Proxy Forrn.

A proxy need not be a shareholder.

If you appoint a body corporate as your
proxy, the body corporate will need to
ensure that it:

- appeints an individual as its corporate
representative 1o exercise [1s powers
at meetings, in accordance with section
250D of the Corporations Act 2001 {Cth),
and

- provides satisfactory evidence of the
appointment of its corporate
representative prios to commencement
of the meeting.

Shareholders are entitled 1o appoint up

to two proxies fwhether sharenolders or
not}, to attend the meeting and vote.

If you wish to appoint two proxies, please
obtain a second proxy forrm by telephoning
1300 664 446 or (02} 8280 7155 Beth
forms should be completed with the
nominated number or percentage of your
voting rights on each form. if you appaint
two prexies and the sppointrrient does not
specify the proper nurmber of your votes
that the proxies may exercise, each such
proxy may exercise one half. Please return
both proxy forrus together. Where 4
shareholder appoints more than one (1}
proxy, neither proxy is entitled 1o vote on a
show of hands.

Signing instructions

+

-

This Appointment of Proxy must be signed
by the shareholder {for joint shareholders
either can sign} or by hisfher/their joint
authorised attorney(s).

If the shareholder is a corporation, this
Appointrment of Proxy should be signed
in a manner which is legally binding on
the corporation, for example:

- under the common seal of the
company by two directors, or a director
and a secretary; or

- by two directors, of a director and
a secretary, or

- in the case of a proprietary company that
has a sole director who is also the sole
company secretary, by that director, or

- under the hand of a duly authorised
officer or attorney

If signed under Power of Attorney, the
attorney hereby states that no notice of
revocation of the power has been received.
It the Power of Attorney or other authority

- {If any) has not been previously noted by

the Cornipany's Share Registry, it must be
produced far noting to ASX Perpetual
Registrars Limited, by posting it to Locked
Bag Al4, Sydney South NSW 1235 or
sending it by facsimile to ASX Perpetual
Registrars Limited on {02) 9287 0309, by
10.30am on Tuesday, 18 October 2005,

A certified copy of a Power of Attorney

is acceplable.

If you require further information on how

1o complete this Appointment of Proxy

telephone Origin Energy’s Share Registry
on 1300 664 446 or {(02) 8280 7155.

Lodgement details

The Appointment of Proxy must be
received by the company's Share Registry,
ASX Perpetual Registrars Limited, by
10.30am on Tuesday, 18 October 2005,
Shareholders are requested to return the
Appolntment of Proxy In the reply paidd
envelope pravided, or post to Locked Bag
A14, Sydney South NSW 1235 in sufficient
time so that it reaches ASX Perpetual
Registrars Limited by that time and clate.

Alternatively, the Appointment of Proxy
can be hand delivered 1o ASX Perpetual
Registrars Limited, Level 8, 580 George
Street, Sydney or sent by facsimile to
ASX Perpetual Registrars Limited on (02)
9287 0309, by 10.30am on Tuesdiy, 18
October 2005.

Origin Energy Limited

Level 45, Australia Square
264-278 George Street, Sydney
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001
Telephone (02} 8345 5000
Facsimile  (02) 9252 1566

Qngin

PalaT~ VeVl



’ ' Origin Energy Limited
r'g' n , ABN 30 D00 051 696

energy Please return your Appointment of Proxy form to:
) ASX Perpetual Registrars Limited

AppOi ntm ent of PI’OX)’ Level 8,580 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Locked Bag A14, Sydrney South NSW 1235

If yenr propose to attend and vote at the Annuaf General Meeting, please bring this A TL"L’_PhF’M” 1309 664 ?‘16
form with you, This wilfassist in registering your attendance, Facsirnile: (02) 9287 0309
ASX Code: ORG

Ernail: registrars@asgxperpetual com.au
Website: www.asxperpetual.com au

|/We belng a member{s) of Origin Energy Limited and entitied to atlend and vote hereby appoint

the Chairman OR if you are NOT appuinting the Chairman of the Meeting
n of the meeting as your proxy, plesse write here the name of the pergon
imark box) of body corporate iExcluding the registered securityhalder)

you are appeinting as your proxy
or failing the persen/body carporate named, or if no person/body corporate is namer, the Chairman of the Meeting, ag my/our proxy to act generally st the meeting on
riy/our behalf and to vete in accordance with Lhe following instructions {or if no directions have been given, as the proxy sees fil) st Lhe Annual General Meeling of the
Company to be neld at 20.30am on Thursday 20 October 2005 and at any adjouinment of thal meeting. The Chairman of the Meeting intends to vote umdirected proxies
in favour of all items of business.

Where more than one proxy is to be appointed or where voting intentions cannot be adequately expressed using this form an additional appointment of proxy form is
available on raguest from: the share registry. Proxies will only be valid and accepted by the Company i they are signed and received no later than 48 hours before the imeeling.

B To direct your proxy how to vate on any resclution please insert in the appropriate box below.

Ordinary business For Against Abstain® Special business For Against Abstain*
2. To adopt the Remuneration Repert 4. To approve the Constitution

for year ended 30 June 2005 Change ~ General Amendments

{non- '

binding tesolution}

) 5. To approve the Constitution
3. tlection of Directors Change - Proportional
To efect Bruce G Beeren Takeover Bids

Ta efect Colin B Carter ‘

If you mark the Abstain box for a particular e, you are directing your praxy not 1o vote on your behalf on a shaw of hands o o a poli and your votes will
not be (ourted in compating the reguired majority on a poll.

Signature of Securityholder/s — this must be completed

Securityholder 1 (individual) Juiet Securityhioldar 2 {Individual) Joint Securityholder 3 {lndividuai)

-

Sole Director and Sole Company Secretary DisectorfCompany Secretary (Delete one} Director

This form should be signed by the Securityhalder If a joint holding, either Securityholder may sign. If signed by the Securityholders attciney, the pbwer of atiorney raust
have been previcusly noted by the registry or a certified copy attoched to this form. If exacuted 2y 3 company, the fonm must e executed in accordance with the
securityholder's constitution and the Carporations Act 2001 {Twithy,

ASX Perpetuat Registrars Limited advises that Chapter 2C of the Corporations Act 2001 requires informatian aboul you as a Securityholder (including your rame,
agdress and details of the securitieg you hold} 1o pe included in the puliic register of the entity in which you hald securities. Information is coliected to administer your
securityholding and if some or alt of the information s not caliected then it might not be possible to administer your securityholding. Yaur personal information may
be disciosed 1o the anlity in which vau Aold securities. You can ablain access 1o vaur pereanal information by contacting us al the addrass or telephone number shown
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Reasons for approval
Under section 136 of the Corporations Act,
a Company must have member approval
by a special resolution to modify or repeal
its constitution. Accerdingly, Resolution 4
seeks member approval to adopt the
amendments to the constitution specified
. above.

Copies of the proposed new Constitution
are available free of charge from the
Company Secretary, Origin Energy Limited,
Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 Ceorge
Street, Sydney NSW 2000,

Directors’ Recommendation

The Directors recommend that
shareholders approve the amendments
to the Constitution and vote in favour of
the resolution.

5. Renewal of proportional takeover
provisions in Constitution

Under the Corporations Act, a company is
empowered to include in its constitution
a provision to enable the company to
refuse to register shares acquired under
a proportional takeover bid unless a
resolution is passed by shareholders

in general meeting approving the offer.

At.the Annual General Meeting of the
company held on 16 October 2003
shareholders voted in favour of inserting
such a provision. The provision (Article 64)
teases to have effect on the third
anniversary of its adoption. Depending on
the timing of next year's AGM, this Article
may cease to have effect before the next
ACM.The Directors consider that it is
appropriate to renéw the Article this year
for 3 further term of three years before it
would otherwise expire in October 2006.

Proportional takeover bids

A proportional takeover bid is an
off-market takeover offer sent to all
shareholders but only in respect of

a spacified portion of each shareholder’s
shares in the Company (ie less than
100%). Accordingly, if a sharsholder
accepts in full the offer under a
proportional takeover bid, the shareholder
will dispose of the specified portion of the
shareholder’s shares in the company and
retain the balance of the shares.

Effect of proposed proportional takeover
provision

The effect of the Article 64 is that if

a proportional takeover bid is made to
shareholders, the Directors are obliged

to convene a meeting of shareholders to
be held 15 days or more before the offer
closes. The purpose of the meeting is to
vote upon a resolution to approve the
proportional takeover bid. For the
reselution to be approved, it must be
passed by a simple majority of votes at
the meeting, excluding votes of the bidder
and its associates.

If no such resolution is voted on within
the required timeframe, the resolution is
deemed to have been approved. This, in
effect, means that shareholders as a body
may only prohibit 2 proportional takeover
bid by rejecting such a resolution.

If the resolution is approved or deemad to
have been approved, transfers of shares
under the proportional takeover bid
(provided they are in all other respects in
order for registration) must be registered.

If the resolution is rejected, registration of
any transfer of shares resulting from that
proportional takeover bid are prohibited

- and the offer is deemed by the

Corporations Act to have been withdrawn.

The renewed Article 64 will expire three
years after its adoption unless renewed
by a further special resclution of
shareholders.

A proportional takeover provision does
not apply to full takeover bids.

Reasons for proposing the resolutien

The Directors consider that shareholders
should have the opportunity to vote on a
proposed proporticnal takeover bid. A
proportional takeover bid may result in
effective control of the Company changing
hands without shareholders having the
opportunity of disposing of all their

- shares. Shareholders could be at risk of

passing control to the offeror without
payment of an adequate control premium
for all their shares whilst leaving
themselves as part of 2 minority interest
in the Company.

The proposed Article 64 can prevent this
occurring by giving shareholders the
opportunity to decide whether a
proportional takeover bid is acceptable
and should be permitted to proceed.

Presently proposed acquisitions

As at the date ef these Explanatory Notes,
no Directer of the Company is aware of
any proposal by any person to acquire or
increase the extent of a substantial
interest in the Company.

Potential advantages and disadvantages
for the Directors and shareholders

The Directors consider that it is a potential
advantage to all shareholders that they
have the opportunity to consider and vote
upon any proposed proportional takeover
bid. For a proporticnal takeover bid to be
approved, it must be approved by more
than half of the shares voted at the
meeting excluding the shares of the
offeror and its associates, and accordingly
the existence of the Article is [ikely to
cause an intending offeror to formulate its
offer in a way that would be attractive to
a majority of shareholders. It may also
have the effect of not allowing control of
the company to pass without payment

of a controf premium.

The Directors consider that it would be
an advantage to them to have the

- opportunity to ascertain the views of

shareholders on any proportional takeover
bid.

As to the possible disadvantages of such
an Article, it may be perceived by some
shareholders that its presence makes a
proportional takeover bid less fikely to
succeed and that therefore the chances
of receiving an opportunity to dispose

of part of their shares would be reduced
because potential offerors may be
discouraged from making a proportional
takeover bid. This may be thought to
potentially remove or reduce any
speculative element of the market price
of the Company’s shares arising from the
possibility of a proportional takeover bid. -
Some shareholders may consider the
presence of the Article to be an additional
restriction on the abifity of individual
shareholders to deal freely with their
shares.

During the period in which the previous
proportional takeover provision was in
effect, the advantages and disadvantages
set out above have applied.

Directors' recommendation

The Directors recommend that
shareholders approve the renewal of
Article 64 of the Constitution and vote
in favour of the resolution. -




Article Amendments Comments

82 Amendment regarding directors ¢afling meetings This reflects the powers of a director under section 249CA of the
of members Corporations Act.

83 Inserted! reference 10 other tirne period This ensures that any future possible change in law is accomrodated.

39 Armendments regarding the business of the This reflects section 250R of the Corporations Act,
annual general migeting

9%4{c) Amendments regarding percentage of members " This reflects section 250L{1XbY of the Corporations Act.
required to demand & poll

100 Addition of words ‘but excluding’, and deleting ‘thereat”  This reflects Listing Rule 6.9

108 Amendment to allow any other method of This reflects the fact that electronic proxies are permitted under
authenticating & proxy section 250A(1) of the Carporations Act.

114(b) Addition of words subject to the terms of the This reflects the ability of a corporation to restrict their

suthority of the representative’

representatives’ power under section 2500(2) and 250D(4) of the
Corporations Act.

New Article 117(¢)

inserted Article dealing with revocation of proxies

This reflects section 250C(2) of the Corporations Act.

124,129,138 Deleting reference to directors of public comparies This has now been made redundant as section 201C which imposed a
over the age of 72 maximum age fimit of 72 years on directors of public companies has
been repealed from the Corporation Act,
125 Addition of words directly, indirectly or jointly This clarifies how a director may hold the shares in order to obtain his
with another’ of her share gualification.
126 Amendments regarding remuneration of These reflect Listing Rule 10.17.2.
directors and executive directors
129{d) Arpendment regarding disqualification of directors This amendment is made to reflect section 203E of the Corporations
act. This will switch the presurmption so that absence is a ground for
disqualification unless the Board determines otherwise.
132 Amendments regarding powers of slternate directors The existing clause does not clearly state the powers which Alternate
Directors have. The new prevision clarifies this.
144 Amendments to expand the sphere of persons that This reflects section 198D of the Corporations Arl.
the Board misy delegate their powers 1o
147 Deletion of words ‘principal executive officers’ The words are now redundant as the requirement ta keep s register of
principal executive officers has been deleted.
150 Deletion of word ‘turnover’ replacing with This reflects Listing Rule 1017,
‘operating revenue’
152{ty) Deleted The paragraph is now redundant as the Corporations Act has deleted

the concept of officlal seals’

New Article 153(b)

Insertion of provisiorn in relstion to execution
of documents

This reflects the position under section 127 of the Corporation Act
which riow alfows documents to be executed without the company
seal.

160 Amendment regarding dividends out of profits This ensuees that any future change in law is accomrnodated.

167 Deleted The Article is now redundant as it reflected the old section 202 of the
Corporations Law.

175 Amendrnent regarding electronic notices of meeting The amendments reflect sections 2491{3) and 249)(3A) of the
Corporations Act.

179 Amendrments regarding the timing of receipt of notices  This introduces a timing rule for notices of meeting
given by electrenic means.

187 Deleting references to ‘executive officer’ and replacing This reflects the definition change in the Corporations Act.

thera with ‘senior ransger’

187(2),187(3), De(etirig references to ‘the Corporations Law' and This reflects curreat faw and will alfow for other statutes that may

187{4), 187(5} replacing thern with a broader reference to the law’ govern the granting of such inderanities in future,

187(6} Deleted board spproval of indemnity The Article refected the pre-demerger constitution in 1999 which
does not reflect current market practice, The change will make the
Constitution entirely consistent with the Corporstions Act and ensure
that the Company’s executives are indemnified for their acts 1o the
full extent permitted by law

Schedule 1 Replace reference to section "1083(2) with section Change reference 1o the new section of the Corparations Act.

paragraph 8(d)

"1670D{5) of the Corpurations Act




of meeting is available in the case of

(bb} deleting the first sentence of Article (i}  deleting Article 175 and replacing it
144 and replacing it with the with the following: a notice of meeting given pursuant
following; "Any notice under this Constitution to section 249J(3A) of the .
‘The Board may delegate any of its shall be in writing. A notice shall Coqlg‘oragon; Act.A Statem‘n: "
powers to committees consisting of be given by the Company to any » Wf:_",img fy]: & secretary or oﬁwer b
any director or directors, employees member by delivering it in person,  officer of the Company appointed by
" : g ; the Board or as to the due sending
of the Company or any other person by sending it by mail to the address fth e shall lusi
and may from time to time revoke of the member in the Register or © ,t = notnie.fs 3. [?e CO?C us':ve'
the delegation in whole or in part.; the alternative address (if any) evidence of the giving of notice.’
(cc} deleting the words ", principal nomi‘natfe‘dlby thaﬁ member, by (kk) delcleting tﬁe words ‘exgcu’sive officer’
executive officers in Article 147(a); sending 'nt to the fax or other ana‘replacmg them with the vyords
_' ] v 5 electronic address (if any) ‘senior manager in the definition of
(dd) replacing the wor;d\ turnover'in nominated by that member, by Relevant Officer in Article 187(1);
Article 150 with the words g . - : ‘
‘operating revenue’: slelndung it by otfer electronic means deleting the words ‘the Corporations
' (if any) nominated by that member Law'where it appears in Articles
(ee) deleting Article 152(b}and or by any other means permitted 187(2), 187(3) and 187(4) and
renumbering Article 152(a) a3 by the Corporations Act. A notice replacing them with the word law’;
Article 152; shall be given to the Company by . .
' _ e delivering it or sending it by mail {mm) deleting the words ‘Subject to the
(ff) rles";um be”‘”_g A"i"de h’ 3:5”‘\’1'_C|e to the office, by sending it to a Corporations Law’ where it appears
.(3) and inserting the Totiowing facsimile number at the office in Article 187(5) and replacing it
Article 153(b): inat he . with ‘To the extent permitted b
: nominated by the Company for ' permitted by
‘153(b) The Company may execute that purpose or by any other means law’;
a document w.ithout 3 permitted by the Corporations Act,  (nn) deleting Article 187(6);
common seal if the but shali not be deemed to have (00} deleting the refe t0°1089(2)'
document is signed by been received unti its actual receipt 001 geleting hqg ;e h;esn;e Ol (d) n
2 directors, a director and by the Company'; paragrapn ( .) of Schedule 1an
3 secretar on replacing it with '1070D(5); and
y or a director . : . : :
{jj} deleting Article 179 and replacing . .
and another person e en o L {pp) deleting the words ‘(being a
) . it with the following: . . ; ..
appeinted by the directors member corporation of ASX)"in
for that purpose’s Any notice given by the Company paragraph S of Schedule 1 with the
er Articl e & e . )
) g e o e o e ot B Tt
: permitted by the Corporations Act . L \ ) under the ASK Market Rules].
o \ its delivery, or on the day following . .
or the Listing Rules’ after the words ' o . Set out below is a summary which
. ] ) the day of sending if by mail, or on " , .
profits of the Company in Article 160; , TP highlights and explains the key provisions
the day of sending if by facsimileor the Constituti ed by th
(hh) deleting Article 167, other electronic means, or on the N the Lonstitution as amendeo by the
. oo o above provisions.
day following the day on which the
member is notified that the notice
Article Amendments Comments
1 Deleted definitions of Corporations Law, SCH and The Corporations Act 2001 has replaced the old Corporations
SCH Business Rules, Memorandum of Assaciation © Law, and the existing definitions are now redundant. The
Compary also no longer has a memorandum of association.
1& 154 Deleted ‘Share Seal’ Share seals are no longer required under the Corporations Act.
1 Addition to the interpretation section referred The amendment takes into account the fact that some _
to in Article 1 above definitions are now contained in the Corporations Regulations
rather than the Corporations Act.
27 Amendment regarding non-receipt of notice This ensures that a call is not invatidated due to non-receipt of notice
' by the applicable rmember.
64 Deleted existing heading and replacing it with The new heading rore accurately reflects the matters dealt

‘Proportional Takeovers’

with in the Articles benieath that heading.

New Article 80

than one place

Inserted Article dealing with meetings at more

This takes into account changes in technology which allow

meetings 1o be held via technology or in raore than one location.




replacing all references in the
Constitution to the words ‘SCH
Business Rules' with the words ASTC
Settlement Rules’ and replacing
the existing definition in Article 1
of ‘SCH Business Rufes’ with the
following definition:"ASTC
Settlement Rules’ means the
operating rules of the ASTC in its
capacity as a CS facility licensee,
except to the extent of any relief”
given by ASTC in their application
to the Company; -

deleting the definition of ‘Share
Seal' and deleting Article 154,

inserting the following provision

to the end of Article 1A reference to
any statute includes all ordinances,
by-laws, regulations, rules and
statutery instruments {however
described} issued under it

inserting the following sentence
after the first sentence in Article 27:
‘Omission or neglect to give notice
will not invalidate a calt in any way.;

replacing the heading above
Article 64 with the heading
‘PROPORTIONAL TAKEOVERS,

. inserting the following new Article

80 after the heading ‘GENERAL
MEETINGS”:

80 A meeting of members may
be held in two or more places
linked together by any
technology that gives the
members as a whole in those
places a reasonable
opportunity to participate
in proceedings, that enables
the chairman to be aware of
proceedings in each place and
that enables the members in
each place to vote on a show
of hands an a poll. if 3 meeting
of members is held in two or
more places under this Article,
a member present at one of
the places is taken to be
present at the meeting and
the chairman of that meeting
may determine at which place
the meeting is taken to have
been held.’;

(v}

inserting the following words after
the first sentence in Article 82
‘Subject to the Corporations Act, 3
director may call a meeting of
members at a time and place as
that director determines.’;

inserting the words ‘or such other
period as the Corporations Act
requires’ after the words ‘48 hours
before' in Article 83(f);

replacing the words ‘profit and loss
account, the balance sheet’ in Article
89 with the words ‘annual financial
report’; '

replacing Article 95(c} with the
following:

‘lc} by any member or members
who are present in person of
by proxy. attorney or
representative and who are
entitled to at least 5% or such
other percentage as prescribed
under the Corporations Act, of
the votes that may be cast on
that resolution on a poll’;

inserting the words ‘, but excluding’
before the words ‘any amounts paid
up'int Article 100(a) and deleting the
word ‘thereof” from Article 100(a);

deleting Article 108 and replacing
it with the following:

‘108 The instrument appointing
a proxy shall be in writing
and signed or otherwise
authenticated in a manner
permitted by the Corporations
Act.if 3 proxy is signed, it must
be signed by the appointer
or his or her attorney or, if
_the appointer is a corporation,
under its common seal {if any}
or the hand of its duly
authorised attorney or executed
in a manner permitted by the
Corporations Act. A person
who is not a member of the
Company may be appointed
by a proxy.’
replacing the words ‘That’ first
oceurring in Article 114(b) with the
words ‘Subject to the terms of the
authority of the representative, that’;

. inserting the following new Article

117(c) after Article 117(b):

v

(aa)

the revocation of the
authority under which the
proxy or power of attorney
was appointed by a third
party: or’

and deleting the word ‘or from

‘Article 117 (b} and renumbering

Article 117{c) as Article 117(d);

deleting the words ‘who has not
attained the age of seventy two
years’ from Article 124;

deleting Article 129(h}, inserting ‘or’
at the end of Article 129(g) and
renumbering Article 129(i) as
129(h}%

deleting Article 138(a) and
renumbering Article 138(b) as
Article 138;

inserting the words ‘(directly, indirectly
or jointly with another) after the
word 'holding’ in Article 125;

replacing the word ‘turnover’in
Article 126(1) with the words
‘operating revenue’;

inserting the following new Article
126(4):

126(4) The remuneration of
executive directors must not
be cajculated as a
commission on, or
percentage of, operating
revenue.’;

replacing the words ‘and the Board
resolves that his or her office be
vacated'in Article 129(d} with the
words ‘and the Board does not
resolve otherwise’;

adding the following after the third
sentence in Article 132:

‘Subject to this Constitution, the
Corporations Act and the Listing
Rules, an alternate director may
attend, count in the quorum of,
speak at, vote at a meeting of
directors in place of his or her
appointing director if that director
is not present at a meeting, and,
exercise any other powers (except
the power authorised by this Article
132 to appoint an alternate director)
that his or her appointing director
may exercise.;



Explanatory Notes

This statement explains the items of
business to be considered at the meeting
and should be read in conjunction with
the notice of meeting.

1. Receive and consider reports for year
ended 30 June 2005

The Origin Energy Annual Report has
been made available to shareholders and
is published on the company's website
www.originenergy.com.au.

During this item of business there will
be an opportunity for shareholders to
comment on and ask questions about
Crigin's management, operations,
financial position, business strategies
and prospects.

2. Adoption of Remuneration Report

In accordance with section 250R(2) of the
Corporations Act 2001, the Remuneration
Report is put to shareholders for adoption.
The Remuneration Report is set out on
pages 39 to 45 of the 2005 Concise
Annual Report and is available on Origin's
website www.originenergy.com.au. The
vote on this resolution is advisory only
and does not bind the Directors or the
Company. Reasonable opportunity for
shareholders to ask questions about or
comment on the Remuneration Report
will be given at the meeting.

The Directors recommend that
sharehalders vote in favour of adopting
the Remuneration Report.

3. Election of Directors

Bruce G Beeren, Non-executive Director,
Aged 56 ‘

Mr Beeren retired as an executive Director
on 31 January 2005. He was re-appointed
to the Board as a Non-executive Director.
He retires and seeks re-election in
accordance with Article 124 of the
Constitution, )

Mr Beeren joined the Board in March 2000
and is a member of the Audit, Nomination
and HSE Committees. With over 30 years’
experience in the energy industry,

Mr Beeren was the establishment Chief
Executive Officer f VENCorp and held a
number of senior management positions
at AGL, including Chief Financial Officer
and General Manager, AGL Pipelines.

He is a Director of Contact Energy Limited,
Envestra Limited, Coal & Allied Industries

Limited, Baycorp Advantage Limited and
Equipsuper Pty Limited. He has a Science
degree, a Commerce degree and a
Masters of Business Administration,

and is a Fellow of CPA Australia and the
Australian institute of Company Directors.

Mr Beeren's extensive energy industry
experience and financial expertise has
proven valuable and fe brings to the
Board an understanding of the key issues
that the Company faces.

Colin B Carter, Independent Non-executive
Director, Aged 62 ,
Mr Carter retires by rotation and seeks
re-election in accordance with Article 133
of the Constitution.

Mr Carter joined the Board in February
2000 and is Chalrman of the HSE
Committee and a member of the
Remuneration and Nomination
Commiittees, Previously a management
consultant at The Boston Consulting
Group, Mr Carter is now a Senior Advisor
to that firm. Mr Carter is a Commissioner
of the Australian Football League and
currently holds directorships of Melbourne
2006 Commonwealth Games Corporation
Pty Ltd, Wesfarmers Limited, SEEK Litnited
and several not-for-profit organisations.
He has a Commerce degree and a Masters
of Business Administration.

Mr Carter brings wide industry knowiedge
and experience in strategy and
governance issues to Board deliberations.

Directors’ recommendation

The Board, other than the Directors
concerned, have reviewed the performance
of the two Directors standing for re-
election. The review included consideration
of the expertise, skill and experience of
the Directors and their performance and
contribution to the work of the Board over
their time of office. The Board found that
Mr Beeren and Mr Carter have performed
well and continue to make valuable
contributions to the Board. The Board
concluded that the two Directors

should be proposed for re-election and
accordingly recommend that you vote

in favour of their re-election.

‘4, Amendments to Company Constitution

Shareholder approval is sought for the
amendment of the Constitution of the
Company. If the special resolution seeking

this approval is passed, the amendments
will be effective immediately following
the Annual General Meeting.

The Board befieves that the Constitution
of the Company should be brought up to
date with the current provisions of the
Corporations Act and the Listing Rules

of the Australian Stock Exchange (ASX)).
To assist shareholders, a marked version
of the' Constitution ilfustrating each
proposed amendment is available on
the company's website
WWW.originenergy.com.au.

If the special resolution is passed, the
Constitution of the Company will be
amended by:

(@)  replacing the definition in Article 1
of ‘Corporations Law" with the
following definition: ‘Corporations
Act’ means the Corporations Act
2001 {Cth) or any other statutory
modification, amendment or re-
enactment thereof for the time
being in force and applicable to the
Company and any reference to any
provision thereof is to that provisicn
so madified, amended of re-
enacted., :

replacing all other referencesin
the Constitution to the words
‘Corporations Law’ with the words
‘Corporations Act’ except where it
appears in Articles 187(2), 187(3),
187(4) and 187(5);

{c) deleting the definition of
‘Memorandum of Association’ in
Article 1,

(d) replacing all references in the
Constitution to the words ‘Proper
SCH Transfer with the words 'Proper
ASTC Transfer’ and replacing the
existing definition in Article 1
of Proper SCH Transfer with the
following definition: ‘Proper ASTC
Transfer' has the meaning given in
the Corporations Act;

(e) replacing all references in the
Constitution to the word ‘SCH’ with
the werd ASTC and replacing the
existing definition in Article 1 of
‘SCH'with the following definition:
'ASTC' has the meaning given in the
Corporations Act.’s




Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is given that the Annuatl General Meeting of shareholders of Origin Energy Limited
{"the company’} will be held in the Melbourne Exhibition Centre, 2 Clarendon Street, Southbank,
Melbourne, Victoria at 10.30am on Thursday, 20 October 2005.

Ordinary business

1

To receive and consider the financial report and the reports of the Directors and Auditors for the year
ended 38 June 2005.

. To adept the Remuneration Report of the company and the entities it controlled during the year for the year

ended 30 June 2005. ;
Note: The vote on this resolution is advisory only and does not bind the Directors or.the Company.

3. To elect Directors

Bruce G Beeren and Colin B Carter, being efigivle, offer themselves for re-election.
Note: Details of the Directors’qualifications and experience and the recommendation of the Board are set out in the
attached Explanatory Notes.

Shareholders shouid note that a separate resolution will be put in relation to each of the candidates.

Special business

4,

Amendment of Company Constitution

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as a special resolution:

‘That for the purposes of section 136 of the Corporations Act 2001 and for all other purposes, the constitution of the
Company be amended as set out in the Explanatory Notes attached to this notice!

Note: An explanation of the proposed resolution is set out in the attached Explanatory Notes.

. Renrewal of proportional takeover provisions

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resofution as a special resolution:
‘That the proportional takeover provisions contained in Article 64 of the Constntuhon be renewed for a peériod of
three years from the date of the meeting convened by this notice!

Note: An explanation of the proposed resolution is set out in the attached Exp/anatory Notes.

By order of the Board

® Ak

W M Hundy
Secretary
Sydney, 29 August 2005

Notes
() Pursuant to Regulation 7.11.37 of the Corporations (&} If you appaint 8 body corpasate as your proxy, the ¥} Details for completion and lodgement of proxies
Regulations, 1he company bas determined that for body corporate will need Yo ensure that it: are on the reverse side of the Appaintment uf Proxy

G0

the purpose of the meeting, alt shares in the
company wil be taken o be hald by the persons
who held them as registered sharebolders at
7.00pm (Sydnay Hive) on Tuesday, 18 October 2005,

- appoirrts an individual as its corporate
representative te exercise ils powers at
mieetings, in accordance with section 2500 of
the Corparations Act 2001 (Cth); and

A member has a right 1o appoint a person or body

corporate 39 3 proxy. A member who is entitfed 1o

casl lwo or more voies ray appoint two proxies

and may specify the preportion of purmbar of the prior t& cammencerment of the meeting. T:;S,I:;r;git—o\ 3/:;)( Perpetual Registrars Limited on
member's voles each proxy is entitied (o exercise. {iv) A proxy need not be @ rnember of the company. ¥ v

Where a sharetiolder appoinis more than one (1)

proxy, neither proxy is entitied 1o vote on a show

of hands,

form. A proxy must be received by the compary’s

share registry, ASX Perpelual Registrars Limites, by

10:30am on Tuesday, 18 October 2005. A proxy may

be mailed to ASX Perpetual Registrars Limited at

tocked Bag Ald, Sydney Seuth NSW 1235 hand

- provides satisfactory evidence of the defivered 1o ASX Ferpelual Registrars Limited at
appointmant of itg corporate representative tevel 8, 580 George Streel, Sydney NSW or sent by



Origin Energy Limited

rl ‘ ABN 30 000 051 696
’ Level 45, Australia Square

energy _ 264-278 George Street, Sydney

PO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001

Telephone (02) 8345 5000
Facsimile (02) 9252 1566

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Dear Shareholder

Accompanying this letter is the Notice of Meeting for the Annual General Meeting of the Company, which will
be held in the Melbourne Exhibition Centre, 2 Clarendon Street, Southbank, Melbourne, Victoria at 10.30am on
Thursday, 20 October 2005,

Attending the meeting or appointing a proxy

1 you are able to attend the Meeting, please bring this form with you to facilitate your registration. The bar coding
on the Appointment of Proxy will enable shareholders to be easily registered. Registration will be available from
9.30am and shareholders are encouraged to arrive before the starting time of 10.30am to avoid any last minute
congestion.

If you are not able to attend the Meeting, you may wish to complete the attached Appointment of Proxy. Any. .
corporate shareholder of Origin Energy Limited shares wishing to appoint a person to act as its representative at
the meeting may do so by providing that person with a duly executed tetter authorising him or her to do so.

Business of the meeting

The Notice of Meeting covers all of the business to be cond ucted included in the Explanatory Notes is information
on the Directors seeking re-election and a recommendation of the Board. This should be of assistance to you in
considering your vole en item 3. The Explanatory Notes also provide information on the special business in items
4 and 5, being proposed changes to the Constitution.

Shareholders’ questions

Shareholders may submit written guestions to Origin's external auditor KPMG to be answered at the AGM,
providing the question is refevant to the content of KPMG's audit report or the conduct of its audit of Origin's
financial report for the year ended 30 June 2005.

Written questions must be received no fater than 5.00pm (Sydney time) on Thursday 13 October 2005, A list
of those relevant written questions will be made available to shareholders attending the AGM.

Any written guestions to KPMG should be sent to:
"o ASX Perpetual Registrars at the address on the enclosed reply paid envelope;
- To Origin at our registered office — Leval 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, SYDNEY NSW 2000;
+ By facsimile to (02) 9252 1566, 0r ' ‘ ‘
» Byemailto iﬂvestor.reIations@originenergy.com.au

I shareholders have any other questions which would ordinarily be covered at the Meeting, they may also be sent
to this office prier to the Meeting and we will be pleased to reply.

Any gquestions regarding the Annual General Meeting or the Appointment of Proxy should be directed to ASX
Perpetual Registrars Limited on {02) 8280 7155 or 1300 664 446.

Yours sincerely

(s

Kevin McCann
Chairman
Origin Energy Limited







